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Minutes:
Sen. Urlacher called the committee to order and opened the hearing on SB 2397.

Sen. Wardner: prime sponsor of the bill appeared in support stating concerned with revenues

to the State and the economy in our area of the State. We want the oil industry to develop,
continue to drill and produce the natural resources that we have out in the western part of the
State. What this bill does is it brings the extraction tax down from the 6 Y to 10 % then the

following year bringing it down to 9 and ! think that's fair.

Sen. O’conneli: co-sponsor of the biill appeared in support with written testimony. (See

attached)

Ron Ness: ND Petroleum Council appeared in support with written testimony. (See attached)
Sen. Triplett: do you have any examples from other states where they may have changed
their tax structure by reducing the oil taxes, etc.

Answer: | think ND is a fine example of that, incentives do work in this business.

Jeff Herman: Regional Mgr for Petro appeared in support stating Ron brought some points
especially that this is a very competitive business, dollars are being fought for for all the
various states, we've got the big differential plus the highest rates in the country so it's a

detriment to bringing oil investments to ND.
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David Serrell: Marathon Oil Company appeared in support and stated he will get the
committee written testimony.

Vicky Steiner: Oil & Gas Producing Counties appeared in support

Bob Harms: Pres. Of Northern Alliance appeared in support stating 2 points. We've done
some analysis on the Bakken Play and we've done some modeling where if we had to take the
Bakken rigs from 20 rigs up to 30 over a 10 year period we'd see a 400 million doilar tax
revenue increase over and above the fiscal impact on bills this morning. Secondly a lot of the
industry members today are going to Houston, TX to look at putting deals together to take
acreage that they've leased in ND and presented them to other companies.

Dale Frink: State Engineer appeared in opposition with written testimony. (See attached)
Sen. Triplett: the suggestion from the proponents is that if we reduce the tax they will
increase, increase the production which then would increase the dollar amount of the tax over
time even though the rate is lower, do you have an opinion on that or are you just generally
concerned.

Answer: we only have a limited amount of oil out there, it makes sense to leave a little bit for
our grandchildren anyway.

Sen. Oehlke: In comparison of last years, has that gone up or down or stayed the same?
Answer: it has gone up and the forecast is to go up the next biennium and that's because of
the Bakken Plan or not just that, its production.

Closed the hearing.
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Minutes:

Sen. Urlacher called the committee back to order to look at amendments and further
discussion.

Sen. Wardner: appeared to present amendments 0202 and 0204. This is on new wells and
doesn'’t pertain to old wells and secondly when currently when the holidays are on, when the
exemptions are on, the extraction is zero. When the holidays are off, the extraction tax goes
automatically to 6 %2 but also when holidays are on its zeroed during the holiday but when it
comes off holiday it goes to 4. This amendment does this, on new wells all new wells not just
horizonta! but vertically if they decide to drill that way, when the holiday is on it changes the
zero extraction to 2%. So we have a new well comes in it's a horizontal well, its got a 24
month holiday, currently it gets no tax collected, under this amendment and under the bill it will
be a 2% extraction tax during the 24 month holiday. What it does, it takes care of the fiscal
note, and it basically flattens it out. When they come off the 24 months it will go to 9, that's the
way it currently is, so that doesn’t change when we'’re below the trigger. Now what changes
then is if oil goes above the trigger like it is now, there are no holidays it won't go to 11 % it will
remain at 9. A trade off here. 2% on the one end and your lowering it 2 %2. It's a better deal

for the State.
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Sen. Oehlke: this would apply anywhere to the Bakken or anywhere, correct?

Answer: yes

Sen. Triplett: why did you pick July 1% of 2008 as the start date as opposed to the beginning
of the biennium?

Answer: to keep the FN down

Sen. Oehlke: you mentioned 24 month window it mentions 15 months on vertical wells, is
that your intention?

Answer: that's the way it is now

Sen. Triplett: what you're really doing is instead of having a variation that goes between 5
and 11 % you're now going to a variation that goes between 7 and 9, is that it?

Answer: ves.

Sen. Horne: there’s a base tax that stays on all the time at 5% what is the name of that?
Answer: production tax, we don't touch that.

Sen. Horne: what's the trigger price now?

Answer: | believe it sits at about $45.86 and | could be off a little bit. That is not on the price
of ND crude and that’s really why this bill is here. It's on the NY Mercantile Stock Exchange
and the price of ND crude lags that.

Sen. Anderson: asked for explanation on Tertiary.

Closed discussion.
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Sen. Urlacher called the committee back to order for action on SB 2397.

John Walstad from Legislative Council appeared to explain Sen. Wardner's amendments for
clarification to the committee.

Sen. Triplett: Have you done a calculation to sort of analyze what the overall impact would be
on tax collections assuming there was no increase in production?

Answer: no | haven't it, | don't do that. | think a new FN should be attached so everyone
knows.

Ron Ness: ND Petroleum Council regarding the fiscal note and its affect. If the incentives go
back on it currently would go back to 5 and for the first 15 or 24 months. All wells have a
decline so you have a greater percentage of oil in the first 2 yrs for instance. What this bill
does is it assumes that if prices would drop and the triggers go back on then the State would
receive more and that's with the new FN. The 2% was picked by the Tax Dept. as basically a
balancing act.

Sen. Triplett: what if the bill doesn’t work?

Ron: you have to assume everything is stable, the way it’s got to be looked at is that we're

really stabilizing it and taking big steps to start fixing our structure to both the State and
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Industry and in the end you have to take a step to get there somehow. This one pays for itself
it's a shift within industry ultimately.

Sen. Oehlke: worse case scenario, if the price per barrel drops below the trigger, then we're
down to 5% anyhow, correct? So all we get is production tax?

Answer: yes, basically providing a hedge here. On the upside, it's always very positive for
the State.

Sen. Triplett made a Motion for DO PASS on Amendments, seconded by Sen. Oehlke.
Voice vote: 6-0-1 Amendments pass. Sen. Tollefson absent

Sen. Horne: would like to suggest that maybe we should make it a top tax rate of 10%, which
would be a 13 1/2 % reduction and still give a tax break to the industry and keep income a little
stronger than it would have been otherwise. Also suggest to see how it works over a period of
time and concern a 4 yr sunset so we can be forced to look at it in 4 yrs.

Sen. Cook: made a Motion for DO PASS as amended, seconded by Sen. Triplett.

Roll call vote: 6-1-0 Sen. Triplett will carry the bill



FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
03/21/2007

Amendment to: Engrossed
SB 2397

1A. State fiscal effect: [dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |OtherFunds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues (33,127,000
Expenditures
Appropriations

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: ldentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision,

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

Engr. SB 2397 with House Amendments reduces the oil extraction tax from 6.5% to 2% on horizantal wells drilled in
the Bakken formation during FY 08.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief descripticn of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Under the provisions of Engr. SB 2397 with House Amendments, new Bakken horizontal wells will receive a reduced
oil extraction tax rate of 2% for the first 75,000 barrels of oil produced, or the first 18 months of production, whichever
comes first. If existing law incentives trigger back on, these wells will be entitled to the appropriate incentives.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue fype and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Engr. SB 2397 with House Amendments is expected to reduce total oil extraction tax revenues by an estimated
$3.127 million in the 2007-09 biennium. The revenue loss would be distributed as follows: 60% from the permanent
oil tax trust fund, 20% from the resources trust fund, and 20% according to Article X of the Constitution.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounis. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner
Phone Number: 328-3402 Date Prepared: 03/21/2007




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
02/09/2007

Amendment to: SB 2397

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
General Other Funds| General |Other Funds General Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues ($3,240,000)
Expenditures
Appropriations

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
School Schoaol School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

Eng. SB 2397 reduces the oil extraction tax on wells drilled after July 1, 2008.

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Eng. SB 2397 reduces the oil extraction tax rate from 6.5% to 4% on all new wells drilled in FY 2009 and beyond.
Under current law, if oil prices fall below the "trigger price” for 5 consecutive months, the statutory oil extraction tax
exemptions and rate reductions will trigger back on. 1f incentives trigger back on, all wells drilled since 1987 will
receive the statutory exemptions and rate reductions. The provisions of Eng. SB 2397 would subject those wells
drilled after July 1, 2008 to a 2% oil extraction tax rate during any remaining portion of the 24-month {or 15-month)
holiday period. This could potentially be "revenue-positive" to the state, but is not assumed to occur during the
2007-09 biennium. The forecast assumes oil prices remain above the "trigger price” for the biennium.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

Eng. SB 2397 is expected to reduce total oil extraction tax revenues by an estimated $3.24 million in fiscal year 2009,
The revenue loss would be distributed as follows: 60% from the permanent oil tax trust fund, 20% from the resources
trust fund, and 20% according to Article X of the Constitution.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Pravide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner
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328-3402
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FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/23/2007

. Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2397

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |[Other Funds| General |OtherFunds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues ($3.100,000
Expenditures
Appropriations
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 2009-2011 Biennium
School School School
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Pravide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

SB 2397 reduces the oil extraction tax on wells drilled after January 1, 2008,

B. Fiscal impact sections: [dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measture which
have fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 1 of SB 2397 reduces the oil extraction tax rate to 5.5% on wells drilled in 2008 and to 4.0% on wells drilled
after 2008.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, piease:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

$SB 2397 is expected to reduce total oil extraction tax revenues by an estimated $3.1 million in the 2007-09 biennium.
The revenue loss would be distributed as follows: 60% from permanent oil tax trust fund, 20% from resources trust
fund, and 20% according to Article X of the Constitution.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
confinuing appropriation.

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck iAgency: Office of Tax Commissioner
Phone Number: 328-3402 Date Prepared: 01/30/2007
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2397

Page 1, line 1, replace "section” with "sections” and after "57-51.1-02" insert *, 57-51.1-03, and
57-51.1-03.1"

Page 1, line 2, after "rates” insert ", exemptions, and rate reductions”

Page 1, line 10, replace "January” with "July”

Page 1, line 14, replace "4" with "3"

Page 1, remove lines 15 through 19

Page 1, line 20, replace "3." with "2." and replace "December 31" with "June 30"

Page 1, line 22, replace "4" with "3"

Page 2, line 1, replace "4." with "3."

Page 2, line 2, after "exempt” insert "or subject to a reduced tax rate”

Page 2, line 11, after "exempt" insert "or subject to a reduced tax rate"

Page 2, line 14, after "exempt” insert "or subject to a reduced tax rate”

Page 2, line 15, replace "5." with "4."

Page 2, line 18, remove ", five and one-half percent for wells subject to subsection 2."
Page 2, line 19, replace "3" with "2"

Page 2, line 24, replace "4" with "3"

Page 2, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51.1-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

57-51.1-03. Exemptions {rom-oil-extractiontax and rate reductions. The
following activities are specifically exempted from, or subject to a reduced rate under,
the oil extraction tax:

1. The activity of extracting from the earth any oil that is exempt from the
gross production tax imposed by chapter 57-51.

2. The activity of extracting from the earth any oil from a stripper well
property.

3. For awell drilled and completed as a vertical well before July 1, 2008, the
initial production of oil from the well is exempt from any taxes imposed
under this chapter for a period of fifteen months, except that oil produced
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from any well drilled and completed as a horizontal well is exempt from any
taxes imposed under this chapter for a period of twenty-four months.

For a well drilled and completed as a vertical well after June 30, 2008,
the initial production of oil from the well is subject to a tax of two percent of
the gross value at the well of the oil extracted for a period of fifteen months,
except that oil produced from any well drilled and completed as a horizontal

well after June 30, 2008, is subject to a tax of two percent of the gross
value at the well of the oil extracted for a period of twenty-four months.

Qil recovered during testing prior to well completion is exempt from
the oil extraction tax. The exemption or rate reduction under this
subsection becomes ineffective if the average price of a barrel of crude oil
exceeds the trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month
period. However, the exemption or rate reduction is reinstated if, after the
trigger provision becomes effective, the average price of a barrel of crude
oil is less than the trigger price for each month in any consecutive
five-month period.

The production of oil from a qualifying well that was worked over before
July 1, 2008, is exempt from any taxes imposed under this chapter for a
period of twelve months, beginning with the first day of the third calendar
month after the completion of the work-over project.

The production of il from a qualifying well that was worked over after
June 30, 2008, is subject to a tax of two percent of the gross value at the
well of the oil extracted for a period of twelve months, beginning with the
first day of the third calendar month after the completion of the work-over

project.

The exemption or rate reduction provided by this subsection is only
effective if the well operator establishes to the satisfaction of the industrial
commission upon completion of the project that the cost of the project
exceeded sixty-five thousand dollars or production is increased at least fifty
percent during the first two months after completion of the project. A
qualifying well under this subsection is a well with an average daily
production of no more than fifty barrels of oil during the latest six calendar
months of continuous production. A work-over project under this
subsection means the continuous employment of a work-over rig, including
recompletions and reentries. The exemption or rate reduction provided by
this subsection becomes ineffective if the average price of a barrel of crude
oil exceeds the trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month
period. However, the exemption is reinstated if, after the trigger provision
becomes effective, the average price of a barrel of crude oil is less than the
trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month period.

a. The incremental production from a secondary recovery project which
has been certified as a qualified project by the industrial commission
after July 1, 1991, and before July 1, 2008, is exempt from any taxes
imposed under this chapter for a period of five years from the date the
incremental production begins.

The incremental production from a secondary recovery project
which has been certified as a qualified project by the industrial
commission after June 30, 2008, is subject to a tax of two percent of
the gross value at the well of the oil extracted for a period of five years
from the date the incremental production begins.

b. The incremental production from a tertiary recovery project which has
been certified as a qualified project by the industrial commission
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subsequent to June 30, 1991, and before July 1, 2008, is exempt from
any taxes imposed under this chapter for a period of ten years from
the date the incremental production begins.

The incremental production from a tertiary recovery project

which has been certified as a qualified project by the industrial

commission after June 30, 2008, is subject to a tax of two percent of
the gross value at the well of oil extracted for a period of ten years

from the date the incremental production begqins.

For purposes of this subsection, incremental production is defined in
the following manner:

(1)

(3)

For purposes of determining the exemption or rate reduction
provided for in subdivision a and with respect to a unit where
there has not been a secondary recovery project, incremental
production means the difference between the total amount of ol
produced from the unit during the secondary recovery project
and the amount of primary production from the unit. For
purposes of this paragraph, primary production means the
amount of oil which would have been produced from the unit if
the secondary recovery project had not been commenced. The
industrial commission shall determine the amount of primary
production in a manner which conforms to the practice and
procedure used by the commission at the time the project is
certified.

For purposes of determining the exemption or rate reduction
provided for in subdivision a and with respect to a unit where a
secondary recovery project was in existence prior to July 1,
1991, and where the industrial commission cannot establish an
accurate production decline curve, incremental production
means the difference between the total amount of oil produced
from the unit during a new secondary recovery project and the
amount of production which would be equivalent to the average
monthly production from the unit during the most recent twelve
months of normal production reduced by a production decline
rate of ten percent for each year. The industrial commission
shall determine the average monthly production from the unit
during the most recent twelve months of normal production and
must upon request or upen its own motion hold a hearing to
make this determination. For purposes of this paragraph, when
determining the most recent tweilve months of normal
production the industrial commission is not required to use
twelve consecutive months. In addition, the production decline
rate of ten percent must be applied from the last month in the
twelve-month period of time.

For purposes of determining the exemption or rate reduction
provided for in subdivision a and with respect to a unit where a
secondary recovery project was in existence before July 1,
1991, and where the industrial commission can establish an
accurate production decline curve, incremental production
means the difference between the total amount of oil produced
from the unit during the new secondary recovery project and the
total amount of oil that would have been produced from the unit
if the new secondary recovery project had not been
commenced. For purposes of this paragraph, the total amount
of oil that would have been produced from the unit if the new
secondary recovery project had not been commenced includes
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(4)

S)

both primary production and production that occurred as a
result of the secondary recovery project that was in existence
before July 1, 1991. The industrial commission shall determine
the amount of oil that would have been produced from the unit if
the new secondary recovery project had not been commenced
in a manner that conforms to the practice and procedure used
by the commission at the time the new secondary recovery
project is certified.

For purposes of determining the exemption or rate reduction
provided for in subdivision b and with respect to a unit where
there has not been a secondary recovery project, incremental
production means the difference between the total amount of oif
produced from the unit during the tertiary recovery project and
the amount of primary production from the unit. For purposes of
this paragraph, primary production means the amount of oil
which would have been produced from the unit if the tertiary
recovery project had not been commenced. The industrial
commission shall determine the amount of primary production in
a manner which conforms to the practice and procedure used
by the commission at the time the project is certified.

For purposes of determining the exemption or rate reduction
provided for in subdivision b and with respect to a unit where
there is or has been a secondary recovery project, incremental
production means the difference between the total amount of oil
produced during the tertiary recovery project and the amount of
production which would be equivalent to the average monthly
production from the unit during the most recent twelve months
of normal production reduced by a production decline rate of ten
percent for each year. The industrial commission shall
determine the.average monthly production from the unit during
the most recent twelve months of normal production and must
upon request or upon its own motion hold a hearing to make
this determination. For purposes of this paragraph, when
determining the most recent twelve months of normal
production the industrial commission is not required to use
twelve consecutive months. In addition, the production decline
rate of ten percent must be applied from the last month in the
twelve-month period of time.

For purposes of determining the exemption or rate reduction
provided for in subdivision b and with respect to a unit where
there is or has been a secondary recovery project and where
the industrial commission can establish an accurate production
decline curve, incremental production means the difference
between the total amount of oil produced from the unit during
the tertiary recovery project and the total amount of oil that
would have been produced from the unit if the tertiary recovery
project had not been commenced. For purposes of this
paragraph, the total amount of oil that would have been
produced from the unit if the tertiary recovery project had not
been commenced includes both primary production and
production that occurred as a result of any secondary recovery
project. The industrial commission shall determine the amount
of oil that would have been produced from the unit if the tertiary
recovery project had not been commenced in a manner that
conforms to the practice and procedure used by the
commission at the time the tertiary recovery project is certified.
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d. The industrial commission shall adopt rules relating to this exemption
that must include procedures for determining incremental production
as defined in subdivision ¢.

8. The production of oil from a two-year inactive well, as determined by the
industrial commission and certified to the state tax commissioner; before
July 1, 2008, is exempt for a period of ten years after the date of receipt of
the certification.

The production of oil from a two-year inactive well, as determined by
the industrial commission and certified to the state tax commissioner after
June 30, 2008, is subject to a tax of two percent of the gross value at the
well of the oil extracted for a period of ten years after the date of receipt of
the certification.

The exemption or rate reduction under this subsection becomes
ineffective if the average price of a barrel of crude oil exceeds the trigger
price for each month in any consecutive five-month period. However, the
exemption or rate reduction is reinstated if, after the trigger provision
becomes effective, the average price of a barrel of crude oil is less than the
trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month period.

7. The production of oil from a horizontal reentry well, as determined by the
industrial commission and certified to the state tax commissioner; before
July 1, 2008, is exempt for a period of nine months after the date the weil is
completed as a horizontal well.

The production of oil from a horizonial reentry well, as determined by
the industrial commission and certified to the state tax commissioner after
June 30, 2008, is subject to a tax of two percent of the gross value at the
well of the oil extracted for a period of nine months after the date the well is
completed as a horizontal well.

The exemption or rate reduction under this subsection becomes
ineffective if the average price of a barrel of crude oil exceeds the trigger
price for each month in any consecutive five-month period. However, the
exemption or rate reduction is reinstated if, after the trigger provision
becomes effective, the average price of a barrel of crude oil is less than the
trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month period.

8. The initial production of oil from a well is exempt from any taxes imposed
under this chapter for a period of sixty months if:

a. The well is located within the boundaries of an Indian reservation,

b. The well is drilled and completed on lands held in trust by the United
States for an Indian tribe or individual Indian; or

¢. The well is drilled and completed on lands held by an Indian tribe if the
interest is in existence on August 1, 1997.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51.1-03.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

57-51.1-03.1. Stripper well, new well, work-over, and secondary or tertlary
project certification for tax exemptlion or rate reduction - Filing requirement. To
receive the benefits of a tax exemption or tax rate reduction, a certification of qualifying
well status prepared by the industrial commission must be submitted to the tax
commissioner as follows:
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i.  Toreceive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption on production
from a stripper well property under subsection 2 of section 57-51.1-03, the
i industrial commission's certification must be submitted to the tax
. commissioner within eighteen months after the end of the stripper well
property’'s gualitication period.

2. To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption or rate reduction
under subsection 3 of section 57-51.1-03 and a rate reduction on
production from a new well under section 57-51.1-02, the industrial
commission's certification must be submitted to the tax commissioner
within eighteen months after a new well is completed.

3. To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption or rate reduction
under subsection 4 of section 57-51.1-03 and a rate reduction for a
work-over well under section 57-51.1-02, the industrial commission’s
certification must be submitted to the tax commissioner within eighteen
months after the work-over project is completed.

4. To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption or rate reduction
under subsection 5 of section 57-51.1-03 and a tax rate reduction under
section 57-51.1-02 on production from a secondary or tertiary project, the
industrial commission’s certification must be submitted to the tax
commissioner within the following time periods:

a. For atax exemption, within eighteen months after the month in which
the first incremental oil was produced.

b. For a tax rate reduction, within eighteen months after the end of the
period qualifying the project for the rate reduction.

. 5. To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption or the reduction
on production for which any other tax exemption or rate reduction may
apply, the industrial commission's certification must be submitted to the tax
commissioner within eighteen months of the completion, recompletion, or
other qualifying date.

6. To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption or rate reduction
under subsection 6 of section 57-51.1-03 on production from a two-year
inactive well, the industrial commission's certification must be submitted to
the tax commissioner within eighteen months after the end of the two-year
inactive well's qualification period.

If the industrial commission's certification is not submitted to the tax commissioner
within the eighteen-month period provided in this section, then the exemption or rate
reduction does not apply for the production periods in which the certification is not on
file with the tax commissioner. When the industrial commission's certification is
submitted to the tax commissioner after the eighteen-month period, the tax exemption
or rate reduction applies to prospective production periods only and the exemption or
rate reduction is effective the first day of the month in which the certification is received
by the tax commissioner.”

Renumber accordingly
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70813.0204 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senators Wardner and O'Connaell
February 6, 2007

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2397

Page 1, line 1, replace "section” with "sections" and after "57-51.1-02" insert ", 57-51.1-03, and
57-51.1-03.1"

Page 1, line 2, after "rates” insert ", exemptions, and rate reductions"”
Page 1, line 10, replace "January” with "July"

Page 1, line 14, replace "4" with "3"

Page 1, remove lines 15 through 19

Page 1, line 20, replace "3." with "2." and replace "December 31" with "June 30"

Page 1, line 22, replace "4" with "3"

Page 2, line 1, replace "4."” with "3."
Page 2, line 2, after "exempt” insert "or subject to a reduced tax rate"

Page 2, line 11, after "exempt” insert "or subject to a reduced tax rate”

Page 2, line 14, after "exempt" insert "or subject to a reduced tax rate"
Page 2, line 15, replace "5." with "4."

Page 2, line 18, remove "_five and one-half percent for wells subject to subsection 2."

Page 2, line 19, replace "3" with "2"
Page 2, line 24, replace "4" with "3"
Page 2, after line 24, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51.1-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

57-51.1-03. Exemptions frem-oll-extractiontax and rate reductions. The

following activities are specifically exempted from _or subject to a reduced rate under,
the oil extraction tax:

1. The activity of extracting from the earth any oil that is exempt from the
gross production tax imposed by chapter 57-51.

2. The activity of extracting from the earth any oil from a stripper well
property.

3. For awell drilled and completed as a vertical well before July 1, 2008, the

initial production of oil from the well is exempt from any taxes imposed
under this chapter for a period of fifteen months, except that oil produced
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from any well drilled and completed as a horizontal well is exempt from any
taxes imposed under this chapter for a period of twenty-four months.

For a well drilled and completed as a vertical well after June 30, 2008,
the initial production of oil from the well is subject to a tax of two percent of

the gross value at the well of the oil extracted for a period of fiteen months,
except that oil produced from any well drilled and completed as a horizontal

well after June 30, 2008, is subject to a tax of two percent of the gross
value at the well of the ol extracted for a period of twenty-four months.

Oil recovered during testing prior to well completion is exempt from
the oil extraction tax. The exemption or rate reduction under this
subsection becomes ineffective if the average price of a barrel of crude oil
exceeds the trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month
period. However, the exemption or rate reduction is reinstated if, after the
trigger provision becomes effective, the average price of a barrel of crude
oil is less than the trigger price for each month in any consecutive
five-month period.

The production of oil from a qualifying well that was worked over is exempt
from any taxes imposed under this chapter for a period of twelve months,
beginning with the first day of the third calendar month after the completion
of the work-over project.

The exemption provided by this subsection is only effective if the well
operator establishes to the satisfaction of the industrial commission upon
completion of the project that the cost of the project exceeded sixty-five
thousand dollars or production is increased at least fifty percent during the
first two months after completion of the project. A qualifying weil under this
subsection is a well with an average daily production of no more than fifty
barrels of oil during the latest six calendar months. of continuous
production. A work-over project under this subsection means the
continuous employment of a work-over rig, including recompletions and
reentries. The exemption provided by this subsection becomes ineffective
if the average price of a barrel of crude oil exceeds the trigger price for
each month in any consecutive five-month period. However, the exemption
is reinstated if, after the trigger provision becomes effective, the average
price of a barrel of crude oil is less than the trigger price for each month in
any consecutive five-month period.

a. The incremental production from a secondary recovery project which
has been certified as a qualified project by the industrial commission
after July 1, 1991, is exempt from any taxes imposed under this
chapter for a period of five years from the date the incremental
production begins.

b. The incremental production from a tertiary recovery project which has
been certified as a qualified project by the industrial commission
subsequent to June 30, 1991, is exempt from any taxes imposed
under this chapter for a period of ten years from the date the
incremental production begins.

¢. For purposes of this subsection, incremental production is defined in
the following manner:

(1)  For purposes of determining the exemption provided for in
subdivision a and with respect to a unit where thers has not
been a secondary recovery project, incremental production
means the difference between the total amount of oil produced
from the unit during the secondary recovery project and the
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(3)

amount of primary production from the unit. For purposes of
this paragraph, primary production means the amount of oil
which would have been produced from the unit if the secondary
recovery project had not been commenced. The industrial
commission shall determine the amount of primary production in
a manner which conforms to the practice and procedure used
by the commission at the time the project is certified.

For purposes of determining the exemption provided for in
subdivision a and with respect to a unit where a secondary
recovery project was in existence prior to July 1, 1991, and
where the industrial commission cannot establish an accurate
production decline curve, incremental production means the
difference between the total amount of oil produced from the
unit during a new secondary recovery project and the amount of
production which would be equivalent to the average monthly
production from the unit during the most recent twelve months
of normal production reduced by a production decline rate of ten
percent for each year. The industrial commission shall
determine the average monthly production from the unit during
the most recent twelve months of normal production and must
upon request or upon its own motion hold a hearing to make
this determination. For purposes of this paragraph, when
determining the most recent twelve months of normal
production the industrial commission is not required to use
twelve consecutive months. In addition, the production decline
rate of ten percent must be applied from the last month in the
twelve-month period of time.

For purposes of determining the exemption provided for in
subdivision a and with respect to a unit where a secondary
recovery project was in existence before July 1, 1991, and
where the industrial commission can establish an accurate
production decline curve, incremental production means the
difference between the total amount of oif produced from the
unit during the new secondary recovery project and the total
amount of oil that would have been produced from the unit if the
new secondary recovery project had not been commenced. For
purposes of this paragraph, the total amount of oil that would
have been produced from the unit if the new secondary
recovery project had not been commenced includes both
primary production and production that occurred as a resuit of
the secondary recovery project that was in existence before
July 1, 1991, The industrial commission shall determine the
amount of oil that would have been produced from the unit if the
new secondary recovery project had not been commenced in a
manner that conforms to the practice and procedure used by
the commission at the time the new secondary recovery project
is certified.

For purpases of determining the exemption provided for in
subdivision b and with respect to a unit where there has not
been a secondary recovery project, incremental production
means the difference between the total amount of oil produced
from the unit during the tertiary recovery project and the amount
of primary production from the unit. For purposes of this
paragraph, primary production means the amount of oil which
would have been produced from the unit if the tertiary recovery
project had not been commenced. The industrial commission
shall determine the amount of primary production in a manner
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which conforms to the practice and procedure used by the
commission at the time the project is certified.

subdivision b and with respect to a unit where there is or has
been a secondary recovery project, incremental production
means the difference between the total amount of oil produced
during the tertiary recovery project and the amount of
production which would be equivalent to the average monthiy
production from the unit during the most recent twelve months
of normal production reduced by a production decline rate of ten
percent for each year. The industrial commission shall
determine the average monthly production from the unit during
the most recent twelve months of normal production and must
upon request or upon its own metion hold a hearing to make
this determination. For purposes of this paragraph, when
determining the most recent twelve months of normal
production the industrial commission is not required to use
twelve consecutive months. [In addition, the production decline
rate of ten percent must be applied from the last month in the
twelve-month period of time.

(8) For purposes of determining the exemption provided for in (’"‘\

{6) For purposes of determining the exemption provided for in
subdivision b and with respect to a unit where there is or has
been a secondary recovery project and where the industrial
commission can establish an accurate production decline curve,
incremental production means the difference between the total
amount of oil produced from the unit during the tertiary recovery
project and the total amount of oil that would have been
produced from the unit if the tertiary recovery project had not L
been commenced. For purposes of this paragraph, the total (
amount of oil that would have been produced from the unit if the
tertiary recovery project had not been commenced includes
both primary production and preduction that occurred as a
result of any secondary recovery project. The industrial
commission shall determine the amount of oil that would have
been produced from the unit if the tertiary recovery project had
not been commenced in a manner that conforms to the practice
and procedure used by the commission at the time the tertiary
recovery project is certified.

d. The industrial commission shall adopt rules relating to this exemption
that must include procedures for determining incremental production
as defined in subdivision c.

The production of oil from a two-year inactive well, as determined by the
industrial commission and certified to the state tax commissioner, is _
exempt for a period of ten years after the date of receipt of the certification.

The exemption under this subsection becomes ineffective if the
average price of a barrel of crude oil exceeds the trigger price for each
month in any consecutive five-month period. However, the exemption is
reinstated if, after the trigger provision becomes effective, the average
price of a barrel of crude oll is less than the trigger price for each month in
any consecutive five-month period.

The production of oil from a horizontal reentry well, as determined by the E
industrial commission and certified to the state tax commissioner, s N
exempt for a period of nine months after the date the well is completed as a
horizontal well.

Page No. 4 70813.0204



The exemption under this subsection becomes ineffective if the
average price of a barrel of crude oil exceeds the trigger price for each
month in any consecutive five-month period. However, the exemption is
reinstated if, after the trigger provision becomes effective, the average
price of a barrel of crude oil is less than the trigger price for each month in
any consecutive five-month period.

The initial production of oil from a well is exempt from any taxes imposed
under this chapter for a period of sixty months if:

a. The well is located within the boundaries of an Indian reservation;

b. The wellis drilled and completed on lands held in trust by the United
States for an Indian tribe or individual Indian; or

c. Thewellis drilled and completed on lands held by an Indian tribe if the
interest is in existence on August 1, 1997.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51.1-03.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows: '

57-51.1-03.1. Stripper well, new well, work-over, and secondary or tertlary
project certification for tax exemption or rate reduction - Filing requirement. To
receive the benefits of a tax exemption or tax rate reduction, a certification of qualifying
well status prepared by the industriai commission must be submitted to the tax
commissioner as follows:

1.

To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption on production
from a stripper well property under subsection 2 of section 57-51.1-03, the
industrial commission's certification must be submitted to the tax
commissioner within eighteen months after the end of the stripper well
property's qualification period.

To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption or rate reduction
under subsection 3 of section 57-51.1-03 and a rate reduction on
production from a new well under section 57-51.1-02, the industrial
commission's certification must be submitted to the tax commissioner
within eighteen months after a new well is completed.

To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption under

subsection 4 of section 57-51.1-03 and a rate reduction for a work-over
well under section 57-51.1-02, the industrial commission's certification must
be submitted to the tax commissioner within eighteen months after the
work-over project is completed.

To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption under
subsection 5 of section 57-51.1-03 and a tax rate reduction under section
57-51.1-02 on production from a secondary or tertiary project, the industrial
commission's certification must be submitted to the tax commissioner
within the following time periods:

a. Foratax exemption, within eighteen months after the month in which
the first incremental oil was produced.

b. For a tax rate reduction, within eighteen months after the end of the
period qualifying the project for the rate reduction.

To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption or the reduction

on production for which any other tax exemption or rate reduction may
apply, the industrial commission’s certification must be submitted to the tax
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commissioner within eighteen months of the completion, recompletion, or
other qualifying date.

6. To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption under -
subsection 6 of section 57-51.1-03 on production from a two-year inactive
well, the industrial commission's certification must be submitted to the tax -

commissioner within eighteen months after the end of the two-year inactive
well's qualification period.

If the industrial commission's certification is not submitted to the tax commissioner
within the eighteen-month period provided in this section, then the exemption or rate
reduction does not apply for the production periods in which the certification is not on
file with the tax commissioner. When the industrial commission’s certification is
submitted to the tax commissioner after the eighteen-month period, the tax exemption
or rate reduction applies to prospective production periods only and the exemption or
rate reduction is effective the first day of the month in which the certification is received
by the tax commissioner."

Renumber accordingly
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2397: Finance and Taxation Commlittee (Sen. Urlacher, Chalrman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS

(6 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2397 was placed on the Sixth
order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, replace "section” with "sections" and after "57-51.1-02" insert *, 57-51.1-03, and
57-51.1-03.1"

Page 1, line 2, after "rates” insert ", exemptions, and rate reductions”
Page 1, line 10, replace "January” with "July"

Page 1, line 14, replace "4" with "3"

Page 1, remove lines 15 through 19

Page 1, line 20, replace "3." with "2." and replace "December 31" with "June 30"

Page 1, line 22, replace "4" with "3"
Page 2, line 1, replace "4." with "3."

Page 2, line 2, after "exempt” insert "or subject to a reduced tax rate”

Page 2, line 11, after "exempt” insert "or subject to a reduced tax rate”

Page 2, line 14, after "exempt” insert "or subject to a reduced tax rate”

Page 2, line 15, replace "5." with "4."

Page 2, line 18, remove ", five and one-half percent for wells subject to subsection 2.”
Page 2, line 18, replace "3" with "2"

Page 2, line 24, replace "4" with "3"

Page 2, after line 24, insert:

“SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51.1-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

57-51.1-03. Exemptions from—ol-extractiontax and rate reductions. The
following activities are specifically exempted from_or subject to a reduced rate under,
the oil extraction tax:

1. The activity of extracting from the earth any oil that is exempt from the
gross production tax imposed by chapter 57-51.

2. The activity of extracting from the earth any oil from a stripper well
property.

3. For a well drilled and completed as a vertical well before July 1, 2008, the
initial production of oil from the well is exempt from any taxes imposed
under this chapter for a period of fifteen months, except that oil produced
from any well drilled and completed as a horizontal well is exempt from
any taxes imposed under this chapter for a period of twenty-four months.
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For a well drilled and completed as a vertical well after June 30,
2008, the initial production of oil from the well is subject to a tax of two
percent of the gross value at the well of the oil extracted for a period of
fifteen months, except that oil produced from any well drilled and
completed as a horizontal well after June 30, 2008, is subject to a tax of
two percent of the gross value at the well of the oil extracted for a period of
twenty-four months.

Qil recovered during testing prior to well completion is exempt from
the oil extraction tax. The exemption or rate reduction under this
subsection becomes ineffective if the average price of a barrel of crude oil
exceeds the trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month
period. However, the exemption or rate reduction is reinstated if, after the
trigger provision becomes effective, the average price of a barrel of crude
oil is less than the trigger price for each month in any consecutive
five-month period.

The production of oil from a qualifying well that was worked over is exempt
from any taxes imposed under this chapter for a period of twelve months,
beginning with the first day of the third calendar month after the completion
of the work-over project.

The exemption provided by this subsection is only effective if the well
operator establishes to the satisfaction of the industrial commission upon
completion of the project that the cost of the project exceeded sixty-five
thousand dollars or production is increased at least fifty percent during the
first two months after completion of the project. A qualifying well under
this subsection is a well with an average daily production of no more than
fifty barrels of oil during the latest six calendar months of continuous
production. A work-over project under this subsection means the
continuous employment of a work-over rig, including recompletions and
reentries. The exemption provided by this subsection becomes ineffective
if the average price of a barrel of crude oil exceeds the trigger price for
each month in any consecutive five-month period. However, the
exemption is reinstated if, after the trigger provision becomes effective, the
average price of a barrel of crude oil is less than the trigger price for each
month in any consecutive five-month period.

a. The incremental production from a secondary recovery project which
has been certified as a qualified project by the industrial commission
after July 1, 1991, is exempt from any taxes imposed under this
chapter for a period of five years from the date the incremental
production begins.

b. The incremental production from a tertiary recovery project which has
been certified as a qualified project by the industrial commission
subsequent to June 30, 1991, is exempt from any taxes imposed
under this chapter for a period of ten years from the date the
incremental production begins.

c. For purposes of this subsection, incremental production is defined in
the following manner:

(1)  For purposes of determining the exemption provided for in
subdivision a and with respect to a unit where there has not
been a secondary recovery project, incremental production
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means the difference between the total amount of oil produced
from the unit during the secondary recovery project and the
amount of primary production from the unit. For purposes of
this paragraph, primary production means the amount of oil
which would have been produced from the unit if the secondary
recovery project had not been commenced. The industrial
commission shall determine the amount of primary production
in a manner which conforms to the practice and procedure
used by the commission at the time the project is certified.

For purposes of determining the exemption provided for in
subdivision a and with respect to a unit where a secondary
recovery project was in existence prior to July 1, 1991, and
where the industrial commission cannot establish an accurate
production decline curve, incremental production means the
difference between the total amount of oil produced from the
unit during a new secondary recovery project and the amount
of production which would be equivaient to the average
monthly production from the unit during the most recent twelve
menths of normal production reduced by a production decline
rate of ten percent for each year. The industrial commission
shall determine the average monthly production from the unit
during the most recent twelve months of normal production and
must upon request or upon its own metion hold a hearing to
make this determination. For purposes of this paragraph, when
determining the most recent twelve months of normal
production the industrial commission is not required to use
twelve consecutive months. n addition, the production decline
rate of ten percent must be applied from the last month in the
twelve-month period of time.

For purposes of determining the exemption provided for in
subdivision a and with respect to a unit where a secondary
recovery project was in existence before July 1, 1991, and
where the industrial commission can establish an accurate
production decline curve, incremental production means the
difference between the total amount of oil produced from the
unit during the new secondary recovery project and the total
amount of oil that would have been produced from the unit if
the new secondary recovery project had not been commenced.
For purposes of this paragraph, the total amount of oil that
would have been produced from the unit if the new secondary
recovery project had not been commenced includes both
primary production and production that occurred as a result of
the secondary recovery project that was in existence before
July 1, 1991. The industrial commission shall determine the
amount of oil that would have been produced from the unit if
the new secondary recovery project had not been commenced
in a manner that conforms to the practice and procedure used
by the commission at the time the new secondary recovery
project is certified.

For purposes of determining the exemption provided for in
subdivision b and with respect to a unit where there has not
been a secondary recovery project, incremental production
means the difference between the total amount of oil produced
from the unit during the tertiary recovery project and the
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amount of primary production from the unit. For purposes of
this paragraph, primary production means the amount of oil
which would have been produced from the unit if the tertiary
recovery project had not been commenced. The industrial
commission shall determine the amount of primary production
in a manner which conforms to the practice and procedure
used by the commission at the time the project is certified.

(8) For purposes of determining the exemption provided for in
subdivision b and with respect to a unit where there is or has
been a secondary recovery project, incremental production
means the difference between the total amount of oil produced
during the tertiary recovery project and the amount of
production which would be equivalent to the average monthly
production from the unit during the most recent twelve months
of normal production reduced by a production decline rate of
ten percent for each year. The industrial commission shall
determine the average monthly production from the unit during
the most recent twelve months of normal production and must
upon request or upon its own motion hold a hearing to make
this determination. For purposes of this paragraph, when
determining the most recent twelve months of normal
production the industrial commission is not required to use
twelve consecutive months. In addition, the production decline
rate of ten percent must be applied from the last month in the
twelve-month period of time.

(6) For purposes of determining the exemption provided for in
subdivision b and with respect to a unit where there is or has
been a secondary recovery project and where the industrial
commission can establish an accurate production decline
curve, incremental production means the difference between
the total amount of oil produced from the unit during the tertiary
recovery project and the total amount of oil that would have
been produced from the unit if the tertiary recovery project had
not been commenced. For purposes of this paragraph, the
total amount of oil that would have been produced from the unit
if the tertiary recovery project had not been commenced
includes both primary production and production that occurred
as a result of any secondary recovery project. The industrial
commission shall determine the amount of oil that would have
been produced from the unit if the tertiary recovery project had
not been commenced in a manner that conforms to the practice
and procedure used by the commission at the time the tertiary
recovery project is certified.

d. The industrial commission shall adopt rules relating to this exemption
that must include procedures for determining incremental production
as defined in subdivision c.

The production of oil from a two-year inactive well, as determined by the
industrial commission and certified to the state tax commissioner, is
exempt for a period of ten years after the date of receipt of the certification.

The exemption under this subsection becomes ineffective if the
average price of a barrel of crude oil exceeds the trigger price for each
month in any consecutive five-month period. However, the exemption is
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reinstated if, after the trigger provision becomes effective, the average
price of a barrel of crude oil is less than the trigger price for @ach month in
any consecutive five-month period.

7. The production of oil from a horizontal reentry well, as determined by the
industrial commission and certified to the state tax commissioner, is
exempt for a period of nine months after the date the well is completed as
a horizontal well.

The exemption under this subsection becomes ineffective if the
average price of a barrel of crude oil exceeds the trigger price for each
maonth in any consecutive five-month period. However, the exemption is
reinstated if, after the trigger provision becomes effective, the average
price of a barrel of crude oil is less than the trigger price for each month in
any consecutive five-month period.

8. The initial production of oil from a well is exempt from any taxes imposed
under this c_hapter for a period of sixty months if:

a. The well is located within the boundaries of an Indian reservation;

b. The well is drilled and completed on lands held in trust by the United
States for an Indian tribe or individual indian; or

¢. The well is drilled and completed on lands held by an Indian tribe if
. the interest is in existence on August 1, 1997.

SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Section 57-51.1-03.1 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

57-51.1-03.1. Stripper well, new well, work-over, and secondary or tertiary
project certiflcation for tax exemption or rate reduction - Filing requirement. To
receive the benefits of a tax exemption or tax rate reduction, a certification of qualifying
well status prepared by the industrial commission must be submitted to the tax
commissioner as follows:

1. To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption on production
from a stripper well property under subsection 2 of section 57-51.1-03, the
industrial commission's certification must be submitted to the tax
commissioner within eighteen months after the end of the stripper well
property’'s qualification period.

2. Toreceive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption or rate reduction
under subsection 3 of section 57-51.1-03 and a rate reduction on
production from a new well under section 57-51.1-02, the industrial
commission's certification must be submitted to the tax commissioner
within eighteen months after a new well is completed.

3. To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption under
subsection 4 of section 57-51.1-03 and a rate reduction for a work-over
well under section 57-51.1-02, the industrial commission's certification
must be submitted to the tax commissioner within eighteen months after

the work-over project is completed.
. 4. To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption under

subsection 5 of section 57-51.1-03 and a tax rate reduction under section
57-51.1-02 on production from a secondary or tertiary project, the
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industrial commission's certification must be submitted to the tax
commissioner within the following time periods:

a. For a tax exemption, within eighteen months after the month in which
the first incremental oil was produced.

b. For a tax rate reduction, within eighteen months after the end of the
period qualifying the project for the rate reduction.

To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption or the reduction
on production for which any other tax exemption or rate reduction may
apply, the industriai commission’s certification must be submitted to the tax
commissioner within eighteen months of the completion, recompletion, or
other qualifying date.

To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption under
subsection 6 of section 57-51.1-03 on production from a two-year inactive
well, the industrial commission's certification must be submitted to the tax
commissioner within eighteen months after the end of the two-year
inactive well's qualification period.

If the industrial commission's certification is not submitted to the tax commissioner
within the eighteen-month period provided in this section, then the exemption or rate
reduction does not apply for the production periods in which the certification is not on
file with the tax commissioner. When the industrial commission’s certification is
submitted to the tax commissioner after the eighteen-month period, the tax exemption
or rate reduction applies to prospective production periods only and the exempticn or
rate reduction is effective the first day of the month in which the certification is received
by the tax commissioner.”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3} GOMM
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Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on SB 2397.

Senator Rich Wardner, District 37, Dickinson, introduced SB 2397 indicating at the current
time there are no tax exemptions on oil extraction tax until the price drops below a designated
amount for five consecutive months. Currently production tax is 5 percent and the extraction
tax is 0 when it is on holiday. The holiday for horizontal drilling is a 24 month exemption
currently. During the 24 months when it is under the trigger price there is 0 due. Under this bill
changes so that the extraction tax will be 2 percent. When you add the production and
extraction together it equals & percent. With this bill that will then be 7 percent. When it is
over the trigger it changes the extraction tax to 4 percent. This bill does not take effect until
July 1, 2008 and it is only wells from that point forward that are affected.

Senator Mathern indicated he keeps hearing discount on oil which doesn’'t seem fair or just. If
there is that deep a discount, why aren’t we using our resources to address that problem. The
response was we need to have more pipelines to get the oil to market.

Senator Krauter raised a concern about the fiscal note. The response was that refers to the
second year of the biennium and in the long run ND will benefit from this bill.

David P. O’Connell, District 6, Bottineau, testified addressing that ND currently uses 6

percent of everything refined in our state. Now they are upgrading the pipeline.
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Ron Ness, President, ND Petroleum Council, presented written testimony in support of SB
2397 and focused in on the questions that had been raised. He indicated that over the years
they have been trying to undo or fix measure 6 which put 130 percent tax increase on top of
the 5 percent gross production tax in lieu of property tax. He then indicated that this bill would
bring ND more in par with the rest of the nation.

Senator Bowman indicated when a new well comes in, the pressure is high and production
higher during that time, is that true. The response was yes and currently there is a 24 month
holiday on a new well.

Senator Mathern asked if oil will go below really go below $50. The response was if the price
goes below $50, the budget projections will be off significantly.

Senator Krauter asked to have the history of the trigger, when it was put in and the
philosophy behind it. The response was a discussion of the trigger, and the tax rates.
Senator Wardner asked if when talking about the price of oil are you talking ND prices or NY
mercantile. The response was that is the NY price.

Senator Bowman indicated he talked with a gentleman from Dickinson who invested about $1
billion dollars in the Balken Clay and they want to learn how to fracture that rock which is so
much different in ND then in Montana. If that can be done we'll have a tremendous stability for
years. If they cannot and it costs $6 million to build one well, the odds say they will ieave and
go elsewhere. The response was that is a separate incentive bill and this is a structure bill.
Senator Mathern indicated when an industry is in tough shape, we give it a tax break and now
we are saying when this goes down in this case it goes up. The response was it goes up, but
it is still bringing it to a fair level.

Robert Harms, President, Northern Alliance of Independent Producers, presented written

testimony and testified in support of SB 2397. He noted that the Alliance represents fourty
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plus companies in the Williston Basin. He stressed one key point they support SB 2397 in
concert with SB 2261 both of which set important tax policy changes which will enocourage
continued investment in ND. He indicated what ND received in 2005-07 and what is projected
in 2007-09.

Senator Lindaas asked about the capital outiay of $9 million and the return on investment and
would that vary according to the price of oil. The response was nationally there are figures.
The producing side of the industry has a return on investment of about 8 percent.

Dale Frank, St. Water Commissioner, indicated some concerns on behalf of the Water
Commission the amounts reflected in these bills mean a big hit to the water projects.

Chairman Holmberg closed the hearing on SB 2397.
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Senator Holmberg opened the hearing on SB 2397 on February 14, 2007 regarding tax rates
for oil extraction taxes. He stated it was a bill we heard before.

Senator Wardner moved a DO PASS, Senator Seymour seconded.

Discussion followed.

Senator Mathern stated he is against this bill. He was concerned on the affect on the Water
Trust Fund if this bill passes.

Senator Wardner stated as the committee heard this morning is a concern to keep the
companies in there, keep the investment in there, keep them developing, especially the
BAKKEN play, and they still have some work to do there. If we don't keep them there our
ravenous are going to go down. If we can keep them there and they continue to find new ways
to crack through the formation and get the oil out in new ways and new places and find the
areas where the oll is, if they leave, the oil is going to stay in the ground. In the long run
everyone will win, including the Water Trust Fund.

A roll call was called on a DO PASS resulting in 11 yeas, 2 nays, 1 absent. The motion
carried. Senator Triplett of Finance and Tax will carry the bill.

The hearing on SB 2397 closed.
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SB 2397, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman)
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Engrossed SB 2397 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-31-3221




2007 HQUSE FINANCE AND TAXATION

SB 2397



2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. SB 2397
House Finance and Taxation Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date; 2-28-07

Recorder Job Number: 4145 /7
X |

Committee Clerk Slgna re M W\/

Minutes:

Chairman Belter called the hearing on SB 2397 to order.

Ron Ness, President of the ND Petroleum Council: (testimony attached #1) Also has some
information and an amendment to discuss which is also attached.

Rep Pinkerton: Asked a question regarding a gross tax.

Ness: The 11 1/2 % is a gross production tax. It is not a net tax. You pay this regardiess of
whatever you price you get for the oil on the market - no matter what your costs you pay the
tax on the gross value.

Rep Pinkerton: Doesn't it have something to do with the property tax?

Ness: 5% is what was considered in lieu of property tax. ( gross production tax, paid
on gross revenue) That has gone up as oil prices have gone up.

Rep Pinkerton: So it's almost like my veterinary clinic, | have to pay taxes regardless of how
much I'm taking in.

Ness: You pay property taxes on the value of your property, not on the value of your goods
and services. You pay the same if you're selling widgets or gold nuggets.

Rep Pinkerton: Suppose that | have farm land that doesn't have any value?
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Ness: | believe the property tax on farmland is a fixed agricultural tax rate. It doesn't matter
whether you grow grass or sugar beets on it.

Rep Pinkerton: Can you sell an oil well?

Ness: Certainly, you can sell an oil well. They pay the tax on the oil they will produce out that
well after it's sold, not on the acreage it sits on.

Rep Pinkerton: So that oil well has value. You sell it, you sell the mineral rights and all that
changes hands with money.

Ness: Recognize that in Bowman county, industry is paying 5% of whatever that equated
production. We have paid a tremendously bigger amount in that county. Industry is paying on
the tune of $45M a year in what would be property taxes, but it's coming to ND instead of the
counties.

Rep Pinkerton: We have trouble in Bowman county even with the tax as it is now.

Ness: That's because Bowman county is capped on the amount of money that they get back
from the state. Qil counties don't assess the property tax in the counties, the state determines
what the counties will get back. That's why Bowman county has to come here to determine
how much money they can get back.

Rep Pinkerton: So if we reduce the tax, there would be less money for Bowman county. But
moving on, the oil industry in ND other than the Bakken Formation - isn't the reason that our
production is not going because of lack of supplies, labor, etc. 1s it the price that driving it, or
do we merely have a bottleneck? |Is changing the tax structure going to change that
bottleneck?

Ness: To answer the first question, this does not affect the 5% gross production tax. This will

not affect what industry pays with regard to the 5% gross production tax. Secondly, in order to
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increase production, certainly we have a bottleneck. But, historically like any other commodity,
infrastructure in this case follows production. If we want a new pipeline in this state, you have
to insure that you will be able to fill that pipeline for 30 years with sufficient oil to get a return on
your investment. You'll not see that type of investment until we firm up the reservoir in the
Bakken reservoir and other reservoirs. The economics of this industry drive other investment
by service companies. What this bill is trying to do - the state will get more tax revenues at
lower prices because industry says ok we agree to pay a little higher prices on new wells. At
the top level we feel that the 11 1/2% is too high. In the lean years for the state, | would see
that the state would collect more revenues.

Rep Pinkerton: Wyoming's tax rate is currently at what?

Ness: There are two states higher than ND. | believe Wyoming is 12.7% and Louisiana is
somewhere around that. It's in your red bock. We have a 5% tax and an 11 1/2% tax. That's
130%. When attracting new wells, how can you run a business model on a tax that can swing
130% based upon an oil price that you can't control. That is the focus of this bill. We think
79% is more reasonable and we think you will see industry respond favorably with a tax
climate that you know what is going to happen to your investment. The state is in the same
situation - it's very hard to budget because you don't know whether your oil tax collections -
they could vary by several hundred million dollars.

Rep Kelsh: You said that we're the third highest tax state as far as oil. Do those figures aiso
take into account the property taxes in other oil producing states? The mineral owners?
Ness: Every state has a little bit different structure. The 11 1/2% for new wells is the 3rd
highest. Every state taxes differently.

Rep Kelsh: How are stripper wells taxed?
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Ness: Stripper wells are taxed at 5%. This bill does not affect any existing wells that are at 11
1/2%, does not affect units, does not affect stripper wells.

Rep Kelsh: ND stripper wells are only certified once, is that correct?

Ness: Some have annual certification. We did a bill a few weeks ago for annual certification.
Rep Vig: This bill references horizontal, stripper and vertical wells - are we drilling all three
styles in ND?

Ness: This bill addresses a number of different wells, we are continuously dealing with
different units. This bill only deals with new investment that we've made after July 1, 2008.
Rep Vig: With the 11 1/2% is all the cil that is produced is it all get taxed at 11 1/2%7?

Ness: That is part of the 25 years of tweeking.

Rep Drovdal: That 11 1/2% tax is on all crude whether I'm a mineral owner underneath one of
those welis, | pay that 11 1/2% too don't |7

Ness: You certainly do.

At this point Ron Ness handed out the amendment for consideration (attachment #2) with
regard to the Bakken Formation. The fiscal impact of this bill would be $2.6. We are locking at
potentially decades of future economic growth for our state and potentially is one of the
greatest economic developments that we've seen in this state in a long time.

Rep Belter: Is your window for drilling wide enough so that by the time we get this passed
and signed by the governor you have enough time?

Ness: This will get us about 100 wells. We need to keep investing at Bakken. It's a very
expensive place. The risk is great no matter what size you are as an oil company. | think a
year is a very strong message to those in the investment community about the Bakken. Under

the current technology, if they're talking about 250 billion barrels, the best technology, we can
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recover 1% of that - that would be 2.5 billion barrels. That would be equal to what we've
produced in the state in 55 years of oil.

Senator David O'Connell: 1 want to go on record as in support of this bill. I've worked in the
oil field, and in my district, this is critical.

Rep Kelsh: How many different tax rates is the oil industry subject to now under current law?
Ness: Inregards to production tax, certainly you are subject to sale tax, income tax and
corporate income tax, and there still is a 5% gross production tax and 6 12% oil extraction tax.
Nothing changes under this bill, only the amounts of what you would pay under the trigger
mechanism. We are trying to get back to a tax structure where it will not be an accounting
nightmare.

Senator Rich Wardner, Dist 37: In answer to Rep Kelsh's question there are about 3 pages
of classifications and Rep Pinkerton, | have a chart that shows where all this oil money goes
and it will help you to understand this oil thing. | will be happy to share with you. (attachment
#3) Senator Wardner went through and explained the attachment figures. Explained how the
trigger price works. It is important to remember that the production tax is never touched.

Rep Drovdal: You said that if the price stays up there, the state will lose money, but the
reason we have this bill here is an incentive to encourage more drilling. And if the incentive
works and we have more drilling, we'll have more production, and the state will win by having
more production, will it not?

Wardner: That is correct. That's the other point | should have made. That's the positive part.

We will have more companies here, and they will stay. Oil wells decline after they are drilled

and if you don’'t have people continuing to drill them, and keep the production up, the state
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revenues will go down because the number of barrels produced in the state are going to go
down.
Speaker Delzer: When do you consider, for tax purposes, a well drilled?
Senator Wardner: When the first barrel is sold. That's when the tax starts.
Speaker Delzer: Is that for tax purposes?
Senator Wardner: That's when it has to be because it's on the price of a barrel of oil. That's
when they start taxing.
Rep Brandenburg: Cant hear.
Rep Schmidt: s a stripper well one that doesn't produce very much?
Senator Wardner: Stripper wells only pay production tax. Once they certify a stripper well,

. they pay 5% and that's it. There are three depths, and the number of barrels they pump at a
certain depth is what sets up the stripper status.
Rep Schmidt: Who certifies them and how often are they certified?
Senator Wardner: | believe the state tax dept certifies them along with the ND oil and gas
division and they do it once.
Rep Pinkerton: Our total oil production for the state is what? (36 million last year)
Senator Wardner: Starting on July 1, 2008, all new wells, if this legislation is passed, if over
the trigger would be taxed at 9% instead of 11 1/2%. But as Rep Drovdal pointed out, that
probably is enough to keep those oil companies out there developing and working in that
patch. There is no question, the Bakken Formation is the big formation that they are going
after out there.

. (Couldn't hear Rep Pinkerton's remarks)
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Ryan Kopseng, President of Missouri River Royalty: My company owns approximately
100 wells in the Williston Basin. We have an annual billing budget of $5 to $7M. We're
involved with most areas out there including Bakken. We feel the business environment with
regard to oil and gas is not very good right now. Bakken has high exploration and production
costs and a poor market for our crude oil. Today $700M have been spent drilling in the
Bakken in the last three years and the oil that has been found doesn't justify the expenditures.
But the potential is still there. (Remarks referred to map here.)

Leo Miller, appearing for Headington Oil Company: (#4 attachment)

Vicki Steiner, ND Association of Oil and Gas: We support this bill and we appreciate what
the industry does. (#5 attachment)

Bill Shalhoob, ND Chamber of Commerce: We also support this bill. It agrees with our
policies regarding flat tax.

Robert Hamm, CEQ of Continental Resources, Inc.: (attachments #6,7.8, and 9)

Rep Froseth: You talked about the amendment which you referred to the Bakken Formaton.
It is not exclusive to the Bakken. There are other drillings in the state which would qualify for
this reduction.

Hamm: My understanding is that is going to be limited to the Bakken and only new wells.
Rep Froseth: On number three it says for oil produced from new horizontal wells. It doesn't
specify the Bakken.

Hamm: 1 can't explain any more than | already have.

Chairman Belter: It does say on page 2, line 11 - it does say the Bakken Formation.

No Opposition

Neutral
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Dale Frank, State Water Commission: As you know 205 of the money is in a trust fund for
water projects throughout the state of ND. So if we do have a $5.8M reduction that means that
much less for water for the next biennium. We are taking a neutral position on this because of
the 7%. We can see the value of doing that. Our concern of course is the reduction of the oil
extraction tax from 6 1/2 to 4%. That is a pretty big drop. The reason the fiscal note isn't
higher than that is 1) it's only for one year and 2) it's for new wells. So it has a much longer
long term effect than just the next biennium. The increase will be significant down the road.
The other point | want to make is the impact on just the production itself. The difference
between the top range is $1.25. Will spur oil development? Maybe a little. But the thing that
is most significant is the $37.00 price differential that happens all the time. [t all depends on
whether you think future price of oil will be above or below the trigger - that will determine the
impact.

Rep Weiler: If the revenue in ND goes up, then the revenue to the resources trust fund goes
up. That's the purpose of this bill and the amendment is to try to encourage production in ND.
Frank: We're talking about $1.00 difference.

Rep Weiler: These oil companies are paying extremely high taxes and if they go away
because the taxes are too high, then the income that goes into the resources trust fund will be
considerably less. In '07 - '09 its projected to be $40M - I'm having a hard time understanding
why you would oppose this.

Frank: We are taking a neutral position.

Rep Weiler: Your testimony doesn't sound neutral
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Rep Drovdal: | have been here through oil booms and busts and | can't help but think that we
may see a little bust. That trigger place is floating. If it does go back down, and it will some
day, maybe not soon, then you are actually going to get additional money off the 7%.

Frank: That's exactly why we are taking a neutral stance. There is a plus for us.

Chairman Belter closed the hearing.
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Chairman Belter reopened the hearing on SB 2397. We won't act on it this morning but I'd
like some discussion.

Rep Weiler: | have some amendments.

. Rep Schmidt: This is complicated. Why can't we just put tax against oil and forget about all
this extraction? Why can't there just be a straight tax? If 11 1/2% is too high, why not just a
straight tax? Why is it so complicated?

Rep Froseth: It is complicated. | think a big share of it has come about as being incentives to
keep some oil wells open and producing and some wells being explored. Like the tax
exemption on stripper wells in our area is basically what the whole Newberg (West?) field is.
The life of that field was expected to be 20 to 25 years and they are still pumping, but they're
only pumping about 2 to 3 barrels a day on most of them. If there weren't the tax exemption on
the stripper wells like those they would be closed down. We'd get nothing. When they are ali
put together they generate a lot and they are low cost maintenance wells at this point.

Rep Schmidt: My son says that ND has the most complicated tax system of any of the 7

. states that he is familiar with.




Page 2

House Finance and Tax
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2397
Hearing Date: 3-6-07

Rep Grande: | think that this is the first step in fixing that problem. In the grand scheme of
things if we can keep moving towards a flattening out of that. A bigger portion of this is the
trigger that is on there and how it is set up. We don’t have the money to, in one fell swoop,
make all the necessary adjustments. It took us all these years to get to the mess we're in, but
now is the time we better start fixing the mess.

Rep Drovdal: We could easily make the tax structure easier by dropping all the taxes. The
reason they are so complicated is when the legisiature put the 6 1/2% on and raised it to 11
1/2%, they chased oil out of the state of ND. The Legislature over the years has taken a
second look at it to try to make it more acceptable. We did it to encourage banks and business
in ND and you're right we do need to move toward less complicated, but one flat tax and there
goes stripper wells.

Rep Brandenburg: Every industry has its own devices to make things work. You can't do it
with just one thing. It takes a number of things to make it work.

Rep Schmidt: The biggest problem in ND is rigs and workers.

Rep Drovdal: One of our major problems right now is technology. We need to figure out soon
how to get that oil out of the Bakken Formation. I've seen it drop off twice before and I'm
concerned we may see it again.

Rep Headland: The other thing that no one has mentioned - this bill, the way it is written,
helps stabilize revenues. It brings up the bottom end when the price of oil is below the trigger.
It puts us in a better position to handle the ups and downs.

Rep Kelsh: (can't hear)

Rep Pinkerton: {can't hear)
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Rep Headland: In response to Rep Kelsh. As the trigger moves up, it doesn't necessarily
mean that the price of oil is going to be low. They will still keep pumping it. But by lowering
the higher rate, you encourage more production and as the trigger moves up, you can still
have $50 a barrel oil but it will just fall to that lower rate which will be increased by up to 7%. |
think it's a win win.

Rep Brandenburg: (can't hear)

Rep Owens: The trigger had me concerned. If this trigger continues to rise regardiess of
whether prices go up or down, and if it rises high enough the price will be under it. The change
in this bill makes sense because now instead of dropping all the way to 5%, we at least have
7%. | would invite the tax dept down here for one aspect in the sense that now that I've heard
this $100M figure for the fourth time in two days, but | have yet to figure out whether that
$100M figure is in reference to the current law or if it's in reference to if this is enacted.
Nobody seems able to tell me.

Rep Headland: In relation to the $100M here, the only way that | see the state losing
revenues is if oil production drops way off.

Rep Pinkerton: | don't fully understand it either.

Chairman Belter: You're saying that the tax dept is telling you that the trigger is going to rise
under a high oil price scenario. The tax dept is only guessing what the trigger will be. The
Chairman will take the request under advisement.

Rep Headland: {'ve got the form that the tax dept gave me. It's up on my desk. I'll run and
get it.

Short break

Chairman called the committee back to order
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Rep Headland: The intern is making copies.

Chairman Belter asked the committee to hold everything until the next meeting.
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Chairman Belter reopened the committee meeting on SB 2397.

Rep Headland: (handed out attachment #1) It shows what happened with the trigger and how
the trigger is determined. (Rep Headland went through the attachment)

Rep Weiler: The part | don't understand is Step 3. | understand the base rate of oil being
35.50. And | understand the base rate adjustment of the PPIl. What is the annual rate of 16674
have to do with this. What am | missing?

Rep Headland: The average price of 16674 is the 12 months of the producer price index.

The average of the 12 months - it changes every month. And then there is the base rate of the
producer price index. This handout shows what has been done from 2001 until now. The
fellow that gave it to me wanted to show that the trigger can go down. The trigger can change
once a year because they take the average of the 12 months from July 1 through June 30. As
the PPI goes up, that will cause the trigger to go up.

Rep Pinkerton: {can't hear the question)

Ron Ness, ND Petroleum Council: The trigger price is figured once a year.

Rep Grande: Don't they take the composite of all 12 in an average and then determine it?

Ness: Yes
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Rep Weiler: Does the base rate index of 138, does that ever change? And also the base rate
of 35.50, is that the base rate for the price of a barrel of 0il? Does that ever change?

Rep Headland: No, it doesn't change. Those are the base rates.

Rep Weiler: Are those numbers in statute?

Ness: The 35.50 is in statute and the calculation provisions of the PPl and how to get that
trigger price is in statute. (5751.1-01)

Chairman Belter: The trigger is based on the price of oil, not necessarily the cost.

Ness: No, the trigger is fixed by the legislature. The adjustment is based on the producer
price index.

Chairman Belter: The Producer Price index is a formula similar to what we have for
agricultural land.

Rep Headland: | don't see the 138 in statute unless it is somewhere else.

Rep Pinkerton: (can't hear)

Ness: That is the world market for oil minus the $2.50 differential for ND crude. The trigger
price means $35.50 as indexed for inflation by Dec 31 of each year. (see Century Code)

Rep Headland: This sheet, the handout, looks like 2001 is called the base year and that's
where the 158 came from.

Ness: That was the year that the trigger mechanism was changed. The trigger has risen from
35.50 to 42.89 over 7 years with the last year being $3.00.

Rep Froseth: The way | see this is that the PPl won't go down. Therefore the trigger will
continue to rise and collect an extra 2% on oil production as long as the trigger price continues

to go up.
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Ness: (attachment #2 handed out) This could be the stabilization of tax rates. Look at what's
happening with the PPl on '07. We don't know what is going to happen in the next year.

Chairman Belter closed the hearing for today.
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Chairman Belter reopened the hearing/discussion on SB 2397. Does any one have
amendments?

Rep Pinkerton: (amendments are attachments #1 and #2) The first part of the amendments
are taken directly of SB 2367. The fiscal note is essentially right off there. It is $24M and that
is how much would be required by the state in taxes if all the stripper wells paid what the law
says they are supposed to. The bill would make them go back and recertify each year. (Rep
Pinkerton went through his amendments to the bill.) The wind energy, coal, etc. all get tax
breaks. But the oil industry doesn't get a lot of tax breaks. That doesn't mean that they
shouldn't have to pay their fair share. This amendment would reduce the tax for all wells from
the current 11 1/2% to 7% - 2% over the gross production. (The attached letter from Kathryn
Strombeck contains the information he explained). There's no tax break on equipment - the
landowners don't get a tax break.

Rep Drovdal: Am | understanding you right that you are classifying stripper wells with a 12
month exemption until they go over 30 barrels a day?

Rep Pinkerton: That's how Sen Potter's bill was written. | had a fiscal note on that. | would

be open to some amendments there. (difficult to hear)
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Stripper wells could be amended back into the bill.

Rep Drovdal: On your second page, all wells from the 6 1/2% tax until they recover their cost

and then they go back to the 6 1/2%.

{There is discussion here that cannot be heard on the tape)

Rep Drovdal: When you talk about it , it is not just the rich oit companies. They're rich
because they are here providing the jobs, etc.
Rep Pinkerton: | agree with you. Qil has not been well treated.

(More discussion that cannot be heard)

Rep Drovdal: You talk about Montana. It is a very low tax rate. What is the tax after 18
months? It's 9%, so if we want to pattern after Montana, we need to go to 9%.

Rep Pinkerton: Montana also has a 15 1/2% on their non working (can't hear).

Rep Froseth: This stripper well issue, | think we have to be a little bit careful. | can agree with
the top end of that, that we're probably losing some revenues there, but maybe we should look
at doing something at the midway point. In our small communities, small rural counties, those
stripper wells are probably the life blood of our rural electric coops. In some of our counties,
70% of the business is done in the oil fields that are producing 1 and 2 and 3 and 4 and up to
maybe up to 50 or 60 barrels a day. It creates a lot of employment in our small communities.
These companies will shut them down in a heartbeat if they think that they'll be too expensive
to operate.

Rep Weiler: The fiscal note, on the 4 plus, | understand that it's on the stripper wells, and the
other parts of the bill would bring the tax down from 11 1/2% to 7%7 So how does that affect
the $24M? Are you talking on strippers only?

Rep Pinkerton: No, all wells, vertical and horizontal.
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(More discussion that cannot be heard)

Rep Weiler: So what is the total effect on the fiscal note if we were to pass these
amendments out?

Rep Pinkerton: | do not favor this. | would like to amend this bill to protect the strippers.
Rep Weiler: So what you're asking is that these amendments that you passed out, you're
asking to greatly amend them?

Rep Pinkerton: They would obviously have to be amended to meet the criteriaof .......... oil
Industry.

Rep Weiler: There is a contradiction. On one hand you're telling us that the oil companies do
not get treated fairly. We're giving incentives to other energy sectors in this state and we've.
passed all kinds of bills for incentives. At the same time you have an amendment that sock
them for another $25M. Also, this is basically a hog house of this bill and the timing of it, if we
have to get this out today, and we don't get a hearing on this, | feel very uncomfortable with
such a hugh change without having several members of the oil industry at least get a chance
to chime in on this. The other issue is that this did fail in the Senate and | don't feel
comfortable sending it back to the Senate. And lastly, | lived in Dickinson, | grew up in
Dickinson, and my father was in the radio advertising business, and when the oil bust hit, it
affected so many of our friends, and it greatly affected my family. It's not just those that work
in the oil fields that are producers, the whole economy just seems to drag down, and that's
what happened in Dickinson and the western part of the state. 'm deathly afraid of that
happening again. | see this as taking a giant step toward that very same thing. | can't support

these amendments or any variation of them.
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Rep Grande: | think this is important. | grew up in Williston. You all know what happened in
Williston. Many people went bankrupt and had to start over. If we force them out and don't
help them to stay, it affects all of the economy. It's not just the oil people.
Rep Froseth: I'm familiar with what happened to Williston. They were really booming. There
was a devastating effect when the bust came and Williston was left holding the bag. That was
20 years ago and they are just starting to recover now. [f the Bakken Formation doesn't pan
out it can go down in a hurry.
Chairman Belter: Your $24M fiscal note is based on what? Any taxes above 30 barrels?

Rep Pinkerton: (can't hear answer)

Chairman Beiter: On your 36 month holiday, did that include stripper wells. So any

. improvement they make, they pay the full price on it.
Rep Pinkerton: Currently without the trigger on it, they pay the full price. | think this whole
area needs to be fixed. (can't hear) The trigger will bring it down to 5%.
Rep Froseth: I'm talking to Ron Ness. Two years ago we passed an exemption for
secondary recovery and | know that a lot of stripper wells are getting that exemption. How are
those present exemptions affecting them?
Ron Ness, ND Petroleum Council: This body did not pass any oil tax legislation that was
signed by the Governor last session. Currently, every well, we had 39M barrels of oil produced
last year. The trigger mechanism is off. So you pay 11 1/2% on all wells except three things
that were in the '87 legisiation which put the trigger mechanism in place. Stripper wells, units
(when you drill a well and we all pool together, they get a 5 year exemption and the new wells

. on Indian land, which there hasn't been one drilled.
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Rep Froseth: In Rainbow county there are several of these unitized fields. How is that
production considered? Is that considered as one unit of production?

Ness: That unit may have had 12 wells in it, collectively they produce less than 10 barrels a
day because it was less than 6000 barrels, so the unit was classified as a stripper property.
The strippers are a risk reward. Those units become a stripper unit and are exempt for 5
years, but they remain units.

Rep Froseth: Changing that stripper designation, that field produces 80 barrels a day rather
than 20 wells producing 4 barrels a day, it could come under a new classification and new tax.
Ness: You increase the tax rate by 130%. Under the amendments you basically are taxing
one segment of the industry for $24M, and providing another segment of industry $8M in relief
and the state's pocketing $14M. Those are different segments of industry.

Rep Drovdal: Just to clarify, when you talked about exemptions for oil, you talked about the
excise tax, the production tax (couldn't hear)

Ness: The 5% gross reduction tax applies to every one of the 39.4M barrels.

Rep Drovdal: I'd like to ask Rep Pinkerton, there is $24M on your fiscal note. | believe that
was on taking stripper wells out. You put a 36 month holiday on all wells, that is a pretty good
(couldn't hear).

{couldn't hear discussion here)

Chairman Belter: My concern is that isn't there a disincentive for the industry to work these
stripper wells. There is no provision to recapture the cost.

Rep Pinkerton: As the bill is written, there is no provision.

Rep Brandenburg: | can't support these amendments. The extra money we have now is

here because of oil. (Discussion here cannot be heard)
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Chairman Belter: Rep Froelich, do you have your amendments? You may pass them out.
(amendment - attachment #2)

Rep Froelich walked everyone through the amendments. Commented that he could see
some errors in it.

Rep Froseth: How did they describe normal recovery operations? A lot of these stripper
wells are on time clocks.

Rep Froelich: They will base it on a 12 month period.

Rep Froseth: | like this better, but the problem | see with this is that oil companies are pretty
cagey, they can manipulate the production.

Rep Froelich: They can check them out. This doesn't affect the old wells.

Rep Drovdal: On page 2, line11, you have a holiday of 2%, but if | read this bill correctly, on
page 3, you already have the exemption up to 24 months.

Bob Harms said he would respond to questions.

Rep Drovdal: On page 3 - would not the Bakken Formation fall into that category? The
exemption would already be there.

Harms: The way 2397 is currently structured, ail you are doing is simply taking 11 1/2% down
to 9%. And the onl‘y way you get up to 7 is if you hit the triggers. So you really don't have an
exemption in place for the Bakken. So the provisions on the amendment from Rep Froelich on
page 1, insert basically a 12 month tax holiday for new Bakken wells and it gives them 24

months to exercise that option.

Rep Grande: Page 3 of the bill.
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Harms: The way to look at the bill is take an 11 1/2% top rate and bring it down to 9%. The
rest of the language applies if the triggers are on. You don't have any Bakken holidays in
2397. The only thing you are doing is raising the lower level when you hit the triggers.

Rep Drovdal: | don't see that section is underneath the trigger.

Ness: On page 2, lines 23 & 24. Previously all those wells were exempt in that period. So he
inserted the word rate reduction because now instead of being exempt from the 6 1/2% oil
extraction tax, they are subject to a rate reduction of 4%. So reads confusingly, but there used
to be an exemption for everything during the holiday from the oil extraction tax under
5751.103. Now those wells that we are talking about go from 5 up to 7 as part of a rate
reduction, not a total exemption.

Rep Froelich: | don't have a fiscal note. | asked John Walstad for a fiscal note.

Rep Weiler: Will the fiscal note be primarily on the Bakken stuff? | don't know how they can
know what's going to come out of the Bakken Formation. This note will probably say it can't be
determined.

Passed out copies of amendments.

Closed hearing for moming.
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Chairman Belter called the committee back to order.

Rep Froelich: | was visiting with Lyn Helms and we need to change the verbiage in there. On
the amendment, he said that normal recovery operations is not the right verbiage. On the
amendments on page 8, line 14, after days of, cross off (can't hear) and replace it with
maximum {can't hear).

Ron Ness, ND Petroleum Council: Ness explained the amendments and changes. Normal
recovery operations is over struck. Maximum efficient rate is inserted. After the word status,
on page 8, line 14, for any well or property initially certified after July 1, '07. And this just
clarifies it that this is prospective the stripper provision. You have wells or property initially
certified after July 1, 07. And at the very bottom of the 5th line where it says 100 barrels per,
after per, insert well per. (per well per day)

Rep Froelich: If you look at 0306, they made a mistake and they put an over strike on it.
(more discussion here that cannot be heard)

Rep Weiler: In the middle of the page, at the Bakken Formation, after June 30, 2007, will that

be as is? Or will that be January 1, 20087
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Ness: That's your decision. | think the discussion was that on the amendment that | had
offered in testimony at the hearing, a one year Bakken holiday was $2.6M. This is a two year
Bakken holiday so you would double that to $5.2M. 18 months would split the difference. If
you want to start it on January 1, that is a policy question that you will have to answer.

Rep Weiler: You said that this is a two year holiday? | was under the impression that it was a
one year holiday for a window of 2 years.

Ness: You are correct.

Rep Grande made a motion to change June 30, 2007 to January 1, 2008.

Discussion can't be heard.

Rep Grande withdrew the motion.

Rep Weiler made a motion that the same line reads that the Bakken Formation after
December 31, 2007
Rep Headland seconded the motion

Motion carried on a voice vote

Rep Froelich moved a Do Pass on the amendments 0306 as amended

Rep Weiler seconded the motion

Motion carried on a voice vote

Rep Pinkerton: (can't hear on the tape) Discussing changes to page 1 of the amendments

. and can't be heard clearly on the tape.
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Rep Pinkerton made a Do Pass motion on the amendments 0305

Rep Kelsh seconded the motion

Discussion

Rep Owens: I'm trying to understand that since we have accepted 306 amended, and then
we turn around and look at this and it basically removes all of the first page which then would
remove paragraph 11 in section 1 that was just amended that deals with the trigger. So my
question is - does this bill have the 9 and the 7 vs: the 11 1/2 and 57

Rep Weiler: | can't support this.

Rep Froseth: | need an explanation on what happens on the stripper. Which section do we
go by on the stripper wells now? The ones on Rep Pinkerton's amendments or the ones on
Rep Froelich's amendments?

Can't hear the discussion.

Rep Drovdal: I'm not going to support the amendments.

Chairman Belter asked for a voice vote on the Pinkerton amendments

The majority were not in favor of the amendments

Rep Weiler moved a Do Pass as Amended and to be Rereferred to Appropriations
Rep Froelich seconded the motion

(yes) 10 (no) 4 (absent) 0

. Carrier: Rep Froelich
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Chairman Belter called the committee to order. | do want to act on the bill today - that is SB
2397. Rep Froseth has some amendments to 2397.

Rep Froseth: This bili has had a lot of ups and downs and even as it passed this committee
last week, the fate of this bill would have been defeated on the floor. | think there are some
good parts to the bill and we all indicated some concern to get some incentives for the Bakken
Formation. John Walstad found some problems with the amendment that we did approve - the
Froelich amendment and he can describe the problems. To save some incentive for the
Bakken Formation | propose the hog house amendment that we have before you (308) that
will only deal with new drilling in the Bakken Formation - horizontal drilling in the Bakken
Formation. if you look at the original bill, page 2, line 23, section 2 (starts on line 21), line 23 is
exemptions 57-51.1- 03 and presently we have an exemption for new wells in the Bakken
Formation when the oil price is below the trigger. It gives them a 24 month exemption from the
extraction tax. Section 3 (read the portion).That deals with vertical wells - the gives a 15
month exemption from any taxes. We are adding that the first 75,000 barrels of oil produced

during the first 24 months after completion from a horizontal well drilled and completed in the
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Bakken Formation after June 30, and before Jan 1, 2009, (that's an 18month window) is
exempt from any taxes imposed under this chapter. He continued to read from this chapter.
A new horizontal well, drilled in that 18 month window, will get an extraction tax exemption of
the 6.5% for either the first 75,000 barrels or 24 months, whichever comes first.

Rep Weiler: So this is a hog house - we're doing away with 11.5to 9 and 5up to 7.

Can you explain the fiscal note?

Rep Froseth: | cantry. My theory is that we've dealt with a lot of bill is this committee that the
fiscal note has been undeterminable. | feel the same way about this one. We don't know. If
there aren't any wells drilled there isn't a fiscal note. If it's a new well drilled it's money we
don't have now.

Rep Weiler: So this could be a positive effect just as well as it could be a negative effect.
Rep Froseth: It could be more of a positive effect than negative as | see it.

Rep Headland: This can't be a negative.

Rep Pinkerton: (can't hear) How long does it take to complete a well?

Ron Ness, ND Petroleum Council: About 45 days from the time they decide to drill until
they produce. The tax dept forcasted about 8 wells a month, around 90 to 100 wells per year.
(The discussed the fiscal impact of different scenarios.)

Ness: | would think that most of the Bakken wells are being produced. It's a question of at
what level. They're all finding oil - it's just whether it's 10 barrels a day or 100 barrels a day.
What you're looking for is those wells that are producing over 250 barrels a day. The are going
to pay off. The tax dept is figuring 100 wells a year is what they are hoping to see. Assuming
that drilling continues. That's the great unknown question.

Rep Pinkerton: Best case scenario - you get 100 wells and they are all producing that would

be $22M - is that correct?
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John Walstad, Legislative Council: | am neutral. | think Rep Froseth did a good job of
explaining what is intended here. | want to mention the interplay between the existing
exemption and the exemption that would be created here. Under current law there is a 24
month exemption for new horizontal wells. That is subject to a trigger price. Currently, the
price of oil is above the trigger price so that exemption does not apply to horizontal wells. This
exemption will apply when the price of oil is above the trigger price. If the price of oil drops
below the trigger price, the 24 month exemption comes back into place for any well that was
completed within 24 months before the time the trigger price drops off. There is a possibility,
that the exemption here, is the Bakken horizontal wells only, would apply for part of the 24
months, and then because of price drop the other exemption would apply. And this exemption
would not cut that 24 months short for any horizontal well including Bakken wells. The way
this could work is a horizontal well in the Bakken Formation that's a good producer and wouid
enjoy a 75,000 barrel exemption that might be used up in three months. If the price of oil then
drops, that well would still be eligible for the 24 month exemption that applies for any horizontal
well.

Rep Froelich: (couldn't hear question)

Walstad: It's a lot shorter than the bill. There's a lot of stuff that's gone. This is all that's left
of the bill.

Chairman Belter turned the meeting over to the Vice Chair

Vice Chairman Drovdal asked Walstad to explain the amendments.

Walstad: There are some problems with the bill as amended last week. It leaves some holes
in the oil extraction tax law. Inadvertently, this was not the intention. | didn't catch the
mistakes when | worked on it. The first problem, the bill was intended to provide a 6.5% oil

extraction tax for wells drilled and completed up to July 1 of this year. It does that. It does not
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say what happens after that date. The intention was that the maximum rate fully taxable under
the extraction tax would be 4%. |t doesn't do that. The overall rate without any kind of
exemption beginning July 1 of this year is not clear. There are also some cross reference
problems in the bill as amended. Some bad subsection references that need to be
renumbered. That general rate provision is the biggest problem. There were also some
issues that arose after the amendments were adopted about how this can be interpreted and
I'm not sure those questions are resolvable. If 2397 as it was recommended last week is the
vehicle, then some thought should be given to clarifying some of the language that's in there.

Vice Chair Drovdal adjourned the meeting for the morning.
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Chairman Belter opened the meeting and asked what the committee wanted to do.

Minutes:

Rep Froseth: | had Kathy Strombeck (Research Analyst from the Office of the ND Tax
Commissioner) do some cost projections. ‘(attached) Rep Froseth then went over the sheet
. from Strombeck.
Chairman Belter: | don't quite understand the add back numbers.
Rep Froseth: This is all new production. And all the fiscal note ever considers is what loss it
is to the general fund. But we're still charging the production tax on that new production.
We're still getting the 5% production tax. All we're giving away is the 6.5% extraction tax. So
they're taking the full 6.5% extraction tax as a cost to the general fund but | don't see anywhere
where they are considering the new revenue that's going to be coming in under the 5%. That's
why | think these fiscal notes are deceiving.
Rep Drovdal: If we have the 11.5% on there, we'd have 5.6 on the 5% and 6.5 on the 6.5 %
for the total coming in on the well would be about $12M each time?
Rep Froseth: (discussion here couldn't be heard on tape)
. Bob Harms: | think Rep Froseth, and philosophically | agree with him, that fiscal notes ignore

the potential increase. (Rest of statement can't be heard)
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Rep Headland: Your #2 and #4, in your tax holiday you're dropping from 6.5 to ?

Rep Froseth: We're dropping the 6.5% extraction tax, but we're adding 2% to the production
tax. There will be a 7% production tax rather than 5%.

Rep Headland: Then when the holiday's over it goes to 5% production tax and 11.5%.
Harms: All I'm saying is that in the forecast they assumed those wells would be drilled and
there is an extraction tax that would be generated along with the production tax.

Rep Headland: Is it your assumption that the 5% production tax is already figures in there
somewhere?

Harms: As much as | would like to finesse the fiscal note that way, think the forecast seems
that the 5% production tax is already included.

. Rep Froseth: The average well drilled in the Bakken Formation costs $6.1M to drill and put
into production. And at $41 a barrel it takes 190,000 barrels of oil for that company to break
even. And while that well is being drilled, that company will employ 250 people at about an
average of about $45,000 to $50,000 per job. If you take that impact into consideration too,
there's a lot more plus income coming into the state than income tax, sales tax and
everywhere else.

(Discussion here - couldn't hear all the questions and answers)
Rep Owens: You said $6.1M to punch a hole, and you said how many barrels?
That is just the money they get, that figure didn't compute what it would cost them to pay it
back. It was just what they'd get from the oil. OK
Rep Pinkerton: (cannot hear)
. Rep Froseth: The third bullet point on chart is a 6 month delay to move it into the next

biennium.
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Rep Pinkerton: (can't hear)
Rep Froseth: The more wells we drill, the bigger the fiscal note and the more money we get
into the treasury. We need to take the fiscal note with a grain of salt.
Ron Ness, ND Petroleum Council: The limiter, the 75,000 barrels, is in here because that
takes the big well. Two years was put on here because otherwise you may never get the
- 75,000 barrels, it could be 40 years. So it's 75,000 barrels or two years. It's not a 15 y ear oil
extraction exemption.
Rep Schmidt: One week ago | was prepared to vote for the Bakken, but after being home, I'm
not sure. You mentioned the good Bakken wells. What is the good Bakken wells?
Ness: A Bakken well, we have some in Wells County. We need 250 to 300 barrels a day

. Bakken to make a good Bakken well.
Rep Schmidt: |just heard, that they just struck a Bakken well that is pumping 850 barrels?
Ness: There are some good Bakken wells out there. But we need more. One here or there is
what we've seen. The Montrail County wells over by Parshall, that is the sweet spot.
Harms: | think the bill is trying to do something to encentivize the Bakken and to encourage
more drilling. Maybe it should be set up that the incentives could be extended. (Couldn't hear
all of his testimony)
Rep Froseth: In response to Rep Pinkertons comments on reducing the fiscal note - rather
than an 18 month window we could go to a 12 month window and that would reduce the fiscal
note by 1/3.
Rep Pinkerton: {comments couldn't be heard on the tape)

. Chairman Belter closed the meeting until 9:00 am Tuesday (3-20-07) to take action on

the bill.
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Minutes:

Chairman Belter opened the committee meeting.

Rep Weiler made a motion to reconsider the previous actions
Rep Grande seconded the motion

The motion carried on a voice vote

Rep Froseth: Passed out copies of the new amendment and fiscal note (attachment #1)

Rep Froseth: After adjournment | visited with some people that were interested in this bill.

To make it acceptable, we reduced the window from 18 months to 12 months. (refer to
attachment #2) They will be getting a 4.5% break on new Bakken drilling for a 12 month
window. And Kathy Strombeck provided a fiscal note that | was a little disappointed in, but on
the bottom of this new fiscal note dated March 20th, is what this amendment will do. The 24
month impact with a delayed starting date would move a portion of it into the next biennium.
Nope, it doesn't do that. The difference would be that the 24 month wouldn't be subject to the

2% increase in oil extraction tax.
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Rep Weiler: The bottom bullet point, which is on the amendments. The second from the
bottom bullet point, does that mean that the total fiscal impact is 3.1M also but it appears to me
then that because of the window, some of that 3.127M would be into the next biennium?

It seems to me like the fiscal impact for 2007-2009 biennium would be less than 3.1. Am |
correct in that?

Rep Froseth: Now I'm confused. But | don't understand why the 18 month window and 24
month exemption should be the same just because of the 6 month delay.

Chairman Belter: Do all of you have two fiscal notes on these different combinations?

Rep Froseth: It should be the one dated Tuesday, March 30th at 8:30 am.

Rep Drovdal: | think that the two fiscal notes are the same because we got a delay of 6
months, and you're only going 18 months in that fiscal period. It would have a 6 month fiscal

note in the next biennium.

Rep Froseth moved the amendment

Rep Headland seconded the motion

Rep Pinkerton: (asked a question that couldn't be heard)

Rep Froseth: We've had a lot of legislation go through this committee that deals with tax
incentives or incentives to make our state and nation energy independent. Our congressman,
Senator Dorgan, this has been one of his charges. So we've passed a bill with a $3M note to
exempt these pumping stations. The only fiscal advantage to it was basically $500,000 to
counties and cities. There wasn't that much fiscal impact. We passed a couple of wind energy

incentives, tax exemptions and credits. We've passed a geothermal, switch grass and




Page 3

House Finance and Tax Committee
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2397
Hearing Date: 3-20-07

methane ($2.5M impact). And those bills really don't have any guarantee. Most of them are
experimental at this point. This is an industry that has been in business for 55 years in the
state and | don't know if we have a running total impact, but this last biennium they put over
$400M in the treasury. | think we can continue that $400M for several years into the future if

we can give them some incentive to stay here and develop the Bakken Formation.

A voice vote passed the motion on the amendments

Rep Weiler made motion to Do Pass As Amended and be Rereferred to Appropriations
Rep Grande seconded the Motion
(yes) 10 (no) 4) (absent) 0

Carrier: Rep Froseth
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70813.0304 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. 5/’5' 07 frr— Representative Froelich
March 13, 2007

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2397

Page 1, line 1, after "reenact” insert "subsection 11 of section 57-51.1-01 and"
Page 1, ling 3, after "reductions” insert "; to provide for a legislative council study”
Page 1, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 11 of section 57-51.1-01 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

11.  "Trigger price" means thirty-five dollars and fifty cents, as indexed for
inflation. By December thirty-first of 2007, and of each year thereafter, the
tax commissioner shall compute an indexed trigger price by applying to the
current trigger price fifty-pereent-ef the rate of change of the producer price
index for industrial commodities as calculated and published by the United
States department of labor, bureau of labor statistics, for the twelve months
ending June thirtieth of that year and the indexed trigger price so
determined is the trigger price for the following calendar year.”

Page 2, after line 11, insert:

"4, For oil produced from new horizontal wells drilied and completed in the
Bakken formation after June 30. 2007, and before July 1, 2009, and not
otherwise subject to a reduced tax rate under section 57-51.1-03, the initial
produgtion is subject to a tax of two percent of the gross value at the well of
the oil extracted for a period of twelve months.”

Page 2, line 12, replace "4." with "5."

Page 8, line 11, after "1." insert "a.”

Page 8, line 14, after the period insert "The certification or recertification of stripper well status
is valid for four years from the first day of eligibility. To be recertified as a stripper well
propenty, the industrial commission must find that the average daily production of oil,
during days of normal recovery operations in the final twelve months of the certification
or recertification period for stripper well status, did not exceed one hundred barrels per

Page 8, after line 14, insert:

"b. Toreceive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption on

production from a recertified stripper weil property, the industrial
commission's recertification of the property must be submitted to the

tax commissioner within eighteen months after the termination of the
previous certification or recertification period.”

Page 9, after line 17, insert:

Page No. 1 70813.0304




"SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall
consider studying, during the 2007-08 interim, the feasibility and desirability of
eliminating trigger prices for qualification for oil extraction tax exemptions and rate
reductions. The legislative council shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation necessary to implement the recommendations, to the
sixty-first legislative assembly.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 70813.0304
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_ /70813.0305 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
. Title. Representative Pinkerton
March 13, 2007
‘ . PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2397

Page 1, line 1, replace "sections 57-51.1-02," with "subsection 4 of section 38-08-04,
subsection 10 of section 57-51.1-01, subsection 3 of section" and after the second
"and” insert "subsection 1 of section”

Page 1, line 2, replace "oil extraction tax rates, exemptions, and rate” with “annual
recertification of stripper well status under the oil extraction tax and an oil extraction tax
exemption for new wells"

Page 1, line 3, remove "reductions”
Page 1, replace lines 5 through 23 with:

"SECTION t. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 38-08-04 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4. Toclassify wells as oil or gas wells for purposes material to the
interpretation or enforcement of this chapter, to annually classity and
determine the status and depth of wells that are stripper well property as
defined in subsection 8 10 of section 57-51.1-01, to annually certify to the
tax commissioner which wells are stripper wells and the depth of those
wells, and to certify to the tax commissioner which wells involve secondary
or tertiary recovery operations under section 57-51.1-01, and the date of

. qualification for the reduced rate of oil extraction tax for secondary and
tertiary recovery operations.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subsection 10 of section 57-51.1-01 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

10.  "Stripper well prepery” means a “preperty—whose well for which the
average daily production of oil, during days of normal recovery operations,

excluding condensate recovered in nonassociated production, perwed did
not exceed ten barrels per day for wells of a depth of six thousand feet
[1828.80 meters] or less, fifteen barrels per day for wells of a depth of more
than six thousand feet [1828.80 meters] but not more than ten thousand
feet [3048 meters), and thirty barrels per day for wells of a depth of more
than ten thousand feet [3048 meters] during any-preceding-eonseeutive the
twelve-month period ending June thirtieth. Wells which did not actually
yield or produce oil during the qualifying tweive-month period, including
disposal wells, dry wells, spent wells, and shut-in wells, are not production
wells for the purpose of determining whether the stripper weil property
exemption applies.”

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 20

Page 2, line 21, replace "Section" with "Subsection 3 of section"

. Page 2, remove lines 23 through 28

Page No. 1 70813.0305



Page 3, line 3, after "well" insert "or horizontal well"

Page 3, line 4, replace "subject to a tax of two percent of the gross” with "exempt from any
. taxes imposed under this chapter for a period of thirty-six months or until the well has

reached pavout from the total production, whichever comes first. For purposes of this
subsection, "payout” means the point in time when the value of the total production
equals the costs of investment and expenses to drill, complete, and operate the well."

Page 3, remove lines 5 through 8

Page 3, line 10, remove "or rate reduction" and after "subsection" insert "for a well drilled and
completed before July 1, 2008."

Page 3, line 12, remove "or rate”
Page 3, line 13, remove "reduction”

Page 3, remove lines 16 through 31

Page 4, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 5, remove lines 1 through 31

. Page 6, remove lines 1 through 31

Page 7, remove lines 1 through 30

Page 8, remove lines 1 through 4
Page 8, line 5, replace "Section” with "Subsection 1 of section”
Page 8, replace lines 7 through 30 with:

"1. To receive—rom-the-firstday-of-eligibility; a tax exemption on production
from a stripper well p#epeﬁy under subsection 2 of section 57-51.1-03, the

industrial commission's certification of wells that qualify for stripper well
status must be submitted to the tax commissioner within-eighteen-renaths
by August

M%Mﬂmmpaem#ﬁewmmﬁ-pe;m
fitteenth immediately preceding the exemption period for stripper wells.

The exemption period for stripper wells is the twelve months beginning

September first of each year. The gualification period to determine stripper
well status is the twelve months ending June thirtieth immediately
preceding the exemption period for stripper wells. Applications are not
required to obtain stripper well status. The industrial commission shali
annually determine the wells that gualify for stripper well status based on
production during the qualification period.”

Page 9, remove lines 1 through 17

Page No. 2 70813.0305
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Renumber accordingly

@
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T 70813.0308

Title.

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Representative Froelich
March 13, 2007

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2397

Page 1, line 1, after "reenact” insert "subsection 11 of section 57-51.1-01 and"

Page 1, line 3, after "reductions” insert ": to provide for a legislative council study”

Page 1, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 11 of section 57-51.1-01 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

11,

"Trigger price" means thirty-five dollars and fifty cents, as indexed for
inflation. By December thirty-first of 2007, and of each year thereafter, the
tax commissioner shall compute an indexed trigger price by applying to the
current trigger price fifty percent of the rate of change of the producer price
index for industrial commodities as calculated and published by the United
States department of tabor, bureau of labor statistics, for the twelve months
ending June thirtieth of that year and the indexed trigger price so
determined is the trigger price for the following calendar year."

Page 2, after line 11, insert:

"4. For oil produced from new horizontal wells drilled and completed in the

Bakken formation after June 30, 2007, and before July 1 2009, and no
otherwise subject to a reduced tax rate under section 57-51 .1-03, the initiai
production is subject to a tax of two percent of the aross value at the well of

the oil extracted for a period of tweive months."

Page 2, line 12, replace "4." with "5."

Page 8, line 11, after "1." insert "a.”

Page 8, line 14, after the period insert "The certification or recertification of stripper well status

rope

is valid for four years from the first day of eligibility. To be recertified as a stripper well
the industrial commission must find that the average dail roduction of oil

during days of normal recovery operations in the final tweilve months of the certification

or recertification period for stripper well statu

day.”

Page 8, after iine 14, insert;

"b. To receive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption on
production from a recertified stripper well property. the industrial

commission’s recertification of the property must be submitted to the
tax commissioner within eighteen months after the termination of the
previous certification or recertification period."

Page 8, after line 17, insert:

Page No. 1 70813.0306
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'SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall

consider studying, during the 2007-08 interim, the feasibility and desirability of
eliminating trigger prices for qualification for oil extraction tax exemptions and rate
reductions._The legislative-council-shall-report its findings-and-recommendations;

together with any legislation necessary to impiement the recommendations, to the
sixty-first legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 70813.0306



70813.0307 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for | slo‘l
Title.0400 Representative Froelich 3 I
March 13, 2007 lod)-

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2397

Page 1, line 1, after "reenact” insert "subsection 11 of section 57-51.1-01 and"
Page 1, line 3, after "reductions” insert "; to provide for a legislative council study"
Page 1, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 11 of section 57-51.1-01 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

11.  "Trigger price” means thirty-five dollars and fifty cents, as indexed for
inflation. By December thirty-first of 2007, and of each year thereafter, the
tax commissioner shall compute an indexed trigger price by applying to the
current trigger price fifty percent of the rate of change of the producer price
index for industrial commodities as calculated and published by the United
States department of labor, bureau of labor statistics, for the twelve months
ending June thirtieth of that year and the indexed trigger price so
determined is the trigger price for the following calendar year.”

Page 1, line 11, replace "For" with "Except as otherwise provided in subsection 3."

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "ir-the-felowingsituatiens:” and remove "that
meets one of the requirements of"

Page 1, remave lines 15 through 18

Page 1, line 19, remove "3.", overstrike "after" and insert immediately thereafter "from", and
after "1987" insert ", through June 30, 2008"

Page 1, line 20, overstrike "commonly referred to as new wells,”, overstrike "exempt”, and
remove “or"

Page 2, line 10, remove "or subject to a reduced tax rate”

Page 2, after line 11, insert:

"2. For oil produced from new horizontal wells drilled and completed in the
Bakken formation after December 31, 2007, and before July 1, 2009, and
not otherwise subject to a reduced tax rate under section 57-51.1-03, the
initial production is subject to a tax of two percent of the gross value at the
well of the oil extracted for a period of twelve months.”

Page 2, line 12, replace "4." with "3."

Page 2, line 15, replace "and” with an underscored comma, replace "subject to" with "drilied
after June 30, 2008, in accordance with", and after the underscored comma insert "and
two percent in accordance with subsection 2 for wells subject thereto,”

Page 2, line 20, replace "3" with "1"

Page No. 1 70813.0307
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Page 3, line 1, after "well" insert "before July 1, 2008."

. Page 8, line 11, after "1." insert "a."

Page 8, line 14, after the period insert "The certification or recertification of stripper well status
for any well or property initially certified as a stripper well or property after June 30,
2007, is valid for four years from the first day of eligibility. To be recertified as a stripper
well property, the industrial commission must find that the average daily production of
oil, during days of maximum efficient rate operations in the final twelve months of the
certification or recertification period for stripper well status, did not exceed one hundred
barrels per well per day.

b. Toreceive, from the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption on
production from a recertified stripper well property, the industrial
commission's recertification of the property must be submitted to the
tax commissioner within eighteen months after the lermination of the

previous certification or recertification peried."

Page 8, line 17, after "well" insert "or new horizontal well"

Page 9, after line 17, insert:

"SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall
consider studying, during the 2007-08 interim, the feasibility and desirability of
eliminating trigger prices for qualification for oil extraction tax exemptions and rate
reductions. The legislative council shalil report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation necessary to implement the recommendations, to the
sixty-first legislative assembly.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 70813.0307
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-48-5269
March 14, 2007 10:47 a.m. Carrier: Froelich
Insert LC: 70813.0307 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2397, as engrossed: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (10 YEAS,
4 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2397 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "reenact” insert "subsection 11 of section 57-51.1-01 and"
Page 1, line 3, after "reductions” insert *; to provide for a legislative council study”
Page 1, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 11 of section 57-51.1-01 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

11.  "Trigger price" means thirty-five dollars and fifty cents, as indexed for
inflation. By December thirty-first of 2007, and of each year thereafter, the
tax commissioner shail compute an indexed trigger price by applying to the
current trigger price fifty percent of the rate of change of the producer price
index for industrial commodities as calculated and published by the United
States department of labor, bureau of labor statistics, for the twelve
months ending June thirtieth of that year and the indexed trigger price so
determined is the trigger price for the following calendar year."

Page 1, line 11, replace "For" with "Except as otherwise provided in_subsection 3."

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "ip—thefollowing-situations:” and remave "that
meets one of the requirements_of”

Page 1, remove lines 15 through 18

Page 1, line 19, remove "3.", overstrike "after" and insert immediately thereafter "from", and
after "1987" insert ", through June 30, 2008"

Page 1, line 20, overstrike "commonly referred to as new wells,”, overstrike "exempt”, and
remove "or"

Page 2, line 10, remove "or subject to a reduced tax rate"

Page 2, after line 11, insert:

"2. For oil produced from new horizontal wells drilled and completed in the
Bakken formation after December 31, 2007, and before July 1, 2008, and
not otherwise subject to a reduced tax rate under section 57-51.1-03, the
initial production is subject to a tax of two percent of the gross value at the
well of the oil extracted for a period of twelve menths.”

Page 2, line 12, replace "4." with "3."

Page 2, line 15, replace "and" with an underscored comma, replace "subject to" with "drilled
after June 30, 2008, in accordance with", and after the underscored comma insert "and
two percent in accordance with subsection 2 for wells subject thereto,”

Page 2, line 20, replace "3" with "1"

Page 3, line 1, after "well" insert "before July 1, 2008,"

(2) DESK, (3} COMM Page No. 1 HR-48-5269



REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-48-5269
March 14, 2007 10:47 a.m. Carrier: Froelich
Insert LC: 70813.0307 Title: .0400

Page 8, line 11, after "1." insert "a."

Page 8, line 14, after the period insert "The certification or recertification of stripper well status
for any well or property initially certified as a stripper well or property after dune 30,
2007, is valid for four years from the first day of eligibility. To be recertified as a stripper
well property, the industrial commission must find that the average daily production of
oil, during days of maximum efficient rate operations in the final twelve months of the

certification or recertification period for stripper well status, did not exceed one hundred
barrels per well per day.

b. To_receive, from_the first day of eligibility, a tax exemption on

production from a recertified stripper well property, the industrial
commission's recertification of the property must be submitted to the
tax commissioner within eighteen months after the termination of the
previous certification or recertification period.”

Page 8, line 17, after "well" insert "or new horizontal weil"

Page 9, after line 17, insert:

"SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY. The legislative council shall
consider studying, during the 2007-08 interim, the feasibility and desirability of
eliminating trigger prices for qualification for oil extraction tax exemptions and rate
reductions. The legislative council shall repert its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation necessary to implement the recommendations, to the
sixty-first legislative assembly.”

Renumber accordingly

{2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 2 HR-48-5269



70813.0308 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Froseth
March 19, 2007

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2397

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact a new subsection to section 57-51.1-03 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to an oil extraction tax exemption for oil produced from new horizontal wells
drilled and completed in the Bakken formation; and to provide an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 57-51.1-03 of the North Dakota
Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

The first seventy-five thousand barrels of oil produced during the first
twenty-four months afier completion, from a horizontal well drilled and
completed in the Bakken formation after June 30, 2007, and beifore
January 1, 2009, is exempt from any taxes imposed under this chapter. A
well eligible for exemption under this subsection is also eligible for the

exemption for horizontal wells under subsection 3, if the exemption under
subsection 3_is effective during all or part of the first twenty-four months
after completion.

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective July 1, 2007."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 70813.0308




/ﬁ’ \ 70813.0309 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Froseth
March 20, 2007

. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2397

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact a new subsection to section 57-51.1-03 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to an oil extraction tax rate reduction for oil produced from new horizontal wells
drilled and completed in the Bakken formation; and to provide an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 57-51.1-03 of the North Dakota
Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

The first seventy-five thousand barrels of oil produced during the first
eighteen months after completion, from a horizontal weill drilled and
completed in the Bakken formation after June 30, 2007, and before July 1,
2008, is subject to a reduced tax rate of two percent of the gross value at
the well of the oil extracted under this chapter. A well eligible for a reduced
tax rate under this subsection is eligible for the exemption for horizontal
wells under subsection 3, if the exemption under subsection 3 is effective
during_all or part of the first twenty-four months after completion.

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective July 1, 2007."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 70813.0309



70813.0310 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Title. 0400 Representative Froseth
March 20, 2007

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2397

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact a new subsection to section 57-51.1-03 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to an oil extraction tax rate reduction for oil produced from new horizontal wells
drilled and completed in the Bakken formation; and to provide an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA.

SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 57-51,1-03 of the North Dakota
Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

The first seventy-five thousand barrels of oil produced during the first
eighteen months after completion, from a horizontal well drilled and
completed in the Bakken formation after June 30, 2007, and before July 1,

2008, is subject to a reduced tax rate of two percent of the gross value at

the well of the oil extracted under this chapter. A well eligible for a reduced
tax rate under this subsection is eligible for the exemption for horizontal
wells under subsection 3, if the exemption under subsection 3 is effective
during all or part of the first twenty-four months after completion.

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effective on July 1, 2007."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 70813.0310
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-52-5756
March 20, 2007 1:48 p.m. Carrier: Froseth
Insert LC: 70813.0310 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2397, as engrossed: Finance and Taxation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (10 YEAS,
4 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2397 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to create and
enact a new subsection to section 57-51.1-03 of the North Dakota Century Code,
relating to an oil extraction tax rate reduction for oil produced from new horizontal wells
drilled and completed in the Bakken formation; and to provide an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 57-51.1-03 of the North Dakota
Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

The first seventy-five thousand barrels of oil produced during the first
eighteen _months after completion, from a_thorizontal well drilled and
completed in the Bakken formation after June 30, 2007, and before July 1,
2008, is subject to a reduced tax rate of two percent of the gross value at
the well of the oil extracted under this chapter. A well eligible for a
reduced tax rate under this subsection is eligible for the exemption for
horizontal wells under subsection 3, if the exemption under subsection 3 is
effective during_all or part of the first twenty-four months after completion.

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act becomes effective on July 1, 2007."

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3} COMM Page No. 1 HR-52-5756
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2007 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Bill/Resolution No. SB 2397
House Appropriations Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee
Hearing Date: March 22, 2007

Recorder Job Number: 5488

Committee Clerk Signature g

Minutes:

Rep. Svedjan: You should have the bill which is numbered .0400. Who is carrying this bill?
Rep. Skarphol: What the Finance and Tax committee finally settled on is what you have
before you. What it in essence does is it creates a one year window of opportunity for an oil
company to drill and complete a horizontal well between June 30, 2007, and July 1, 2008, and
have a reduced tax rate of 2% versus 6.5% for either 75,000 barrels of production or 18
months of production. If the trigger mechanism that we currently have in law were to come
back into play this particular holiday would no longer be in effect. The currently existing law if
the trigger comes back into play is 24 months. They would have an exemption for 24 months. |
guess the finance and tax committee liked the mechanism of the 75,000 barrels or 18 months
because of the fact that if you drill a well it makes 1,000 barrels a day. Quite a bit of the risk is
gone. They didn’t think you should be eligible for 18 months for that kind of production. | agree
with it. At the same time if you are unfortunate enough to drill a well that makes 75 barrels a
day they thought an 18 month exemption was probably appropriate. Your committee, after
some substantial discussion thought we would take a run at a do pass. Our committee was not
unanimous. | would move a do pass on SB 2397.

Rep. Carlisle: | second that.

Rep. Svedjan: Is there any discussion?



Page 2
House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution No. SB 2397

. Hearing Date: March 22, 2007

Rep. Skarphol: | should point out that the fiscal note was $3.1 million. The reason for the one
year window was because they wanted to reduce the fiscal effect. Had their been a two year
window obviously it would have been twice as high. That is the reason for the one year
window. That is the fiscal effect of this if it is taken advantage of.
Rep. Wald: Why only the Bakken formation?
Rep. Skarphol: | guess the Finance and tax committee felt that was the formation that
probably wanted to be most encouraged. There are other wells that are being drilled
horizontally in different formations. | agree with you Rep. Wald that | thought it would be
appropriate that ali be included.
Rep. Svedjan: Any discussion?
Rep. Gulleson: | didn't get a chance to read the whole article but there was news this week
. that the production in that area was exceeding all expectations. Is that the Bakken area or is it
another area that is currently in production?
Rep. Skarphol: The Bakken play has been initiated because it was success in MT. There is an
assessment on the part of the industry that there could be conceivably as many as 8 similar
pools in ND than what is in MT. In MT it took them four years and a substantial investment as
much as $50 million to find a way to produce an oil out of that pool. That could be a
comparable need for each of these six or eight pools that may exist in ND. No one knows.
There could be as much as $300 million that needs to be invested in order to find what would
be quantified as commercial production. There is a great deal of disappointment on the part of
the industry. | have one company that | work for that drilled five Bakken wells. The best one is
making 50 barrels a day the worst one is at 20 barrels a day. They cost on the average

. between $7-10 million to drill and complete. They wiil never get their money back. There are
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some wells that are doing better than that. You can go to www.willistonbasin.com and see the

top 10 producers in the state of ND.

Rep. Gulleson: | don’t know a lot about the taxation and that part of the oil production. | was in
on meetings this fall Their projections were very strong. They seem to have no hesitation about
the fact that they were coming in there and expecting very high production levels. At the time
there was no discussion about them needing additional tax cuts on behalf of the state in order
to make this happen. My second question for you is ND is one of the only states that doesn’t
tax stripper wells or doesn’t reclassify them annually. Do you know why that is the case and
what is the cost of that to the state?

Rep. Skarphol: | cannot give you a cost. A stripper well is particularly a well that makes less
than 10 barrels a day. When oil is $60 a barrel those folks are very happy. When oil is $8 a
barrel they aren't. It is a feast or feather situation. Marathon’s situation was they wanted to drill
300 wells and now they are just considering 100 wells. They have downsized their project
based on what have been the preliminary results.

Rep. Kempenich: Marathon figured $3 million a well when they made their projections last far.
As inflation has gone up, they have scaled way back on what their projections are.

Rep. Kerzmann: They have taken some of these stripper wells and turned them into pretty
good producers by putting injection wells inside of them and forcing down air and water to our
area. How does this relate to those welis? If you have an existing well that isn’t producing very
well and you put it injection wells inside of that?

Rep. Skarphol: They aren’t covered and there are provisions in the law for what is called
secondary recovery. That is to do exactly what you are saying, use gas or water. | live in that
area where they are doing this. They do go back in and go horizontal on some old vertical

wells. They might bring it up from a 10 barrel to a 35 barrel well. It is still far from over. Once in
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awhile they will hit a well where they can get 200 barrels a day out of it. Most of those stripper
wells have had pressure that is dropped. A lot of them are owned by independent producers.
The big companies usually don’t monkey around with them.

Rep. Wald: | talked to those folks in Dickinson because | opened a regional office. They are
very disappointed with this. Have they known what they know today they probably wouldn't
have opened that regional office in Dickinson and moved quite a few people there. The
expectations have not been met. They scaled that from 300 to 100. The other thing you need
to remember is that this is an incentive for new productions. This has nothing to do with

stripper wells.

Rep. Gulleson: I'm not sure why ND is the only state that doesn't address them in the tax
code at all. This doesn'’t really apply. My only other thing is that | know the geological survey
regarding that Bakken play has not been completed. In my understanding, that is part of the
reason why Marathon has backed off. They are just waiting because of the death of the
primary off of that. All of that got set aside.

Rep. Nelson: There are few companies that are having some success. The best well in the
state right now is 22,000 barrels in 31 days. That is 715 barrels a day. The second best is 399
in 20 days. What you have in an event of a situation where you go back into an old depleted
reservoir or stripper reservoir. You do a bunch of work and spend a bunch of money. You bring
production up. Say the well made 10 barrels a day. You bring it up to 60 barrels a day. The
decline rate is extremely high in those situations because you are working with a depleted
reservoir. The 60 barrels is there right off the bat. Within a year it is down. | have a well |
completed in February a year ago. It started out flowing 350 barrels a day. Today it is making
40. It is a horizontal well in a Radcliffe formation. You don't even get a years worth of flex

production in some cases.
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Rep. Aarsvold: This is probably not directly related to the tax issue here at hand. | have often
wondered why we are in such a terrific hurry to encourage early production. It seems to me
that we have a long future here in the petroleum business in ND. | cannot imagine the scenario
where petroleum will come less valuable over the course of history.

Rep. Skarphol: | don't disagree with you but | think there is some pressure on the part of the
citizens of this country to try to increase domestic production so we don'’t have to import so
much oil.

Rep. Svedjan: Wouldn't there also be some logic to do it when the price of oil is up?

Rep. Kempenich: The problem with this is you look at horizontal wells. ND dropped off
considerably 20 years ago. When horizontal technology came in, it took awhile to establish that
educational process and how that works. About 10-12 years ago they started out with it and
made it work real well. They have got it down to a science. This, like in the Bakken formation,
is an educational process. Each well they dig they are gaining knowledge on what to do so
they are getting some production out of it. There is a learning curve in this. The other reason to
keep doing this is new technology. The only way they can do it is to experiment with that.
They are trying to experiment as they are making money in the same process. There is a
learning curve in this business. Each well is different. There is a learning curve in this.

Rep. Nelson: It seems to me that this is responsible. If we are going to be all encompassing in

this legislative session. We have addressed some needs in other areas of energy. There is no

question that this is a very expensive formation to work with. We don’t know what the results
are going to be. | have absolutely no problem voting for this bill. | think this makes a lot of

sense for ND's future. It should help to utilize and develop that field.

. Rep. Gulleson: Does anyone know what the price per barrel that was used for the fiscal note?
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Rep. Skarphol: It was built around a $40 price. However, it was also based on a 24 month
exemption as opposed to an 18. We are guessing that it would be relatively break even so that
the fiscal note should be relatively close.

Rep. Svedjan: Is there any more discussion? Hearing none we will take a roll call vote on a do

pass motion for SB 2397. the motion passes 16-7-1. Rep. Froseth will carry the bill.
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Minutes:
Chairman Carlson opened the hearing on Senate Bill 2397.
Representative Drovdal explained the bill.

Discussion occurred regarding the 2% gross value. (bad audio)

Representative Skarphol: | realize the Bakken Formation is the one that is most talked about.

Is there any reason why we wouldn’t encourage companies to start horizontal drilling in other

formations?

Representative Drovdal: | think that would be a great idea but | would have to answer to the

committee.
Representative Kroeber: Could you determine how much a barrel?

Representative Drovdal: It is based on a barrel price of $40.00 per barrel.

Representative Delzer spoke in support of the bill.

Representative Belter spoke in support of the bill.
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A motion was made by Representative Kempenich, seconded by Vice Chairman Carlisle

for a DO PASS recommendation to the Full Committee. The committee vote was 5 Yeas,

3 Nays and 0 Absent and Not Voting.
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Chairman Urlacher and Members of the Committee, my name is Ron Ness. I am President of

the North Dakota Petroleum Council. The North Dakota Petroleum Council represents 130
companies involved in all aspects of the oil and gas industry including oil and gas production,
refining, pipeline, transportation, mineral leasing, consulting, legal work, and oil field service
activities in North Dakota, South Dakota, and the Rocky Mountain Region. Petroleum Council
members produced 80% of the nearly 36 million barrels of oil produced in North Dakota in 2006. 1

Seppd
appear before you today in oEEs#828%-to Senate Bill 2397.

OIL INDUSTRY FACTS:
* North Dakota ranks 9th among the nation’s oil producing states
North Dakota produces 113,000 barrels of oil per day
There are currently 42 rigs drilling new wells
Industry produced 36 million barrels of oil last year
* Currently, there are more than 3,600 producing oil wells in the state
* Average production per well is about 30 barrels per day
* 160 oil companies own and operate wells in North Dakota
* Industry has added an estimated 2,500 jobs in the past 30 months

L3 -*

OIL AND GAS INDUSTRY TAX REVENUES:
* $152 million in 2005 in oil and gas production taxes
* A 63% increase in oil tax revenues from 2004
* 3rd largest source of revenue to the general fund behind sales and income taxes
*  $102 million to Permanent Qil Tax Trust Fund through December 31, 2006
* $167 million in oil tax collection in fiscal year 2006



What can be done to help sustain this incredible economic growth and help expand our

state’s oil production to 150,000 or 200,000 barrels of oil per day?

High oil prices have made it possible for the oil industry to invest in new horizontal
technology which makes developing a resource like the Bakken, and other previously uneconomic
plays in the Red River, Madison, and Birdbear, possible. New technology and positive economics
will continue to be important; however, other solutions, like having a trained workforce, are critical,
along with a fair tax and regulatory climate in the state, and an expanded infrastructure to iransport
and refine our oil and gas resources. Oil industry investment is always driven by price and
economics. North Dakota competes with the rest of the nation and the world to attract investment.
In the last several years, the state’s oil patch has become a hotbed in the United States for interest and
investment and our economy is certainly seeing the benefits.

Despite the increased activity in this biennium, North Dakota’s 0il tax structure presents
challenges for both the industry and the state. At low oil prices, with a broad range of incentives
available to reduce the oil extraction tax, we have a fair tax structure which provides real incentives
for investment in North Dakota, thanks to the incentives the legislature has implemented over the
past 25 years to minimize the negative impacts of Measure #6 which raised the oil production taxes
by 130%. At higher oil prices, the incentives trigger off and the tax rate becomes punitive. The state
actually collects too much revenue which makes it difficult to stabilize revenues and plan
expenditures. The present total oil tax rate of 11.5% on new wells is the third highest tax rate in the
nation. Wyoming’s rate of 12.7% is higher, but much of their production is on federal lands and
subject to the federal tax rate. That leaves Louisiana as the only state with a higher tax rate on new
wells. Despite all the positives bringing industry into the state over the last biennium, this onerous

overall tax rate acts as a disincentive to investment,
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Four years ago the legislature tackled the issue of North Dakota’s high corporate tax rate and
delivered legislation which lowered the actual rate to the effective rate in order to attract corporate
investment into the state. That appears to have been effective. I believe our state’s oil tax structure
needs a similar fix. SB 2397 steps down that state’s top tax rate on new wells over two years. This
is a simple effort to, over time, create a more attractive investment climate.

Our membership discussed and evaluated a broad range of tax options including raising the
trigger to reflect increased drilling costs and differential, and implementing a flat tax to simplify the
tax structure. There are positives and negatives to each of these approaches. We are also aware that
other members of our industry are proposing a two-year exemption from the oil extraction tax and a
4% tax rate thereafter for Bakken horizontal wells. We recognize that politics, economic reality, and
timing are important aspects of addressing this issue,

The time to act on the oil tax structure never scems right. The state either needs money or, in
this case, has too much and everyone has spending plans. We have been tinkering with this broken
tax structure since the early 1980s. SB 2397 does not solve all of the problems. It does take a major
step in lowering the top rate on new wells to a less onerous rate, more in line with other states, while
still assuring that the impact to the state’s tax revenues is minimized. We know the economic impact
the oil industry has on our economy. It’s time that we find a way to lower the top tax rate on new
wells and provide a more altractive business climate to continue to attract oil and gas investment and
reap the rewards of a robust industry.

We urge a Do Pass on SB 2397. I would be happy to answer any questions.
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TESTIMONY ON SENATE BILL 2397
Senate Finance and Taxation Committee

Dale L. Frink
North Dakota State Engineer, and
Chief Engineer-Secretary to the
North Dakota State Water Commission

January 31, 2007

Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate Finance and Taxation Committee, | am Dale
Frink, North Dakota State Engineer, and Chief Engineer-Secretary to the North Dakota

State Water Commission.
| am appearing before you today in opposition to Senate Bill 2387.

Senate Bill 2397 reduces the oil extraction tax on oil produced after January 1, 2008. |
have not seen a fiscal note on the impact to the Resources Trust Fund, but 20 percent

of certain oil extraction taxes are deposited in the Resources Trust Fund that are used

to fund statewide water projects.

The executive budget allocated all of the funds in the Resources Trust Fund to water
projects. A partial list of those projects include the Southwest Pipeline, Northwest Area
Water Supply (NAWS), Red River Valley Water Supply, Devils Lake Water Supply,
Fargo Flood Control, and funds for municipal, rural and industrial water supply projects.
Many of these projects are looking for more funds either in the 2007-2009 biennium or
in the 2009-2011 biennium. Diverting revenues away from the Resources Trust Fund

would only expand the problem of funding needs for water projects.
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Chairman Belter and Members of the Committee, my name is Ron Ness. [ am President of the

North Dakota Petroleum Council. The North Dakota Petroleum Council represents 130 companies

involved in all aspects of the oil and gas industry including oil and gas production, refining, pipeline,

transportation, mineral leasing, consulting, legal work, and oil field service activities in North Dakota,

South Dakota, and the Rocky Mountain Region. Petroleum Council members produced 80% of the

nearly 36 million barrels of oil produced in North Dakota in 2006. I appear before you today in support

of engrossed Senate Bill 2397.

OIL INDUSTRY FACTS:

North Dakota ranks 9th among the nation’s oil producing states

North Dakota produces more than 114,000 barrels of oil per day

There are currently 37 rigs drilling new wells

Industry produced 36 million barrels of oil last year

Currently, there are more than 3,600 producing oil wells in the state

Average production per well is about 30 barrels per day

160 oil companies own and operate wells in North Dakota

Industry has added an estimated 2,500 jobs in the past 30 months

A recent study indicates the industry needs to hire more than 3,000 new employees each of
the next four years

OIL AND GAS INDUSTRY TAX REVENUES:

$180.5 million in 2006 in oil and gas production taxes, a 19% increase in from 2005
$112 million to Permanent Qil Tax Trust Fund through January 31, 2007

$7.3 million from Mineral Leasing Fees to the General fund through January 31, 2007
4th largest source of revenue to the general fund behind sales, individual, and corporate
income taxes




What can be done to help sustain this incredible economic growth and expand our state’s

oil production to 150,000 or 200,000 barrels of oil per day and tax collections ¢to more than $400
million per biennium?

The present oil tax structure seems broken for both the oil industry and the state. SB 2397 is not

a big tax break for the oil industry. It’s a long-term shifi in tax policy. Implementing a flat oil tax rate

might be the best approach to fix the oil tax structure; however, that is too big of a shift in policy in one
step. The Senate Finance and Tax Committee amendments to SB 2397 attempt to address this long-term
problem by flattening the oil tax structure, which will provide a more stable revenue stream over time for
the state and a more predictable investment climate for industry. As amended, this bill raises the oil tax
rate during low oil prices on new wells from 5% to 7% starting June 30, 2008 and lowers the top rate on
new wells after June 30, 2008, from 11.5% to 9%. The{ﬁscal note indicates that, as a result of this bill,
the state may lose about $3 million in the next biennium if oil prices stay high. However, if oil prices
drop below the oil tax trigger price, the state would collect an additional $3 million,

At high oil prices, the state collects generous amounts of oil tax revenues, but we have the third
highest oil tax rate in the nation, which (iiscourages new investment. At low oil prices, the state has a
very fair tax structure for industry due to all the incentives the legislature has implemented over the past
25 years to minimize the negative impacts of Measure #6, which raised the o1l production taxes by
130%. However, at lower oil prices, the state’s oil tax revenues lag. This makes budgeting for the state
very difficult with more than $600 million in oil tax revenues in this and the next biennium and an oil
price climate that cannot be predicted. The oil tax rate swing of 5% to 11.5% also makes it difficult for
oil companies to plan and budget.

Four years ago the legislature tackled the issue of North Dakota’s high corporate tax rate and

delivered legislation which lowered the actual rate to the effective rate in order to attract corporate
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investment into the state. That appears to have worked well. I believe our state’s oil tax structure needs
a similar fix.

The time to act on the oil tax structure never seems right. The state either needs money of, in this
case, has a surplus and many spending plans. We have been tinkering with this broken tax structure
since the early 1980s. This bill is a step in the right direction. The industry agrees to pay more at lower
prices to lower the top rate at higher prices. '

In the 1998/1999 biennium, the state did not collect enough oil tax revenue to meet the $61
million general fund obligation. If in place then, engrossed SB 2397 would have had a higher tax rate on
new wells at lower prices and would have raised more revenue for the state at a time when it really
needed it. Under SB 2397, the state gives up a little tax revenue at the top end of the tax rate in times of
high oil tax collections, like now, but gets it back at times like the late 1990s. This bill makes sense.

Our membership has discussed many options on how to tackle this long-term tax problem. We know the
economic impact the oil industry has on our economy and we feel this bill is a balanced approach and
provides a more stable tax climate. It’s time that we find a way to lower the top tax rate on new wells
and provide a more attractive business climate to continue to attract oil and gas investment and reap the
rewards of a robust industry. I am confident that this step will be valuable for both the state and industry
and that a 7% to 9% total tax rate is fair and reasonable for both parties.

The proposed amendments provide a few clarifications to the mechanics of SB 2397 with the
major change being a 12-month tax break for new Bakken wells beginning July 1, 2007. The Petroleum
Council believes the Bakken Formation has tremendous potential and, if successful, could provide nearly
a decade of significant economic growth and huge oil tax revenues. However, current challenges facing
the Bakken warrant an incentive to keep attracting investment to figure out the completion techniques in
order to make the Bakken Formation successful in North Dakota. As Senator Dorgan said in his

comments to the House last week, “We don’t know what the Bakken Formation is going to mean to our
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s'tate, but if it holds anywhere near the potential discussed, it will be a very, very big part of our energy

future.”

Why adopt the amendments?

The time to act on the Bakken is now. There are 20 rigs in Montana that will be available if the
Bakken Play takes off.
The ND Bakken holds great potential for our state. Success thus far has been sporadic. Bakken

wells require expensive new technology to develop the well completion techniques to get the oil
out of the rock. Bakken wells are costing from $4 - $6.5 million per well.

The current 11.5% oil tax rate discourages investment. This tax is applied to gross revenues
regardless of economics. In addition, the industry pays sales and corporate income taxes.

The oil industry will spend hundreds of millions of dollars in the next few years to develop the
techniques to produce Bakken oil. The amendments ask the state to take a ¥z percent risk on its
potential oil tax revenues to help encourage investment and expand our state’s oil production and
maintain the large tax collections.

Bakken oil production, if successful, could provide years of oil development and high paying
jobs as well as huge oil tax revenues and continued budget surpluses for the state.

North Dakota oil was discounted $10.50 per barrel in 2006, costing the state more than $19
million in lost oil tax revenues and costing the industry and royalty owners nearly $250 million.
The discount discourages new investment. However, if enough new oil production is developed
and sustained, additional pipeline infrastructure will likely occur to support the long-term

development and the discount should be reduced which will benefit the state and oil industry.

We urge a Do Pass on SB 2367. Thank you for your consideration. [ would be happy to answer

any questions.
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Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee, my name is Ron Ness. 1 am President of the
North Dakota Petroleum Council. The North Dakota Petroleum Council represents 130 companies
involved in all aspects of the oil and gas industry including oil and gas production, refining, pipeline,
transportation, mineral leasing, consulting, legal work, and oil ficld service activities in North
Dakota, South Dakota, and the Rocky Mountain Region. Petroleum Council members produced 80%
of the nearly 36 million barrels of oil produced in North Dakota in 2006. I appear before you today
in support of Senate Bill 2397.

OIL INDUSTRY FACTS:
» North Dakota ranks 9th among the nation’s oil producing states
* North Dakota produces 113,000 barrels of oil per day
+ There are currently 37 rigs drilling new wells
+ Industry produced 36 million barrels of oil last year
+ Currently, there are more than 3,600 producing oil wells in the state
» Average production per well is about 30 barrels per day
+ 160 oil companies own and operate wells in North Dakota
+ Industry has added an estimated 2,500 jobs in the past 30 months
« A recent study indicates the oil industry needs to hire 3,000 new employees each of the
next four years.

OIL AND GAS INDUSTRY TAX REVENUES:
» $152 million in 2005 in oil and gas production taxes
* A 63% increase in oil tax revenues from 2004
 3rd largest source of revenue to the general fund behind sales and income taxes
+  $102 million to Permanent Oil Tax Trust Fund through December 31, 2006
» $167 million in oil tax collection in fiscal year 2006



The present oil tax structure seems broken for both the oil industry and the state. SB 2397 is
not a big tax break for thé oil industry, it’s a long-term shift in tax policy. Implementing a flat otl tax
rate might be the best approach to fix the oil tax structure. However, that is too big of a shift in
policy in one step. The Senate Finance and Tax Committee amendments to SB 2397 attempt to
address this long-term problem by flattening the oil tax structure, which will provide a more stable
revenue stream over time for the state and a more predictable investment climate for indusiry. As
amended, this bill raises the oil tax rate during low oil prices on new wells from 5% to 7% starting
June 30, 2008 and lowers the top rate on new wells after June 30, 2008, from 11.5% to 9%. The
fiscal note indicates that, as a result of this bill, the state may lose about $3 million in the next
biennium if oil prices stay high. However, if oil prices drop below the oil tax trigger price, the state
would collect an additional $3 million. |

At high oil prices, the state collects generous amounts of oil tax revenues, but we have the
third highest oil tax rate in the nation, which discourages new investment. At low oil prices, the state
has a very fair tax structure for industry due to all the incentives the legislature has implemented over
the past 25 years to minimize the negative impacts of Measure #6, which raised the oil production
taxes by 130%. However, at lower oil prices the state’s oil tax revenues lag. This makes budgeting

for the state very difficult with more than $600 million in oil tax revenues in this and the next
biennium and an oil price climate that cannot be predicted. The oil tax rate swing of 5% to 11.5%
also makes it difficult for 0il companies to plan and budget.

Four years ago the legislature tackled the issue of North Dakota’s high corporate tax rate and
delivered legislation which lowered the actual rate to the effective rate in order to attract corporate
investment into the state. That appears to have worked well. I believe our state’s oil tax structure

needs a similar fix,
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The time to act on the oil tax structure never seems right. The state either needs money or, in
this case, has a surplus and many spending plans. We have been tinkering with this broken tax
structure since the early 1980s. This bill is a step in the right direction. The industry agrees to pay
more at lower prices to lower the top rate at higher prices.

In the 1998/1999 biennium, the state did not coliect enough oil tax revenue to meet the $61
million general fund obligation. At that time, SB 2397, as amended, would have raised the tax rate at
lower prices and would have raised more revenue for the state at a time when it really needed it. SB
2397 gives up a little of the top end of the tax rate in times of high oil tax collections, like now, but
gets it back at times like the late 1990s. This bill makes sense. Qur membership has discussed many
options on how to tackle this long-term tax problem. We know the economic impact the oil industry
has on our economy and we feel this bili is a balanced approach and provides a more stable tax
climate. It’s time that we find a way to lower the top tax rate on new wells and provide a more
attractive business climate to continue to attract oil and gas investment and reap the rewards of a
robust industry. I am confident that this step will be valuable for both the state and industry and that
a 7% to 9% total tax rate is fair and reasonable for both parties.

We urge a Do Pass on SB 2367. Thank you for your consideration. I would be happy to

answer any questions.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2397

Page 1, line 11, replace “For” with “Except as otherwise provided in subsection 3,”

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over “in-the-follewing-situations:” and delete “that
meets one of the requirements ol

Page 1, remove all of lines 15 through 18

Page 1, line 19, remove “1.”; overstrike “after” and then insert “between”; and after
“1987" insert “‘and June 30, 2008 '

Page 1, line 20, overstrike “commonly referred to as new wells,” and “exempt” and
remove “or”

Page 2, line 10, remove “or subject to a reduced tax rate”

Page 2, after line 11, insert

“2. For oil produced from wells drilled and completed afier June 30, 2008,
and not otherwise subject to a reduced tax rate under section 57-51.1-03,

the rate of tax is four percent of the gross value at the well of the oil
extracted.

3. For oil produced from new horizontal wells drilled and completed in the
Bakken formation after June 30, 2007 and before July 1, 2008, and not
otherwise subject to a reduced tax rate under section 57-51.1-03, the initial

production is subject to a tax of two percent of the gross value at the well
of the oil extracted for a period of twelve months. Thereafter, except as
otherwise provided in Section 57-51.1-03, oil produced from such wells is

subject to a tax of four percent of the gross value at the well of the oil

extracted.”

Page 2, line 15, replace “and” with a comma; replace “subject to” with “drilled after June
30, 2008 in accordance with” after the word “wells”; and insert after the comma
“and two percent or four percent in accordance with subsection 3 for wells subject
thereto,”

Page 2, line 20, replace “3” with “1"

Page 3, line 1, after “well” insert “before July 1, 2008”

Page 8, line 17, after “well” insert “or new horizontal well”

Renumber accordingly.
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‘ SENATE BILL 2397
‘ ‘. OIL TAX CHANGE
NYMEX Above TheTrigger Price
Price Current Legislation
Well Tvpe Production Tax  Extraction Tax Total Tax

New Horizontal Weils 5% Production No Holiday-6.5% Extraction= 11.5%
New Vertical Wells 5% Production No Holiday-6.5% Extraction= 11.5%
80.00 Re-entry Horizontal 5% Production No Holiday-6.5% Extraction= 11.5%

70.00 Law_SB 2397 Proposed

60.00 New Horizontal Wells 5% Production No Holiday-4% Extraction = 9%

New Vertical Wells 5% Production No Holiday-4% Extraction = 9%
50.00 Re-entry Horizontal 5% Production No Holiday-4% Extraction = 9%
43.36 Trigger Price Current! (The trigger floats with the costs of drilling)
40.00 Below The Trigger Price
Current Legislation
30.00 Well Type Production Tax Extraction Tax Total Tax
New Horizontal Wells 5% Production 24 mo. Holiday-0% Extraction 5%
20.00 New Vertical Wells 5% Production 15 mo. Holiday-0% Extraction 5%
Re-entry Horizontal 5% Production 9 mo. Holiday-0% Extraction 5%

Law SB 2397 Proposed

New Horizontal Wells 5% Production 24 mo. Holiday-2% Extraction 7%
New Vertical Wells 5% Production 15 mo. Holiday-2% Extraction 7%
Re-entry Horizontal 5% Production 9 mo. Holiday-2% Extraction 7%

Off Holiday Current and Proposed Legislation

New Horizontal Wells 5% Production  No Holiday - 4% Extraction 9%
New Vertical Wells 5% Production  No Holiday - 4% Extraction 9%
Re-entry Horizontal 5% Production  No Holiday - 4% Extraction 9%

Points
1. The proposed legislation would not go into effect until July 1, 2008 and would
be on new well drilled after that date. Does not change the tax on wells
drilled before July 1, 2008.

2. The average price of North Dakota crude lags in price the NYMEX from
$8 to $10.




‘, / HEADINGTON OIL,

PART_NERSHIP

Finance and Tax Committee
North Dakota House of Representatives
February 28, 2007

SB 2397

Chairman Belter and Members of the Finance and Tax Committee, my name is Leo
Miller appearing on behalf of Headington Oil Company to express our strong support for

SB 2397 and for amendments to encourage Bakken exploration.

Headington was the second oil company to begin development in the Bakken in Richland
County Montana, and is the second largest producer in that county. Nine years ago we
purchased property in Richland County that produced 1300 BPD. Today, after spending
years refining our Bakken exploration technology and techniques we have grown our

production, largely from the Bakken to over 13,000 BPD (a tenfold increase). Montana
” has a tax exemption of 18 months without any tax on horizontal wells—which was an

important part of our success and the tax revenues that were produced as a result.

No one likes to pay taxes, but we know they are necessary to provide the necessary costs
of government. But, today our tax system in North Dakota needs an adjustment and we
need some incentives to keep oil companies like Headington to continue to stay in ND
and develop the Bakken here. The incentives that were in SB 2361 that provided 24
months of tax reduction for new wells was a step in the right direction. Amendments to
SB 2397 to provide 18 months exemption would be acceptable amd would still help
companies stay in North Dakota to develop the Bakken formation that holds so much
promise, but so far has confounded most of the producers in North Dakota. We
understand that SB 2397---the bill before you—will have amendments offered to provide
Bakken incentives. We would like to see the amendments include at least an 18 month
exemption, which could expire after four years to see how things have progressed in the

“oil patch”.

7557 Rambler Road ¢ Suite1100 ¢ Dallas, Texas 75231 ¢ Office:214.696.0606



In 2006 we experienced price differentials as high as $31 which caused us great concern
for the “Bakken” play. Well costs remain high, and range from $2-6 million per welil.
Our company is now acquiring rights of way to build a gas plant near Tioga to handle the
gas that is being produced, which has been flared previously. The new plant should
improve the economics of area welis. These are all chalienges in the Bakken. A tax
incentive is necessary to keep the companies, here and to keep the jobs and wages and

new production that we can produce with a little help from the State of North Dakota.

We need to do this to help the North Dakota economy, which will recover many times the
$4-5 million that an 18 month exemption period would produce. This would be a good
step for our state and our nation, and increases our energy security and becomes part of

our national energy program.
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CONTINENTAL

RESQURCES, INC.

My name is Harold Hamm and I am the Chief Executive Officer of
Continental Resources, Inc. Chairman Belter and the other Committee
members, thank you for allowing independent producers, such as myself, to
provide input regarding this important bill.

I am in support of Senate Bill 2397, Further, I respectfully encourage you to
amend to the bill providing for incentives to encourage further exploration for
the Bakken formation in North Dakota, which I believe are very necessary.

I drilled my first two North Dakota horizontal Bakken wells in 2004. Both
wells were uneconomic, as has been the case for most North Dakota horizontal
Bakken wells drilled to date. Today I have two operated rigs and ¥ interest in
two non-operated rigs drilling in North Dakota for the Bakken Field.

Like other independents, 1 hope to be able to duplicate in North Dakota the
success achieved in the Richland County, Montana Bakken area where I have
drilled about 80 horizontal wells. In Richland County, it took the industry
three to four years to figure out the drilling and completion techniques that
would result in consistent, economic wells. The North Dakota Bakken play is
experiencing a similar learning curve right now and we are hopeful for
positive economic results soon. I am sure that all of you know that by every
technical definition the Bakken Shale is an unconventional play — basically
Tombstone rock, that we are able to extract oil from. It takes tough
technology, and a lot of it, to accomplish this.

In Montana, the complete exemption from production tax for horizontal wells
for 18 months provided industry assistance during the period when
production results were uneconomic. The payback for Montana was
significant. Five years ago Montana produced one-half as much oil as North
Dakota. Today, both states produce about 100,000 barrels per day with the
Richland County Bakken Field alone producing 50,000 barrels per day.

Most wells in the Richland County Bakken Field have produced longer than
18 months and are paying the 9% production tax rate. As a result of the new
discovery of the Richland County Bakken Field, Montana will realize a



doubling of its production tax revenues, collecting over $80 million annually
from the Richland County wells.

The potential for North Dakota is even greater. In geographical size, the
prospective area for Bakken in North Dakota is fifteen times that of Richland
County.

A further example of the positive impact of a targeted tax incentive is the
horizontal well tax exemption passed in Oklahoma just last year. In
Oklahoma, new horizontal wells have a production tax rate of 1% for 48
meonths, after which the rate increases to 7%. Since the July 2006 effective
date of that legislation, the number of new horizontal wells being drilled in the
state has increased and there are 27 rigs drilling horizontal wells in the
Woodford Shale play in Oklahoma alone; an area one-fifth the size of the
prospective North Dakota Bakken play. The Woodford Shale, like the
Bakken, is also an unconventional play.

The industry is investing about $1 billion annually in the North Dakota
Bakken play. With the proposed bill, the activity level will increase and
provide the opportunity for the industry to discover how to unlock the vast
potential of this play.

Without the tax incentive, I fear that more companies will leave the area, as
have several of late, and the potential will not be realized. Today, the
challenges are even greater than two to three years ago in Richland County —
drilling cests have doubled, oil prices are lower, and the NYMEX oil price
differential is wider. ‘

Passage of this bill with a tax incentive component would send a pro-business
message to industry at this critical time in the Bakken Field development to
encourage industry to invest the capital to unlock the significant potential
here in North Dakota.

Thank you again for allowing me to provide input in support of this bill.
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“Northern Alliance

WINDEPENDENT PRODUCERS

PO Box 2422 + Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-2422 + Phone 701-224.5037 » Fax 701-224-5038 » email NProducers@aol.com

Finance and Tax Committee
North Dakota House of Representatives
February 28, 2007

SB 2397 (Oil Taxes/Bakken Incentives)

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, my name is Robert Harms. | am president
of the Northern Alliance of Independent Producers, which is an oil and gas trade
association of independent oil producers operating in the Williston Basin. Today, the
Alliance represents over 40 companies operating in the Williston Basin and who are

responsible for 45% of the wells drilled in 2006. At an average cost of $4 million per

well that represents a capital outlay of $900 million annually.

We strongly support SB 2397, and urge that you incorporate a Bakken tax incentive
component into the bill. The following are some of the companies that support the bill:
Encore Acquisition Partners, Armstrong Corporation, Cordillera, EOG, Headington,
Copperhead Corporation, Powers Energy, Diamond Resources, Marathon, Missouri River
Royalty, Missouri Basin Well Service, Murex, Northern Energy, Pearce & Durick, Ward-

Williston, and Wyoming Casing---many located here in North Dakota.

I would like to talk to you about 4 things this moming:

1. The significance of the oil industry to our state and our national scene.

2. One aspect of SB 2397 that should not be overlooked.

P
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‘. 3. The Bakken formation and reasons a Bakken amendment is necessary.

4. And to address some concerns that might be considered regarding the bill.

As you know oil revenues and the industry are important to our economy. The

production taxes alone are projected to be $238 million in the coming biennium. This
does not include corporate income tax, personal income taxes, sales taxes, or State
royalty and lease bonus income, the new jobs and other sources of revenue generated by
the oil and gas industry. In fact nearly half of our current ending fund balance is a result
of oil revenues. I'd like to offer you some specific numbers to measure the real impact of

the industry to help provide some context in which to evaluate SB 2397.

For 2005-2007 North Dakota receive the following (as per most recent projections)
" $263 million (general fund tax collections)

$ 10 million (estimate personal income tax on royalties, not included above).

$ 15 million (federal royalty income)

$ 79 million State Land Department oil revenues (not general fund)
For 2007-2009 North Dakota is projected to receive the following oil revenues:

$271 million (general fund tax collections)

$ 12 million (estimate personal income tax on royalties, not included above).

$ 13 million (federal royalty income)

$ 50 million (State Land Department estimate; March 06 estimated $28 million).
Legislative Council estimates $422 million oil extraction and production taxes for

20067-09 which is attached.



The OIL INDUSTRY is the third largest revenue source for the general fund, only behind

sale and income taxes. And we use or plan to use the oil revenue for a host of things:
-property tax relief, providing a Highway Stabilization fund, Common Schools

Trust Fund, city and county government, (Foundation Aid Program), water projects

through the Resources Trust Fund, renewable energy projects and college tuition

programs to name a few.

Meanwhile, the industry has added thousands of jobs in the last few years, with average
salaries of $40-50,000 annually. Our point is simply that the oil industry is vital to our
economic well being and we should strive to keep the industry vibrant and thriving. And
NO industry other than oil pays 11.5% of its gross revenues to the state whether it makes
a profit or not. So, we are here asking you to remove a key disincentive for future

investment, through SB 2397 and amendments.

[ want to set the stage for just a moment about North Dakota’s role regarding our national
energy situation:

- US imports 60% of our oil; 97% of which is used for transportation.

- 1/3 of our annual trade deficit of $776 BILLION is imported oil.

-“Oil is the life blood of our economy” (General (Ret) Chuck Wald, National
Commission on Energy Security, January, 2007. Market Place, Fargo ND.)

-“America’s dependence on oil is a threat o national security and prosperity” (Wald)

-“reduce vulnerability by decreasing demand and increasing supply™ (Wald)




“North Dakota is blessed with energy leadership, abundant natural resources.....is at the
center of the national energy debate, and is the sixth largest energy producing state in the
US. North Dakota decision-makers, entrepreneurs, educators and citizens can make a

significant contribution to the national energy security challenge”. (Wald)
Increasing AMERICAN oil and gas holds a key place to securing our nation’s energy
future. Passing SB 2397 helps to produce more American energy and create more jobs

for North Dakota citizens.

Talk briefly about SB 2397 and the benefit to North Dakota:

In addition to the economic advantage the bill provides (by lowering our TOP tax rate)
one key issue, to keep in mind is the raising of the lowest tax rate. This should not be
understated or overtooked. (Legislative Council estimates $205 million in extraction
taxes based upon the 6.5% extraction tax). If trigger prices are hit in this biennium, the

lowest rate will be 7%----not 5% under existing triggers.

Now let’s turn to the Bakken formation and the need for incentive amendments,

The Bakken formation—an unconventional resource (oil from rocks) lies under 9
northwestern North Dakota counties representing 7200 square miles and nearly 5 million
acres. The U.S. Geological Survey was in North Dakota in November, 2006 and
announced it is conducting a study that will assess what part of the resource is

“technically recoverable™ which will be completed in March, 200% (Some in USGS



have estimated as much as 500 BILLION bbls are present). The “Bakken formation”
represents a potentially huge resource for the State. lt’s one of those areas where the
Governor stressed in the State of the State that can help North Dakota to meet and to
exceed the national average income. But, today, the Bakken represents 6% of our current

production, yet half the drilling rigs in the state are exploring in the Bakken.

The Bakken play needs some help, which is why we are urging amendments to provide
tax holiday for new Bakken wells. The reasons for the amendments are: current
economics; sustainability of the Bakken play and price differentials.
Economics: At present our records show that only 15% of the wells drilled in the Bakken
are economic, meaning they will not reach pay out much less a profit for the company.
(That may seem odd in view of $50-60 oil prices, but these wells are 2-3 times more
expensive then conventional wells, so even though oil may be found, it costs more to
drill, develop and operate the well than the oil will pay for---even at today’s prices.)
Sustainability: We want to improve the sustainability of the Bakken play by making it
more competitive. At present a producer looking to invest risk capital here, faces:

- high costs (drilling costs have doubled or tripled; some wells exceed $6.5MM).

- lack of infrastructure (The Governor spoke in the State of the State address of 6
mcf of gas being flared each day because of a lack of infrastructure).

- high taxes (North Dakota is 3" highest in nation at 11.5% on gross revenues tax
(even if you loose money).

- and price differentials as high as $31 per barrel, that cost North Dakota $19

million in tax revenue and royalty owners and producers $230 million in 200% alone.



Meanwhile, other states are competing with us. For example, Montana’s tax structure for
a horizontal well is 0% for 18 months, and then goes to 9%, which was vital to helping

develop the Bakken, which doubled Montana’s oil production. Similarly, Oklahoma

passed legislation in 2006, putting its tax load at 1% for 48 months, then to 7% thereafter.
If we change our tax structure, we will reduce disincentives and encourage companies to
stay, to figure out the Bakken. (North Dakota makes itself more competitive on a host of
fronts, through the Department of Commerce, Tourism Division, Bank of North Dakota

programs, and the University system. We should do the same in the oil industry.)

Rebuttal: Finally, I want to turn to the rebuttal case for a few minutes. Some might

argue that:

* We can't afford $5.8 million for SB 2397 (including amendment of 12 months).
That figure represents the cost of 1 well—.05 % of the capital the industry will
spend on drilling this year. This industry helped to create $500 million ending
fund balance, and will return the investment many times over. We can and should
make this investment, to help the industry that drives our economy.

* "Bigoil doesn’t deserve tax breaks™ ... first this is not a “tax break”. But, if we
want companies to continue to invest in North Dakota, then we have to address
the 11.5% tax on gross revenues that creates a huge disincentive to invest here,
(Keep in mind it was “big oil” (Chevron/Devon et al) that discovered reserves in

the Gulf of Mexico last year that will double our natien’s reserves and adds to our

national security.) Tell the public of the gross revenue tax structure AND the tax

rate that i1s being raised as well.



o Can’t afford it with all the spending pressure we have today. (i.e., We are under
" enormous pressure to NOT add spending pressure to the budget that started with a
24% general fund increase). But, the Legislature is the policy branch of
government, and policy should be set by thoughtful consideration of what is the
best policy for our state---not by saying “we can’t do it”. That is policy by default
and is not something you should embrace.

o “The public won't stand for it.” We should have the courage to do what is right
for North Dakota. Our citizens embrace the industry and recognize that our
nation needs to adjust our energy policy. Increasing production of AMERICAN
oil and gas is part of that answer. North Dakota citizens will embrace those
changes if it means more jobs, or less dependence on foreign oil. (And you can
also tell the public that you did what you could to help address our energy needs

O and security and the price of gasoline—rather than declaring an inability to do
anything.

o The oil companies will keep drilling whether the tax changes are made or not.
This is simply not true. All we need to do is look at the Bakken play, and some of
the states with whom we compete. The Bakken is not assured. Companies have
tried and have left; some have assets for sale; prospects in the Bakken at NAPE
were presented and few buyers showed interest.

Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, these are the reasons the Northern Alliance
and its members feel so strongly that SB 2397 is good tax policy and good public policy
for North Dakota and we encourage you to give it a DO PASS recommendation to the

North Dakota House.
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/INDEPENDENT PRODUCERS

PO Box 2422 + Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-2422 + Phone 701-224-5037 + Fax 701-224-5038 * email NProducers@aol.com
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2361 (Bakken Tax Incentive Bill
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Bill exempts oil production from new horizontal Bakken wells from 4.5% of extraction tax for

24 months; thereafter the extraction tax is 4% (for a total of 9%)

» Oil is subject to 5% production tax and 2% of extraction tax during exemption period and
a combined tax rate of 9% after the exemption period

» New horizontal Bakken re-entries are exempted for 9 months (5% gross and 2%
extraction)

» lLe., bill lowers tax from11.5% to 7% during exemption period; then restores to 9%

Bakken represents a huge potential asset for ND. The area is over five million acres (13 times
the size of the Eim Coulee Bakken Field in Montana which produces 50,000 barrels per day)

Average well drilled in Elm Coulee Field from 2000 to 2003 did not “payout”. After 3 years
of experimenting with different drilling and completion methods, the industry finally
determined the techniques that worked. Field production grew significantly thereafter

Montana horizontal tax incentives (0% for 18 months and 9% thereafter) provided

encouragement for industry to expend the capital to unlock the potential of the Elm Coulee

Field

» In 2006, Oklahoma passed horizontal tax incentive (1% for 48 months and 7% thereafter)
which is now spurring driiling for the Woodford Shale formation, which has 27 rigs today.

ND Bakken exploration is in its infancy and following the same track as Elm Coulee — most
wells to date won’t “pay out”. 85% of ND wells, to date will not reach pay out in ND.

There is potential for numerous Elm Coulee fields in North Dakota, however if only one field

comparable to Elm Coulee is found in North Dakota the benefits will be:

» $2 billion in direct capital investment for drilling of 400 wells

# Indirect economic impact in multiples following the $2 billion of direct investment

> $400 million in future extraction and production taxes (73% of total reserves remains to be
produced after two year period)

» 50% increase in North Dakota oil production from current 100,000 barrels per day

Challenges are greater today than at time of EIm Coulee development with higher costs,
higher crude oil differentials and lower crude oil prices.

SB2361 is part of package that will result in more jobs, less dependence on foreign oil, greater
US energy security, and a return of capital to North Dakota.
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5% of Value
$.04 Per MCF
$.0407 Per MCF
$.0401 Per MCF
$.0415 Per MCF
$.0385 Per MCF
$.0345 Per MCF
$.0467 Per MCF
$.0507 Per MCF
$.0405 Per MCF
$.0452 Per MCF
$.0772 Per MCF
$.0824 Per MCF
$.0615 Per MCF
$.1037 Per MCF
$.1215 Per MCF
$.1640 Per MCF

thru 6/91

7/1991 - 6/1992
7/1992 - 6/1993
7/1993 - 6/1994
7/1994 - 6/1995
7/1995 - 6/1996
7/1996 - 6/1997
7/1997 - 6/1998
7/1998 - 6/1999
7/1999 - 6/2000
7/2000 - 6/2001
7/2001 - 6/2002
712002 - 6/2003
7/2003 - 6/2004
7/2004 - 6/2005
7/2005 - 6/2006
7/2006 - 6/2007

{ . bTrlgger v

Pr;ce Trlgger Ol -‘_-,: vt e
Perlod' an T

I'i
4

$35.50
$33.88
$35.11
$36.48
$39.36

BT TTR 12/2002

1/2003 - 12/2003
1/2004 - 12/2004
1/2005 - 12/2005
1/2006 - 12/2006
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ANNUAL OIL TRIGGER PRICE ADJUSTMENT

TO: North Dakota Oil Producers and Purchasers
FROM: Office of State Tax Commissioner
SUBJECT: Notification of Oil Trigger Price Adjustment for Calendar Year 2007

DATE: December 31, 2006

In keeping with the provisions of North Dakota Century Code (N.D.C.C.) § 57-51.1-01, the Tax Commissioner
has determined that the oil trigger price for the calendar year January 1, 2007, through December 31, 2007, is

$42.89.

For your information, the following steps determined the trigger price for calendar year 2007

STEP 1-  The annual average of the industrial commodities producer price index, commeodity code 03 thru
15, as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, for fiscal year 2006
was computed from the data shown below,

July 2005 1581
August 2005 160.8
- September 2005 166.0
QOctober 2005 170.6
November 2005 167.6
December 2005 166.5
January 2006 168.3
February 2006 165.7
March 2006 166.3
April 2006 168.8
May 2006 1706
June 2006 170.6
Annual Average 166.74

STEP 2-  Abase rate adjustment of 1.20826 was computed by dividing the 2006 fiscal year average price
index of 166.74 by the base rate index of 138.0, which was determined using the 2001 fiscal year
average (i.e., 166.74 / 138.0 = 1.20826).

STEP 3 - The effective trigger price of $42.89 for calendar year 2007 was computed by muitiplying $35.50
times the base rate adjustment of 1.20826 (i.e., $35.50 X 1.20826 = $42.89).

In accordance with N.D.C.C. § 57-51.1, if the average price of a barrel of crude oil (i.e., monthly average daily
closing price for a barrel of west Texas intermediate Cushing crude ol minus two doilars and fifty cents)
exceeds the trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month period, certain exemptions and rate
reductions become ineffective. The exemptions and rate reductions are subsequently reinstated if the average
price is less than the trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month period.

The trigger price adjustment is published on the Office of State Tax Commissioner’s website located at:

OIWW_nd.qov.’tax. If you have any questions regarding this notification, please contact the Oil and Gas Tax

section at 701-328-3657 or by email at oiltax@nd.gov.



ANNUAL OIL TRIGGER PRICE ADJUSTMENT

TO: North Dakota Oil Producers and Purchasers

FROM: Office of State Tax Commissioner

SUBJECT: Notification of Qil Trigger Price Adjustment for Calendar Year 2006

DATE: December 31, 2005

In keeping with the provisions of North Dakota Century Code {N.D.C.C.)§57-51.1-01, the Tax Commissioner
has determined that the oil trigger price for the calendar year January 1, 2008, through December 31, 2006, is
$39.36.

For your information, the following steps determined the trigger price for calendar year 2006:

STEP 1-  The annual average of the industrial commodities producer price index, commodity code 03 thru

15, as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, for fiscal year 2005
was computed from the data shown below.

July 2004 148.2
August 2004 149.3
September 2004 149.1
October 2004 151.8
November 2004 153.5
December 2004 152.0
January 2005 1527
February 2005 153.6
March 2005 155.6
April 2005 157.2
May 2005 156.3
June 2005 156.6
Annual Average 153.0

STEP 2- A base rate adjustment of 1.10870 was computed by dividing the 2005 fiscal year average price
index of 153.0 by the base rate index of 138.0, which was determined using the 2001 fiscal year
average (i.e., 153.0/ 138.0 = 1.10870).

STEP 3-  The effective trigger price of $39.36 for calendar year 2006 was computed by multiplying $35.50
times the base rate adjustment of 1.10870 (i.e., $35.50 X 1.10870 = $39.36).

In accordance with N.D.C.C. § 57-51.1, if the average price of a barrel of crude oil (i.e., monthly average daily
closing price for a barrel of west Texas intermediate Cushing crude oil minus two doltars and fifty cents)
exceeds the trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month period, certain exemptions and rate
reductions become ineffective. The exemptions and rate reductions are subsequently reinstated if the average
price is less than the trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month period.

The trigger price adjustment is published on the Office of State Tax Commissioner's website located at:
/ww.ndtaxdepartment.com. If you have any questions regarding this notification, please contact the Qil and
ias Tax Section at 701-328-3657 or by email at oitax@state.nd.us.




ANNUAL OIL TRIGGER PRICE ADJUSTMENT

TO: North Dakota Oil Producers and Purchasers

FROM: Office of State Tax Commissioner

SUBJECT: Notification of Oil Trigger Price Adjustment for Calendar Year 2005

DATE: December 31, 2004

In keeping with the provisions of North Dakota Century Code (N.D.C.C.) § 57-51.1-01, the Tax Commissioner
ggg.(igt.ermined that the oil trigger price for the calendar year January 1, 2005, through December 31, 2005, is
For your information, the following steps determined the trigger price for calendar year 2005:

STEP 1 - The annual average of the industrial commodities producer price index, commodity code 03 thru

15, as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, for fiscal year 2004
was computed from the data shown below.

July 2003 139.1
August 2003 139.1
September 2003 139.1
October 2003 139.2
November 2003 138.8
December 2003 139.5
January 2004 142.2
February 2004 142.8
March 2004 143.3
April 2004 144.8
May 2004 146.5
June 2004 147.3
Annual Average 141.8

STEP 2 - A base rate adjustment of 1.02754 was computed by dividing the 2004 fiscal year average price
index of 141.8 by the base rate index of 138.0, which was determined using the 2001 fiscal year
average (i.e., 141.8/138.0 = 1.02754).

STEP 3 - The effective trigger price of $36.48 for calendar year 2005 was computed by multiplying $35.50
times the base rate adjustment of 1.02754 (i.e., $35.50 X 1.02754 = $36.48).

In accordance with N.D.C.C. § 57-51.1, if the average price of a barrel of crude oil (i.e., monthly average daily
closing price for a barrel of west Texas intermediate Cushing crude oil minus two dollars and fifty cents)
exceeds the trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month period, certain exemptions and rate
reductions become ineffective. The exemptions and rate reductions are subsequently reinstated if the average
price is less than the trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month period.

The trigger price adjustment is published on the Office of State Tax Commissioner's website located at:
nndtaxdepartment.com. If you have any questions regarding this notification, please contact the Qil and

MTax Section at 701-328-3657 or by email at oiltax@state.nd.us.



ANNUAL OIL TRIGGER PRICE ADJUSTMENT

TO: North Dakota Oil Producers and Purchasers

FROM: Office of State Tax Commissioner

SUBJECT: Notification of Oil Trigger Price Adjustment for Calendar Year 2004

DATE: December 31, 2003

In keeping with the provisions of North Dakota Century Code (N.D.C.C.) § 57-51.1-01, the Tax Commissioner
has determined that the oil trigger price for the calendar year January 1, 2004, through December 31, 2004, is

$35.11.
For your information, the following steps determined the trigger price for calendar year 2004:
STEP 1-  The annual average of the industrial commodities producer price index, commodity code 03 thru

15, as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, for fiscal year 2003
was computed from the data shown below,

July 2002 132.6
August 2002 132.8
September 2002 133.7
October 2002 134.8
November 2002 134.7
December 2002 134 .4
January 2003 136.7
February 2003 139.3
March 2003 143.6
April 2003 138.2
May 2003 137.8
June 2003 139.2
Annual Average 136.5

STEP 2- A base rate adjustment of .98913 was computed by dividing the 2003 fiscal year average price
index of 136.5 by the base rate index of 138.0, which was determined using the 2001 fiscal year
average (i.e., 136.5/ 138.0 = .98913).

STEP 3-  The effective trigger price of $35.11 for calendar year 2004 was camputed by multiplying $35.50
times the base rate adjustment of .98913 (i.e., $35.50 X .98913 = $35.11).

In accordance with N.D.C.C. § 57-51.1, if the average price of a barrel of crude oil (i.e., monthly average daily
closing price for a barrel of west Texas intermediate Cushing crude oil minus two dollars and fifty cents)
exceeds the trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month period, certain exemptions and rate
reductions become ineffective. The exemptions and rate reductions are subsequently reinstated if the average
price is less than the trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month periad.

he trigger price adjustment is published on the Office of State Tax Commissioner's website located at:

»as Tax Section at 701-328-3657 or by emaii at oiltax@state.nd.us.

T
"ww.ndtaxdepanment.com. If you have any questions regarding this notification, please contact the Qil and



ANNUAL OIL TRIGGER PRICE ADJUSTMENT

TO: North Dakota Qil Producers and Purchasers
FROM: Office of State Tax Commissioner
SUBJECT: Notification of Qil Trigger Price Adjustment for Calendar Year 2003

DATE: December 31, 2002

In keeping with the provisions of North Dakota Century Code (N.D.C.C.) § 57-51.1-01, the Tax Commissioner
has determined that the il trigger price for the calendar year January 1, 2003, through December 31, 2003, is
$33.88.

For your information, the following steps determined the trigger price for calendar year 2003:
STEP 1-  The annual average of the industrial commodities producer price index, commodity code 03 thru

13, as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, for fiscal year 2002
was computed from the data shown below.

July 2001 134.5
August 2001 134.3
September 2001 134.3
October 2001 131.1
November 2001 130.9
December 2001 129.1
January 2002 1294
February 2002 129.1
March 2002 130.5
April 2002 132.4
May 2002 132.3
June 2002 132.4
Annual Average 131.7

STEP 2- A base rate adjustment of .95435 was computed by dividing the 2002 fiscal year average price
index of 131.7 by the base rate index of 138.0, which was determined using the 2001 fiscal year
average (i.e., 131.7 / 138.0 = .95435),

STEP 3-  The effective trigger price of $33.88 for calendar year 2003 was computed by multiplying $35.50
times the base rate adjustment of .95435 (i.e., $35.50 X .95435 = $33.88).

In accordance with N.D.C.C. § 57-51.1, if the average price of a barrel of crude oil (i.e., monthly average daily
closing price for a barrel of west Texas intermediate Cushing crude oil minus two doilars and fifty cents)
exceeds the trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month period, certain exemptions and rate
reductions become ineffective. The exemptions and rate reductions are subsequently reinstated if the average
price is less than the trigger price for each month in any consecutive five-month period.

The trigger price adjustment is published on the Office of State Tax Commissioner's website located at:

3as Tax Section at 701-328-3657 or by email at oiftax@state.nd.us.

(.vww.ndtaxdepartment.com. If you have any guestions regarding this notification, please contact the Oil and
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ANNUAL OIL TRIGGER PRICE ADJUSTMENT

TO: North Dakota Qil Producers and Purchasers

FROM: Office of State Tax Commissioner

SUBJECT: Notification of Qil Trigger Price Adjustment for Calendar Year 2002

DATE: December 31, 2001

In keeping with the provisions of North Dakota Century Code § 57-51.1-01, the Tax Commissioner has
determined that the oil trigger price for the calendar year January 1, 2002 th rough December 31, 2002, is

$35.50.

For your information, the following steps determined the trigger price for calendar year 2002;

STEP 1- Theannual average of the industrial commodities producer price index, commodity code 03
thru 15, as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, for fiscal

year 2001 was computed from the data shown below.

July 2000
August 2000
September 2000

October 2000
November 2000
December 2000
January 2001
February 2001

March 2001
April 2001
May 2001
June 2001

Annual Average

This is the calculated base rate for any future year trigger price adjustments as this is the

first year of the effective legislation.

The trigger price adjustment is published on the Office of State Tax Commissioner's website located at:
whav.nctaxdepartment.com. f you have any questions regarding this notification, please contact the Oil

135.9
135.2
137.3
137.8
137.3
138.5
142.9
139.7
137.7
138.2
138.6
1371

138.0

and Gas Tax Section at 701-328-3657 or by email at oiltax@state.nd.us.
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The first one is the PP for industrial commodities with 12 month averages ending in June (which
is the index for the trigger price) and the second is a sort of running 12-month average. What
these show is that there was a peak in 2000 and 2003 through 2006 were on an uptrend — that
clearly accounts for the large increases in the trigger price in the last couple of years. Look at
what's happening this year, however, and compare that with 98-99 and 02.




Dy v | dued

Lo 29z NOSIQVW  L1£10600 1]} 4 0009=> ONI

20 €92 NOSIQYW/HSIJHY3dS 16110600 oL 4 0009=> Wn" MWWMMMMWMNWW WWWM”M_
90 902 NOSIOYW 11600520 1] 4 0009=> NOILYHOJH0D S_Dw.uOm:.m& XIHNW  9002A4
90 TR NOSIOYW ££2005.0 3 4 0009=> “ONI'ONILYNALO 319V 900ZA4
90 ez NOSIOVYN  #6600€10 oL H 0009=> "ONI 'ONILYYIHO F19v3 9002 A S
90 FALA NOSIOYW t++600€L0 oL Y 0009=> ‘ONI "ONILYH3d40 DY3  900ZA4
90 £lZ NOSIQYW 1£600£10 oL 4 0009=> ‘ONI'ONILYY3dO 319v3 900244
90 9zZ NOSIOYN  9¥100210 ol 4 0009=> ONI'ONILVHIO 31OVI  900Z A4
90 812 NOSIOYW/HSIJYY3dS 62510600 1] 4 0009=> "ONI'ONILYHIdO 310vT 900Z A4
90 (354 NOSIOVIN 85700600 0t ¥ 0009=> 'dH00 ADYINI NOIV  900ZA4
90 Zie NOSIQYW  ZE£100600 ol Y4 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITIM-OYYM 9002 A<
S0 G61 NOSIaYW 68010540 0l Y 0009=> "ONI 'ONILYY3LO 319vT 900ZA
S0 ELl NOSIaYW ¥.l010£10 ol 3 0009=> N0 INALNVTIVE  900ZA-4
S0 68t NOSIOVN  £5/00£10 113 4 0009=> INI .OZ_._.émmO 319V 900ZA4
m“o 991 NOSIOYW +6£00£10 ol 4 0009=> "ONI 'ONILVYIO 319V3 900Z A4
50 681 NOSIOVN  0£210600 04 ¥ 0009=> ‘ONI'SIDIAYIS Q13408 78 9002A4
0 el NOSIaVW €v2L0520 oL Y 0009=> ONI'SIOUNOSTHOID  900ZA4
¥0 1] NOSIOYW 86100520 ol Y 0009=> ANYAWNOD NOLISITHM-ONYAM  900ZA4
0 6b1 NOSIOYW S00LOELO oL ¥ 0009=> ONt'ONILYH3dO0 319Va  9002A4
0 6ct NOSIQVYA  LSS00ELO 0 4 0009=> “ONI'ONILYY3LO 319V 900Z A4
o £El NOSIOVYW  Z#S00EL0 ]! Y 0009=> “ONI'ONILYYI40 3719V3 900244
¥0 £ct NOSIQYW/HSIZYYIHS 25610600 ot 4 0009=> “ONI'S3JUNOSINOID  900ZA4
£0 £6 NOSIQYW 19200520 ol ¥ 0009=> ‘ONI'SF0INNIS Q134 1o a v g 900ZA 4
£0 LiL NOSIIYW  $52005£0 01 Y 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD WNI10N13d X3JHNW  900ZA4
£0 1741 NOSIOVIW  +¥Z005.40 oL Y 0009=> ANYAWOD NOLSITIM-GYYM  900ZA 4
£0 FA! NOSIQVIN  EFLLOELO ol H 0009=> ‘ONI'ONILYH3dO 319v3  9002ZA4
£0 ozt NOSIQVW  LS500€L0 01 4 0009=> ONI'ONILYHM3HO 319VT 900ZA4
£0 i NOSIQVW/HSISHYALS 15020600 e]8 Y 0009=> ‘ONI'SIOHNOSINOID 900244
20 A NOSIOYN  86£005.0 0l 4 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD WNIT10YL3d XIuNW 900ZAd
Zo 19 NOSIOVA  S8600EL0 ol 4 0009=> O INALNVIIVE  900Z A
Z'0 g9 NOSIOYI  +2910600 ol ¥ 0009=> ‘ONI'S30INYIS A13I4 108 % g 800ZAd
10 :14 NOSIOVYN  9v/005.0 oL Y 0009=> ONI'SIOIAYIS Q1d o gy g 9002 A4
L0 8z NOSIOVIN 28900520 13 U 0009=> "ONI"ONILYY3d0 319V 9002A4
L0 62 NOSIOYWN €£210064) ot Y 0009=> “ONI'S3OYNOSIN0ID 900ZAA4
L'o e NOSIavN +00L0£10 atL H 0009=> O ANALNYITVYE  900ZA4
Lo ¥z NOSIOYW 1Z600€10 oL Y 0009=> ONI'IANYD YIOMVYO  900ZA4
1’0 Zz NOSIQYW 95400600 0l 4 0009=> ‘ONI'S3DHN0S3Y0IAD  900ZA4
10 S SITHVYHI/HSIJHVIALS 16200600 01 3 0009=> NOHYHO4HOO SSIH  9002A4
0o Gl NOSIOYW 09/005./0 ot 4 0009=> ONI'SADINYIS A1F13 710898 900244
00 143 NOSIOYW +08005:0 o1 4 0009=> ‘ONI'RN3I08L3d YOANOD 900244
00 8 NOSIOYW 209005.0 ot  0009=> NOILYHOdHOO WNITOY13d XIUNN 90024
00 Z HSIJHVY3dS 06600600 oL Y 0009=> ONF'ONILYYIJO 319V 900ZA4
00 Z NOSIQVW/HSIdHYIdS 9£600600 ol Y 0009=> ‘017 AYNIH ® IvHOW  900ZAL
00 vl NOSIOYW 80600600 oL ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'S304NOSIY TWLININILNOD 900ZA4
00 g NOSIOYW ¥200600 0l Y 0009=> SHUINIIA B SHINDIA  S00ZAS
{JNOWLONAONd  ST13NuvE INVN 100d YIANNN Ava ¥3d Hld3a ¥OIVHI4O aOlN3d

Alva NOILONAOHd ONIALTTYND Idv S13¥uve ONIALITYND
IOVHIAY ONIALITVYND
<,
5002 2s14 € %
. Viva 1 Adidis
1002/ HINOCISSINWOD Xv 1, 31 321440 V10XYG HLYON

T




6t Jo g abey

,
| o L9 NOSIOVI¥ S010810 oL Y 0009=> "ONI"ONILYH3dO 319v3 9002Ad
7 £ L1y NOSIQVA 29200€ 10 o1 4 0009=> ONI'ONILYN3dO 319V3  500ZAd
£ 80% NOSIOGYW 65L00EL0 ot Y 0009=> "ONI 'ONILYHIHO 310V 900ZAd
£ 69¥ NOSIOVYN 20020600 0l ¥ 0009=> 0 INALNVTIVE 900ZAd
£ L6 NOSIQYW/HSIJNYIdS 98910600 ol 4 0009=> 'ONI "S3DHNOSIHOID 900ZA4
£ 19p NOSIOVN 9£Z10600 0l B 0009=> "ONi "ONILVHIdO 319V S00ZA
| Fa oSy NOSIQYW 95110520 0t U 0009=> ANVYANOD NOLSITUM-QUVYM  900ZAd
| FAl ozZy NOSIOYW £+Z00520 oL ¥ 0009=> ANYJIWOD NOLSITUM-QHYM  900ZAd
ﬁ FAl | ozZv NOSIQYW 61200520 oL Y 0009=> ANVAINOD NOLSITUM-OHYM  900ZAd
Zi 1zv NOSIOVN  591006v0 ol 1 0009=> 071 "OVAOIT 900ZA4
Z'i aGy NOSIGYW 0E600E10 iy ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'ONILYY3dO 3193 900ZAd
Z'1 ZzZy NOSIOVW  29.00S10 ol ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'ONILVYHIHO 319V 900ZA4
24 ot NOSIQVN  Z5/00S10 ol 4 D009=> "ONI 'ONILYYIdO 319V3  900ZAS
| 'l 0zy NOSIOVW ¥Z900£L0 ol Y 0009=> "ONI 'ONILVHIO 319V 900ZA4
| zl LEb NOSIQYW £0v00£10 oL Y 0009=> "ONI'ONLLVHIJO 319V3 900ZA4
| i zzy SIWYHI/HSIFNYILS 98910600 01 ¥ 0009=> d1 HOHSNO SVO % 10 339DN-HYIN  S00ZAS
A 6b¥ NOSIOYW 9¥S00600 0l Y 0009=> NOILLYHOJHOD ADHININIE 900ZAS
FAlY o9y SIMVHI/HSIINVILS S0E00600 oL ¥ 0009=> NOHVHOJYOD $S3H  900ZA4
Lt 06€ NOSIOYN 82900520 ol 4 0009=> “ONI 'ONILYY3dO 319V 900ZA4
L 68¢ NOSIOVW zg£00810 ol 4 0009=> "ONI 'ONILVY3dO 319V 900ZAd
(3 6l NOSIQYW  12500€10 oL ¥ 0009=> “ONI 'ONLLVHIO 319V3  900ZA4
[t 6Lt NOSIOYW 8500010 ol ¥ 0000=> ANYAWOD NOLSITIIM-QHYM  800ZA4
(A8 80+ NOSIOVW 08510600 oL U 0009=> O ANALNYTIVE 900ZAd
(o 26€ NOSIOVIN  S9£10600 0l 3 0009=> UO INALINVIIVE 900ZA
by gLy NOSIOVW  £b€10600 0t 4 0009=> 1O INALNYTIVE  900ZAd
bt 66¢ NOSIOvA 800600 ol 4 0009=> DN "ONILYY3dO 319v3  9002A4
oL S6E SIWIVHOMHSIFYVILS ¥5Z10600 0 ¥ 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD WN3TOH13d XIHNW  900ZAS
o.. L 08¢ NOSIQYN ZEZ10800 ot Y 0009=> SHIMOIA B SHIINDIA 90074
01 08¢ SIVHI/HSIHHYILS ¥5Z00600 0l 4 0009=> NOLLVHOJYOOD SS3IH  900ZA4
60 vve NOSIQYW 82100520 oL 4 0009=> 11 LSIMWVYD  900ZA
m.o 0te NOSIOVW  SSL006t0 ol ¥ 0008=> "ONI 'ONILYY3dO 319V 900ZA4
m.c 2128 NOSIOYW  801006t0 oL Y 0009=> "ONI'ONILYHIHO 319V3 900ZA4
60 6EE NOSIOYWN 12210600 0l ¥ 0009=> "ONi ‘SIILTVAOY NYOIHIWY LYIHO 900ZA4
60 0te HSI49vY3dS 82910600 ot ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'S308N0SIH0ID  900ZA4
60 et NOSIQYIN  ¥2£10600 ] % 0009=> "ONI "ONILYY3dO0 319v3  9002A4
60 oee NOSIQYW 99€10600 ot ¥ 0009=> 0 INALNVIIVE  S00ZAS
60 lIE NOSIQYN 82210600 ol Y 0009=> ANVANOD NOLSITUM-OBYM  900ZAd
m.o 962 NOSIQYW  +0010520 0l Y 0009=> ‘ONI 'S32IAHIS 1314 U0 899 900ZAd
80 ¥62 NOSIQYIN 26600640 oL ¥ 0009=> ‘ONI'SIDNIAYIAS TS N0 99 8 900244
8'0 SoE NOSIOYW Z8600520 04 ¥ 0009=> ONI'S30IAYIS A1B14 N0 B8R E  900ZAS
80 262 NOSIQVIN 69600EL0 0t ¥ 0009=> ONI 'ONILYYIAO 3719V 900ZA4
L0 0sz NOSIAOYW 60010520 0k ¥ 0009=> ONI'SIDIAYIS 014 N0 888 900ZA4
L0 192 NOSIOVYW ¥S1006v0 oL Y 0009=> "ONI "ONILYHdO 3TOV3  900ZA4
L0 122 NOSIOYW 88+00E10 04 ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'SIOUNOSIHOID  900ZAd
L0 ¥se NOSIGYW  £9510600 04 Y 0009=> O INALNYYIVE  G00ZAA
INOILONAOHd  s13uuvg IWVN 1004 HIGWNN Ava ¥3ad Hld3a ¥O1V¥3dO QOR3d
ATva NOLLONGONd ONIAZITVND Idv S713ayyva ONIALITVND
3DVH3aAY ONIALITYND
- L
vOSId
. \H3ddIYLS

HANOIQQUWINO VAW S iw 10 1~ i v e e




1£9

Gt jO £ sbed

21 NOSIOVIN €64 105.0 gl Y 0009=> ANVdAWOD NOLSITHM-ONYM  900ZA4
L't 0Z9 NOSIOYW 8/110S.0 1] Y 0009=> ANYANOD NOLSITHAM-ONYM 9002 A4
il €19 NOSIOVW 196005:0 418 H 0009=> "ON1'SIDIAYIS 01314 HO8%Y 900TA4
L1 629 NOSIOYIN $9600520 01 ¥ 0009=> TO ANALNYTIVE  900ZA4
FA %] NOSIOYW Z12005.0 oL H 0009=> ANYIWOD NOLSITHM-OYYM S00Z A4
F L9 NOSIOVW 88900540 oL Y 0009=> "ONI'ONILYH3JO 3T19v3 900ZA4
Ll £e9 NOSIOVIN  289005.0 0l Y 0009=> “ONI 'ONILVY3dO 319v3 9002 A4
L1 809 NOSIOYW S+Z005.0 oL B 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITTIIM-GHYM 9002 A4
FARS €E9 NOSIOvYW 92100520 1]} Y 0009== I LSIMWYD  9002A4
L <9 NOSIOVIN 91100520 1] ¥ 0009=> d1 LSIMWYD 900744
“ FALN 809 NOSIOYW  15010£1L0 (4]0 Y 0009=> “ONI'3aNYD YLOMYG 900ZA4
m L'l Zcl9 NOSIQYW #1900€1L0 01 H 0009=> “ONI 'ONILYYIdO I19v3 900ZA 4
A ¥£9 NOSIOYIW 86510600 ot Y 0009=> "ONI "ONILYY3JO F10v3 900ZA4
| £l L9 NOSIOQVIW/HSIdHYIdS $1LB00600 ol b 0009=> "ONI 'S328N0S3IN0T9 900ZA 4
7 FA 819 SITHVHI/HSIINYIHS 69200600 ol Y 0009=> NOILYHO4H0D SS3IH 9002A4
_ FAlY 0eg NOSIQYW/HSIJYVY3IdS £0S00600 01 ¥ 0009=> “ONI''S324N0SIHOID 900ZA4
_ 9l 69% NOSIQVYiN  ZE600520 oL B 0009=> "ONI 'ONILYH3HO 319v3 900ZA 4
| [+ 045 NOSIaOviN 92200520 0l ¥ 0009=> ANYIWOD NOLSITUM-QuYMm 9002 A4
| 91 8¢ NOSIGYW 060010 114 Y 0009=> "ONI'ONILYYIEO 319V 900ZAd
_ gl 209 NOSIQYW 6+POOELD oL ¥ 0009=> "ONI ‘ONILYY3dO J19v3 S00ZAd
| 9l ELG SITVYHIHSIIHYIHS 1E£200600 ol ¥ 0009=> NOILYHOdN0D SS3H 900ZA 4
Sl FA%H NOSIQVIN €4Z10510 01 } 0009=> ONVYLISOHON ‘H THv) 900ZA4
gl 0€s NOSIOYW £26005.0 ol Y 0009=> ONI'SIDNAYIS A4 10 9 89 900ZAd
Sl L£S NOSIGYIW 20800510 0l 3 0009=> ONOHISWYY "Q dI'IIHd 9002A4
gt s NOSIOYW £9Z005.0 01 Y 0009=> ANYAWOD NOLSITUM-OxYM 9002 A4
Sl 656 NOSIaOvYIW S6L00S40 oL Y 0009=> dINLSIMWYD 900244
g evs NOSIQyW  L¥600E1L0 0l H 0009=> "ONI ‘DN YYI4O J1O¥Y3 900ZA4
Sl B6GS NOSIQvN 25020600 0L ¥ 0009=> "ONI'S3249N0S3IY0ID 900ZAd4
Gl 8ss NOSIOYW 8210600 01 Y 0009=> “ONI 'S3IDHN0SINOID 9002 A 3
G 1EG SIATIVHO/HSIIHYIES L6EL0600 (o] Y 0009=> NOILYHOdYOD SSIH 900244
Sl At NOSIQYN  ++E1L0600 ol Y 0009=> ANVdWOD NOLSITIM-OHYAA 900ZA4
! A% NOSIGYW 0vE1L0500 ol Y 0009=> ANYAWOD NOLSITIM-QMVAA 900Z A4
7 ! Gys NOSIQYW/MHSIJdHVYIdS 9210600 0l 4 0009=> "ONI'S324N0S3I™OID S00ZA4
Pl 0Z¢s NOSIaOvIN  186005L0 0t U 0009=> "ONI 'SIDIANAS Q1314 O g ®d 900ZAd
7 i 10§ NOSIOVIN  9Z600£i0 ol Y 0009=> “ONI "ONILYSIHO 319v3 900z A4
| FL 0Zs NOSIOYW 98.00£10 ol Y 0009=> “ONI 'ONILYHI-40 319V 900Z A4
i 225 NOSIGYW 62S00EL0 ol Y 0009=> "ONI "ONILYHIHO 3193 900CA4
¥l (48 NOSIOYW/HSIJYVYILS 15610600 0l ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'SFDHNOSIHOID 900ZAd
vt 505 NOSIAvIN 00010600 0t Y 0009=> NOLLYHOJHOD SY9 any 110 ONILIHM  900ZA
¢l ¥0S SITHYHI/MHSIAYYILS 9b+00600 ol Y 0009=> NOILYHOJdHOD SS3H  9002A4
It biy NOSIOYW SLELOSL0 oL ¥ 0009=> “ONi 'SIDUNOSIHOID 900ZA4
e gLy NOSIOYW 5280050 01 ¥ 0009=> "ONI'ONILYYIHO 31O9VY3  900ZA4
et 19p NOSIOYW  ¥2b005.0 01 Y 0009=> “ONI (ON) N0 NODYYZ 900244
€1 vy NOSIOVYW 9%1006t0 ot Y 0009=> "ONI 'ONILYY340 3719v3 900CA
&1 e NOSIQYW 9100640 ol Y 0009=> “ONt "ONILYNYI40 37193 900ZAd
(JNOLLONQOYd SI3WNVE JNVYN 1004 HIFTNNN AV( d3d Hid3qQ HOLYY¥3IdO QqoiNad
AWNvVQ NOLLONAOYd ONIASITYND Idv S134uve ONIAAITYND
FOVUIAY ONIASITYND
9002 IS
. viva ddiyls
1002! HINQOISSINNGD XL L JO1440 YLOMYA H1HON




(A4

18

6v JO ¢ abey

NOSIGYW SE600600 oL U 0009=> "ONI “varPémlo 1OV Y00ZAS
1z 611 ZOW_Q§ ool 0S40 0l 4 0009=> ‘ONI 02?—.&”&0 ml_wﬁ gE
1z 0s. Zow_ﬂ<s momgmho 0l 3 0009=> ZO—F(.IO&IOO EDWJOKE& xmm:: §E
1'e £l ZOQQ(S Nﬂ@gmho f1]3 Y DO0O=> ZOC.(KO&“S >0mwzw~_mm §N>u
Lz 182 NOSIQYA 051006t0 ol Y 0009=> "ONI 'ONLLVH3dO 310V3  9002A4
1z 642 NOSIOYIW 9510600 ot ¥ 0009=> IO INALNVITIVE  900ZAd
Ve 52 NOSIQVW Z}740600 oL U 0008=> "ONI 'S3OUNOSIHOID B00ZA4
1'e 652 NOSIOVIWHSISYYIdS 25Z10600 ol Y 0009=> ANVJWOD NOLSITUM-QYVM  800ZAd
bz ZLs NOSIOYA  ¥ES00600 oL ¥ 0008=> HO INALNVTIVE  900ZAS
0z oz NOSIOVW  SS110520 oL Y 0009=> ANVANOD NOLSITEM-QUVM  S00ZAS
02z 9vL NOSIOVW 9£1105.0 0t ¥ 0009=> “ONI'ONILYHIJO 00SIM  800ZAd
02 152 NOSIOVIW £200520 oL ¥ 0009=> ONVHLSQHON 'H VD 900ZAd 7
0z 6L NOSIOVIN 69000520 0l ¥ 0009=> NOLLVHOJHOO SVD ONV 110 ONILIHM  900ZA3
0z vl NOSIOYN 03210600 o U 0009=> ‘dU0D ADYINT NOIV  900ZA4 |
0z 62. NOSIQVW  $£910600 ol U 0009=> ANVdWOD NOLSITIIM-QHYM  800ZA4 7
0z vrL NOSIOYW £S600600 oL ¥ 0009=> "ONI'S3DIAYIS GBI N0 B8 B800ZAS
02 624 NOSIOYW 19800600 ol U 0009=> "ONI'ONLLYYEICO 319V 800ZAd |
oe (23 SIWVHI/HSIIUVILS £2200600 04 Y 0009=> NOILVHOJHOD SS3H  800ZAd
6 1oL NOSIGYW 8:600520 oL Y 0009=> ONI'S30IAHIS AT N0 898 900ZAd
61 689 NOSIOVWN 12600520 oL ¥ 0009=> ANVANOD NOLSITEM-QUVM  G00ZA<
61 689 NOSIOYW £¥5006.20 ot Y 0009=> ANVANOD NOLSITUM-ONVM  900ZAS
61 ¥OL NOSIOYN  6Z+00520 ol ¥ 0009=> “ONI (GN) IO NODHVYZ  800ZA4
6l 989 NOSIOYW Z20006t0 ol ¥ 0009=> "ONI ‘ONLLYY3dO 319V 900ZAd
61 802 NOSIOGVIN  S6800€10 oL - ¥ 6009=> "ONI 'ONILLVYE340 319V 800ZAS
61 249 NOSIQVYN  S.500€10 ]! ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'ONILVEIGEO 319V3  800ZA4
61 689 NOSIOYIW 60E00ELO ol Y 0009=> "ON! 'ONILYYIdO 319V 900ZAS
61 9.9 NOSIQVW/HSIJHYIdS SE5L0600 ot Y 0009=> "ON{ "ONILVY3dO 319V3  900ZA4
6t 00L NOSIOYW  0:Z10600 0l ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'S30UNOSIHOID 900ZA4
61 289 NOSIGYW 261 10600 04 Y 0009=> NOLLYNOJHO0D ADHININ3E 900ZA4
61 802 SITIVHO/HSISNYIHS 8E110600 o4 ¥ 000g=> HO INALNVTIVE 900ZAd
61 8.9 NOSIOYN  +1410600 0l ¥ 0009=> "ONi "S30HNOSIH0ID 900244
61 089 SIVHVHI/HSIINYILS +6100600 ol Y 0009=> NOLLVHOJHYOO WN310UL3d X3UNN  S00ZAd
8 ¥S9 NOSIQYW 56600520 oL Y 0009=> "ONI'SFOIAY3S 1T WO 929 800ZAS
8’ 099 NOSIOVIN 8600520 ol 4 0009=> "ONI "ONILVY3dO 319V 800ZAS
gl 999 NOSIQYW  1E¥00520 oL U 0009=> "d 1 LSTIMNYD  900ZA4
gL ¥a9 NOSIQVW 25500640 0l ¥ 0009=> "ONI "ONILVYIGO 319V 900ZA
8l €59 NOSIQYIN  S2600E1L0 ot Y 0009=> “ONI 'ONILVY3JO J19Va  900ZAd
8 6€9 NOSIQVIWHSIHYYIAS 61610600 0} ¥ 0009=> "ONI *'S3DUNOSIHOID 800ZA
8l 99 NOSIOVW/HSIZEVYIdS 67210600 0l ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'S3JHNOSIHOID 900ZA4
8l 299 NOSIQYW £2910600 (1] ¥ 0008=> "ONI 'S30HM0SIYHOID 900ZA4
8t 099 NOSIOVIN 01510600 0l ¥ 0009=> "ON) 'SIQUNOSIUCID 900ZA4
gl 559 NOSIQVYIN 86200800 oL Y 0009=> "ONI 'ONILVYIGO 319V 800ZTAd
8 59 NOSIOYN 21800600 01 1 0009=> "ONI(ON) 70 NODYVZ  900ZA4
8’ £59 NOSIOVIN  £¥+00600 oL Y 0009=> "ONI 'SIDHNOSTHOID  800ZAS
gl £49 SFTIVHOMHSIANVIAS Z.000600 oL U 0009=> NOLLYHOJHOD SSIH  900ZA4
{JNOLLONGOEg L XETTT) IWVYN 100d YIANNN  Ava u3d Hld3a T e HOLVHIHO | ORN3d
Aliva NOLLINAOHY ONIALITVYND Idv S13dNvE ONIALYND B
JOVuIAY ONIAITYND o
V1iv  H3ddIdLsS
200 .

HIMONQQIWINND VL DI 10 1A =ma 1 ey -e s




b¥ JU g soey

92 0] NOSIQvN 05100640 ol 4 0009=> O INALINYITYE  900ZAA
9z 756 NOSIQYIN  ZPL006+0 oL 4 0009=> "ONI 'ONILYY3d0 319v3 900TAd
9 at] NOSIOVA 89600€10 113 Y 0009=> “ONI'ONILYNIdO 3193 9002A4
g9z 196 NOSIOVYW  LZP00E1L0 ot 4 0009=> "ONI 'SV % 110 QYIYHL ¥IANS 900ZAd
9z 158 NOSIQYW 85020600 ot Y 0009=> ‘ONI 'S30H¥N0S3IYOID  900zZA4
mum 96 NOSIOYW 19910600 ol Y 0009=> VO INALNYTIVE  900ZA4
@.N 14141 NOSIGVW 02510600 ol Y 0009=> “ONI'SIOINYIS 14 o g 9 8 9002A4
e 906 NOSIOYW £5110520 ol Y 0009=> ANYAWOD NOLSITIM-ONYM 9002 A4
4 106 NOSIOYW 90010510 ol H 0009=> “ONI'SIDIAYIS Q1AL N0 g% 8 900ZA4
Gz 268 NOSIOYW  02€00520 H3 Y 0009=> I LSIMNYD 9002 A4
4 L6 NOSIavt £61006.0 ol Y 0009=> ‘T LSIMNYD  900ZA4
5S¢ Si6 NOSIOYIN  1¥CL0EL0 ]} ¥ 0009=> ANYAWNOD NOLSITIM-QUYM  900ZA4
ST 0€6 NOSIOVW 06210600 o1 Y 0009=> NOLLYHOJHO0D ADY3ININ3g 900ZA4
A 0Z6 NOSIOVIW  S1S10600 1] Y 0009=> “ONI'STLIVAON NYOINIWY 1v3IHD 900ZA4
Sz 168 NOSIQvW  6¥£10600 1]8 Y 0009=> "ONI{aN) 10 NOOY Yz 900ZA4
S 96¢ NOSIavW 16010600 01 Y 0009=> O INAINYIIVE  900ZA
A vig NOSIQvW 04110520 0l Y 0009=> dHLSIMNYD 900244
vz v68 NOSIOYW 19110620 4] Y 0009=> ‘ONI'ONILLYH3dO 00S3IM  900ZA4
vZ 0.8 NOSIOYIW €S600EL0 o4 4 0009=> "ONI'ONILYY3dO 319v3a 9002 A4
¥z 098 NOSIOYW Z6+00ELD ol 4 0009=> ‘ONI'ONILYYIHO 319v3  900ZA4
ve ca98 NOSIOVW/HSIJHY3dS $8020600 Y ¥ 0009=> ‘ONI 'SIOMNOSINOID  900ZA4
ve 658 NOSIOVN/HSIIYYIdS  8v610600 oL Y 0009=> ‘ONI 'SIDHNOSIHOTID  900ZA4
vz Si8 NOSIOYW £6410600 o1 ¥ 0009=> ONI'S3DIAN3S 0114092 g 900ZAd
e 968 NOSIOvW 60210600 oL ¥ 0009=> TO ANALNYIIVE  900ZA4
¥e 688 NOSIQYW  L5910600 01 ¥ 0009=> TO INALNYT1IVE  900ZA4
'z 698 NOSIQYW 19510600 ]} 4 0009=> ONI'S3DIAMIS ONTIdI0g 9 & 900ZA4
vz 9i8 NOSIQVW  £$510600 0]} 4 0009=> “ONI'SIDHNOSINOID  900ZA4
vz 68 SIHYHIHSIAHVYIHS /E£+00600 ot H 0009=> NOILLYHOJHOD SS3IH  9007A 4
vz 0.9 SATVHIMHSIIYYIAdS £2Z00600 113 } 0009=> NOLYHOJHOD SSIH  900ZA4
£Z ove NOSIGYW v2110520 ot 4 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITIM-QHYM 900244
£z L] NOSIOVW 8580050 ol Y 0009=> NOILYHOJdHOD AOYINIHIT 900244
£e g8 NOSIOvW  #28005.20 ot Y 0009=> ‘ONI'ONILLYYIO 319Y3 900244
£z LG8 NOSIGYW  L¥L006Y0 ol Y 0009=> "ONI'ONILYYIHO 31OV 900ZA4
£e ove NOSICYW B¥600E10 0l Y 0009=> "ONI'ONILYNIO 319 900ZA4
£z L8 NOSIQVW SELLD600 ol Y 0009=> ALINHIS '3 STWVYE 900244
£z ote NOSIOVW 84510600 1] Y 0009=> ONI'SITHNOSINOITD  900ZA4
rd Ly NOSIOYW £2600600 113 H 0009=> "ONI'ONILYYIO 319YI  900ZA4
£ BeR NOSIGYW Z1800600 ol 3 0009=> "ONI 'SIDUNOSIYOID  900ZA4
£ Bv8 SIANIVHIMHSIIEYILS (6500600 118 H 000g9=> d1 SHOHSNO SVYO 2 110 IIODW-HMIMN  900ZA4
£e gZe SITYVYHIMHSIAHYIAS Q9L00600 118 H 0009=> NOILVHOJHOD WNI10813d XIHNW  S00ZA
ze 008 NOSIOVW 020\05.0 ] Y 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITIM-QUYM  000ZA4
2z oi8 NOSIOVIN  L£2006.0 1] Y 0009=> ANVAWROD NOLSITUM-QNYM  S00ZA 4
FAr4 ¥64 NOSIOYW  £5810600 ol 3 0009=> d¥0OD SYD % O NOILVYLID 9002A4
YA A FAX:] NOSIOYIN 6010600 ol H 0009=> MO INALNYIIVE  9002ZA4
z2z 41! NOSIQYW _Z9Z10600 oL Y 0009=> ONI'SILLIVAOY NYOIMIWY LVIHO 9002 A4
GINOILONAOMd  S3NMVH JFWYN 100d YIAFGWNN AVA ¥3d Hld3d HOLVYIdO Qolyad
Alva NOILONAOUd ONIAITYND Idv ST13yuve ONIAJITYND
FOVHIAY ONIALITYND
9002 Y3814
viva Adidls

2002/9 HINOISSINNOD Xv1, 31 301440 YL0XMVQ HIMON




6% Jo g alied

\'e brLL NOSIOVW  LO¥10600 ol ¥ 0009=> “ONi "SAILIVAOY NVDIN3IWY LVIHD S00TAS
Lg vEL') SITIVHOMSIINYIACS L£1 10600 0t Y 0009=> O INALNYTIVE  600ZTAS
oc 060°L NOSIQVIN 62010520 0l Y 0009=> "ONI‘S3DIAE3ISAIBI N0 899 900ZAd
0e 6201 NOSIOYW #1600520 0l ¥ 0009=> ‘dTILSIMAVD  800ZA4
o€ 560's NOSIOVIN 28800520 0} 1 0009=> "ONI 'ONILVY3Id0 31OV3  900ZAS
0¢ 060°1 NOSIQvIA 69800520 0} ¥ 0009=> d71 LSIMAVYD  9002Ad
0¢ 080°1 NOSIOYW 11800520 oL 4 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITUM-OHYM  800ZAd
0¢ 101 NOSIGYW $Z900S70 oL ¥ 0009=> "ONI{AN) 110 NODHYZ 900ZAd
o¢ 00L'L NOSIOVWN 6/5005.0 oL ¥ 0009=> NOILVHOJHOD ADHININIE 900ZA4
o 160'L NOSIQVIN  8.0006%0 0t Y 0009=> "ONI 'ONILVY3IdO 31DV 900ZAd
0t 201} NOSIOVW 242100 ol Y 0009=> "ONI'ONILYHIO 319V 900ZAd
o€ 9801 NOSIQYW 6500€10 oL ¥ 0009=> 3SVHd 'd QIAVA  S00ZAS
0'¢ ELL'L NOSIGYW 09€00€10 0} 1 0009=> "ONI 'SVD % HO QVIYUHL HIATS 900ZA4
0'€ 660°1 NOSIAVW  ZL0Z0600 oL Y 0009=> O INAINVTIVE  900ZAS
o€ 601t NOSIOVIN  $0910600 ol 4 0009=> MO INALNVTIVE  900ZAA
oe £60'| NOSIGYW /510600 3 Y 0009=> O INAINYTIVE  900ZAd
0t 080°L NOSIOYW  LESL0600 ol Y 0009=> 10 INALNYITVE  S00ZAS
o¢ ig0'1 NOSIOVW  1SE10600 ol ¥ 0009=> "ONH(ON) 10 NODHYZ  900ZAA
6¢ 690°1 NOSIOVW Z1ZL0S/0 0L 4 0009=> NOLLVHOJHOD WNIT0813d XIHNW  900ZA4
62 890°1 NOSIOYW +8110520 oL Y 0009=> ANVJWOD NOLSITIM-QHYM  900ZA
62 S50°1 NOSIAYW 09010520 oL 4 0009=> NOILVHOdHOD WN310UL3d XIUNW  900ZA4
6 00"t NOSIAVW £00105.0 oL Y 0009=> ONL'S3DIAMAS 0131410898 900ZA
6 SL0') NOSIGYW 9+Z00S.0 0! ¥ 0009=> ANVJNOD NOLSITIM-ONVM  900ZA4
62 €90'1 NOSIOYW 5§5800¢€10 oL Y 0009=> "ONI'WNITOYL3d HOANOD  900ZA4
62 250'i NOSIOVW £8£10600 0t U 0009=> "ONi{ON) 10 NODYVZ  900ZA4
6¢ L90°1 NOSIQYW 061 L0600 oL ¥ 0009=> “ONI'STHLIVAOY NVDRIIWY LVIHO 900ZAJ
34 190" SINWVHIHSIIHVIAS 67500600 ot ¥ 0009=> NOILVEOJYOD SSIH  900ZAd
82 L20°L NOSIQYW 02900520 oL ¥ 0009=> "ONi "ONILYYIJO 319V 900ZAd
8z 820°t NOSIOYW 02500520 0l 4 0009=> NOLLYHOdHO0D ASH3IN3Y38 S00ZAd
8z 800’} NOSIOvA 29200510 0l 4 0009=> ANVAIWOD NOLSITIM-QHYM  900ZAd
82 L20't NOSIOVW O¥v10600 0L ¥ 0009=> "ONI'S3OIAYES QA3 IO E 2 8 900ZAS
8 0£Q's NOSIQVN  0./£10600 0l Y 0009=> "ONI"S2ULIVAOY NVIINIWY LYIHD 900ZAd
gc 6€0°t - NOSIOYW 8z€10600 oL Y 0009=> “ONI 'S20¥NOSIVOID  900ZAL
g 9oL NOSIGYW 2600600 01 H 0009=> “ONI'S3OUNOSINOIAD  900ZAS
82 900'} SITIVHOHSIFYYILS  §5900600 04 ¥ 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITIM-QYYM  900ZA4
8z 920's SIWVHOI/HSISIVIAS ¥SE00600 ol ¥ 0009=> NOILYHOJH0O SS3H  900ZAA
Mw Mmm b NOSIQVW 61010520 0t ¥ 0009=> ‘ONI 'S3DIAM3S QTR W0 8T8 900ZA4
s cee NOSIOViIN £8900520 0l ¥ 0009=> __ ANVAWOD NOLISITUM-QHYM  900ZAd
L2 ol - NOSIOYW 86£10600 0L ¥ 0009=> ONI'STILIVAOY NVIINIWY 1¥3IND  500ZA4
e o szm<:oEmEm<wn_m 8¥200600 oL ¥ 0009=> NOILYHOJHO0D SSIH  9002A4
o 8.6 IQYW/HSIH¥YILS 8v000500 0L ¥ 0009=> zo_Emo&oo.z:EoEma X3YNW  900ZAL
9z 566 NOSIaVW 9110520 0l Y 0009=> "ONI 'ONILVH3d0 00S3IM  900ZA
9z 686 NOSIQv 99800520 ol Y4 0009=> _ 'OLT°AMNIH 2 3VHOW  900ZA4
o0 oo NOSIOWA semey O 4 00090 N VSN AN oo CooCAd
(.JNOILONaOou4 S 13yYvg IWVN 1004 ¥IAWNNN  AVQ u3d Hld3g "~ HOLV¥340  QOM3d
Alva NOILINAONY ONIASINYND Idv $13uve ONLAZINVND
39VH3IAY ONIALITVND
o0, IvOSId
Jon, V1w \83ddIdiS

MAMNOUGQUANNIS A NN L S0 10 1m =me 4 ame s vs s




DV jv £ ouey

¥e Al NOSIOGvVN  £9100620 o 4 0009=> ANYdWOD ONILYYIHO dOL 900ZAd
ve AN Al NOSIQYW 2Z600EL0 ol Y 0009=> “ONI'ONILYH3IJO 379v3  900zA4
Fe 6¥Z°1 NOSIaYW  28800£L0 ] Y 0009=> “ONI'ONILYHIHO 319V 9002A4
L™ 0sZ'1 NOSIGVYIN  +5200€10 ol H 0009=> MO INALNYIIYE  900ZA4
ve 622'L NOSIaYW L¥S00E1L0 ol Y 0009=> "ONI 'ONILYHI40 319V 9002AZ
tE 4 TA NOSIOvYW LZ100€L0 ot Y 0009=> ‘ONI'ONILYHIJO 319VI 900z A4
¥E 052"t NOSIOVIN 1 ¥G10600 o ¥ 0009=> d1IHOHSNO SYO ® 110 II00W-HUIN 900244
¥E 9sZ'L NOSIQYW 9£E10600 ]} Y 0009=> d’1 FHOHSNO SV ® O 3390W-yy3IN 900ZAd
e b2’ NOSIOYW 88010600 oL ¥ 0009=> ANYANOO NOLSITIM-QHYM 900244
re STt SITHVHI/HSIAHYIALS S8010600 ol H 0009=> NOLLYHOdY0D WN3104913d xaynw 900ZA 4
T €'t NOSIQYW/HSISNYIIS £8/00600 0t 1 0009=> ONI '$308N0SIHOID 90024 4
¥'e 26T NOSIGYW 9E900600 oL ¥ 0009=> ONI(GN) HO NODNYZ 90074 4
¥E L2271 NOSIaYW 02900600 1] Y 0009=> “ONH{AN) 110 NODNHY?Z 9002 A4
e 012's NOSIQYW 6110520 0 4 0009=> ANYANOO NOLSITIM-GNYM 900744
£ o0Lz's NOSIQYIN €8410520 01 Y 0009=> ANVANOD NOLSITIM-ONYM  9002A4
e 01Z'1 NOSIOYW 9110520 ot 1 0009=> ANYANOO NOLSITIM-QNYM 900244
eg 0LZ's NOSIOVW #1100 0t 1 0009=> ANYJWOD NOLSITIM-ONYM 900244
£t soZ'L NOSIQYW SE01L0520 01 ¥ 0009=> N0 INAINVTIVE 900ZA4
£e 9611 NOSIOYW 58800610 oL Y 0009=> ONI'S3ITHNOSINOTD  900ZA4
£t FARA NOSIOVA  2/5005.0 ot Y 0009=> NOLLYHOdHOD ADYINIYIT 900ZA4
£e 861'1 NOSIOYW | 1#00€10 ot ¥ 0009=> ONI'ONILYY3dO 319V 900244
£e 022’ NOSIOVW €£410600 ol 1 0009=> ONH'ONILYYIHO 319YT 900ZA4
£t S6t'S NOSIQYW  80+10600 ]! ¥ 0009=> O INAINYTIVE 900244
£E 061°L NOSIOYW  SBO00600 ol Y 0009=> "ONI'NOMYHOTdX3 IO LIy 900ZA4
2t 8911 NOSIOYIW 98210620 ]! H 0009=> “INE'ONELYMIHO F19vT 900244
(A 8511 NOSIQYW £E£5005.0 ot Y 0009=> “ONI 'DONILYH3d0 A1Ov3  900ZA4
A 2911 NOSIGVW §8.00£10 1] 4 0009=> HIAMINL I AYYIC 900ZAd
2t 291’4 NOSIOYW 20810600 04 4 0009=> dH0J SYO ® Q0 NOMVLID 900ZAd
ze yaL'L NOSIGYW SLZL0800 0! Y 0009=> "ONI .ZO_.._.éOJQXm JIHOLIY 900ZA4
€ 6411 NOSIaYIN 62110600 ol ¥ 0009=> ‘ONI'ONILYY 340 3719V S00ZAH
ze PSLL NOSIQVN 98800600 oL ¥ 0009=> INONILLYYIJO 319V 900Z A4
ze 991"} SITIVHO/MSIANYIAS 12200600 o ¥ 0009=> NOILYSOJYOD SS3H  9002A4
2e 894" NOSIOVIN 28000600 oL 1 0009=> ANVANOO NOLSITIM-OHYM  900ZA4
e opL'} NOSIOVIN 02210520 01 1 0009=> ANYAWOO NOLSITIM-ONYM 900244
[ gL'l NOSIOYW 27110620 ot Y 0009=> ANYdAWOD NOLSITIM-QuYAA 900ZA4
(S FANE NOSIaGVW 08010520 o1 B 0009=> "ONI 'ONILYHIHO I1OvT 900ZA4
e 4N NOSIGYIW 080050 ol ¥ 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITIM-TNYM 9007 A4
L'E el NOSIOVN  82Z00S:0 ] 4 0009=> ANYIWOD NOLSITUM-GMYM  900ZAd
I'e I NOSIaYW 2600050 1]} Y 0009=> NOILYHOdH0D A9YINTINIg 9002A 4
1'e L' NOSIGYIN  1Z010£10 18 ¥ 0009=> MO INALNYTITVE  900ZAL
Le 611 NOSIOYIN  08600EL0 ol H 0009=> HO INALNYTIYE  900ZA4
[ FA N I NOSIOYW 68£00€1L0 ] U 0009=> “ONI 'ONILVYNIdO JANOVI 900244
(' obi'L SITHYHDIIHSIIHYIAS  +¥020600 01 Y 0009=> NOLLYHOJMOD WNIT10HL3d XIHNW 900ZA4
1'e FASANN NOSIavit  Z1810600 o1 4 0009=> dHOD SYD ? NO NOILYLID 900ZA4
L'E geL'l HSIJYYIdS 8+F10600 0t H 0009=> ONL IO % SvD NIYLNNOW 3114n1  9002A4
(INOILONAOMd ~ S713Ndve JNVYN 100d HIGWNN Ava y¥3ad HiLd3qQ HOLIVH340O QOom3d
Ava NOILINQONd ONIALITYND Idv S7134dve ONIAITYND
I9VHIAY ONIAIITVYND
9002 x4 1S4
. Yiva ddiblS
1002¢ HINOISSINNGOD XV 3L 301440 Y10MYQ HLHON

- e eeswocaWBRiowmwe W




6% jo g abeyq

6¢ ochL NOSIGVIN 61600600 oL Y 0009=> “ONI "ONILYVH3dO 319v3  900ZAS
e SIE'L NOSIAVN 81Z10620 01 ¥ 0009=> ANVJWOD NOLSITUM-QUVM  900ZAd
8E oo’ | NOSIaVW 91Z105/0 01 Y 0009=> ANVAHOD NOLSITUM-QHYM  900ZAd |
BE 20t'L NOSIOYIN 601105.0 ] ¥ 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITIM-QUYM  900ZA4 |
gt €871 NOSIOVIN  SEY00S.20 ol U 0009=> NOILYYOdHOD WN30H13d XTHNW  900ZAd
8¢ GBE'L NOSIOVIN  0S500€1L0 oL 4 0009=> ANVAWNOD O HONYYH  900ZAd
8¢ 08c'L NOSIOVIW $1910600 0l Y 0009=> NOILVHOJHOO ADHININIE 900ZAd
8¢ Lob' 4 NOSIGYW £0910600 oL ¥ 0009=> "ONE'SIILTVAOY NYDIHIWY LYIHO 900ZAd
LA vae'L NOSIOVW SYELOB00 ol 4 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITUM-QUYM  900ZA4
e GEE'| NOSIOYW 80900520 01 Y 0009=> NOLLVHOJHOD ADHININIA 900244
PN 09t'L NOSIAVN  +E/00510 ol 4 0009=> "ONI 'ONILYYE3dO 219V 900ZAS
Le 99€"L HSI4HY3dS 18410600 ol ¥ 0009=> "ONI 1O 8 SYD NIVANNOW 3118NL  900ZA<
Le pogL') HSIHHV3dS $9210600 ol Y 0009=> “ONI 10 2 SV NIVLNNOW 31L8NL  900ZA4
e 9%¢'L SITVHIHSIIHYILS 06E 10600 oL ¥ 0009=> NOILVHOJH0D SS3H  900ZA4
Le 9g£g’y NOSIOYW LEELOG00 ot . W 0009=> "ONI (GN) 110 NODYVZ  800ZA4
Le 8EE'| NOSIQYW Z5600600 0t ¥ 0009=> "ONE'ONLLYHIHO 319V 8002A4
N.n mmm.._ NOSIOVYW  Z+900600 1] Y 0009=> "ONIL{GN) O NODUYZ  900ZAd
LE 8YE'L NOSIOYW 6€£900600 0l Y 0009=> "ONI{ON) 0 NODYHYZ 900244
g¢ vLE'L NOSIQVIN 98010520 0} U 0009=> NCILVYHOdHOD S¥YD ONV 1O DNILIHM  900ZAd
9¢ €0¢"} NOSIQYW 8Ev00ELD oL 4 0009=> "ONI "ONLLVHIdO J19v3  900ZAA
9 2z’ NOSIOYW 89E00€1L0 ol Y 0008=> ONI'SYD B IO AVIHHL HIATNS  900ZA4
9t E0E'} NOSIQVIN  Z¢+10600 ol ¥ 0009=> “ONi'ONILYYIJO 319V 900ZA
9t LLE'L NOSIQVW/HSIJ¥VYIdS 66200600 oL ¥ 0009=> ‘017 'AHUN3H % IVHON  800ZAd
9¢ 662" SIWVYHIHSIIYYILS 98E00600 ot ¥ 0009=> NOILVHOJHOD SSIH  900ZA4
m.m LEE') NOSIOYW  $9100600 ol Y 0009=> "ONI 'S3DUNOSIHOID  900ZAS
o mmw.” NOSIGYW 8611050 ]} 4 0009=> ANVAWNOD NOLSITUM-QHVYM  800ZA4
o . NOSIOVYIN 28410520 oL Y4 0009=> ANVAWOO NOLSITIM-OdYM  900ZA4
e 6z’ NOSIQVA 10600520 0L ¥ 0009=> "ONI'ONILYHIHO 3719v3  900ZA4
s mww” NOSIGYIN  6£800520 04 Y 0009=> ANVANOD NOLSITIM-GHYM  900ZAS
e vez'l NOSIQV  0£9005.0 ot ¥ 0009=> NOILVHOJYNOD ADHINIYIE 900ZA4
oo ety NOSIQYW L0900S20 oL ¥ 0009=> NOLLYHOdHOO ADMINIYIE 900ZA4
o s NOSIOYW 0%5005/0 ol ¥ 0009=> NOLLYHOdHOD ADHINIYIG  900ZA4
e oot NOSIQYW 8.+00620 oL ¥ 0009=> "ONI'ONILVHIdO 319VY3  900ZA
oe 1921 NOSIOYW 66000520 0l ¥ 0009=> NOLLYHOdHOD AOYINIHIT 900244
oo oot NOSIQYW 21110810 o1 ¥ 0009=> "ON! '3aNYD Vi0MNVYQ 900ZA4
o sz SIWVHO/HSIFIVIAS $8P10600 oL 4 0009=> NOLLVHOJYOD SS3IH  900ZA4
s o NOSIQYW £#¥1L0600 0l ¥ 0009=> “ONI 'SNILVYE340 319V3  900ZA4
op Py uwmhm«”__ mmm ”mmmo 04 Y 0009=> "ONI .mwom:o.mmmom_o 800ZAd4
s oro) 600 ot ¥ 0009=> ALINHIS '3 SANWVE  800ZAA
s et NOSIOYN 8EZL0600 01 ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'ONILYY3dO 319V3  800ZAS
oe e n0w_o<s. £5010600 ot 1 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITUM-QHVYM  900ZA
e by zwm“mu"“ Mwmwomwm oi Y 0009=> NOILYHOHOD ADHINIHIE 900ZA4
s ey Moo qmo_mﬂo (i ¥ 0009=> ONI 'ONILVYHId0 02S3IM  S00ZA4
Ve 0gZ's NOSIOVYW £0600620 M” ummmwww “"w wuﬁnﬁu«m %MM__
(-JNOILONAONd S 13uyvg IWYN 1004 YIAGWNN  Ava u3d Hid3g ¥OLVN¥3dO QOIN3d
ATiva NOLLONAONJ ONIAJITYND Idv S73¥4dva ONIA4ITYND
H9VHIAY ONLAIVND

9 i¥ost4 “
200 Yiv 143ddIdLS

HIANNQQHAIAND VI D106 14 mme + o ve e




Sy

099'L

Qv v o oed

NOSIGYW 95600€10 0! Y4 0009=> “ONI'ONILYY3d0 319Y3  900ZA4

Sy 1¥9'L NOSIQYW 9£600€L0 0 1 0009=> “ONI 'ONILYN3dO 319V3 9002 A4

Sy ££9'} NOSIOYW $5800€10 ]! ¥ 0009=> "ONI'ONILYY3JO 319V3  9002A4

Sy 6€9°L HSIJ¥V3adS 1910600 ol Y 0009=> "ONI 10 2 SYO NIVINNOW IT1MNL 900244

S 8@..— NOSIGvW  #SE10600 ol i 0009=> "ONILAN) WO NOSYY? 900ZA4

| v.¢ 80._. NOSIOvIN 86210610 1] 4 0009=> ANVAWOI ONILYHIJO d0l 900ZA4
vy 909°1 NOSIQYN €8Z10540 0k ¥ 000g=> ANYAWOD ONILYNIJO dOL 900244

L4 0i9'1 NOSIOYW 66100520 ol Y 0009=> ONOYLSWNY ‘A dITIHd  S00ZA4

vy 065'L NOSIOVW 22020600 4]} ¥ 0009=> ANYWOD NOLSITIM-ONYM  900ZA4

ve zZog'L NOSIQYW 85910600 ]! 1 0009=> N0 INAINYIWE 900744

124 E19'L NOSIQYIW §2510600 oL 1 0009=> 'ONI 'S30HN0SIN0ID 900744

144 9’ NOSIQvW 22010600 o1 ¥ 0009=> NOILYNOJHOO WNITOML3d JONYN 600244
vy €29't NOSIOYW 96100600 oL ¥ 0009=> 'ONI'SIOHN0SIN0ID 900ZA4
b 109" SIYHIMHSISYYILS S0800600 ]} ¥ 0009=> NOLLYHOJ¥OD WNFT0%13d XIUNW 900744
m Ve £29'1 SITIVHI/HSIIHNVIALS 65E£00600 0L ¥ 0009=> d1IHOHSNC SVO 2 N0 IIOOW-HHIN 9002744
£ 695t NOSIQVN  251006+0 oL ¥4 0009=> "ONI'ONILYHIO 319Y3  900ZA4
| £y ros'L NOSIOYW/HSIJYYIHS 02810600 oL ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'SIOMN0SINOIO  900zA4
R S96°1 NOSIOYW Z¥$10600 ot U 0009=> “ONH'SIILIVACH NYOINIWY 1VIHO 900744
£y 5964 NOSIOYW 8£0L0600 o4 4 0009=> "ONI ‘NOLLYMOIdX3 JIHOL  900ZA4

o 286t NOSIOYWHSISHYIdS 88200600 oL Y% 0009=> ANYANOD ONILYHIJO X0 9002A4

v GLG') NOSIQYW 1Z800S.0 0l Y 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD WNITOML3d XIHUNIW 900244

A4 615’} NOSIOYN 68210600 ]} ¥ 0009=> "ONI'ONILYMIJO 319v3 900744

v i gt NOSIQYW 6€L L0600 ]! 4 0009=> 10 ANALNYIIVE 900244

W Ty 8e5'L NOSIOVW 28010600 oL 1 0009=> ‘ONI 'S324N0S$3IN03ID  900ZAA
oz bz6'L NOSIOVYW 15500600 ol U 0009=> NOLLYHOJHOD ADYININIE 9002A4
v 126'1 SIWHVYHIMHSIFYVYILS 11200600 oL W 0009=> NOLLYHOJHOO WNI10Y13d XINNW 800244

4 S6b'4 NOSIQYW S1110540 oL 1 0009=> NOILVHOJHOD WNIT08L3d X3NNW 900244

L't G6Y'L NOSIQYW 99500520 ol ¥ 0009=> NOLLYHOJYOD ADMININIE 900ZA4

Lb 6601 NOSIGYW +100520 01 ¥ 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD WNI10M13d XIUNIN 900244

L'y veb'L NOSIOVN 02610600 ] ¥ 0009=> “ONI 'SIOUNOSIYOID  900ZA4

Ve 96v'L NOSIQYW SESLO600 0l % 0009=> 'dHOD SYO ¥ U0 NOILYLID  900ZA4

L'y 6av'L NOSIOYW 0Z¢10600 oL } 0009=> ANYEWOD NOLSITIM-QEYM  900ZA4

vy 641°1 NOSIOYW {¥ELDE0OD i 4 0009=> “ON1 (AN) N0 NODYYZ  900ZA3

L'y 98Y'L NOSIOYW/HSIJNYIAS 28710600 ol ¥ 0009=> ‘ONI'S30MN0S3N03IO  9002A4

LY L0S"t NOSIOYWHSIS¥Y3dS 15900600 ] ¥ 0009=> QLT 'ANN3H 8 IVHOW  900ZA4
oy T SIATHYHI/HSISNYIHS 20900600 ol } 0009=> NOLLYHOJHOD WNIT0¥12d XIUNW  900ZA4
| 6€ ovv'L NOSIOYW 6%9005.0 oL ¥ 0000=> NOILYHOJ¥OD WNITOML3d XIUNW 900ZA4
6¢ AN NOSIOYIN S¥L006+0 ol Y4 0009=> “ONI'S30HN0SIHOIO 9002 A+

6€¢ BEY') NOSIOYN £EZLOEL0 ]} 4 0009=> “ONI'ONILYN3dO 319V 9002A4

6E T NOSIOVW 90020600 ot 4 0009=> NO INALNVYTIVE  900ZA4

6t Lip' NOSIOYW/HSIINYIAS 96810600 ]! ¥ 0009=> ‘ONI'S30HNOSIHOID  900ZAA

6¢ azv'L NOSIOVW £S810600 ol Y 0009=> O SYD 7 110 NOILYLID  900ZAA

6¢ LZt'L NOSIOYWHSIJHYIAS 96£10600 oL Y 0009=> ‘ONE'SIDHNO0SIVO3D 900244

8¢ 0zZv'L NOSIOYW 18€£10600 oL ¥ 0009=> “ONI{aN) 110 NO9HYZ  900ZA4

6€ Liv'L NOSIOVIH 6110600 0 3 0009=> NOILVHOJHOD AOHININIE 900ZA4

{JNOILINAOYd ST3duvE IWYN 100d HIGWNN  Ava ¥3d Hld3a YOIVH3IdO doIN3d
ATvQ NOILINAOUd ONIAAITYND v SIYUVY ONIAITVND
JOVHIAY ONIAJITYND
9007 10814
viva 1 EE IR

1002

HINQISSINNOD XvL 31

‘301440 YLONVA HIHON



6¥ jo ot abey

1'g 598°L NOSIOYW £8800G.0 ol 4 0009=> "ONI .wzc.S_w.ao IOV 900ZA4
L' 581 NOSIOYW 00RB0OS.0 ol U 0009=> ONOYHLISWYHY T diITlIHd 900ZA4 _
LG 05a'L NOSIOY 89900520 01 ¥ 0009=> ONI (ON) O NODYYZ 9002Ad
LG 998't NOSIOVIN  0£0006+0 oL ¥ 0009=> “ONI"ONILVHIJO 319V3  800ZAd
b'g 658°1 NOSIOVW 95020600 0l I 0009=> "ONI 'S30UN0S3-0O3D  900ZAd
1'G M\.m._' ZOW_D<§ (%74 L0600 ol Y 0009=> ZO_F,QKOEKOU t‘Dm._Owt.w& XIHNW OOQNE
b'g £58') NOSIOYW 59910600 01 Y 0009=> MO INALNVIIVE  900ZA4
1'G mhm__‘ ZOW_D_(—E mcmwomoo oL U ODQ@"V dl meIWZO m(_m..v .w 1__0 wwOUe‘-mmwx OOONE
LG 968" NOSIQYW 20010600 01 Y 0009=> "ONi *S30HN0SIHOID  900ZAd
1'g ey NOSIGYW 5600600 ot Y 0009=> 'ONI(GN) IO NODYVZ  900ZA+
1'G sog'| SIWVHI/HSIIHYIAS €1900600 oL ¥ 0009=> d1 JHOHSNO SVO ® 110 3ID0W-HHI® 900ZAS
oS Zee'L NOSIQVW 200520 0l Y 0009=> NOLLYHOJYOD TYNOILYNYILNI XIWING  800ZA4
06 £ER'L NOSIAYW ZS£00520 ot ¥ 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD TYNOILYNYILNI XIWING  800ZAd
0s LpgL NOSIOYW S/0006+0 0i Y 0009=> "ONI'ONILVHIdO 310V3  900ZA4
0G 181 NOSIOVW/HSIHNYIdS Zip10600 01 ¥ 0009=> "ONI "ONILVHIdO0 31OV3  900ZAd
0's 129 NOSIOVIW £2Z10600 0L ¥ 0009=> “ONI "S3D8N0SIHOID  B00ZA4
0 828'1 NOSIQYW ££100600 oL ¥ 0009=> ANVANOD NOLSITIM-GHVM  900ZA4
6 £22'L NOSIGVIW 02800520 oL 1 0009=> “ONI "ONILVH3d0 319V3  900ZA4
6% Vil NOSIOYW 85500520 04 ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'WN3TOYL3d HOONOD  900ZA4
6¥ €LL'L NOSIOYN £6#005.0 oL W 0009=> “ONI "ONILYH3dO 319V3  900ZA4
6t 062°1 NOSIQYW 21400520 ot Y 0009=> ONOYLISWHY 'O dINtHd 900244
6v 208°L NOSIQVN  S6£00S.0 01 ¥ 0009=> “ONi "ONILYYIdO 31DV3  900ZA4
6v 062'L NOSIOVIN 25000520 ol ¥ 0009=> NOILYHOdYOD SYO ANV 10 ONLLIHM  S00ZAJ
6t Z64°t NOSIGYW 61020600 ol ¥ 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITIM-QUVYM  S00ZA4
6% SLL'L HSIdYVY3dS 66910600 0t ¥ 0009=> “ONI "HO 2 SV NIVLNNOW 31LHNL  900ZAd
6y ¥R NOSIGVN  89Z10600 oL Y 0009=> ONE'ONIEYHIAAO 319V 900ZAd
61 8841 SITUVHO/HSIIEVIIS S6200600 oL 4 0009=> NOILVHOJHOD SS3H  900ZA 4
2y 1G52°L NOSIOVIW Z£010520 ol Y 0009=> 'dTI LSIMNYD  900ZA4
8 652°1L NOSIAYW  ++1006+0 oL Y 0009=> "ONI 'SIADHNOSIHOID  9002AS
8t 154'1 NOSIQYIN /9000640 ol Y 0009=> "ONL'ONILYHIHO 319V 900ZAS
av 6921 NOSIQYW £0/ 10600 ol U 0009=> "ONI 'S32UNOSIY0ID  900ZA
8y 2as’) SINWVHI/HSIINYIAS 86200600 0l ¥ 0009=> d1 JHOHSNO SV 8 110 IIOIN-HYIN 900ZA4
L'y TN NOSIQvW +9210520 ol ¥ 0009=> NOILVHOJHOOD SYO ANV 1O ONILIHM  900ZA4
Ly 124 NOSIQYIN 66500520 oL ¥ 0009=> "ONI'WN310813d HOONOD  900ZA-
L'y 2zl NOSIOYW 02500520 o 3 0009=> "ONI "SIOHNOSIHOID  900ZA4
X v02'1 NOSIQVN  0¥S10600 (1] Y 0009=> “ONI'SAILIVAOY NYOIIIWY LYIHO  900ZAS
L't 22l NOSIQYIN  66€10600 o0l 4 0009=> “ONI 'SIILTVACH NYDIMIWY LYIHO  900ZA5
Ly bEL) SITHVHI/HSIINYIAS 99200600 Ot Y4 0009=> NOILYHOJYOD SS3H  900ZAd
9y ¥99°| NOSIOvYW 6600520 oL ¥ 0009=> "ONI'SIDINGIS Q1313 N0 B9 9 S00ZAS
m.v 069" NOSIOYW 0200050 ol ¥ 0009=> NOLLYHOJHOD ADHINIHIE 900ZA4
9y 699'i NOSIQVIN  66800EL0 0t Y 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITIM-OHVM  900ZAd
9y Li9°) NOSIOVW 90610600 ol Y 0009=> HOS1H38 NYAONOQ  900ZA4
9y 649°L NOSIQVW 0610600 oL ¥ 0009=> ‘dH0D SVYO 2 O NOILYLID 900ZA4
Sv 259'1L NOSIOvW 25800520 ol ¥ 0009=> ONI'ONILYYIMO 319V3  900ZA4
Sy Q059'L NOSIOVW 12100520 ot Y 0009=> d 11 LSIMWVD  900ZA4
(INOLLONAONd S$134uve AWVYN 100d YABWNN  Ava ¥ad Hid3a dOlv¥3d0 QOldad
Aliva NOILINAONd ONIAIYND Idv $13dyvae ONLAINYND
39VHIAY ONIALITYND
o voSId
V1V v 33ddIN1S
(M) ..

HANOIQQIAIANS WA L “Tiiim =t e e o -




6G

Zri'e

by L wDed

o i NOSIaQvW ziotoglo 01 B 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD SV NV 110 ONILIHM 900744

. . NOSIaVIN 01210600 ot Y 0009=> NOLYHOJHOD WNIN0YL3d XIHNW 900ZA 4
6'S 51°¢ SATIVHIHSIJHYIHS 0€200600 ] % 0009=> NOILLYNOJHOD SS3IH  900ZA4
6G mnp..m STTHVYHOMSILEYIIS ++500600 113 4 0009=> NOLLYMOJHOD SS3IH  900ZA 4
8'g SEL'Z NOSIOYW L¥E10520 0! Y 0009=> NOILVHOJ¥OO WNI10M1L3d XINNIN  9002A4
8¢ €0L'z NOSIQYW 15800520 0l Y 0009=> NOILYHOdYOD ADYININIA 900ZA
8's A4 NOSIOVW/HSIANYIdS 21610600 ] 4 0009=> “ONI'SIDUNOSIH0ID 9002 ;
2§ gL'z NOSIOYW  ¥0.10600 118 U 0009=> "ONI '$324N0SIH0TD woow>n_
gs (AN A NOSIOYW 6Z10600 0L 4 0009=> ONH(GN) 110 NODYYZ ocom»u_
P mwc”m NOSIOVIN 95600520 oL 4 0009=> “ONI'ONILYY3JO 379V 900z y
PR ¥60'2Z NOSIOYW S+ZL0EL0 HE 4 0009=> “ONI'ONILYYIHO 319v3 woomwn_
LS _L.OHN NOSIOQYW 99200600 ot Y 0009=> “ONI 'S3DHNOSIHOID woow>“
P »90°2 NOSIQYW 25500600 o1 4 0009=> NOILYHOdH0D ADY¥INTIYIY Q00Z A4
PN 160'2 NOSIOYW/HSIJYY3dS  L8E00600 ]! ¥ 009=> “ONI ‘S3DUNOSIHOID  900ZA4
9q t¥0'2 NOSIQYW 15600520 ol 4 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITIM-QMYM  900ZA4
9'g ooo“m NOSIOYW 15200540 0l 4 0009=> ANYAWOD NOLSITIM-ONYM 900244
R 5¥0'Z NOSIOVW 89000520 oL ¥ 0009=> ONI"ONILYHIJO 319V 900ZA S
9 10T NOSIOVYW  £51006+0 oL U 0009=> “ONI "ONILYHIdO F1DVI 9002A4
o“m ovo“N NOSIQYW £6810600 01 4 0009=> "ONL(GN) 10 NODNYZ  900ZA4
9s omc.m NOSIQYW  L+0L0B00 01 Y4 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD WNI108L3d IDNYN 9002Ad
9¢ L80'T NOSIOvI¥  ¥S600600 ] Y 0009=> ANYIWOD NOLSITIM-GYYM  900ZA4
9¢c 8s0¢ SIATVHI/HSIJNYILS 18200600 oL ¥ 0009=> NOILYHOJH0D SSIH  900ZA4
S's hoonm NOSIOYN/MSIdYYIHS 1EZ10600 01 ¥ 0009=> "ONI"ONILYHI40 319vT 900ZAd
S'G 1002 SITVHOMSIJHUYIAS 98010600 ot Y 0009=> NOILLYHOdHOD S$3H 900ZA 4
t'G i86'L NOSIOVYW €£2105.20 1] Y 0009=> ONOYASWHY ‘A dITTiHd  900ZA
¥ 6561 NOSIOYW 29010520 ol Y 0009=> “ONI "ONLLYY3J0O 09S3IM 900244
¥'s 646'I NOSIOYW  £6000S.0 ] 4 0009=> NOLLYMOJYO0D ADHININIG 500244
v's a586'L NOSSINATVAIW 6£210ELD 1] ¥ 0009=> ONI'ONILYEIHO 319V 900ZA4
vy 9%6'1L NOSIOYW 98610600 ol Y 0009=> MO ANALNYIIVE  900ZA4
G 1661 NOSIOVW  19¥10600 ol H 0009=> NOILLYHOdYOD ADYININIG 8900ZAd
#'s Zi6') SITUVHI/HSIIHYILS 90£00600 0L 4 0009=> NOLLYHOJHOD SSIH 9007 A+
£s 126'\ NOSIOYW 68500520 ot 4 0009=> ONI'ONILYYAO JTOVT 900ZA4
£s 2Z6'L NOSIOYW 6100520 oL Y 0009=> NOLLYHOJYOO WN3T10Y13d XIuNw 9002Ad
£s 9Z6'1 NOSIOVYW 0v810600 ol 4 0009=> “ONI'SLIVAOH NYDIMIWY 1v3INo 900ZAd
€5 Ze6'L NOSIOVN 29910600 01 4 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD WNII0Y13d XIUNW  900ZA 4
£s LEB'L NOSIOYW 00+10600 01 4 0009=> ONI'SFNLIWAOY NYDINIWY 1vIND 900ZA4
€6 L16'L SITHYHOMSIAYYIAS £9500600 ol 4 0009=> d IYOHSNO SV 3 110 IIDOW-HYIM  900ZA4
£s 9£5'L SATIVHI/HSIIYYIALS  LLE00600 ol 3 0009=> NOILYHOJYO0D SSIH  900ZA4
rAL 988l NOSIaQvW  82¥005.0 01 3 0009=> ONOYISWHY ‘A dITTIHd  900ZAA
Z's 9681 NOSIOVYIN 16000520 ot Y4 0009=> NOILYHOJYOD ADNINIYIG 800244
Zs 2061 NOSIOVW 65000520 o! W 0009=> d U LSIMIWYD  900ZA4
FA] 6691 NOSIOYW /8£00E1L0 2 4 0009=> “ONI'SYO 2 10 QvIUHL ¥IATS  900ZA 4
[A" 106°L NOSIOVW £2£10600 o1 4 0009=> d7 IHOHSNO SVD 2 110 AIOTW-HHIM  900Z A4
rAL t06°L SITHYHIMSIdHYILS 66200600 o 4 0009=> d’1 JHOHSNO SYD % MO IIDDW-HH I 9002 A4
(] 8r8'L NOSIOYW _ 0£600540 01 Y4 0009=> “ONI"ONILYHIO 319VI 900244
LINOILDONAOY¥d  ST13uuvE IWVYN 100d YIAWNN  AVA ¥3d Hid30 ¥OLVHIdO QOiN3d

Alva NOLLONQONd ONIAJITYND Idv ST73ddvd ONIAITYND
JOVHIAY ONIALITYND
9002 IS4
Yivad“ dlyis
2002 HINOISSIWNOD XV1 31 331340 V10XV H1HON .




49

6% J0 2| abed

) SEv'e NOSIAVN  £0£00520 0i Y 0009=> d1 1 LSIMAVD  900ZAS
L9 Sv¥'e NOSIQVIN 85000520 01 B 0009=> NOLLYHOJHOD SY9 ANV 10 ONILIHM - 900ZAS
9 6y’ NOSIGVW  ZZ1 10600 ot Y 0009=> 710 INALNYTIVE  900ZA4
L9 vry'e NOSIAYW 65010600 ot ¥ 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITIM-QUYM  900ZA4
99 1682 NOSIQVI 29000520 01 4 0000=> “ONI ‘ONILVYH3JO 319V 800ZAS
99 9Zv'e NOSIQVW 01800600 0l Y 0009=> "ONI “S3DHNOSIY IWININILINOD  800ZAS
w.e LLy'Z SATIVHOHSIAYYILS Z/€00600 0l Y 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD SS3H  S00ZA4

9 kel NOSIQYW 05110520 0t 1 0009=> NOILYSOJYHOD SVO ONY 110 ONILIHM  S00ZA4
m.o owm.m NOSIOVW 0£0105.0 o Y 0009=> O INALNYTIVE  900ZAS
M.w HET NOSIQYN 918005.0 ot ¥ 0009=> NOILY¥OJYOD AOYINIHIE 900ZAd
i Eoee NOSIQVA 20900520 0 4 0009=> NOILVSOJ¥O0D AOYININIE 900ZA
oo ssv e NOSIQVW  ¥6600€10 04 1 0009=> ANVAINOD ONILYYIAO XN 900ZAJ
oo i NOSIQVI  ¥S¥00600 04 ¥ 0009=> "ONI (AN) 10 NODYYZ 900ZAS
o 0LE'C NOSIOVW  80+00600 ol ¥ 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD WNITOHLId XIHNW  900ZAd
ve 6vE' NOSIQVW 05020600 oL } 0009=> U0 INALNYTIVE  900ZAS
oo Texe NOSIQYA 62110600 ol ¥ 0009=> "ONI'ONILVH3dO 319V3 900244
va ook NOSIOVW £2110600 01 H 0009=> d1 IHOHSNO SVO % U0 IIOOW-HHIN 900ZAd
£'g 805' NOSIQvI 1 000600 0l 4 0009=> "ONI ‘NOILVHOIAX3 JHOLIY 900243
79 €52’z NOSIQVIN 29110600 O} 4 0009=> "ONI "S304N0S3Y TYININILNOD  S00ZA3
29 oge'z NOSIOYW £96005.0 (1]} ¥ 0009=> 017 AYN3H 8 3YHOW  900ZAS
z'9 12 NOSIQVW - 18000520 Oi 4 0009=> NOILYHOJHOO ADY3NINIE 900ZA4
z9 pyhhs NOSIdvW 42000520 01 4 0009=> NOILYNOJHOD ADY3NIHIE 900ZAd
9 e NOSIQVIN  SZOLOELD 0l ¥ 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD SVYO ANV O ONILIHM  800ZA4
> poni NOSIQYIW 86800€10 ol Y 0009=> ONI HO NOSTHVD 900244
29 2127 NOSIQVI 06910600 0l Y 0009=> NOH VHOJH0D WNZ10Y13d XIUNW  900ZA4
1'g 1827 MOSIIVW - #£900600 0} 4 0009=> NOLLYHOJY0D ADYININIG 900ZA4
o Leee NOSIQV/HSISHYIdS 8710600 oL Y 0009=> NI 'SIOMNOSINOID S00ZAL
1’9 £12'2 NOSIQYW 2900600 01 4 0009=> "ONI(GN) N0 NODHVZ  900ZA4
g vozs SITHVHIMHSIIYYILS £9E00600 1]} 4 0009=> NOILYHOJHO0D SSIH  900ZAd
o e SIWIVHO/MHSIHYYILS £SE00600 oL 1 0009=> NOILVHOJHOD SS3H 900244
o Ew.m SIWIVHOHSIIHYIAS ZvZ00600 o1 } 0009=> NOILYHOJYHO0D SS3H 90024
09 81z NOSIdvW 0110520 01 ¥ 0009=> "ONI "ONILVHIJO 0DS3IM  800ZA4
09 . NOSIQV - 55800520 0L ¥ 0009=> ONOYULSWHY ‘0 diTiHd  900ZAd

00Z'z NOSIOVIN  £5£00520
09 viL'z NOSIGYW 80000 oL 4 0009=> NOLLVHOJHOD TYNOILYNSYILNI XIWIWO  9002Ad
09 00z’ Nos 20 01 4 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD SYO NV 110 ONILIHM  900ZA4
09 : avW  091006¢0 4]} ¥ 0009=> "ONI ‘ONILYHIdO 319VI  900ZA4
L0¢e NOSIQVW  18010¢
09 : ‘0 Ot 4 0009=> "ONI "ONILVH3dO 319 0
202'e NOSIGYIN 86 v3 900ZAd
0’9 . £+0600 0l 4 0009=> ONI 'S30HNOSINOID 900
£81°2 NOSIQYW 22510600 0l O3S 5002Ad
6' 991’z NOSIOY 4 0009=> ANVJWOOD NOLSITHM-Q¥YM  9002A4

. . W SEE10520 0L Y 0009=>
6'G 1912 NOSIOVIW €£1105/0 oL O SINAINVTIVE  900ZA4
6' 9€1'Z NOSI % 0009=> “ONI'ONILVHIJO 00SIM  S00ZAS
e . OVIN 87800520 0L Y 0009=> "ONI 'ONILYH3dO J19V3  900ZAd

Litg NOSIQVI 09500620 ol
6'G 091°Z NOSIOVIA 2500520 ¥ 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITIM-OHYM  S00ZAS
LINOILONAOEd  sizunva 0L H 0009=> ONOHLISWYEY ‘A dITIHD  900ZAd
et 3WVN 100d YIAWAN ~ AVA u3d Hld3a WOlVEIdO  GOId
JOVNIAY NOIL3NQoYd ONIAITYND ldv LRET ONIALIYND
ONIALITYND
9 vOSI4
L00 vl wH3ddIyLS

HANDISSIMIANND Y Q1w 10 0/ T3 1 1A U manim e




6vjo gl abied

\..h mcm_w NOSIOVIN 6ESL0600 0t U 0009=> “ONI'SIILIVAOY NYOINIWY 1V3IHD 900ZA4
L'l 664'2 NOSIGYW/HSIAHY3dS  £8200600 1] 8 4 0009=> ANYAWOO ONILYHIHO XO4 9002A4
e $64'C NOSIOYW ZZ/00600 ol Y 0009=> ANVAWROD NOLSITHM-QHYM 9002Ad
FAV 008’z SITHVHI/HSIIHYIIS 80L00600 1] ¥ 0009=> NOLLVHOJHOD SS3H  900ZA4
94 28.' NOSIOYW £8.005.0 ]2 ¥ 0009=> 'dTH LSIMNVYD 900ZAd
m”\. mmhuw NOSIQvN  S.610600 1] ¥ 0009=> "ONL(GN) 0 NODYYZ  900ZAd
m.h _N....m NOSIOVW 810600 oL U 0009=> d71 IHOHSNO SV % 10 JIODW-HHIN 900ZAS
gL FrANA SATYVYHIMHSIANYILS 04910600 1] U 000G=> NOILYHOdHOD WNAT0Y1Id XIHNW 9002A 4
SL L'z NOSIOYW 62110600 ol Y 0009=> “ONI'ONILYYIHO 319v3  900ZAS
vi mmcuw NOSIOYW $SZL0520 ol 4 0009=> ONI'ONILYYIHO 319V 900ZA4
vie mE.N NOSIOYW 98110600 01 B 0009=> d1 FHOHSNO SY9O 2 110 FIOOW-HHIN 900ZA4
i ¥0L'2 SITYVYHI/HSIIHYIHS 85010600 o]} U 0009=> NOILVHOdHOD SSIH  900ZA4
v £69'Z NOSIOVIN 29800600 ol ¥ 0009=> “ONI 'ONILYHIJO 3719v3 a00ZAd
£ 999'z NOSIavW 11600210 ol Y 0009=> “ONI "ONILYHIJO 319V 9002ZA4
€2 099 NOSIOYW 10600€10 ot Y 0009=> ONI'ONILYYIJO I19v3 900ZA4
£l Ewuw NOSIAYW 0.600600 oL Y 0009=> “ONi "ONILYH3H0 319v3  900ZA4
€¢ mwm.w NOSIAYW 0500600 ol H 0009=> d7 IHOHSNO SYO 7 30O IIQIN-HHIN  9002A4
rAY} t£9'2 NOSIQvWN 6LELOELD 0l H 0009=> "ONE'SYD 310 QV3IAYHL ¥3IANS 900ZAA
rAY 1£9'z NOSIQvW 9010600 0l U 0009=> ANYINOD NOLSITIIM-ONYM 900ZA4
2! QBUN NOSIOVN 29600600 1]} H 0009=> NOILVHOJHOD WNII0N1Id XIuNW 900ZAd
2L 119°C NOSIOYW 6E£500600 1] 4 0009=> dTIHOHSNO SYD 2 110 FIDDIW-YHIM  9002A4
(W 909'2 NOSIOYW /£800520 1]} 4 0009=> “ONI 'ONILYNIHO 319v3  900ZA4
(W} $i5°'2 NOSIOYW 26100520 ol 4 0009=> HO INALNYTIVE  900ZA4
(W) 9452 NOSIaYW $Z100S20 0 U 0009=> NOILYHOdH0D WN3T0YL3d X34NW 9002 A4
12 1852 NOSIOvWN L¥810600 0! Y 0009=> TO INALNYIIVE  900ZA4
) 7692 NOSIOVYW 98v10600 oL ¥ 0009=> NOILYHOQH0D WNIT08L3d XIMNW 900ZAd
b4 865'Z NOSIOYW 68110600 ol H 0009=> “ONI 'SIZHNOSIHOID a002A4
12 985’z NOSIOYW 18110600 ol ¥ 0009=> "ONI .mmomjommmOmO 9002 A4
(] 9162 NOSIaQYIW 6G110600 ot ¥ 0009=> NG INAINYITIVE  900Z A4
ol £46'2 NOSIavW 1 L0Z0600 oL ¥ 0009=> O INALNVITYE  900ZA4
0L 9552 NOSIOVN  £2650600 ol Y 0009=> NOLLYHOQHOO SYD ANV 11O ONILIHM 9002A4
69 825'2 NOSIOYW ££6005.0 1]} Y 0009=> NOILYHOdYHOD WN310U L34 XTHNN 9002A4
69 G152 NOSIgYIW 9020050 1] Y 0009=> ANYAWOD NOLSITIIM-QYYAA  G00ZA4
69 L1682 NOSIAOVYI¥ G6600€10 18 ¥ 0009=> Q17 AYNIH 2 3vHOW 900Z A4
69 61G6'Z NOSIOVIW  LE0Z20600 0l H 0009=> O INALNYIIVE  900ZA4
69 025'2 NOSIaVIW  +20Z0600 1]} ¥ 0009=> ANYAWOD NOLSITHM-QNYAL  900ZA4
oo o NOSIOYW 62900600 oL Y 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD ADHINIHIG 900ZA
69 ¥05'2 SAWYHI/MHSIFHYILS LECO00600 1] H 0009=> NOILVHO4HO0D SSIH  900ZAA
g9 yoy'z NOSIQYW 15500540 ot 4 0009=> ANYJWOD NOLSITIM-OQYYAM 900244
g9 005'Z NOSIOVW 2815005.0 ]} ¥ 0009=> ANVAWOD IO LS 900ZAd
89 06Y'Z NOSIOYIW 8100620 oL Y 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD WNIF10Y13d XIHNW 900ZAd
g9 042 NOSIGYW 69000540 o Y 0009=> "ONF'ONILYYALO 319Y3 000244
89 £6¥'Z NOSIOYW LZEL0600 113 I 0009=> "ONI'STILTVAOY NYDIHIWY 1VIND 90024
e 264’2 NOSIavW L0£10S20 0l Y 0009=> ONE'ONILYHIHO 319v3  900ZA4
19 6Zv'e NOSIAvW_ 09800520 1] Y 0009=> NOLYHOdYOD ADHINTNIE  9007A4
- LINOILONOOYd  ST13uMve 3NVYN 100d ¥3IEWNN  AvQ ¥3d Hid3q ¥OIVH3IdO  QOlu3g
_ Ava NOLLDONQO¥d ONIALITYND Idv SIIuvY ONIALITYND
| IDVHIAY DNIALNVND
9002 0S4
viva T ,ddidls

oozt HINOISSIAWOD Xv1 31 ) 301430 YLOXVA H1HON




6t J0 ¢} abey
£6 08€'¢ NOSIQVIN €61 10600 oL ¥ 0009=> “ONI'ONILYY3dO 319V 900ZAS
¢6 L0¥'E SATUYHO/MSIIUVIAS SZE00600 0L Y 0009=> NOILVHOJ¥0D SS3H  800ZA4
26 PPE'S NOSIOVIN 62500520 ot 1 0009=> "ONi 'ONILVH3AO 319V 900ZA4
Z6 L9E'E SITWYHOMSIHHYILS 2ZZ00600 ot Y 0009=> NOLLVYOJYOO SS3H  900ZAd
16 62€°C NOSIQYW /120050 oL U 0009=> ANYJWOD NOLSITUM-THYM  900CAd
1’6 6CEC NOSIGYW 92610600 oL 3 0009=> 'dH02 SYO ¥ WO NOILVLED 900ZA4d
P8 12e'e SITUVHO/HSISNVIAS 22200600 oL ¥ 0009=> NOILVYOJHOD SS3H  900ZAd
06 ¥8Z'C NOSIAYW 20410600 01 Y 0009=> "ON1 'SIDUNOSIHOIO  900ZAS
8'g PEL'E NOSIOYW 22800600 01 ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'ONILVHIJO 310V 900ZA4
8'g 0Lz'e STTHVHOMHSIFUYILS 28200600 0} ¥ 0009=> NOILYHOJYOD SSIH  900ZA4
9'g R NOSIOYW  /9¥00E10 0i Y 0006=> ‘ONi 'SVO B 0 GVIHHL H3AUS  9002A4
9'g 51'¢ NOSIGYW 09810800 oL Y 0009=> NOLLYHOJHOD SVO ONY 1O ONILIHM  900ZA4
sg Zsl'e NOSIOVYN  £6+00600 ol Y 0009=> d71 IUOHSNO SV % 10 I39DW-HHIN 900ZAd
o'g epi'e SATUVHO/HSIINYIAS  LE€00600 ol Y 0009=> NOLLYYOJHOD SS3H  900ZAd
5'g 004'e NOSIOVW  SS¥10600 0l Y4 0009=> NOILVHOJHOD ADHINIY38 800ZAS
S8 960't SATVHIMHSIINYIALS 60£00600 01 Y 0009=> NOILYHOdHOD SS3H  800ZAd
v'g 250 NOSIOVIN  £6500600 o1 1 0009=> “ONIH(AN) O NODHVZ  900ZA4
£8 L¥0'E NOSIOYIWN  ZE 10060 a1 4 0000=> NOILYHOJHOD NN3I10M13d XFUNW  900ZAd
€8 9v0'c NOSIOVI  OEE L0600 ol ¥ 0009=> d1 JHOHSNO SV % 0 JIDIN-HYIN  900ZAd
£8 zio'e SIWIVHOMHSIHEYIAS 9110600 0l ¥ 0009=> VO SNALINVTIVE S002Ad |
£8 520'¢ NOSIOYW 82800600 ! ¥ 0009=> “ONI'ONILVY3JO 319Y3  9002A4 |
z'g ¥66'2 NOSIQYIN  SZ#00101 01 4 0009=> ‘ONI 'ONILYYIdO 00S3IM  800ZAd
z8 ¥86°2 NOSIOVW ¥1210600 0l ¥ 0009=> "ONI "STILIVAOY NVOIMIAWY 1V3HO  900ZA4
Ze $16'C NOSIGVW  S1¥10600 04 Y 0009=> 110 INALINYTIVE  900ZAS
28 066°'2 NOSIOVIW  L0P L0600 oL 4 0009=> NOILYHOdHOD ADYININIE 900ZAd
'8 0¥6'z NOSIOVN 65600520 0t ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'ONILYYIdO 319v3  900ZA4
18 0v6'2 NOSIOYW 98100520 0l Y 0009=> TO INAINVITVE  900ZA4
_”m S¥6'Z NOSIQYW 68510600 oL H 0009=> “ONI 'SIOMN0SIH0ID 900ZA4
'8 1S6'2 SINIVHI/HSIFYVIIS 68E 10600 ot Y 0009=> NOILYYOJHOD SS3IH  900ZA
'8 096'2 SITIVHO/HSIANYILS 12200600 01 Y 0009=> NOILVHOJY0D SS3H  900ZA
o.m G162 NOSIGYW 0/2105.0 ot ¥ 0009=> ONI'ONILYHIHO 319v3  900ZA4
0g S16°C NOSIQYW $1600S20 0l ¥ 0009=> 'd I LSTMAYD  900ZAd
o.m wrmnm NOSIOVW  8St10600 o} Y 0009=> NOILVHOdHOD ADHINIHIE  900ZA
0'g L16'Z NOSIOYW  $/500600 oL Y4 0009=> d1 JHOHSNO SVO 2 10 3IODW-YYIN  S00ZAS
62 5.8'Z NOSIOYW 95010540 0l U 0009=> ANVANOD NOLSITIM-GUYM  900ZA
62 588° NOSIQYW 80900520 01 ¥ 000g=> "ONE(ON) HO NODYYZ  900ZAA
64 568'Z SITVHI/HSIHIHYILS £8010600 0l 4 0009=> NOILVHOdHO0D SS3H  900ZA4
m.h 418'2 NOSIQYIN  S8800600 oL Y 0009=> "ONI 'ONILVY3dO 319v3  900ZAd
62 006'Z SITUVHO/HSIHYYIAS £2£00600 01 4 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD SSIH  900ZA4
84 ove'z NOSIQVW 91800520 01 ¥ 0009=> NOLLYHOJHOD ADYINIHIAG 900ZA4
m.n hv.m_.m NOSIOVW £6020600 ol H 0009=> HO INALNYTIVE 900ZA4
8 Se9' NOSIOYN  €1810600 04 Y 0009=> 'dHOD SVO 7 0 NOILYLID  900ZA4
8L 6¥8'C NOSIQYW/HSISUYIdS 50810600 01 ¥ 0009=> "ONI 'S30HN0SIHOID  9O0ZA4
8L 268 NOSIQYW/HSIHEYIdS 96910600 oL ¥ 0009=> NOILVHOJNEOD WN3T10H13d XIHNN  900ZAL
Ll 208'2 NOSIOVIN  ZE810600 0l Y 0009=> NOLLYHOJHOD WN310M13d XIHNW  900ZA4
LINOILONAOYA  s13uuve IWVN 100d ¥3EWNN  AvQ ¥3d H1d3Q HOiV¥IdO aOmad
Allva NOILONAOYd ONIALITVND Idv S13uYve ONIA4ITVND
39VYIAY ONIALITYND .
- P
9 wosI
) V1V \d3ddIdLS
100

HANNICCHAIANNY W3 D0 10 1m mms s 1m s en e e




by v 4l dukd

144! vwm“v SATEVHI/HSIIYYILS 95200600 0L 4 0009=> NOILVY¥OdHOD SS3IH  900ZAd
bzl EEv'y NOSIQYW 2.+10600 ol 4 0009=> d1 FHOHSNO SYO # N0 33D0W-MyIY 900ZA4
0zZi 8 NOSIQYW 8/610600 ol 4 0009=> “ONIH(AN) 710 NODNYZ S00Z A4
61t SEE'y NOSIGYW 86€10600 0} M 0009=> "ONI(GN) 110 NODYYZ  900ZA4
g1 00¢'y SIWVHI/HSIFUYALS 81+00600 oL U 0009=> NOILYNOJYOD SSAH  900ZA4
Ll X NOSIOYW 28800520 ol ¥ 0009=> “ONI "ONiLYHI4O J719v3 900Z A4
4y S91L'y SATHVHOMSIIEVIAS 2000600 0t 1 0009=> NOLLYYOdYOD $SSIH 900244
VLl S0’y NOSIGYW £16006.20 oL Y 0009=> “ONI(ON) 110 NOSHYZ 9002 A
(Y} S90'Y NOSIOYW ¥1+005.0 ot 1 0009=> NOILVHOJYOO WNIT0M13d XIHNW 9002 A4
(Y} 9€0'y NOSIQYW  20010€10 0l Y 0009=> “ONI ‘ONILYNIO 319v3 900z
oL mmo.v NOSIOYW 80$005.0 0l 4 0009=> NOLLYYOJHOD TYNOLLYNYI L NI XIWINO 900ZAd
601 Z66'E NOSIAVW ZSE00E10 01 Y 0009=> "ONI D081 900244
601 986°¢ SIWVYHI/HSIINYIAS | LE00600 0t ¥ 0009=> NOLLYHOJHOD SSIH  900ZA
801l 9z6't NOSIOYW 6020600 ot Y 0009=> TO INALNYTIVE 9007 A4
g0 £56'€ NOSIQVW 92610600 0L ¥ 0009=> "ONI{AN) O NODMYZ 90074
801 mvm.m NOSIGVWN  +8+10600 113 4 0009=> d7TIYOHSNO S¥O % 10 3IDTN-HYIN  900ZA4
g0l Er6'E NOSIaYW 1 L#00600 01 ¥ 0009=> d7 FHOHSNO Svo % N0 ITDIW-HYTY 9002 A4
Lot 068'c SITUVHO/MHSISHYIIS 600600 ol ¥ 0009=> NOLLYHOJYOD SS3IH 9002 A4
90t 1188 NOSIOYW  1/+00520 1)1 ¥ 000g=> ONI'ONILYHIHO 319v3 900244
g0l Lg'e NOSIOYW +9E00520 oL 4 0009=> ONI"ONILYYIHO 3719Y3 900244
a0t 988'c NOSIQYW SPZ1L0600 01 U 0009=> <1 IYOHSND Svo 9 O IFDDIMW-Yy3IN 900ZA4
1A' lal'e NOSIGvN  £800600 118 Y 0009=> ANYINOD NOLSITIM-QNYM  900ZA4
v'0l 96L'€ NOSIOVW BEL00600 o] ¥ 0009=> WO INALNVIIVE  900ZAd
Z20l vZl'e NOSIOYW 2L£10600 ot ¥ 0009=> d1 IHOHSNO SvYO 3 110 FIODW-HHIN  900ZA4
20l vel'e NOSIOYW ZZS00600 oL 4 0009=> NOILYHOdH0D ADYINIHIG 900zZA4
101 29’ SIATUVYHIMHSIIYYILS 06900600 ]8 4 0009=> NOILYYOdNOD SSINH 900ZA4
S02'9t6 SlIeM ip9 S uogeaenb unpim - Aepy sjeureq gL=> pue 4 0009=> se BuiAyienb uononpoid toddiuyg
0L 899t NOSIOvYW 92Z105.0 ]} Y 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD WN3IT0Y13d X39nn 800ZAA4
ool 99’ NOSIOYW 28020600 1]} Y 0009=> TC INALNYTIVE 9002 A4
0oL ya'e NOSIGYW/HSIANYIJS 09110600 ot Y 0009=> “ONI 'ONILYY3IdO F19OVI  900ZA4
6'6 619'¢ NOSIOYW 0rE00E10 oL 4 0009=> “ONI'ONILVYHELO IOV 900ZA4
66 oL9'e NOSIOYN 8+10600 ol Y 0009=> ONI'SIILTIVAOY NYOINIWY Lvy3No 900zA4
96 ¥65'e NOSIOYWN  9Z¥00520 oL 4 0009=> ONOULSWYY 'd dINIHd  900zZAd
8'6 £8G'E NOSIaYN 95+ 0600 18 H 0009=> “ONI'S3ILIVAOY NYDININY iV3IYD 900ZA4
L'6 285’ NOSIQvN 1810600 1] 8 Y 0009=> d1 IHOHSNO SVO 7 0 33DDW-HYIN  9002Ad
L6 £v5'e SIAMIVHOIHSIIYYILS 19800600 01 Y 0009=> NOMLYHOdH0D $S3NH 9002 A4
96 9ev'e NOSIGYW 25900510 o 3 0009=> "ONI ¥SN ADYINT TYNISHY 900TAd
9’6 06b'e NOSIOYW 09610600 oL 4 0009=> "ONI(QN) 10 NODNYYZ 900ZA3
96 205 NOSIOYIN  S6ELOG00 1] 4 0009=> “ON!ONILYHIHO 3719V 900244
¢'6 ogv'e NOSIOYW 85610600 ol i 0009=> "ONE'S3DuN0SIY TYININILNOD 800ZA4
(-] Zrr'e NOSIQYW 9280050 1] Y 0009=> "ONI "ONILYH3H0 3719V 900ZA 3
v'6 9iLv'e NOSIaYW Z01Z0600 oL Y 0009=> TO INALNYIIVE  500ZA4
v R 42 NOSIOvIN  9+800600 118 Y 0009=> ANYJWOD NOLSITUM-QYVM  900Z A4
£'6 S6E'E NOSIOYN £¥510600 0l B 0009=> ONISTLIWACH NYIINIWY LVYIHD 900ZAd
(IJNOILONGOYd  ST3NNVE IWVN 100d HIGWNN  AVG ¥3d Hld3q UOLYE340 Qomad
ATva NOLLONAOMd ONIALNYND Idy S13dy¥va ONIAAITVYND
JOVHIAY ONIALITYND
2SI
,ddI¥LS
200 YANCISSIWAIOD XV1 31 301440 YLONYA HIHON



6% Jo g| abey

| 96z SPE'S SIMVHOMSIINVIAS 06£00600 0l 1 0009=> NOLLYHOGHOO SS3H  S00ZAS
_ 1’52 FAZ NG NOSIOYW 18610600 ol Y 0009=> THO INALNVTIVE 900ZAd
| Lve 610'6 NOSIQVN  BE££L05.0 04 Y 0009=> NOILYHOJYOO WN3T10813d X3HNW  800ZA4
¥'pz 006'8 NOSIQVIN  LPEL0S0 o ¥ 0009=> NOLLYHO4HOD NN3T0OYL3d X3dNWN  900CAd
§€2 689'8 SIWIVHO/HSIHEYILS  29v00600 0t 4 0009=> NOILVHOJH0D SS3H  900ZA4
ez 858 NOSIOVIN  +0500600 oL Y 0009=> d1 JHOHSNO SVO ® 1O 339DW-H483Y S00ZAd
ez SES'g NOSIQYW 80010600 oL Y 0009=> NOILLYHOdHOD SYO ANV 110 ONILIKM  800ZAd
92z, orZ'8 HSI44V3dS Z1910600 01 ¥ 0009=> “ONI 'NOILVHOIdX3 3IHOLIY  900ZA4
9zZe £6z'g NOSIOYW 88800600 ot ¥ 0009=> “ONI 'SA0YUNOSIY TVANINILNOD S00ZA4
5ze 028 SITIVHI/HSIINVILS 61200600 0l % 0009=> NOILVHOJHOOD SS3H  8002A4
vez vR1'g NOSIGYW £:610600 ! ¥ 0009=> "ONI (ON) 10 NODYVZ  900ZAd
v'ee £81'8 NOSIOYW 99610600 04 Y 0009=> "ONI (AN} 10 NODYVZ  9002Ad
91z ] SATUYHI/HSIINVILS  S0Z00600 04 ¥ 0009=> NOLLVHOJYOD SS3H  800ZA4
e 182'L NOSIOVA  €1600600 01 4 0009=> ANYJWOD NOLSITHM-OUVM  S00ZAd
Ziz £24'¢ SATHVHI/HSIIHYILS 6/800600 0l 4 0009=> NOILYHOdY0O SS3H  900ZAd
012 1p9'L NOSIOVN  £+010600 04 Y4 0009=> "ONi ‘NOILVHOIdX3 AIHOLIM  900ZA
961 691L°2 NOSIOVW 8+.10600 o1 ¥ 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD SYD ANV 10 ONILIHM  900ZAS
26l 600°L SITAVHI/HSIHNYILS  £/5006800 oL Y 0009=> NOILVHOJYOD SS3H  9002A4
06l S£6'9 NOSIOYIN ¥1200520 0l Y 0009=> "ONI'ONILVYEIJO 3193 800ZAd
68l 068'9 NOSIOYW 8|¥800600 o Y 0009=> "ONI 'ONILYHIdO 319V 900ZAd
68l 288'9 SITHVHI/HSIFIVALS 92€00600 01 Y 0009=> NOLLVHOJYOD SS3H  900ZA4
V'8l 10L'g SIWVYHI/HSIJHYIAS $9£00600 ol ¥ 0009=> NOILVHOJHOD SS3H  900ZAd
08l 5459 SITHVHO/HSIFHYIALS | i€00600 0 Y 0009=> d1 JHOHSNO SVO 7 0 IIOON-UHIN 900ZAS
8Ll 0159 NOSIQVW  +2610600 0l 4 0009=> "ONI{GN) 0 NODHVZ  900ZA4
§'Li Z0v'9 NOSIAOVYW  6£Z10600 oL ¥ 0009=> “ONI (GN) 110 NODYYZ  900ZA4
Gt 98e'g SAWVHI/HSIIUYIAS  1+200600 01 ¥ 0009=> NOILVHOJN®OD SS3H  900ZA4
zLl 8829 NOSIOYW SE800600 ot ¥ 0009=> “ONI 'ONILYY3dO 319V3  900ZAS
m.w* mmo.m NOSIOVYWN £2500520 ol 3 0009=> ‘ONL ‘ONILVYHIZ0 319v3  900ZA4
Lot 668'S SIVYHI/HSIFUYIAS 12600600 oL Y 0009=> NOILVHOJYOD SS3H  9002Ad
51 £v9'S NOSIQYW 8Ev10600 ot ¥ 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITIM-QEYM  8002A4
st mmm.m NOSIOVIN 08900520 0l ¥ 0009=> "ONI (AN} N0 NOOYYZ  900ZA4
6wl vy’ NOSIQYIN 94200600 oL Y4 0009=> d1 IYOHSNO SVO B 11O IIOON-HHIN  900ZAd
9'vL 0Z¢'s SANIVHOMHSIANYIIS 02200600 oL ¥ 0009=> NOILVHOJY®OD SSIH  900ZAd
vl v02's NOSIQVW 89800520 ot ¥ 0009=> d 11 LSIMWVD  900ZA4
LeL 986’y SIWIVHIHSIZNVILS $2500600 0} Y 0009=> NOILVHOJN0D SSIH  900ZA4
9EL 9.6'y SIWMVHO/HSIANYIAS 27200600 0t Y4 0009=> NOILVHOJHOD SS3H  900ZAA
S'€l vi6'Y STWIVHO/HSIIHYILS 60010600 0l ¥ 0009=> NOILVHOJHOD SSAH  900ZA4
MM” 188’y NOSIQvA  z5€10600 0t ¥ 0009=> "ONI (GN) 110 NOSYYZ  900ZAd
Y www_” NOSIOYW  €1110600 04 H 0009=> "ONi "ONILYYIdO 319V3  900ZAd
. . SIVHOHSIHNYILS BBE00600 0t ¥ 0009=> NOILVHOJHOD SS3H  900ZAA
et bel'y SITVHI/HSIIIVILS 26500600 ]! Y 0009=> NOILVHOJYOO SS3H  900ZA4
6zl vZi'y NOSIQVW 99020600 01 ¥ 0009=> N0 INALNVTIVE S00ZA4
W.M" 689’y NOSIOYIN 26910600 ol Y 0009=> "ONE 'SIJUNOSIHOID  900ZA4
vzl wm” NOSIQYW  €v¥005.0 0 4 0009=> NOILYHOJHOD WNIT0HL3d XIUNIN  900ZAS
(INGILONG0dd  ST3uuy NOSIQYW _¥£600600 oL Y 0009=> ANVAWOD NOLSITIM QHYM 900ZAJ
. 8 3IWVYN 100d H3GWNN  Ava ¥3d Hid3g HOlVH3IdO ao3d
Aliva NOLLONQOXd ONIALITYND Idv S13uyve ONIASITVND
ADVHIAY ONIAITYND o
g9 WIS

400

ViV w d3ddIdLS

HANOICCIAIION VWt T b1/ 1m s 1 cm s e s




S0

b¥ JO /| 8bed

colL NOSIGVW  +H+008L0 Gl Y 000'0}=> pue pQOY< “ONI'ONILYY3IJO T19v3 900ZA4

S0 el NOSIQYW 80t00E10 S 4 0600'0}=> pue pOpg< "ONI'ONILVY3J0 37ov3a 900ZA 4

¥0 6t1 NOSIOVYIN 8240050t St ¥ 000°04 => pue 0pOY< NOILLYHO480D WN3I0813d IDONVN  900ZA4

7 o tel NOSIOYW 06810£50 Sl 4 000'0k=> pue 0pO9< ONINDINYY VYA 900ZA 4

W yo LSt NOSIOVW 26800510 S1 Y 000°'01L=> pPue 0009< "ONE'VLOMYO HLYON 30 N0 TVINIdWI 900244

| v.o Fad} NOSIOYW /890010 Sl Y ooo.o_.uv Pue 0009< ONIENO NOSTHYD  000ZA4

W v.o 1€1 NOSIGvYW  £29900£10 1] ) ooo.o—nv RUB 0009< dT IHOHSNO Sv9 3 10 F3DOW-HYIAN 900ZAA

| 0 1Sl NOSIOYW 66500¢LD Sl H cco.opuv PUE 0009< ONE'30NYD Y10MYA  900ZA4

| o esl NOSIOYIN  LZ100E10 Si U coo,o_.nv PUB 0009< d1 LSTIMNVYD  900ZA 4

| o SEL NOSIOVIN  #L110200 St H Q00’01 => puB gpO9< DT INNH-0M13d  900ZA+

| €0 sel NOSIOYW 0S6L08S0 S 4 000'¢1=> pue 000g9< ‘ONINIINYY TNVYd 900244

€0 96 NOSIaviM 60L10E10 St W 000'0L=> pue gpp9< “ONI 'ONILYYIJO 379v3 9002A4

£0 gLt NOSIOYW 05900¢1L0 Sl 4 000'04=> pue 0pQ9< "ONI 'ONILYHY3dO 3719v3 900ZAd

| €0 911 NOSIOYW  $1L00000 Sl Y} 000'01=> pue QODg< NOILYHOdHOD SS3IH 900ZA4d

W 0 0L NOSIOVYW /5010501 41 8 W 000°01=> pue 0pOg< SHIDNAOHL IO vig 29002A4

- Z0 99 NVINOA3Q BLEGOSO) Sl ¥ 000'0L=> pue 0Qpg< NOILYHOdHOD SSIH 900744

Z0 €l NOSIaYW  18810ES0 1 Y4 000°'01=> pue gpog< “ONIENDINYY TNYd 900ZA4

20 19 NOSIOYW  19L10EL0 Gl ¥ 000'01=> pue ppOg< "ONi "ONILYHIdO FANDVI Q00ZA

20 12! NOSIOYW 98010£10 Si 4 000°01=> pue 0009< “ONI'ONILYYIHO 319V 9002A4

FA Zl NOSIOYW 02800£L0 G 4 000'0i=> pue 0pOg< d1 IHOHSNO SV9 % 10 J30DW-HYIN 0002 A4

Z0 64 NOSIOYW €£1800¢10 Sl ¥4 000'0L=> pue gOp9< d’1 FHOHSNO SV 3 110 JIOOW-YHIN 900ZA4

| zZo [21s] NOSIOVIH Z8900£10 St Y 000°01=> pue gpQg< ONIIO NOSTHYD  900ZA4

1o 62 HL1¥3IH Z.000690 Sl ¥ 000'0L=> pue (Y0Y< ANVANOD NOILONQOYd ANITD 900244

Vo (174 H3IAIK d3Y  €0¥L0E50 St 4 000'01L=> pue 0Op9< dT3IHOHSNO Svs B 10 JIDOW-UHIN 900ZA4

Vo 62 NOSIOVYW ZZ900£50 St U 000°01=> pue QDQg< OMN03INHL 900ZA4

L SZ NOSIOYW 6€L10EL0 Gl | 000°04=> pue 0009< 071 'INIWIDVYNVYW Syo WO MYN3A 900244

L0 oS NOSIOYW Z8600€10 Sl 4 000'01=> pue gOpg< ONIO NOSIHYD  800Z A4

Lo 8 NOSIOVI 98+00£10 S 4 000°0L=> pue 0pQ9< “ONt '30NYD YLOMYG 900ZA4

L'o Z€ HY3AMA3Y 22100110 13 4 000'01=> pue 00Qg< NOLLYHOJHOD WN310Y13d 3DNYN 900ZA4d

10 St N2MYVE 0S£00£00 18 4 000°Cl=> pue ppOY< NOILYHOJNOD SY9 any 110 ONILIHAA  800Z A4

10 ot H1V3H 96000.00 13 4 000'01=> PUe 0pQgY< NOLLYHOJHOD SSIH 900244

L0 0z HLVY3IH S$8000.00 St 4 000°01=> pue 0009« NOILYHOJYOD SS3IH 900z A4

10 FAS HIV3H 0000200 13 1 000’0} => pue pOO9< NOLLYHOJMOD 8S3H  900ZA 4

00 €1 NOSIOVN 06.00E10 Sl 4 000'01=> PuUe 0pO9< d7 I™HOHSENO SYD ® 110 FI0IN-HEIM  900ZAA

00 4 NOSIGvie £5700€10 S 4 000°01L=> pue QpO9< ONIIO NOSTHYD  800ZA4

00 ¥ NOSIOYW L6L00EL0 Si Y 000'0L=> pue 000g< NOILLYHOJHOD WNIT0¥13d XIuNW 900ZAd
822105 S|I9M 8. Sy uogeapienb Bujpseaxe - Aep; sjeureq gy=> pue 4 0009=> se BuiApjenb uononpoud Jedding

0l 29l’'L) STIVYHI/HSIIUYIHS SE0Z0600 ]! U 0009=> NOLLYMOJNOD SSIH 900Z A4

£'Sy £r5'9l NOSIOYN  8v£105.20 ot U 0009=> NOILYHOdHOD WNIT10M43d XJUNW 9002 A4

A 62Zr'Sl NOSIOYN  LE8005.20 oL 3 0009=> "ONE{GN) 110 NOOYYZ 900ZAd

gy 952’51 SFITHYHI/HSIdYYILS BL0Z0600 oL H 0009=> NOLLYHOJYOD SS3IH  900ZAA

5'5¢ 2i8'21 NOSIOYWN 2Z£10600 1] Y 0009=> d1 FHOHSNO SvD 2 10 JIOIW-HHIM 900ZAd

9'e2 62t'0L NOSIOQvN  £2P005£0 1]} Y 0009=> NOILYHOJYOD WNIT0H13d XI&NW 9002 A4

€92 £65'6 NOSIOVIN_ 26600600 ]} Y 0009=> NOLLYHOJHOD SYS GNY 1O ONILIHM 9002Ad
GINOILONOONd  S713uyve IWVYN 100d YIFWNN  AVa ¥3d Hld3a YOLVH¥3IJO aoiN3d

Alva NOILDNA0Ud ONIALVYND 1dv S$713wyve ONIASTTYND
JOVHIAY ONIANTYND
9002 0sl4
Y.ivad Adi¥ls
1002 HINOISSINNOD Xv1 31 31440 VLONYA H1HON




6% 10 g1 abey

v 206 NOSIOYW 8181050 51 4 000'0k=> PUB 0008< "ONINDINVY INVd - 900ZA4
vt 86 NOSIOYW ¥4 LODESOD Gl ¥ 000°0}=> pue 000g< NOILLVHOdHOD SS3H  900ZAd4
£l S8y NOSIOVIN  $SZ10S0! 51 U 000°0}=> pue 0p0g< "ONI'NOILONAOY JtHIvHd  900ZA4
i 6EY NOSIOYW $S000550 Sl % 000°01=> PUE 0OOY< NOILLYHOdHOD SYO ANV 1O ONILIHM  900ZAd
z't SEY NOSIOYW £981L0£S0 51 4 000°01=> PUe gpog< “ONI NDINVY 1NVYd  900ZAd
Zl oSy NOSIOYW Z£500€50 G ¥ 00001 => pue QppY< 27170 3NYL  900ZAA
Al 9y NOSIOYW  SP00SZ0 i W 000'0) => pue gop9< SH30NA0Yd O V18 900ZAd
Al 0S¢ NOSIOVN  $S0LOELD Gl ¥ 000'01=> pue Qpo9< O INALNYTIVE 900ZA
Al 95t NOSIOYW  22800€ 10 51 4 000'01=> pue Qp0g< "ON! 'Y LOXYA HLHON 40 WO Tvid3dW!  900ZA4
Al A4 NOSIOYW $ZZ00£10 Gl % 000'01=> PUE Q0DZ< "ONI ¥SN ADHINT TWNISHY  900ZA4
11 gl NOSIQYW  LOZLOESO Gt 4 000'01=> pue p00g< "ONENDINVY TNVd - 9002Ad
1l Siy NOSIOVW Z6LL0EL0 Gi Y 000'01=> pue gpog< HO INALNVTIVE  900ZAd
bi L6E NOSIQYW Z8000€10 51 U 000'0L=> Pue gpgg< "ONI'N3T0H13d HOANOD  900ZA4
oL 0.¢ NOSIOYW 61200€L0 Sl 4 000°04=> pue p0pY< “ONI O NOSTHYD  900ZA4
o zLE NOSIOYW €/900€10 5l 4 000'01L=> PUE (DY< d1 JHOHSNO SVO ¥ 1O IIODW-HHIN 000ZA4
ot §SE NOSIOVIN  29900€10 Gi 4 000'01=> pue ppQ9< d1 FHOHSNO SYO ¥ UO IIDODN-HYIM 900ZAS
0t 4?1 NOSIQVIN  Z8¥00€10 Si ¥ 000'01=> PUE QON9< "ONI "30NYD VLONYQ  900ZA4
ol 6%t NOSIOVW  $¥200£10 gl ¥ 000°04=> pue 000g< "ONI VSN ADHINT TWNISHY 900ZA4
0L zae Hd3AIM Q3 1SIM  ZBEODLLO Gl 4 000'01=> pue §pog< "ONI "'S324N0S3Y TVININILNOD  S00ZAd
6'0 9ze NOSIOYW  00+00501 Sl Y 000'0L=> Pue pOQY< NOLLYHOJHOD WNI3TOH13d 3ONYN  900ZA4
60 L1E NOSIQYW 99200101 51 4 000'0L=> pue pa0g< NOLLYHOJHOD WNIT0HL3d 3DNYN  900ZAS
60 vZE NOSIOVYW  LOEGOLOL 51 4 0000l => puE DOOY< NOLLYHOJHOD WNIT0HL3d X3HNW  900ZA4
60 81t NOSIOYW £6000101 Gi ¥ 000'01=> pue ggog< "ONI VSN ADYINA TYNISHY  900ZA4
60 LIE NOSIOYW 9920010 St 4 00004 => pue QpNg< "ON "ONILYHIdO F19V3  900TAS
60 veE NOSIOYW 61+00€10 Gt 4 000°01L=> pue ppog< "ONI 'ONILVHIJO 319V 900ZAA
60 ozt NYIDIAQQHO 02000110 Sl U 000°0)=> pue 0Opg< 'd"1'ONILYHIdO 3HOON3  900ZAd
80 9.z NOSIOYIW  0BOLOELD 51 W 000°04=> pue pooY< "ONH'ONLLYYIO 319v3 900ZA4
80 482 NOSIOVW  ++800€10 St 4 00001 => pue gpOg< ONI'WN3I0HL3d HOANOD 900244
80 68¢ NOSIOVW 06Z00E L0 Sl 4 000°'0t=> Pue pnpg< "ONI ¥SN ADHANT TYNISHY 900ZAd
m.o £62 NOSIQYW 62Z10E50 G ¥ 000'0}=> pue QOQg< ANVAWOD NO HONYY  S00ZA4
L0 €52 NOSIQYW 12900€10 51 4 000'01=> pue 0ppg< d1 IHOHSNO SVO % 10 IIDON-HHIN  900ZA4
L0 0.2 NOSIQvW  6£900810 Gl ¥ 000'0t=> pue 0Qo< "ONI O NOSTHYD  900ZAd
L0 6ee NOSIQYW BE+00EL0 Gi 4 000°0L=> pue goOg< "ONL"'ONILYYHIHO 319V3  900ZA4
M.m wmw NOSIQYW §2000¢L0 Sl Y So_.Euv Pue 0p09< ONE'WNI0Y13d HOONOD 800244
o0 pid NOSIOYW  £5100.00 Gl 4 000'04=> pue 0009< NOILYHOJHOD SSIH  900ZA4
90 Yoz NOSIQYW ZZ0Z0E50 S 4 000'04=> pUe 000g< ONI NIINYY 1NV 900244
P etd NOSIQYIN  LPS00ELD Gl % 000°0L=> Pue 0009< ANVANOD NOLSITIM-QYVM  900ZA4
90 o0z NOSIQYW 86400810 Sl ] ooo.o_.uv Pue gona< 'ONI '3ANYD Y10%VA  900ZA4
90 czz NOSIQYW  Ze£00E10 51 4 000'0}=> pue 009< ANVAWOD NOLSITIM-QUYM  900ZA5
0 061 NOSIOYW 65000€10 Sl % 000'0}=> pue 000g< ‘d 11 ISIMAYD  800ZAS
o0 oot NOSIOYW £010010} Si 4 000°0L=> pue o< "ONI VSN ADYINT TWWNISHY  900ZA4
co oo, NOSIQYW 65210850 Si 4 000°0}=> pue gpog< "ONI NDINYY 1NYd 9002A4
o o NOSIQYW ¥8800¢10 Gi 4 000°0}=> pue 000g< d1 340HSNQ SVO % O 33DDN-HYIN  900ZAS
(INOIIONG0ET — ST3aEy NOSIQYN  98500€10 5l ¥ 000'0L=> PUE 00QG< ONI ‘30NY0 VIONYA 900244
. <] 3WVN 100d H3IENNN  Avd uad Hidag HOLVH3AdO aoiu3d
ATva NOLLONQOHd ONIAZIYND Idv ST13dYva ONIAITYND
ADVUIAY ONIAITVND .
9 oS4
200, Y1V VH3ddRLS

MANDHQOUMAND Vil 1160 1m mt 4oam sre e




£z

18

b? M 6| 0B

NOSIavViN  05200€10 St 1 000'01=> pue 0pag< '
4 958 NOSIavW 91200€10 Sl Y 000°0}=> pue pgog< ﬂqmwwhﬂwﬂﬂﬂm Nwmmnw
A €64 Hiv3aH 7/£00680 Gl U 000°0L=> pue poQg9< ANVAWOD NOILINAON 3NID 900ZA4
FAF 261 NOSIGYIW 88510E50 S1 400001 => pue gpo9< ‘ONI NIINYY 1NYd 9002A4
r A 1z NOSIaYW 8Z0L0LLD Gl 4 000°01=> PuUB 0009< "ONI'S3IDNAYIS Q1314 10 § ?8 900ZA4
22 218 NOSIGYW 6800810 Gl 4 000'0L=> pue pODY< “ONEVYSN ADHINT TwNISHY 9002 A4
e 964 NOSIQYW  06900€L0 Gi Y 000'0L=> PUB 00D9< "ONI O NOSTHYD  600ZA4
A4 61 NOSIOYW S0S00ELO Sl 4 000°04=> pue 0009< "ONI "'ONILYHIH0 319v3 9002 A
g 252 NOSIaVI  L¥P00S0L Sl H 000'0L=> pue pppg< NOILYHOJHOD SSIH 9002 A4
(A4 (41274 NOSIQYW ZZ£00504 G 4 000'01L=> pue 0p09< NOILYHOdHOD WNI0UL3d IDNYN  900ZA 4
[ 4 (873 NOSIOVYW 25000550 1! 4 000'04=> pue 0pog< NOILYHOdHOD SYO anv 1o ONILIHM  900ZA4
ve L2 NOSIOvYW 2Z/10E50 4 | Y 000°0L=> pue pppg< "ONIENDINYY INYd  S00ZA4
1'e 6L NOSIOVW 16000820 Sl 4 000'01L=> pue 00p9< 'd LSIAMAYD 9002 A4
V2 72 NOSIOVW ZZZ00ELD Sl Y 0000t => pue 000g< I LSIMAYD  900ZA4
0z Svs NOSIQYIN 6600501 Sl H 000'0L=> pue ppo9< NOILYHOLHOD WN310M13d AONYN 900244
1) 4 624 NOSIaY 21210810 Gi 4 000'0L=> Pue 0009< "ONI 'WN30813d YOANO) 900ZA 4
(1A FAS A NOSIQvW Z6600£L0 Gl 1 000'0L=> pue ggog< O INALNYTIVE  900ZA4
oe 9z NOSIAQYW 1/800£L0 Gl H 000°0L=> pue QoY= DN O NOSTHYD 9002 A4
6l 869 NOSIOYW 9.210%01L <1} 4 000°01=> pue gopg< ONI'ADY3INTZ  900ZA4
61 602 VYV H3NAL 216200680 141 H 000'01=> pue 0pO9< "ONL 'S30HN0OS3Y WNINNITIN M3N 900244
6% 004 NOSIOvW 60E00190 Sl 4 000'01=> pue QOg< “ONI VSN ADYINT TYNISHY 900ZA4
gl 459 NOSIOYW v¥GZ0E50 Sl H 000'0L=> pue ppE9< D710 3NY¥L  900ZA4
gl 969 NOSIOVN 5610850 Gl 4 000°0L=> pue 0Qp9< "ONINDINYY INvd 900ZA 4
gl Sv9 NOSIav¥  £.S10ES0 Si 4 000°01L=> pue po09< “ONI'WNI10813d HOAaNod 900zZA4
gt 299 NOSIOvYW 66600£S50 Gi 4 000'01=> pue 0p09< DM MO INYL 900ZAL
gl 899 NOSIaQYW €+0L0ELD Gl W 000°01=> pue 0o0g< TO INALNYIIVE  900ZAA
91 199 NOSIJYW 95800210 St 4 000'04=> Due 0Qpg< ANYAWOD NOLSHTIM-ONYM 900ZAd
2% 559 NOSIOvN  S900ELD Si 4 000'0L=> PUB 0009< ONIL'WNAN0YEId HOANQD 900z A4
81l ot NOSIOYW SS+00ELD St 4 000°0L=> pue g0Q9< “ONI'ONILLYH3H0 319v] 900ZA 4
g8l 19 NOSIOYW £EV00ELD St 4 000'0L=> pue gOOg< “ONI 'RINII0YL3d HOANOD 900Z A4
a1 iv9 HINY GIH  LPO0LLD 18 % 000°01=> pue QpOY< “ONI 'SIDUNOSTIY TYLININILNOD 900ZA4
Fa! 0£9 NOSIOYW  LSSGL0ES0 gl Y 000'0L=> pue NOGY< d7 IHOHSNO SVYO % 110 FIOON-HHIN  900ZA4
it <09 H3IAIK Q3Y 681L0ESO Sl 4 000'0L=> Pue 0009« ‘ONI ADH3NT LIINYNG 900ZA4
P 229 NOSIAYW +ZL10E10 Si Y 000'01=> pue go09< ONI VS ADHINT TYNISHY 900Z A4
Ly 1£9 NOSHOYIW  L2000E10 Sl 4 000'0l=> PUE §009< "ONI'ONILYHIJO 3719v3 9002Ad
9l G65 NOSIOvYIN 56800501 Gl 1 000'01=> PUB 0p09< ‘00 MO AXYIVD 900ZAd
9L €8s NOSIavN £1900€50 18 Y 000°04=> pue 0009< JT1N0 INYL  900ZA4
gl 185 NOSIAOVYW  LIELOELD Sl Y 000'0L=> PUB 000Y< "ONI'DNILYY3IHO J19v] 9002 A4
gl €8s NOSIavW S8LL0ELD Sl 4 000°0L=> PUE NODY< MO INALNYITVE 900Z A4
) 8 [A%Y HiV3H /5000680 Sl 4 000'0L=> pue pong< ANVAWOD NOILONAOY™ 3NITD  900ZA 4
Gl 0ss NOSIaQvN  £6000550 11 Y 000'0L=> pUB 000g< NOILYHOJdECO SYD ANY 110 SINLLIHM 9002Ad
S gvs NOSIOYW 19600€L0 St 4 000°'Q1=> pue gpOY< "ONI 'STLYIDOSSY 9 ¥3gy HILLIY  900ZAd
Gl LGS NOSIGYIN 91600€40 St 1 000°04=> pue 000g< HO INALNYTIVE  900ZAd
Gl FA 4 NOSIaYN  8+000€L0 Gl Y 0000t => pue 0ppg< "ONI "AINIT10YH13d HOANOD 9002 A4
vl 816 NOSIOYW £9£00180 Sl U 000'0L=> pue popY< NOLLYHOJHOD SYD ONY O ONILIHM 900ZAd
GINOLLONAONd  ST13¥NVE INVYN 10Cd YIHWANN  AVQ ¥3d Hid3a ¥Oiv¥3dQ qomrad
ATva NOLLDNQOUd ONIAJITYND Idv S13uuvy ONIATYAD
A9VNIAY ONIALITVND
9002 IS
vival ddidLs
2002/ HINCISSINOGD XVL 31 331440 V10OMYQ HLHON




0¢

BLO'L

6% 40 0Z abed

NOSIGVYWN  S9Z10£10 1 ¥ 000'0L=> pue pppg< "ONI'iN310813d HOGNOD  900ZA4
0t 260°1 NIY®VE 9v+10.00 51 ¥ 000'01=> PUE 0QQg< SH3INA0Ud WO V18 800ZAd
0t 801"} NOSIOYW 95210200 Sl Y 000'0L=> PUE 00Qg< NOILYHO4H0D SVO ANV 110 ONILIHM  S00ZA4
62 ¥50°L NOSIQVYW £5210501 Gi 1 000'01=> PUE 0ODY< “ONEADHINT L13NYNE  800ZAd
62 2201 NOSIOYW £9200190 Si ¥ 000°0}=> Pue Qpog< ‘A171°'WN310813d WVINId  900ZA4
62 090't NOSIOYIN 05100190 Gl 4 000'01=> Pue QpOg< DTV AOHINI X3dV  900ZAA
62 650°L NOSIOYW 90020850 Gl 4 000'01=> pue 0pQg< NOLLYHOJHOD WNIAT0HL3d SONYN  S00ZA4
6¢ 650°1 NOSIOVW #1Z10¢€10 6L U 000'01=> PUE 000g< "ONi "ONILY®3d0 319V3  900ZA4
62 250°1 NOSIQVIN 860L0€1L0 Gl % 000°01=> PUB 0QQg< O INALNYTIVE  900ZA4
6¢ 80°1 NOSIOYN  220L0%10 Gl 4 000°01L=> PUE QODY< O INALNVTIVE  900ZA4
28z 2zo'L NOSIOYW 5210501 Gl ¥ 000'01=> pue pDO9< 'dH00 SVO 7 O NOILYLID 9800ZA4
8 - LLO'L NOSIOYN 08410501 Gi Y 000'0)=> pue 0Q0o< "ONI NDINVY TNVd  900ZAd
A v00'L NIMMVE Z£L00601 5l 4 000'01L=> puUe (p0g< ‘ONI 'V1ONMVX3L 900ZA4
gz £00'1 NOSIOVIAN  06E00190 Gl ¥ 000'01=> pue ppog< NOLLYHOdHOD SYO ONV 1O ONILIHA  800ZAA
g'e 020’} NOSIOVW 01600810 Sl 4 00001 => pue gpog< DN 'ONILYYIHO 31OV 900ZA4
Lz 696 NIMMYE 86EL0ESO St U 000'01=> pue ppog< ANVAWOD 110 HONVY  800ZA4
e ¥86 H3IAE d3Y 22800850 Gl 4 00001 => PUB (00g< "ONI'ANYAWNOD 110 'd' T 800ZA4
e 46 NOSIOVW 69010810 Gl ¥ 000'0L=> pue 0Q0g< UO INALNYIIVE  900ZAA
L2 886 NOSIAYN  v+010£10 51 W 000'01=> Pue pODY< OTTNO INHLE 900ZA4
iz 286 NOSIQYW 0¥010€10 i 4 000'01=> pue p009< MO INALNYTIVE  900ZAd
Le £86 NOSIGYIN ZZ0L0EL0 GL ¥ 000'0L=> PuE OpY9< ANVANOD NOLSITIM-GEVM  900ZAd
Lz 046 NOSIOYW B8S200€10 Gl 4 000'01=> pue gpog< "ONI'ONILVEHIO 319V 9002A4
2z 6.6 NOSIOVW  Z6Z00€10 Gl U 000'01=> puE Qppg< "ONI'WNIT0YLId HOANOD  900ZA4
Le G646 NOSIOVW 15200200 51 4 000°01=> pue pQp9< OV ANNH-OY13d 900ZA4
92 06 NOSIGYIN  Z1010501 1 4 000'0L=> pue ppQg< NOILVHOdHEOD ADHINT INOLS 900ZA4
9z 296 Hiv3H Z1200680 Gl ¥ 000'01=> pue pppg< ANYdWOOD NOILONAOMG INITD  900ZAH
9¢ E¥6 NOSIOQYW 9500190 Gi Y 0000} => pue gopg< "ONI 'SALVIDOSSY B ¥36Y7 'HIL LY 900ZAd
92 vG6 NOSIOYW 65£00160 Gl B 000°0L=> pue ppog< NOILYHOJHOD SYD ONV N0 ONILIHM  900ZA4
9e 156 NOSIOVYW 8250010 Sl H 000'01 => pue ppY< NOLLYHOJHOD ITHANYIONE  900ZAd
92z 96 NOSIQYW  Z9r00gL0 Sl ¥ 000'0L=> pue gopg< "ONI'SVYD B 110 QYIHHL ¥3AUS  900ZA4
w.m 256 NOSIGYN  £¥000E10 St U 000'04=> pue gpog< "ONI 'WNIT0ML3d HOONOD  000ZA4
9¢ Ld4s] H3AM A3Y  ¥6L001L0 Gl B 000'01=> pue gppg< d1 IHOHSNO SV B 110 II0DW-YHIN 900ZAd
mm M wm NOSIQVIN  05020£50 St ¥ 000'0L=> pue pgp9< “ONINDINVY 1Nvd  900ZA4

. NOSIavW 0810850 61 B 000°01L=> pue goog< I LSSMWVD  S00ZAS
5z L6 HINAL 96210200 Gl 4 000°04=> puE pOEY< "ONI 'ONILVEIdO INVILYSIHD  900ZA
wm mwm NOSIOYW  16¥10501 Gl U oocno-nv PUE 0009< NOMYHOJHOO WNIT10HL3d XIUNW  900ZA4
ve o NOSIOVN et L0SSo 5l 4 000°01=> pue 000g< ANVAWNOD ALINDI ADY3INT  800ZAA
e o NOSIQYW #11L0ELD Si 4 000'01=> pue (00g< IO INALNVIIVE  9002ZAd
e Coo NOSIOYN  £5800€10 Si u 000°0L=> pue 000g< ‘ALT'ANITI0HL3d IVINID  900ZA4
e e NOSIOVYW /5200810 5l H 000'01=> pue 0p0g< d 1 1STIMWYD  9002AA
o7 o NOSIOYW 59000550 1 Y 000'04=> pue 00g< NOILVHOdHOD SYO ANV 1O ONILIHM  900ZAS
s Sen NOSIQVW  £6210€50 Gt 4 000°01=> pue pppg< d7 3HOHSNO SVO 8 110 IIODW-HYIN  900ZA4
b ore NOSIOVYN  82010€10 Gl 4 000°0k=> pue 000g< O INAINYTIVE  G00ZAH
oz geq NOSIOvW 20200210 Si 1H ooo.o—uv pue p09< .o_z_ 0 NOSTHYD  S00ZA4

INOILoNaoNT S3unvE NOSIOVIN  #S900€ 10 Sl Y 000°0L=> pue gpg< ‘ONI'IANYD VIONYA  900ZA4
. IWVN 100d HIUWNN  Avad u3d Hld3qg HOLVNIdO QON3d
Aliva NOILONAOYd ONIALIIVND Idv SI3NMvE ONLALNYND
39VHIAY ONIALITVYND
Rl
9 IvOSid
200 Y1V 1 43ddId1S

HANNISCIUAAND VW T m e i/ mmvr 4 v v ve e




OF VY | dUby

9t N_mu NOSIOVW 68110850 Sl % 000'0L=> pue popY< ONI ADH3NT L1INNNG  900ZA4
9¢ 91¢'} NOSIGVN  SSZI0ELD 5l W 000°04=> pue gpgo< ‘ONI 'WNTI0M413d HOANOD 900z Ad
9'¢ wmm.; NOSIOvW 9990010 GL B 000'0L=> pue ppog< d7 HOHSNO SO 2 10 3390N-Hu Ty 900ZA4
9 628'1 NOSIAYW  LFE00EL0 51 4 000'0L=> pue gooY< NOLLYSOJYO WN310%1 3d X38NW 900ZA
9'¢ 20€" NOSIOYW 62000810 Sl 4 000'0t=> pue pooa< "ONI'WNI10413d HOANOD  9002ZA4
9¢ BLE'} NOSIOYIW  81000€1L0 Sl ¥ 000'0L=> pue 0OpY< HO INALNYTIVE  900ZA4
SE ale’l NOSIOYW 92600501 Gl Y 0000L=> pue 0009< "ONI "VLOMYX3L 900244
gg mounr NOSIQVW  +RE00490 Gl 4 000°0L=> pue ppog< NOLLYHOJHOO S¥YO any 10 on| LIHM  900zZA
Sg 9gz’1 NOSIOYW 8p61L0ES0 Sl ¥ 000°01=> pue 0pQ9< NOLLYHOJY0 WN310413d IINYN moow;u
Se tmn_ NOSIOYIN SSOLOELD Gl Y 000'0L=> pue goQg< TO INALNYTIVE 9002 y
Se z82'1 NOSIGYW 68600EL0 i 4 000°0}=> pue ppOg< NO INAINYTIVE 90 o
S¢ 68Z'1 NOSIQYW 0.200€10 Gl H 000'0L=> pue gOpY< ANYAINOD NOLSITHM-ONYM ooww»“
g¢ L92'L NOSIOYW 159200810 51 ¥ 000°01=> pue pOEY< ONITIO NOSTHYD 800244
SE 192'4 NOSIOVW  1S000EL0 Gl 4 000'0L=> pue 0QpY< ‘A17°'WNIT0¥L3d IVINID 90024y
s z82'l NOSIQVW  Z£900.£00 L1 B 000°01=> pue 0pn9< O TV UNNH-OY1Td 90074
te ¥ZZ'L NOSIOYW 81€L0810 Gl 4 000'0L=> pue OOg< ONUONILYH3HO0 319w 900z y
ve ove'L NOSIGYW 0SZLOELO Gt ¥ 000°01=> pue pgpa< ‘ONI'AOY3NI 30NY0 SYx3L oo "
re 0£Z't NOSIOVIN 25010210 Si 4 000'0L=> pue ggog< "ONTONILLVYNIHO 319v3 oomwt
e i52'L NOSIQYW 62600810 Sl 4 000°0L=> pue po0g< "ONI 'ONILLYY340 J19vT moom»u_
¥E GE2'L NOSIOQVW  £6200810 5l ¥ 000°0L=> pue 0pE9< ANVANOD NOLSITIM-O¥YM 9002 .m
v'e £62't NCSIOvYN  00800.00 Sl 4 000°01L=> pue pog< O T UINNH-OYL3d  900ZA4
£¢ SBL'L NOSIOVW 86500190 Sl U 000'0L=> pue popEg< NOILYHOJHOD SYS ONY U0 ONILIHM 900ZA4
£e 01z NOSIOYWN  ++200190 Sl 4 000°0L=> pue ppog< ONILYSN ADMINT WWNISHY 900744
£¢ ZiZ'L NOSIGYW 52520850 G H 000°01=> pue popg< M O 3NYL 900244
£ S6L'1L NOSIOVW  S+610£50 Gl ¥ 000'0L=> pue ppoY< "ONI NDINVY 10Vd 900244
€€ 0zZ'l NOSIOVIN  +9810250 Gt ¥ 000'0L=> pue gppY< "ONINDINYY NVd 900ZA4
£e 961°1 NOSIOYIW  899:0£50 gl Y 000'0L=> pue gpDY< NOLLYHOJ¥O0D WNFNOX.L3d IONYN 900ZA4
e 6611 NOSIaYi¥ 99100520 Sl Y 000°0L=> pue 0o0g< OTTANNH-0Y13d  9007A4
ee Z61°L NOSIOVW 19210510 Gl 4 000°0L=> pue 0pNY< ONI'WNITOM13d MOANOD 900244
£e 961°1 NOSIQYW 98900E10 Sl H 000°01=> PuUB 0009< dTIHOHSNO SVO 2 110 IF3O0W-Hx T 900ZAd
g€ 9Lz'L HINAL 26210400 Gl ¥ 000°0}=> pue gooY< “ONI "ONILYYIHO INVYILVYSIHD 900ZA4
A TAN NOSIOYW 22800501 Gl 4 000'0L=> pue 0009< ‘17 'WN370813d WY iNId 9007 A4
4 9l1°1 NOSIOYW 951Z0ESD 5l H 000'GL=> pue pOpg9< ONPADHIANT 11INYNG 900244
Ze 621°L MOY3d4Na 1SZL0ESD Gl 4 000°0L=> pue QpOY< "ONI (D3¥) WN310Y13d INAH 900Z A4
FAS 191"} NOSIAYIN £2110g10 Gl 4 000°0L=> pue pOOA< TO INALNVTIVE  900ZA4
Z¢ £61°1 NOSIOYW 6E200£L0 Gl 1 000°01=> pue g0oY< ONIVSN ADHINT TYNISHY 900744
4f LLL'y NOSIOYN  20S00€L0 5l 3 000'0L=> pue 0pO9< ANVAINOD NOLSNIM-GYM  900ZA4
Le abL'L NOSIQvW 60800501 Gl Y 000'01=> pue g0oe< JHOD SYO R N0 NOILYLID 900244
VE vLL'L NOSIGYW Z¥£00190 Sl 1 000°0}=> pue 000G< ONI VSN ADYINT TYNISHY  900ZA4
I'E 9€1’t NOSIOYW 62000550 48 4 000'0L=> pue 0QO9< NCILYHOJHOD SY9 any 110 ONILIHM  900ZA4
1’ 14391 MOM3dNa /2120850 ] 4 000°01=> pue gpog9< NOLLYHOJHOD WNI10YL3d IONYN 900244
e 1AM NOSIOVW  £+600€L0 51 B 000'01=> PUe 0D0g< WO ANALNYIIVE  900ZA4
1E 1Z1 NYIDIAOQHO 08110110 Gl 4 000'0L=> pue 0009< 'd T ONILYHIO IHOONT  900ZA
Le FrANY NOSIQYIN  0¥200200 Gl 4 000°01=> pue gpo9< O TI'INNH-OY13d  9002A4
1) ZiL'L NOSIOVN  00¥00190 Gt Y 000°01.=> pue ppY< NOILVHOdYOD SYD ANV 110 ONILIHM  900ZA4
(INOILONaoONd  sT3uuve INVN 700d YIGANN  AVQ ¥3d Hld3d ¥O1YH3dO aolu3g
Ava NOILONAQOUd ONIAIITVND Idv S13uyve ONIALITYND
IJOVHIAY ONIALITYND
002 2814
viva ddiyis
1002 HINOISSINWOD XvL 31 301490 VLONYA HIMON




§¥ jo 2¢ abey

Sp 169"y NOSIOYW  LE€00180 51 ¥ 000'0k=> PUB OODY< “ONI VSN ADH3NT TYNISHY  900ZAd
Sy 059's HIANEAIY  vZE00LL0 51 ¥ 000'0k=> PUE 0D0Y< NOILYHOJHOD WN3T0W13d 3ONVN  H00ZAJ
5y 159'% ¥IAN QIY 18100110 Si ¥ 000'0k=> PUB 0OOY< “ONI 'S30HNOS I IWININIINOD  900ZAd
Sy 1891 NOSIQYW  LE600.00 Gl ¥ 00001 => PUE DDOY< DTTVANNH-O¥L3d  900ZAd
by ¥29't NOSIGVW 9/£00501 St ¥ 0000L=> PUE QD0Z< "ONI 'NOILONQOYd 3HIVid  900ZAS
Py G191 HLvY3H S0S00680 Gl ¥ 000'0L=> pUe Q00%< "“ONL ‘'ISRIJUILNT GUX  S00ZA4
vy 885'1 NOSIOVW  69010ES0 St ¥% 000'0k=> PUE 000Y< NOILVHOdH0O WNIAT0UL3d FONYN  900ZA4
194 295') NOSIGYW 0¥010S01 St W 000°'01=> pue QOQg9< "ONI 'SALVIDOSSY % 439Y1 ‘'H3ALLIN  800ZAS
't £65°'1L NOSIOYW 12900501 Gl Y 000'0l=> pue pppg< NOILVHOdHOD SS3H  900ZA4
£y ¥95°| NOSIOVW 60400550 Gt ¥ 00001 => PUE ODOY< NOILVHOJHOD SYO ONY O ONILIMM  S00ZAH
v orS') NOSIOVIN  £2010501 5l % 000'0L=> PUE 0008< NOULVHOJEOD ADYINS INOLS 900ZAd
P GIG'L NOSIOVIN  ZZ100L0L Sl 1 000°01=> PUB QOOY< "ONI YSN ADY3INT TYNISHY  S00CAd
Zv 815} NOSIOYW  vZZ00190 Gt ¥ 000'01=> PUB QD0G< “ONI VSN ADHINI TYNISHY  S00ZA4
ol 4 21G'L NOSIOYW  ZZ100520 Sl % 000'01=> pue goog< DT INNH-0OY13d 900ZA4
7 Al 4 1€5'L NOSIOYW ZEZ1L0E1L0 Gl 4 000'0)=> PUE (DO%< "ONI "3ANHD VIOMYQ 9002ZA4
v 056'} NOSIOYW 68800EL0 Sl W 000'0L=> pUe 0pp9< WO 3NALNYTTVE 800ZAd
Al 4 1GG'L NOSIOYW 8Z900£1L0 Gl 3 000'0L=> pue gppg< "ONI 'WN3 10U L3d HOANOD  800CAd
va BES'L Hiv3H 1900000 St H 000°0L=> PUB gU08< NOLLVEOdHOD SS3H  900ZAd
'y L6¥'1L NOSIGYN  $0020€50 Gl Y 000°0L=> pue QQOg< "ONE NDINVH TNVd  800CAd
Ly vyl NOSIOVA 98210850 Sl Y 000°0}=> pue 0009< “ONINDINVY YD 900ZA4
by 005't NIMVE 0110€10 Gl ¥ 000°01=> pue QpEY< NOILYHOdHOD AlddNS IVIHLSAONI NOLSITUM  900ZAd
L'y £6v°L NOSIOVIN  ZE£800E1L0 Gl Y 000°01=> PUE QQG< ANVINOD NOLSITHM-QNYM  S00ZAH
L'y 805" N3IWWVE ZZL00€10 5| B 000'01=> pue ggog< SH3IONA0Hd O Vid 900ZA4
by 661 NOSIOYIN  L6900E10 S| W 000’01 => pue Qp9< d1 JHOHSNO SVO B HO JIODW-HYIN 900ZA
L'y €6Y'L NOSIOVIN  #¥500.00 Si ¥ 000'0)=> pue 0Q0Q< DTV ANNH-OML3d S00ZA
o'y 8Lyt NOSIOVW /G100 G W 000'01=> PUB OD0G< "dd00 SYD 2 N0 NOILVLID 800ZAd
o'y Loy’ | NOSIOYIN  SBbZ0ES0 I ¥ 000'01=> pue ggpg< NOILVHOJHOD L1THHYE T8 800ZA4
0% 65v'L NOSIQYIN  ZP6L0ES0 i 4 000'04=> pue pppo< "ONIENDINVY 1vd  S00ZAd
o'y Ly’ NOSIOVW €£1L10EL0 Gl ¥ 000°01=> pue pOOg< O INALINVTIVE  900ZA4
o'y vLv'L NOSIOYW #1L0LOCLO 51 U 000°01=> pue 0pog< "ONI VSN ADUINT TYNISHY  9002Ad
0’y 65v'} SIWVHO/HSIHEVICS 92020600 Gl U 000'0i=> pue Q00g< NOILVHO4HOD WNI10YL2d XIENW  S00ZAL
m.v £GP’} NOSIOYW 66110200 Gl 4 000'0l=> pue QQog< JIHSHINLYV IVHINIO YWOHYING NV ‘ADNINT 30N 900ZAS
m.v viy'L NOSIQYA 16900200 Si B 000°01=> pue Qp0g< SHY30NA0YUd IO V18 900ZAd
m.m wwm ” NOSIQYW 8210501 Gl 1 000'0} => PUE (QDg< ONE'SVD ¥ 10 SHIMOE 900944
P i NOSIOVW 88000210 54 ¥ 000°0}=> PUe 0pp9< NOLLYHOJHOD AlddNS IIMLSNANI NOLSITIM  S00ZAS
P go6'| NOSIOVIN  S8800501 Gl 1 000°04=> pue o09< "'dH00 SYO B 110 NOILYLID  S00ZAS
o . NOSIOVIW 0EZ00gED Gt B Q00'01L=> PUE QOOY< $H3IONAO0Yd 10 VI8 900ZAd
€ 68E"L NOSIOYW  $9000£20 51 ¥ 000'01=> pue Qp0g< HVZV VHSHVA  900ZAd
MM v9E'} NOSIQYW 62800501 Gt ¥ 000'0L=> pue QO0Y< ONIADY3NT LIINYNG  900ZA4
= cwn.F NOSIOYW 91Z10S10 Gl ¥ 000'01=> pue pEOY< "ONI "ONILYHIdO 319v3  900ZAd
re MMM” NOSIGVI - 6£600€10 Gl H 000'0}=> PuE 000g< "ONI "ONILYY3dO 319Y3  900ZAd
o¢ ool NOSIQYW 00600€10 51 1% 00001 => PUE ggQ9< ‘ONI'ONILYY3dO 319V S00ZA
0 HLIVIH $S000680 51 Y 000'0}=> pue ppoY< ANYAWOD NOLLONGOYME INITD  B00ZA4
-INOILONAOYHd  S13udvag INVN 100d Y3GWNN  AvQ ¥3d Hld3a HOLVH3dO aQORI3d
Aliva NOLLONQOUd ONIASITYND iIdv SNV ONLASITYND
39VYHIAY ONIAZITYND
90 WoSI4
10020 Y1V d3ddibls

HANQISKIAINND YT D 1w I 1A ra 1 oam t i mam e




UV v L vucg

£'s 6¥6'1 NOSIGVW  25000£10 51 % 000°0L=> pue 0ppg< ONI*

zG go8' NOSIOYW 8942050 Si ¥ 000'01=> PUE 0009< > uuﬂﬁwmﬁww«w M%MM
ze 106'1 NOSIGVN /58 LOESD Gl 1 000'0L=> pue 0009< d1 IHOHSNO SvO 9 0 FIODNW-HH I 900ZA4
z¢ £68'} NOSIGYW £0v10£50 GI Y 0600°01=> pue p0pg< SINNVS ‘W OTYNON  900ZA4
zs 268') NOSIOVW  00£00520 S) Y 000'C}=> pue pop9< DVTUNNH-0¥13d  900ZA4
ZS G898l NOSIOVW 89ZL0£10 St ¥ 000'01L=> pue 009< “ONI'WN3T10M L 3d HOONOD 900244
Zs L6’} NOSIOYW 66200200 51 Y4 000°04=> pue ppOY< DT LINNH-0¥L3d 900244
R 6¥8'L NOSIGVW £9010501 Gt U 000°01=> pue 0009« ONINDINVY Nvd 900ZA4
'S 158°) NOSIQYW 08000520 51 Y4 000'0}=> pue 0go9< O TVVUINNH-OMIAd  900ZA4
LG (W11 NOSIQVW  8L+00¢20 5t ¥ 000'0}=> PUB 000Y< ONI"WNI10M13d HOONOD 900244
VG 098'1 NOSIOVN 0¥110200 St ¥ 000°0L=> pue 0p0g< NOILYHOJHOO SYO aNY 110 ONILIMM 900244
1'g 158"t NOSIOVW 11110200 11 Y 000'01=> pue 00gg9< NOILYNOJHOD WNI10U13d XINIW 9002 A
LG ve'L NOSIaQVYIW  9%100200 Sl Y 000°0t=> pue ppo9< NOUYHOJYOD WN310W13d 39NYN  9002A4
0's 184 NOSIOVYW  LEELOSOL St ¥ 000'0}=> PUe 0pY< d¥00 SYD ¢ 110 NOILYLID 900244
0'g 6e8'1 NOSIOYW 09300501 5l ¥ 000°01=> pue 00pg< NOLLYHOJYOO SSIH 900244
0'G 2081 NOSIOYW 01610£50 S1 U 000'01=> pue 0pgg< ‘d¥00 SYH 8 N0 NOILYLID  900zAL
6y vaL't NOSIGYW #.£1L050) Gt ¥ 000°01=> pue poog< 'ONI(03V) WIN310M13d INNH - 9002 A4
6% €Lt NOSIOYW £8900504 51 4 000'01=> pue gggY< “ONI VSN ADYINT TWNISHY 900744
6 ¥eL'L NOSIOVN  85910£50 Gt Y4 000°0L=> pue D0g< NOLLYHOJ¥OO WN310M13d 3ONYN  900ZA 4
6'% L' NOSIOYW 9b000£20 51 Y 000°01=> pue 000g< "ONI 'WN3I08L3d YOANOD 900244
6 L824} NOSIGYW  11€10810 51 4 000°01=> pue 0009« “ONI'ONILYYIHO 319V 9002 A 4
v besL NOSIOYW  £801050} 5l Y 000°0L=> PUB QD09< “ONI'WNITOYLTd HOONOD 900244
ap Z9l' NOSIGYW 85900501 S) 1 000'0t=> pue 0pog< “ONANYAWNOD N0 IMVIASINVHS  900ZA4
gy T HLVIH 09000650 54 ¥ 000'0L=> pue ppog< ANYJWOO NOILONAON 3ND 900244
s 997'1 NOSIOVA  ¥8500£50 St Y 000°0L => pue 0gp9< DTV ANNH-0413d 9002 A4
It el NOSIOVIN  £££10501 Sl 4 000°01=> pue ppPo< 'dH00 SV 7 110 NOILYLID  900ZA4
pod 260 NOSIOVIN 02600501 GL Y 000'0L=> PUB 0O09< "ONI'VSN ADYINT TYNISHY  900ZA 4
o 669'1 NOSIOYW 29020850 st ¥ 000°01=> PUe 00QY< NOUYHOQHOI WN310¥13d IONYN 90024 4
b 68241 NOSIOYW 91510£50 gL 4 000°01L=> pue 0p09< ONIADM3INT L13NMNYg 900ZAd
o bog'L NOSIOYN 92800501 Sl Y 000°0L=> Pue 0QEY< ONTWNIIOYL3d IVINID  9002A 4
o 2191 NOSIOVI  LZP0010L Gi 14 000'0}=> Pue 0OOg< "ONI'SILVIDOSSY B ¥3GY1 'WILLIN 900744
o 10l NOSIGYW 22100101 st Y 000'0i=> pue gooY< ONEYSN ADMING TWNISHY  900ZA 4
o Z69'L NOSIOYIW  ZE020€50 51 13 000°04=> pPue 0poY< ONINDINYY INVd 900ZA S
o'p 119 MON3dNA 69010850 St ¥ 00001 => pue 00O9< NOLLYHOJHOD WNI10MEId IONYN  G00ZAS
o 689'1 NOSIQYW 88200520 St Y 000'0L=> pue 009« D TTANNH-OYM13d  900ZAd
v 169'1 NOSIOYW 2000520 51 4 000'01=> pue 0009< D TTINNH-OM13d  900ZA4
9y 019'L MOY3dNA  BEE00EZ0 Sh ¥ 000°01=> pue p0Q9< ONIONILVNIH0 319v3 900244
oy 599'| NOSIGYW €0L10EL0 1 1 000°0)=> pue 0009« TO INALNYIIVE  Q00ZAS
o za9'L NOSIOYW 62£00200 Sl ¥ 000'0L=> PUE 0009< 0TI INNH-0413d 900ZA4
o g89') NOSIGYN  L+200£00 Si U 000°0L=> pue poo9< OTTUNNHOY¥LId 900ZA4
o 8191 NOSIOYW 6£200200 Gt Y4 000°0L=> pue 0pog< D TIINNH-OYLId  900ZAS
oy 129’} NOSIOVA 68100400 Si Y 000'0L=> pue pgpg< ONI _SWILSAS FONIIOS HiMYI ISV 900ZAJ
GLINOILONAOYd  sTFwuve JWYN 1004 YIGNNN  AVQ ¥3d Hld3q HOIY¥IJO QOoI¥3d

ANva NOILONAO¥Nd ONIASVND 1dv S13Yve ONIAATVND
JOVHIAY ONIAJITYND
900Z 79SI4
viva ddiyis
200 YIANOISSINNOD Xv1 31 J 301430 Y10%va H1I¥ON



09

9.1'¢

6¥ Jo 1 obed

NOSIOVW 0S000€L0 5l ¥ 000'ClL=> puUe p009< NOLLYHOHOD ATddNS IVIHLSNONI NOLSITIIM  S00ZAd
09 (:Tr4 N3MMVYE 6611000 Gi U 000'0L=> pue 0009< dIHSHANLYYd TYHINTO YWOHYTAO NV .>.01me 3AaiHd  900CAd
09 581z NOSIOYIN 29800200 Gl 1 000'0L=> PUB 0009< "0V INNH-OWL13d  900ZAd
66 191'2 NOSIQYW  28%10S01 51 14 000'04 => PUE 0009< S¥IONA0Yd NO V1B S00ZAJ
6 907 NOSIOVW £ZZ10S01 Sl 1 000'0L=> PUB 0008< ANVAWNOD HO 1S 800ZA4
6 094'2 NOSIOVIN 6¢010501 5l 1 000'01=> PUE 0009< NOILYHOJH0D AOHINS 3NOLS  S00ZAd
6 L'z NOSIQVIN 2104050} sl Y 000'0L=> PUE Q00Y< "d¥0D SVO 8 WO NOILVLIQ S00ZA3
6 1942 NOSIOVN Z8LOESO Gl 1 000'04=> PUB 0009< "ONI '(03V) WN3T0H13d LNNH  S00ZA4
6 8E1'Z NOSIGYW Z1000200 g4 ¥ 000°0L=> PUe Q009< NOILVHOdH0D SS3H  800ZAd
8's ZiL'z NOSIQVW 15600504 5l ¥ 000°04=> PUE 0009< "ONI VSN ADHINT WNISHVY  900ZAd
86 001'2 HiV3IH SEE00680 gt } 000'0L=> PUE 000Y< ANYAWOD NOILLONQOXMd 3NINO  S00ZAS
8 zeL'z HLV3H ZZ£00680 gl ¥ 000°04=> Pue Q0OS< ANVJIWOD NOILDNAOH 3NITD  900ZA4
gs PEL'Z NOSIOVW  12540€50 gl ¥ 000'01=> PUB 0009< NOLLYHOJHYOD WN310413d 3ONVN  S00ZA4
8 0Z1'Z NOSIQYIW  18600€50 51 U 000'04=> PUE 0009< JIHSHINLHV TVHINIO YWOHYIXO NY "ADHINT 301d  900ZA4
LS v60°'Z NOSIOVIN 95600501 Gt ¥ 000'0}=> PUe 0009< “ONI ‘VLONYX3L 900ZAd
L's $90°2 NOSIOVW 59200504 Gl ¥ 000°04=> PUB 000G< NOILYHOJYOD SS3H  900ZAd
LS £40'Z NOSIGVIN 18E00L0L 1 ¥ 000'0L=> pUe 0009< NOILLYHOdYO0D WNZTOWL3d 3ONVYN  S00ZAd
LS £l0'¢ NOSIOYW  Z5£00101 Gl U 000'0L=> pue Qpo9< NOILYHOdHOD SYO OGNV U0 ONILIHA - S00ZAd
LG 260'2 NOSIOYW ZZY00190 Gl ¥ 000'01=> pPUe 000g< NOLLYHOdHOD SYO ONV 110 DNLLIHM  800CAd
2'g 990'Z NOSIGYW  £8000550 Si 1 000'0}=> PUB Q009< NOILYHOGHOD SYO OGNV O ONILIHM  900ZAH
G 990°2 NOSIAYW ZLLLOELD gi ¥ 000'0L=> PUE D009< 0 INALNVTIVE  900ZAd
LS zL0'T NOSIQYW Z/010€10 gl 4 000'01=> PUE 0009< 'd T ASIMWVD  S00ZAS
hum v40'2 NOSIOQYW S+#900€10 G ¥ 000'0L=> pue 0009< ONE VSN ADHINT TYNISHY  900ZA4
w.m |ED'Z NOSIOYW SLEL0S0L Sl U 000°'0L=> pue 0000< ‘dd00 SV B HO NOILVYLID 900ZA4
9 820'Z NOSIOYW £8210501 Gl 1 000'0L=> PUE 0009< "ONI'SYO B 0 SHIMOE  900ZAS
95 120'2 NOSIGYW 06410501 St ¥4 000'0L=> PUe 0009< "ONI ADHANI L1INYNG  900ZAd
9's LE0°2 NOSIOVN  B8110G0L Gl ¥ 000'0L=> PuR 0009< "ONI NDINYY TNYd - 9002A4
w.m 6202 NOSIOYW 0£Z00S01 Gl 4 000'0L=> PUE Q0Q9< NOILYHOdHOD SSIH  800ZAd
95 20’z NOSIOYIW 92510850 Gl 1 000'0)=> PUE 0009< "ONI "ONILLYHIHO ODSIM  900ZAA
96 090° NOSIGYW 61000€£20 Si Y 000'01=> Pue 0009< NOILYHOGHOD A1ddNS TVIHLSNANI NOLSITHM  900ZAd
m.m Nmm.P NOSIOVW 9E£10501 Gl U 000'01=> pue D0D9< ONI 'ADHINIZ 900ZAd
56 1002 NOSIOVIN 69010501 Sl ¥ 000'0}=> PUE 000Y< "ONI VSN AOHINT TYNISHY  900ZAd
55 v20'z NDIVE Z.600601 Gi ) 000'0L=> Pue g00Y< '02 N0 AXVIVO  S00ZAd
56 €66’} NOSIQVWN Z9£00190 Sl ¥ 000'0=> Pue 000%< NOILYHOGHO0D SYO ANV 110 ONILIHM  800ZA4
§'G 500 NOSIOVIN  89L00E10 5l Y 000'0D}=> PuUe 0009< ‘'d 1 1SIMINVD  8002Ad
5 £20'2 NOSIOVW 12200400 Gl % 000°0}=> PUE 0009< OV INNH-OYL3d  900ZAd
v's 6861 NOSIOVIN  E£2010S0} Gl ¥ 000'0}=> PUE 0D0Q< "dH0D SYO B U0 NOILVLID 900ZA4
vs 656'1 NOSIOVW 86200520 5t 1 000°01=> PUE 0DD9< D771 LNNH-O¥L3d  900ZAd
w,m wwm.” zOmmuuwmg_z 6£210€10 Gl 4 000'0}=> PUE 0009< ‘ONI "SNILVE340 T1OV3 9002Ad

. . IOYW  9ZZ00EL0 Si 1 000'GL=> PUB 0008< d 11 LSTMAVD  S00ZA4

M.m 9Z6 1 NOSIAVW Z/.100501 Gt ¥ 000'01=> Pue 0Q0g< "ONI 'VLOMYX3L 900ZAd
m.m MMM” NOSIOYW 8£200S0L Sl Y ooc”ovuv pue 0009< "ONI WN3T0W13d 1IViNId S00CAL
€S Ze6's nww"m«n MmBoﬁo 5 %0000} => pue 000g< ~"ONI IO NOSTHVD  900ZA4

. . 9900€10 Gt ¥ 000'0L=> PUE 0009< NI '3ONND VLOMNVA  900ZAS
wm 0Z6'1 NOSIOQVIN  #ZE00£10 5l Y 000'0t=> PUE 0009< d1 1 LSIMINYD 900ZAd

(JNOWLDNCOYd S13dNvVE JWYN 100d YIGWNN AvQa ¥3d Hld3aa HOLVHE3dO Q0iH3d

ATIva NOILONAOUd ONIAIITYND idv S13yuvE ONIALITVND
ERLEETY ) ONIAITVND
— \\llf./
9 voSI4d
Vi L H3ddINLS
1002

HIAMNOUICSHAWND W L 1 1Q Y A0 Y EONMYO HEMNN




b¥ jU GZ oDed

L9 15 ¥ NOSIOYW 19210€10 51 Y 000'0L=> pue 0009< ‘dTH LISIMWYD  900ZA S
L9 Ll NOSIOVN  8SE00€10 ! ¥ 000'0}=> pue pp0g< NOLLYHOJHOD ATddNS TYIMLSNANI NOLSITTIM 900ZA4
99 S6€'Z NOSIQYN /5800501 51 1 000'04=> pue pgp9< ONTWNFIOWLId WVINID  900ZA4
99 POP'Z NOSIQYW €1£0050} Gl U 000°0k=> pue 0009< NOLLYHOdHOD $S3H  900ZA4
a'g 00¥'Z HLV3H Z8Z00680 | ¥ 000°01=> PUB §009< ANVANOD NOLLONAOYC INITD 900244
99 v’z NOSS3IN/IIVAIN  90E10EL0 it ¥ 00004 => PUB 0009< NOLLYHOJYOO WNITOML3d IONYN  900ZA4
99 zZov'e NOSIOVIN  +1200€L0 Gl M 000'0L=> Pue 000g< d 1IN LISIMAVYD  900ZA 4
99 Ziv'z NOSIaYW €£5000€10 51 Y 000'04=> pue popg< ‘I ISIMWYD  900ZA4
99 £6£°2 SINVHI/HSIIHYILS 08020600 Gi 4 000'01=> pue gop9< NOHLYHOJH0D SSIH  9002A4
9'9 Ziv'e NOSIQYW  +2600200 ! ¥ 000°04=> pue Qpog< SHY3IDNA0Yd N0 V19 900ZAd
59 goe'2 NOSIOYW  §01Z0ES0 5L Y 000°'0+=> PUB 0009< NOILYMOJYOD WN310M13d IONVN 900244
59 98€'2 NOSIOV  LEL00SZ0 Sl Y 000'01=> pue gpog< D TT'INNH-0M13d  900ZA4
s9 €LE'2 NOSIQYIN 0LZL0EL0 Si Y 000'04=> pue ppog< “ONWNII0ML3d HOONOD 900744
c9 9582 NOSIOYW SE600ELD Sl 4 000°0L=> puUe 000Y< "ONI "ONILvH3d0 319v3  900ZA4
59 96€'Z NOSIGYW 8L£1000 St ¥ 000°0L=> PUB 0009< NOILYHOJHOO SS3H  900ZA44
b9 6Y£'Z NOSIOYW 06610£50 5 Y 000°0L=> pue gpp9< ONINDINYY INVd  900ZA4
v'9 WEe'Z Y3IAN A3Y  0L100£Z0 Gl Y 000°'01=> PUB DDOY< ONI'SWILSAS JONTIOS HLNYI DISYE  900ZA
9 ez HLV3H 88000400 Sl 1 000'01=> PUB 0009< NOIYHOdY00 $SS3H  900ZA4
€9 562'2 NOSIOYW 62010504 St 4 000°01=> PUB 00OY< d¥0D SYO R WO NOILYLID  900zA4
€9 £92'2 NOSIGYW  b+800501 5 ¥ 000°'01=> PUE 0009< ONITWNII0HL3d IVINID  900ZA4
£9 962'2 NOSIOVW  $2200501 gl ¥ 000°0}=> pue pppg< NOILYHOdYNO0O SS3H 900244
£9 0622 NOSIOYW  1B£00190 Gl H 000°0}=> Pue 0pOY< NOLLYHOJHOD SYD aNY 10 ONILIHM 900744
£9 £62'2 NOSIOYW 6E010E10 st 1 000'01=> pue 0pp9< ANYAWOD NOLSITHIM-ONYM  900ZAJ
29 1922 NOSIQYW 89110504 Sl 4 000°0}=> pue 0pP9< NOILYHOJHOD WNI10Y13d XIUNW 900244
z0 252'2 NOSIOYW 2800501 51 | 000'01=> PUE 000Y< ONIVSN ADYINT TYNISHY 900244
z'9 Yz'z NOSIOYW $00Z0€50 St ¥ 000'0L=> pue gpQg< ONINDINYY INvd  900ZA4
z9 892'z NOSIOVW  69ZL0E10 Si ¥ 000'0L=> Pue 0gog< ONIVSI ADM3NT TYNISHY 900244
z'9 852'Z NOSIavN  9Z600E10 St ¥ 000'01=> pue pop9< ONI'ONILYYIHO 319V 900zA4
z'9 8¥z'2 NOSIQVIN 52020600 St 4 000°0L=> pue 0009« O INALNYTIVE  900ZA4
1’9 €12'z HLV3H 28000680 St % 000°0}=> PUE 0009< ANVAWOD NOILONAOYd aNMD 900244
1’9 (L NOSIaYIW  20¥00190 S Y 000'01=> PUE QpOg< NOLLYMOdYOD SVD aNv 110 ONILIHM 900244
1’9 21z'e NOSIOVW $1+00520 Sl ¥ 000°'0L=> pue QO09< NOLLYHOJHOD ALTVAOH HIA INNOSSIN 900744
1’0 [ ZA A NOSIQVIN  0ZOLOELD 5l 4 000°0L=> pue 0p09< MO ANALNYIIVE  900ZA4
09 ¥61'Z NOSIQYW 021050} G ¥ 000'0}=> Pue 0pOg< ONI'SYS 2 10 SHIMO8  900ZA4
09 661'Z NOSIGYW 9700501 ) M 000'0L=> PUe 0009< “ONI'SIDUNOSIY WININILNOD 900244
o9 i1z NOSIOYIN 95900501 gl 1 000'01=> Pue 0009< ONI'ONILYY3IdO 3719v3  900ZA4
09 Y0Z'Z ¥y3I9aHIg  952Z0Es0 S 4 000°01=> pue QpOY< NOILYHOdHOD WNFI0Y13d JONVYN 900ZA3
09 ¥aL'Z NOSIQYW #50Z0£S0 St 1 000'0}=> PUE 000G< NOLLYYOJMOJ WN3TOMLId IONYN  900ZA4
e 022 NOSIOVIN Z¥0Z0£50 gl ¥ 000°0i=> pue 0p09< “ONI(03Y) WNAT10M13d INNH 900274 4
0'9 s8L'e NOSIGYW €£€£10€50 Gl 4 000°0L=> pue 0p09< SANNYS ‘W aTYNOY  900ZA4
0’9 661'Z NOSIOYW 8891050 Gl 3 000°QL=> pue gpo9< NOLLYHNOJHO0D WNIT0HL3d IDNYN 9002 A4
09 5612 NOSIQVIN  8€900£50 Sl % 000'01=> pue pp0g< IT 70 3INYL 900ZA4
09 961°Z NOSIQYW 6S£00£50 St 1 000'01=> pue 0009< O TUINNH-0MLId  900ZA4
09 £0Z'Z NOSIOYA 86200210 Gl 4 000'04=> pue QoO9< "ONH'WNII0Y13d HOONOD 900ZA 4
0'9 861'2 NOSIOYW 0ZZ00EL0 ] 3 000'0L=> Pue 009« dTILISTMNYD  9500ZA4
(-JNOILONAOYd  ST3MNVE IWVN 1004 Y3EANN  Avau3d H1d30 ¥0LvH3do  qor¥3d
Ava NOILONAOYd ONIA4ITVND 14V ST13yyve ONIAFTVND
JOVHIAY ONIAIYND
9002 0814
v1va _ddi¥ls
L0027 HINOISSIWWOD XV1 31 301440 V10XV HINON




6¥ Jo 9z 8bed

94 7i1'2 NOSIQYW 85100520 GL ¥ 000°0L=> PUE (009< ‘0T AINNH-OYL3d  900ZAd
52 SeLT NOSIOVIN  ¥1600501 51 4 000°0L=> PUE (00G< "ONI ¥SN ADYINS TYNISHUY  9002Ad
g2 £VLT NOSIOYW 6891050 Gl ¥ 000'01L=> PUE 0009< "ONI NIINVYE INVd  800¢Ad
g4 684 NOSIQYN 2110850 Gl 4 000'0L=> pue 0009< "ONI "SW3LSAS 3ON3IOS H1HVY3 DISVE  900ZA4
vl 022 NOSIQYW 166L0€S0 Sl ¥ 000°04=> PUB 0009< "ONI NDINYY NVd - 8002Ad
] 969°Z NOSIGYW S08L0ES0 Gt W 000'0L=> PUE 0009< d7 JHOHSNO SV '8 10 I3DION-HHE3M  900ZAd
ve 569'2 NOSIOVIN 28210£S0 51 ¥ 000°0}=> PUB 0009< "ONI NI¥NVY 1NVYd  800CAd
v/ 189'C NOSIGVYW 66%L0ES0 G4 ¥ 000°0L=> PuB pOOY< "ONI NDINVY TNVd - 900ZAd
vl 004'2 NOSIOvYIW £8E00DES0 I H 000'0L=> pue (0009< ‘D TTLNNH-O¥L3d 800ZAJ
v €892 NOSIOYW 9PDLOELO Gy ¥ 000°0}=> PUB 0009< ANVAINOD NOLSITIM-QHVM  900CAd
vi 169'2 NOSIOVIN  8/800200 Gl ¥ 000°04=> Pue 0009< 011 INNH-OY13d  900ZAd
€L ¥59'2 NOSIGYWN 02800501 Gi Y 000'0L=> PUe (00%< "ONI WN3T0YL3d HOONOD S00ZAd
£ 2992 NOSIOYN  22.00S01 Sl 14 000'0L=> pue 0008< "dHOD SYD ¥ 10 NOILYLID S00ZAd
15 vl9'2 NOSIQYIW ZL100i0L Gi ¥ 000°'0L=> PUE 0D0G< ONOHLISWNEY ‘G diTlIHd  900ZAd
€L 6.9'C NOSIOVIN 866L0ES0 Gl ¥ 000'0}=> PUB 0D09< o7 IHOHSNO SYO ¥ 1O JADOW-HY3M  900ZAd
€L 1292 NOSIOVN  15840E50 St ¥ 000'04=> PUB 000Y< d1 IHOHSNO SYO % N0 JIDIN-HHIN  900ZAd
£ z19C NOSIQYW b08LOES0 i 1 000'0L=> PUE 0009< ‘d™1 'ONILYHIdO FHOONT  S00ZAA
] V19T NOSIOYW 0SE005Z0 Si ¥ 000’0 => PUB 0008< "dHOD SV 2 110 NOILVLID 900ZAJ
€L 699'C NOSIOVW 9LE0DSZ0 Gl Y 000'0}=> PUR D00G< TV INNH-OYL3d  900ZTAS
€L £99'Z MON3dNA  ZSZOOEZO Si 4 000°01=> PUB 0009< NOILVHOJHOD SVO ANV WO ONILIHM  900ZAL
£ 9z HITAL 90€10.00 Gl ¥ 000'0}=> PUe 0HOY< "ONI ‘ONILVHIAO INYIAYSIHD  900ZAd
2L 5¥9'Z NOSIGVW 6€4L0S0 Gl 1 000'0l=> PUB 0009< NOILYHOJHOD WNITOH13d IONYN 900ZAd
L 1£9'2 NOSIGvYW 55000550 Sl ¥ 000'0L=> Pue §0p9< NOILYHOJHOD SYS ANV IO ONILIHM  900ZAd
N.u 0£9'2 H1VIH ZZO00L00 Gl ¥ 00001 => PUe 0009< NOILVHOdHOD SS3H  900CAd
b2 609'Z NOSIQYW 90£10501 g4 Y 000'01=> PUE 0009< "dHOD SYO 7 N0 NOILYLID 900ZA4
b #09'Z NOSIOVW  0L10ELD 5| % 000°0L=> PUE 0009< 70 INALNYTIVE 900ZA4
b2 009'z NOSIOYW  ZZ000200 Sl ¥ 000'04=> PUE 0009< NOILVHOdHOD SS3H  900ZAd
0L 1€5'2 NOSIOYW L6110SO0) 51 ¥ 000'0}=> pug QD0g< "ONENDINYY TNVYd  900ZA4
0z £65°C NOSIOVN E¥SL0ES0 Gi 4 000'01=> Pug 000Y< “ONI NIINVY INVd 900ZAS
0L vrs'e NOSIGVW  S#SLOESD Sl ¥ 00001 => PUB 0009< NOILYHOJHOD ADHIND INOLS 900ZAd
02 4952 NOSIGVW  6¥900E10 51 | 000°0L=> PUB 0009< ‘d VI LSIMNVD  900ZAd
02 0rs' HIAI A3H  +06001 10 gl U 000'01=> PUB 000Y< "ONi 'S308N0S3Y TWLNINILNOD  900ZAA
69 025'2 NOSIOVW 6E2L0S04 Gy ¥ 000'0L=> PUB 0009< "dHOD SVYO B 110 NOILYLID 900ZA4
69 £05' NOSIOYW  ZZB00S01 5l Y 000'0Y=> PuE 0N0Y< QL7 AYNIH % 3VHOW  S00ZAY
m.w mmmm NOSIOYW Z1800501 SL 4 000°04=> PUE 0009< "dH00 SVO 2 1O NOILVLID 900ZAA
69 e NOSIOYW §8810£50 St ¥ 000'0}=> PUe 0009< 'ONI'(03V) WN3T0W13d INNH  900ZAS
e cese NOSIOYW  ZE800£SD Gl ¥ 000'0}=> Pue 0009< JIHSHIANLHVY WHINIO YWOHYDIO NV 'ADYINIT 30tHd  900ZAd

. ) NOSIQVW 68200200 Sl ¥ 000'01=> PUB 0009< O'TTANNH-OYL3d 9002ZA4

8'9 18v'2 NIYWMNVE E£E200601L i % 000'0L=> Pue 0009< "ONI 'VLOMVX31 900ZA4
M.w me.w HLVIH 08000.80 51 4 000°0}=> PUE 0009< ‘977 ADHINT VHHVAVHD 08002Ad
o o H3IAIK G3Y  ¥LP00L L0 Gi 4 000°01=> PUE 000Y< "dH0D SYO % 10 NOILYLID 800ZAJ
o e NOSIOVYN 69800501 Gt 4 000'0L=> PuEe 009< NOILVHOJHO0D SSIH  900ZA4
i ) NOSIOVW 8200501 Sl ¥ 000'0}=> PUB D0Y< “ONI 'V10XVYX3L 900ZA4

LINOLLONGOHS Nwm._wxﬁ NOSIaVW _S5020£50 Sl Y 00Q'0L=> PUE 0009< "dHOD SVO ¥ HO NOLLVLID  900ZAH

g8 IWVN 100d H3IANNN  AVAQ ¥3d Hid3a d0lVH3dO QOoluad
Aliva NOLLONAOYd ONIALITVYND idv $13uuva ONIASITVND
3OVHIAV ONIAZITYND —
9 voSId
1008 478 v 43ddIELS

HIANOISSIAWOD YV TR 40 3440 W1 OMWYO AN



LA

¥S0'E

6% JU /7 sped

. . NOSIOYW Z1110£%0 Gl ¥ 000'0L=> pue ONPY< QLY AUNIH 2 Iveow 900ZAd
e 280°¢c NOSIAQYW  8E+00520 Si 4 000'01=> pue gpNY< NOILYHOJH0D WNITOML3d XIUNW  900ZA4
£'e €10 NOSIQVIN €£210501 41 W 000°01=> pue gpog< “ONINDINVY 1NYd 900244
£e 0Z0't NOSIQYW 05010501 Sl Y 000'0L=> pue 0po9< NOILYHOJYOD ADHINT INOLS  9007A4
€8 620'¢ NOSIOYW £¥610E50 G 4 000'0L=> pue gpog< "ONI NIDINYY TNYd 8007A 4
€8 6€0'E NOSIQYW L£410€50 i 1 000'01=> PUE 0009< dHO3 SV ¥ WO NOILLYLID 900zZAS
€8 920'¢ HVIEAYIG ¥Z900£50 51 Y 600'01=> pue gpog< NOLLYHOJ¥OD WNIT0ML3d 3ONYN  900ZA4
£ SHo'e H3INE Q3 50600110 Gl ¥ 000'01=> pue pppg< "ONI 'S3DHNOSTY TYININIINOD 900ZA4
ze L00'¢ NOSIQVIA 0960050} Sl ¥ 000'01=> Pue 0pog< ONI'YSN ADHING TYNISYY 900ZAJ
78 086'Z NOSIOYN  $850060) Sl B 000'0L=> pue Qpog< NOLLYMOJNOD WNI10813d JONYN  900ZA4
z8 000'¢ NOSIOYA e00L0L S 1 000'04=> pue noog< “ONI VSN ADYINT TWNISHY  900ZAS
78 800°¢ HLY3H 19200680 Sl 3 000°01=> pue 0009< ONIONILVYIJO 00S3m  900ZA4
zg 166'2 ¥ITAL 6+£00680 f H 000°0}=> Pue 0OQ9< NOILYHOJYOD WNIT0M1Id XIUNW 900244
Z8 aLo'e NOSIOV  9/900£S0 Gl I 0000t => pue popg< NOILYHOJHOD WNIT0M13d 3ONVYN 900ZA<
Zg 600'¢ NOSIOYW 08500250 Sl 4 000'01L=> pue gpQg< NOLLYHOJdH0D N304 1594 JONYN 900z A4
FA Gi6C NOSIO¥IN 6SZLOELD Gi H 0000l => pue QpQ9< “ONI "WN310% 134 HOANOD 900ZA4
'8 av6'z NOSIOVN £2£00S01 Gl U C00'0L=> puUe 00p9< ‘AL 'AENIH % IVYHOW 900ZAd
i'g 296'2 NOSIOYW 12200850 418 4 000'0L=> pue 000g< "ONI 3914 900ZA4
0e $E6'Z NOSIGYIW 8921050} 51 4 000°01=> pue 0p0Y< ONI 'ADY3INIZ 900ZA4
og 1162 NOSIQVIN 85110501 Sl 3 000'01=> pue Qp09< NOILLYHOdHOD WNIT0Y1L3d IDNYN 900ZA4
o8 0z6'e NOSIOYIN €9Z10EL0 Gl 4 000'0L=> pue ppo9< "ONI 'ADHINT 3aNYD SYX3IL 900ZA4
og 926'e NOSIOvYW S/+00.00 Gl 4 000'0L=> pue 0DO9< NOILYHOJHOD WNI10M13d JONYN 900ZA4
08 8E8'Z NOSIOYWN 6££00.L00 Gt 4 000'04=> pue ppo9< DT AINNH-OY13d  900ZA4
64 288'2 NOSIOYWN 9.£10S01 Sl 4 000'0L=> pue pOpg< NOLLYHOJYHOD AddNs VIS LSNANS NOLSITIM 900ZAd
64 699'Z NOSIQVIN  +SE00L0% Sl 4 000°0L=> pue 0pO9< NOILLYHOJdNOD SYD any TNO ONILIHM  900ZA4
61 F1: 4 Hiv3dH 28100680 1% ¥ 000°01=> pue 0009< ANYAWOD NOILDNQOXd IANIND 9002 A4
62 0eg'z NOSIAOYW 06.410€50 Gl ¥ 000°0L=> pue OOpg< NOLLYHOJ¥O0D ASHINT INOLS 900ZAd
8¢ 988°'2 NOSIQYWN S0910£S0 Sl B 000'0L=> pue 000g< DNt 'SIDNNOSIN 1IWWNS  9002A4
64 ce8'e NOSIOYW 86100520 S 1 000'0L=> pue po9< ‘0T LNNH-0Y13d 900ZA4
64 2982 NOSIQYW ZSLL0ELD Gi 1 00001 => pue Qp09< "ONI'S3LVIDOSSY % Y3IEYI 'HIL1 900244
8. cye'e NOSIOYW £8600G01 gL 4 000'04=> pue goo9< “ONI VSN ADMINT TYNISHY 9002Ad
g/ 148'2 NOSIOYW 66210850 Gl U 000'0L=> pue pp9< d71 3HOHSNO SVD % 110 FIADDW-HYIMN  900ZA4
82 L98'z NOSIQVW 91+00E20 Sl i 000°0L=> pue 0009< "ONE'WNIT0NL3d HOANOD 900ZA2
'J) ee9'7 NOSIQY Z¢+1L00EZ0 Gl Y 000'01=> pue 0009< NOILLYHO4HOD WN310813d JONYN 900ZA<
¥ Geg'e NOSIOYIW S9zo0% Lo Gl 4 000°0i=> PUe 000g< A LSIMINYD  900ZA4
92 0£8'Z YIAN QIY  9£Z00L10 Sl ¥ 000'0L=> pue 0p09< 'dHOD SV 2 WO NOILVLID  900ZA4
Iyl €08’z NOSIOQYW €£1E20€50 Sl U 000'0L=> PUB 0D09< NOLLYHOJHOD WNI10H1L3d JONVYN 900ZA4
Il 1622 NOSIOYW  LZ2020E50 Gl 4 000'01=> pue ppo9< 'dH0D SYD 7 WO NOILYLID 900ZAd4
Iy 9z8'C NOSIQYIN  LY6LOESO Gl 4 000'01=> pue 0009< 'dHOD SV 7 110 NOILYLID 9002ZA4
I 828'Z NOSIOYW £1000£ZD Gl 1 000'01=> pue 0p09< NOILLYHO4H0D FTUNANYOOH 900ZA4
LL 66L'C NVIDIAOQHO ££000410 st 4 000°0}=> Pue 00Y< d"1"ONILLYHIJO JHOINI  900ZA4
Iy, 182 NOSIOvIN SE600.00 Gl 4 000°0L=> PUe Go09< DT ANNH-0OY13d 900ZA4
o1 gos' NOSIGYW 2002050 ! B 000°0L=> PUE 0DNY< d’l FHOHSNO SVO ® 110 JIOOW-HUIN  900ZAL
p” ces' NOSIOYW 8710850 gL 1} 000'0L=> PUe QQOY< NOLLYHOJHOD WNIT0H.L3d IDNYN  900ZA4
(JNOILONAQOYd ST3duvY FAWYN 100d HIFGANN AV ¥3d Hld3q YOLVHIHO QOoN3d
ATva NOLLONGOYd ONIALITYND Idv S13NNVE ONIALATYND
ADVHIAVY ONIALITYND
9002 ¥JSI4
viva | idd¥1S
100z/ HINOISSINWOD XvL 31 331440 YLOMvd HIMON




A

6¢ 0 gz obed

LVE'E NVIDIAOQHO  ££000110 Gl } 000'0L=> PUE 0009< ‘d"7 "ONILYHIdO FHOONT  G00ZAS
Z6 ¥SE'E NOSIOYW 6€L10.00 Gl ¥ 000°0}=> PUE DOOY< NOILVHOdHOD WN310¥L3d JONYN  900ZA4
1’6 ZZE'E NOSIO¥W 92100190 5l % 000'01L=> PUE 0009< ANYAWNOD O HONVY  900ZAd
L6 80€'c N3MMVE £0B0DESO Gl 1 000'0L=> Pue 00D9< “ONI'ONILYHIJO 09S3IM  900ZA4
1’6 voe'e NOSIGVW 19Z00EL0 Gl ¥ 000'0}=> PUE §009< ‘00 N0 SNYA3 Q'8 S00ZA
1’6 gee’e NOSIQV¥N Z91L00E40 Sh 1% D0O0'0L=> PUB DO0Y< 077 'ANNH-OH13d 900ZAS
+'6 vie'e NOSIOVW ¥6000€1L0 51 ¥ 000'DL=> PUE 0009< ‘977 LNNH-0Y13d  900ZAd
06 9.7t NOSIOYW €1600501 51 % 000'01=> pue 000g< "ONI VSN ADHINT TYNISHY 900TAd
06 ¥8z'e NOSIQYW  Z0S00S0} Gt 1 000°0}=> PUE 0009< "ONI 'WNIT0HL3d HOONOD 900ZA4
06 gBe'c ¥ 43IAL SZE00680 [ 4 0000l => PUE (0000< DN 'S32HNOS3H WNINNITIN MIN  900ZA4d
0'6 862't MOY3dNA £0ZZ0ES0 s1 1 000'0L=> PUE 0009< NOILYHOJHOD WN310H13d JONVYN  900ZAd
06 962t NOSIQV  £6500€50 Gl 4 000'01=> PUE 0009< NOILYHOJHOD WNIT10HLId SONYN  900ZAd
0'6 £62'¢ NOSIQYW 8£000£00 Sl 1 000°0L=> Pue O0G< NOLLVHOJHOD SS3H  900ZA4
68 0se'e NOSIGYW 29/10€50 51 ¥ 000°01=> PUE 0009< ‘dH0D S¥YO 7 110 NOILVLID S00ZA
m.w 99z'c NOSIOVN £2v108S50 ]} U 000'0L=> PUB J009< "ONI ANVANOD WO 'dF S00ZAZ
68 Zve’e NOSIOVW ZS900£50 Sl ¥ 000’04 => Pue 000%< NOILVHOdHO0D WNIT08L3d XIUNW  B00ZAS
88 0oz'e NOSIOVW £SZ10504 G1 Y4 000’04 => PUe 0009< "dH0D SVD B UO NOILYLID 900ZAd
B8 861 ¢ NIIVE £9600504 51 ¥ 000°0L=> PUE 0009< ANVANOD ONILYY3JO XINIF 900ZAd
88 Loce NOSIAYW §.020€50 Sl 4 000'04=> PUE 0009< d1 IHOHSNOC SVO ® 110 I3DIW-HY3A 900ZAd
88 Loz'e NOSIOVW  60020€50 Gl 1 000"0L=> PUB 0009< NI NINYY 1AVd  900ZAd
g 9ce’e NOSIQVN 916L0£50 Sl 4 000'0}=> Pue 0p09< "ONI (D3V) WN3108L3d INNH  900ZA4
w.w ONN.M NOSIOVW 8£.108S0 Sl ¥ 000'0L=> PuUe pop9< "IN ONLLYHYIdO OJIS3IM  S00ZA4
g8 SiZe NOSIGYW 92010£50 St ¥ 000'0L=> PUE QDO9< NOILYHOJHOD WNI10Y13d IONVN  900ZAd
g8 61°€ NOSIGYW 15800200 5l ¥ 000'0}=> PUE 0009< DT INAH-OMLAd  S00ZAd
MM WM”.M NOSIOVIN  0¥910£50 G ¥ 0000} => pue 0009< NI ADNINT LIINNNG 900ZA
/g ) NOSIOVIH  SF000£50 Gl ¥ 000°0Y=> PUB 0009< 31 LNNH-ONL3d  900ZAL
i mmﬂm MOY3dNa  ZEE00E20 Sl 3 000°'04=> PUE 0OY< NOILYHOdHOD SYO ANV 110 ONILIHM  S00ZA4
o'g col'e NOSIQYW 92040504 51 4 000'01=> pue 0008< "dH0D SVD 2 1O NOLLYLID 900ZA4
o8 o NOSIaVW 28500504 Gl ¥ 000'04=> pue 000g< NOILYHOJHOD WN310HL3d IONVN  900ZAA
'8 azi'e HLV3H 21000680 Gl ¥ 000'0t=> Pue 0008< ANYAWOD NOLLONGON 3NITD 900ZA4
9g oL NOSIQYN 25200190 51 4 000'0}=> PUE 0009 "ONI VSN AOHINT TYNISHY  S00ZA
g8 51 NOSIAVN  59120€50 51 4 000'0}=> PUE 0009< NOILVHOdHOD WNIT0M13d IINYN  S00ZAH
P o NOSIOYW £8610€50 Gl ¥ 000°01=> PUe 0009< d1 IYOHSNO SV 2 10 IIDOW-HHIN 900ZA4
58 880'¢ NOSIOVW  9¥+10.00 Sl ¥ D00'0L=> PUE 0009< SHIONAOH IO Vi8 900ZAd
ot jos: NOSIOYW S8020£S0 Gl 1 000'01=> PUE 0009< "ONI 'ANVAWOD NOILYHO1dX3 NOSMYTS  900ZA4
og e NOSIOYW 628L0£S0 Sl 4 000'0}=> PUE 0009< 440D SYO 8 0 NOILYLIS 90024
g gLL'e MQY3dNa 19610850 5l ¥ 000'01=> pue 0009< "ONI ' ANVAINOD NOILYHO1dX3 NOSMYIS  900ZAd
58 580'¢ zommh.e,,F 98E L0200 s Y 000°01=> PUe 0009< NOILVHOJHOD SYO ANV U0 ONILIHM  900ZAd
ve 190's NOSIOVI 1ot a0 8t 4 000'0}=> PUE 000g< © NOLLVMOQYOD SS3H 900ZA3
r8 v80'E NOS ‘ 3t #000 01=> pue 0009< dH0D SYO 2 110 NOLLVLID  900ZAd
(JNOILONaow 1avi LEZ10ESO Sl U 000°0L=> PUE 0009< NOILYHOdHOD WNI10H1L3d IONYN  900ZAS
* d  S13udve 3WVN 3004 ¥3ENNN  AVO ¥ad Hid3a YOLVH3d0 Qomd3d
Ava NOLLONAOYJ ONIAITYND Idv $13uNveE ONIAZIVND
JOVHIAY SNLALITYND
i .
g VOSId

HMAMNAUQCIAAHND YY) 1% 1Q 1M TN W LAWY VAR




vol

28t

Uv¥ v O oveg

. 8Y3AKA3IY Z1£00L10 Sl Y 000°0t=> pue gpog< "“ONI 'S304NOS Iy TYLININIINOGD 900ZA4
¥0L 008t HLY3H 02140200 Sl B 000'0L=> pue 009< NOILYHOLHOD SS3H  9002A4
€0 vsi'e NOSIOYW  vIEI0ES0 Si 4 000'0L=> pue 0009< ANYINOD HO HONYY  900ZAS
€0l gsl'e MOY3dNAa 65200£20 St Y 000°0}==> pue gpQo< ‘00 ONILVHIdO WVAININIINOD 900244
€01 £52°¢ NOSIGYN £¥110200 GL 4 000°0L=> pue gpo9< ONVHLISOMYON 'H 34YD  900ZA4
£ot 294'¢ NOSIavIN  00£00.00 o1} 4 000°0L=> pue 0ppY< OV ANNH-OMI3d  900ZA4
0L 8Lt NOSIOvIA 21210501 gt 4 000°04=> pue 0png< "ONENIINYY 1NYd 900244
Z0l ozi'e NOSIGYW S+v00200 S Y 00001 => pue 0p0g< O TTINNH-0413d 90024
kA ] viz'e H1v3H 1100000 Sl W} 000'0L=> pue 0pog< NOI LYHOdNOD SS3H ooom>“
Lot vi9' NOSIavW  0v200501 Gi 4 000'01=> pue pOpY< dTHLSIMNYD 900244
Lot 9.9'¢ HiY3H 16200680 41 8 4 000°0L=> pue 0009< DT ADHIND IVHHYLVYHD 200244
L'aL GE9'E NOSIOVA SPLLOESO Gl Y 000'0Y=> pue Qpp9< ANYAWOD 710 HONYH 900ZA4
(]} 669°C NOSIQYW  /S600€£50 S Y 000°0L=> pue Q0DQ< NOILYHOdH0D WN310813d JONVYN 800ZAd
101 toL's NOSIQYW 85100£50 St 4 000'0L=> pue 000g< NOILLYHOd¥O0D SS3IH  900ZA4
104 BLO'E NOSIOYW 65£00520 Gl H 000°04=> PUB (00g< DT ANNH-OML3d 900244
10 689'¢ NOSIOVIN  2/500€10 Sl 4 000'0L=> PUB BON9< "ONI'3ANYD V10XYa  900ZA4
0oL $59°c NOSIOYW SzZzZloeLn Si 4 000'01=> puU® 0Qpg< "ONI "WN3108 134 HOANGCD 900ZAd4
66 0929'¢ NOSIQyw 80€00190 51 4 000'0L=> pue pQp9< "ONEYSN ADY3INT TYNISHY 900ZAd
66 129'¢ NOSIOYW 08610600 Sl 1 000°0L=> pue 0p09< WO INALNYIIVE 900ZA4
66 gi9'c NOSIOYW SS6L0600 Gl Y QO0'0L=> pue 0oOYg< "ONLAN} 10 NOONYZ 900744
26 045°¢ NOSIQYN £€£210501 S 3 000°01=> pue 0ONg< ONI'VLOMYXIL  900ZA4
86 LIS'E NOSIAvW  9+600S01 St ¥ 000°01=> pue Qppg< ONE'YLOMYX31L 900ZA4
96 6SG'E NOSIOYW 19500501 Sl 4 00001 => pue gpOo< NOILYHOdH0D WN310M13d JONVN  900ZA4
86 riG'E NOSIQYIN BSSLOESO Gl W 000'04=> pue poQo< ONI 'ADYINT? 900ZA4
g6 14G°¢ NOSIQYW SSB00ESO Gl Y 000'01=> pue pD09< dIHSYHIANLYYY TVHINID YWOHVINO Ny ‘ADYINZ 3AI4d 9002A4
86 086’ YAAH A3y ZvZooLLo Gl Y 000°0l=> pue (op9< d¥0D SYD 2 N0 NOILYLID 900zZA4d
L'6 Nmm”m NOSIOYIW vE0L0s0L St Y 000'01L=> pue 0pO9< "ONI 'SADNANIS ANIWIDVYNYW 3 ONIIIINISNG 1YHISOHHE 900zZAd
L6 95g'e NOSIOYW ZE0L0S0) Sl 4 000'01=> pue Qpng< NOILYHOJHOD ADYINT INOLS 900ZAd
L6 255'¢E NOSIQYIN 92120850 Gl 4 000'0L=> PUE 0OOY« "ONINDINVY INYd  900ZA4

| ' 8EG'E NOSIOVIN 19610€50 St 4 000°01=> pue 000g< d7 JHOHSNO SVO 2 H10 JIOOW-HHIN 900ZA4
16 $EG'E H3IA 39 1SIM 60E00LLD Sl 4 000°01=> pue 0009< “ONI 'S30YN0SIN TYLNINILNOD  900ZA4
L6 6+S'¢ NOSIavA  LE00Z00 Sl 4 000'0L=> pue QpQg< SY3ONA0YH NIo vig 900ZA4
96 10G'€ NOSIOYW 16610850 Gl 4 000°0L=> pue 0N09< NOILYHO4HOD WN310813d dONVYN  9002ZAd
| 96 68v'e NOSIaGYW 97200220 51 4 000'0L=> pue pong< "ONI'S3LVID0OSSY 3 y3gv "MALLIY 900ZAA4
W 96 125't NOSIavIk 62200€10 St 4 000°0L=> Pue 0009< DTTULNNH-OY13d  900zAS
| S'6 Lov'e Hv3AQHIg  L2120£50 Sl Y 000°04=> pue 000Y< NOILYHO4HOO WNIT0YLId IONYN  900ZAS
7 56 ogv'e NOSIOYW  860Z0€S0 Sl }4 000'0L=> pue 0009< "ONINDINYY TNvd 900244
S'6 ZLP'E NOSIavA  ¥9L10£50 Gt 4 000°01=> pue 0p0g< NOILYYOdHOD SY9 aNY 10 ONILIHAM  900ZA4
56 e g HIAIN QI Zp100L1D St ¥ 000'01=> pue QO0g9< ‘ON!'SIDUNOSIY WANINILNOD  9002AS
Ve ZEV'E NOSIOYW +o+10£50 Gl U 000'01=> PUe O009< NOILYHO4HOD WNITI0HL3d IDONYN 900ZA 4
6 Lyt MOYHIdNA 9Z£00€Z0 S1 i 000°0L=> pue 00Q9< NOLLYHOJHY0D SY9 ONY 110 ONILIHM 9002A4
v 6bvc NOSIQVW  80¥10.00 Sl 4 000'01=> pue ppog< O TV UINNH-OM13d 900ZA4
£6 £8e'e NOSIOYIN 95610850 Gl 1 0000 L=> pue 0009« NOILYHOJYOD A9YINT INOLS 9002A4
6 g.£¢ NOSIQvW  2L000EED Sl 4 000°01=> pue pOY< NOILYHOdHOD WNI10ML3d IONYN 900ZAd
26 £5E'E NOSIOVN _ #0520£50 Si Y 000’0L=> pue NONg< JIHSHINLIHY TYHINID YWOHYINO NV ADHANT 3AINd  900ZAS
{INOILONAOYd  S13UMVE FWVN 100d YIBNNN  Ava ¥3d HLd3q HOLIYHMIJO QOI¥3d
ANvG NOILDNAOUd ONIAAITVND 5} ST3¥YvE ONIAJITYND
FOVHIAY ONIALETYND
9002 B 10814
Yivg \n_&_mhm
1002 HIANCISSIWNGCD Xv1 31 3J1440 Y1OHYA HLHON




611

GSE'y

6% 40 g ebeg

NOSIOYW S61 10501 gL ¥ 000'01=> PUE 0009< ‘dHOD SV 2 O NOILYLID  900ZA
611 19E'y HLVY3H 8200080 5} ¥ 000'04=> PuE 0009< 0717 "AOHINI WHHYAYHD  900ZA4
8L OlE'Y NOSIOYW  v9¥00SZ0 Gi ¥ 000'0}=> PUB DDOY< SH3IDNAOYd O VL8 900ZAd
811 LIE'Y NOSIQVW Z6000€20 Sl Y 00004 => pue 0009< “ONI ' ANVYAWNOD N0 IHVIASINVHS  900ZAS
Ly 652'v HITAL 6SE00680 5l 1 000°'0}=> PUE 0009< NOILYHOQNOD WNIT0HL3d XIUNW  900ZA
L1 652Z'y NOSIOYIN  90ZZ0ESO 51 ¥ 000°04=> Pue 0009< NOLLYHOJNOD WNF10YL3d IONYN  900ZA4
g 642'v H3IA Q3 SEL00LLO Gi 1 000'0}=> PUB ODOG< d1 JHOHSNO SVO 2 10 IIOOW-HHIN  900ZAL
4L 082’y NOSIQYW 22610600 Si Y 000°'0L=> pue 0D09< FO INALNYIIVE  H00ZAS
9Ll 62Z't NOSIOVN  ££E£Z0£50 Gt 1 000°0}=> PUB 0D09< NOILYHOdHOD WN310WL3d IONVN  900ZA4
9Ll 9zZ'y NOSIOYW 25810£50 St ¥ 000°CL=> PUE 0009< NOILYHOJYOD WNI10W13d IONYN  900ZAd
gii 6vZ'v NOSIOVW  v.000EED ) ¥% 000'0L=> PUB 0009< NOILVHOJHOD WN310813d IONYN  B00ZAS
9Ll 0zZ'v NOSIOVW €8600E1L0 Gi 1 000'0}=> PUB QO0Z< "ONI "'SILVIDOSSY ¥ ¥IBV1 'HILLI  900ZA4
91 ZeT'y NOSIOVN  £P900E 40 Sl 1 000'04=> Pue 0009< @1 1SIMAVD  900ZAd
St 1244 NOSIQ¥W S1E00£S0 51 ¥ 000'01=> PUE 000%< 917 LNNH-0813d 900ZAd
Sh 861’y NOSIOVN  S1200200 51 4 000'D1=> PUB DODO< ‘977 ANNH-O¥L3d 900ZA4
vil ELL'Y NOSIOYIN 08Z10501L ) ¥ 000'0L=> Pue 0009< "dHOD SYO B 1O NOLLVLID 900ZAA
Vil vil'y NOSIOYW 02110504 sl ¥ 000'0L=> PUE QDOY< d1 FHOHSNO SYO ¥ HO 3IOIW-HNIN  900ZAS
vil Sol'v NOSIQVW 08610£S0 Gi U 000'0L=> PUB 0000< ‘dHOD SYD 7 0 NOILYLID 900ZAd
Vil 51’y NOSIOVIN¥ 62610£S0 Gl Y 000°0L=> PUE 000Y< NOILVHOJN0D WNIT0H13d JONYN  900ZAd
vii 8oL’y NOSIOYW 92610850 St 1 000'0}=> PUE DOQ9< "ONI NDINVY 1NVd  800ZAd
Vil L5V'y NOSIQVW 9Z8L0ESO 53 1 000'01=> PUE 0009< NOILVHOJH0D WN310813d 3ONYN  900ZA
vit vSL'y NOSIOVN 91800€10 1 ¥ 000'04=> PUE 0DOY< ANVAAOD NOLSITIM-OEYM  900ZA3
mx mm".w H3AIM G3Y 81600410 51 ¥ 000'0}=> PUE 0009< "ONI 'S3DHN0SIY TYANINILNOD  900ZAS
o ey NOSIGYW S9+00£00 51 4 D00'0}=> PUE 000Y< NOILYHO4HOD SVO ANV 1O ONILIHM  900ZAd
A ey NOSIOYW 95110504 5L 1 000'04=> PUE 0009< NOILYHO4HO0D WNI10HL3d IONYN  S00ZA4
L o HIV3H 0100680 54 4 000°0b=> PUE 000g< ANVAWOD NOILONAOYd 3NITD  900ZAS
L b0 NOSIOYW £0200520 Gl ¥ 000'0L=> pUe 000g< 77 'AOHINT WWHEHYIVHD 900ZA4
o 60 NOSIQVIN  £8810£S50 St ) ooc”owuv pue p009< "ONI NDINYY 1Nvd  900ZA4
ot Lo NOSIOVIN  Z€110E50 51 ¥ 000'01=> PUE 0009< NOILVHOGHOD SV GNV 110 ONILIHM  900ZAS
oLl 200"y NOSIaOvN 12200180 Gl H OQO.O_.MV pue 0p09< ‘AL7 'WN3N0HLId NVLNID  S00ZAd
50L 286 NOSIOYW 9++00.00 Gl ¥ OOQ.O«HV pue gpp9< 1Y LNAHO¥LId 900ZA4
601 916'¢ NOSIQvW 62010501 5t 4 000'04=> PUE 0005< NOILVHOJHOD ADHANI INOLS 900TAd
601 e NOSIOYW Z#6L0ESO 5) ¥ 000'0}=> PUE 0009< NOILVHOJH0D WN310HL3d XIHNN  B900ZAS
801 cz6's NOSIGVW  +.800£00 Si 4 000'01=> PUE 0009< NOILYHOJHO0D WN3T0H1i3d IONYN  S00ZA4
0t o NOSIGYW |1ZL0ES0 St 4 000'01=> PUB 0009< ‘11 1SIMINYD  900ZAd
501 e Y3AIE Q3 89¥00LL0 gl 4 000'04=> PUB 0009< “ONI 'S304N0S3Y WANINILNOD S00ZAS
501 028's NOSIaVIW 09500501 sl ¥ 000'0}=> PUE 0009< NOILYHOJH0D WN3T0HL3d IONYN  S00ZAd
9oL e NOSIOVW £Z£00101 54 ¥ 000'04=> PUE 0009< NOILYHOJHOD SV ANV 110 ONILIHM  900ZAd
501 cza's NOSIQVW  §./00£50 51 ¥ 000'0L=> PUE 0009< NOILYHOdH0D WNAT0HL3d JONVN  900ZAA
VoL 082'c NOSIOvW  1€010£00 S 1 000'01=> Pue 009< 0T INNH-OHL3d  900ZA4
o 192'c NOSIavN  S9010501 Gt ¥ ooo”Suv PUE 0009< ‘JdHOD SYO B O NOILYLID 900ZA
v ol 62e zoﬁ_.wwn M%Mwmwm m" Nmmo.c”uv UHM 0009< ANVAWOD NOILONAONd INITD  800ZAS
=2 L
(INOILONaOYd s 3unve AWVYN 100d Y38WNN  Ava ¥3d : o:r_%o o RRLLYRO-0D z:m.“_b:w_%ﬂwm_kuu w%%mm“__n_
Aliva NOILONQOYNd ONIAZIVND Idv S13uuve ONIAJITYND
3OVHIAY ONIAITYND
9 wosId
Vi n 43ddI¥1S

HANDISSIAMANT YY1 TTHY 1Q 4N 3ADN040 Y I ANYA L YN




6¢ElL

LL0'G

OF v |, woed

NOSIQYIN 8Z£005Z0 Gl H 000°0L=> pue gpog< ahE -
el 610G NOSIQvik  +1020£50 Gl W 000'0}=> puUe pO0g< NOILYHOJdHOD zﬂwuowﬂwu WMMMM WMMM.HM_
et 920's NOSIQvIN  S8000.00 SL ¥ 000°01=> pue 00pg< NOILYHOJHOD SS3H  900ZA4
LEL o10'g NOSIGYW 62600501 S ¥ 000'0L=> pue 0pQg< “ONI VSN ADYINT TvNISHY 900ZA4
L€l 800's HLV3IH $8000680 51 ¥ 000°0)=> pue go0g< ANYIWOO NOILONAOY 3INND 900244
LEL b _,oum NOSIQYIN  6€+Z0ES0 St 4 000’0t => pue Qo09< NOILYHOdHOD L1 3yyve TG 900ZA4
g'cL mom.v NOSIOYW €££600£%0 Sl 4 000°0L=> pue QPOY< dIHSYINLYYL TvYINTD YWOHYIHO Ny 'ADHIANT AINd 900ZA 4
g9EL nmm.v NOSIOGYW  +Z600ES50 Gl U 000'01L=> pue pp9< dIHSYINLYY TvHINTD YWOHYIHO Ny "ADYINT IQ1Md 9002Ad
ael LL6'Y NOSIOvW 66800400 Gl H 000°'01.=> pue gppg< 'dH0D SvO 9 10 NOILY1ID 900ZA4
Stl Sve'y NOSIQvIN 92500601 St H 000'01=> pue ppog< DT ANNH-OYLId  900ZA4
GEl 'y NI¥XVYE +9E00EC0 Sl 4 D0Q'0L=> pue 0O0Y< "ONI 'ONILYYI40 DIVIAYSIHD  900ZA4
St £E6'y NVYIDIAOQHO 0£€00110 Sl ¥ 000'01=> pue 00Qg9< 'd 'ONILYHIHO IHOONT 900ZA4
PEL Z06'Y NOSIOYW  L1000200 418 4 000'01=> pue po0g< NOILYHOJHOD $53H 900ZA4
£'el 198'% NOSIaGYW  002Z00EL0 Sl Y 000°0L=> pue pong< ‘a7 'WNII0N1 34 TYLINId  900ZA4
Z€tl o'y NOSIOYW 8S/10£60 Gl B 000'0L=> pue 0009< ONINDINYY INYd 900ZA4
ZEl pLgy NOSIOYIN  S0900£50 51 Y 000'04 => pue QpQY< NOLLYHOJHOD WNI10M¥13d 3ONYN 90024
z¢l 8i8'y NOSIOYWN 97400520 Sl 4 000°0L=> puUe 0QpY< SYIONAOHC NO Y18 900ZA4
ZEL £08'y NOSIQYW 6100510 71 ¥ 000'0L=> Pue 0009< @I LSIMAYD 900244
Z'EL LER'Y NOSIOYW £E0310.00 Gl 4 000'01=> pue gpQ9< NOILYHOJdH0D WN310413d 3DNYN 900CAd4
L'el 181'y NOSIOYIN 2510060t Gl 1 000°0L=> pue gopg< NOILYHOdHOD WN310M1 34 ADINYN 900ZA4
(o 192'p NOSIOYW +2910£50 Sl H 000'01=> pue gopg< 'd1 'ONILYHILO IHOINT 9002 A4
D€L mm\.”v HiV3H €£9000680 Gl U 000'01=> pue 0Qp9< ANYAWOD NOILDNAQOYd 3anm) 9002Ad
ottL ael'y NYINOA3Q 2500050 Sl H 000°01=> pue 0pQ9< NOLLYHOdHOD WNI10413d IDNYN  900ZAd
0tl yel'y Y3AIH 3 89100110 Gl 4 000'0L=> pue ppQg< NOLUVYHOJHOD WNITOY13d 3ONVYN 900Z A4
621 804'¥ NOSIQYW 85010601 Gt Y 000'0)=> pue g9« ONI VSN ADY3INT TYNISHY 900ZA4
L2l 219’ NOSIOvYW 1800501 S 4 000'01=> pue 0QQY< dTI LSIMNYD  000ZA4
FAYAS L+O'p NOSIOYW +0Z10£50 Gl 4 000°0L=> pue popg< “ONI 'S308N0SIY L1IWWNS 900ZA4
9zl 695t NOSIQvIN 26210501 Gi Y 000'0k=> PUB Qp09< "“ONI{23Y) WN310M 1 3d AINNH  900ZAd
9zZL 009t NIXMVE €£210601 Gi Y 000°01=> pue Qppo< ONI'VLONYX3L  900ZA 4
9zlL L6S't NOSIOVW +6500501 ! ¥ 000°'0+=> pue 0pD9< "ONI"ONILYY3dO 319v3 9002 A
9cl 809't NOSIGYW 08910€50 St H000'0L=> pue 0N09< AL 'AYMNIH ¥ IYHOW 900ZA4
azi 665t NOSIaGVYW 6+¥00SZ0 Gi 4 000'0L=> pue goog< SY3IDNAOYL N0 vig 900Z A4
9Z1 065'y NOSIaOYW 26610600 Gi Y 000'0L=> pue pooY< THO ANALNYITVE 9002 A4
gzt 166'% NVIDIAOGHO SS0004 10 Si ¥ 00064 => pue 0009< 'd 1 ONILYYIHO IHOINT 900ZAd
1At 0.5y NOSIOvIN 15200200 418 4 000'01=> pue PppY< TV INNH-OY13d 9002A4
¥Zi ZES'Y NOSIGYW €2100501 Gl 4 000'0i=> PUB 0Q09< NOILYHOdNOD SS3H  900ZA4
el Zis'y NOSIgYW 28000200 Sl 4 000'0L=> pue DO09< NOILYHOdHO) §53IH 9002 A4
oA} 68’y NOSIOYW t£20o0ls0 Sl Y 000'0L=> puUB 0009< “ONIVSN ADYINT TYNISHY 9002 A4
€7l 00S'¥ NOSIAOYW Z0900£50 Gl 4 000'01=> pue gpo9< NOILYHOJHOD WNIN0¥ LI IONYN 900ZA4
£Zr o8r'y NI¥Mva +ZL00EZ0 Gl 1 000°'01=> pue poog< “ONE'WINII0HL3d HOANOD 900Z A4
£z 18%'p NOSIOVWN  $6800£L0 Gi 4 000°0L=> pue 00Qg9< 'OL7 'WNII0YL3d VLN 900ZAd
zet cor'y NOSIQYW 1 ¥$1L0ES0 S 4 000'0L=> pue Qppg< d1 LSIMWYD G002 A+
0ZL 06E'% NOSIQ¥YW Z1810g%0 13 ¥ 000°0L=> pue Q09< ‘02 ONILYYIHO NOSNHOr B SNIHJILS 900ZAd
1A £l NOSIOYW £6800€L0 gl Y 000'01=> pue 0009< TO INALNYTIVE 900ZA4
0Zi £9E'd NOSIQYW  +0900.200 Sl H 000'0L=> pue QQ9< dY00 SYO B NO NOILYLID 900ZAA4
(.JNOLLONOONd ST3uNVE IWVYN 100d YIGWNN  Ava ¥3d Hid3q HOLYH3IdO QOIu3dg
Alva NOILLINQONd DNIALITYND Idv S13Nuvg ONIALITVYND
FOVHIAY ONIASITYND
9002 10814
viva ,ddidLs
1002/ HIANCISSIAWOD Xvl 3L 301440 YLOMYQ HLHON




0'6i

ov6'9

6% jo gg ebed

NOSIOYW €6110€L0 Gl 1 000'0L=> Pue 0p9< SH3INNAO0Hd WO V18 900ZAd
881 £98'g NOSIOYW 01210501 Sl ¥ 000'0L=> PuUe 0009< "ONI NIMNVY INVd  900ZAd
g8l Gi8'9 NOSIGYW Z/810€50 Gi 4 000°0)=> PUE (009< "ONI NIMNYY INVd  900ZAd
gL zz8'9 NOSIQViN 22000550 Gl 1 000°0L=> PUE Q00Y9< NOILYHOJHOD SV GNY HO ONILIHM  900ZA4
981 062'0 NOSIOVIN  £5£00190 St ¥ 000'0}=> PUE 0009< NOILYHOJEO0D SYO NV 110 ONILIHA  800ZTAd
b8l rAVN:) NOSIGYW L¥€00200 Gi ¥000'0L=> PUB 0009< NI 'SIDIANIS INIWIDOVYNYW B ONIYIINIONI LYHOSOHE 900CTAJ
28l £v9'9 NVIDIAQQHO 0¥e001 10 Gl U 000'0L=> pPUE 0009< ‘d 1 'ONILYHIHO JHOINT  900ZAd
18l 965'9 HIAMYG3IN 11200410 Gl 1 000'0L=> PUE 0009< "ONI‘'SIDHNOSIY WININILNOD  900ZAd
o8t 88s's N3I¥XVE 6%.00E1L0 Sl Y 000'0L=> Pue 0009< "ONI 'NOSILLIC  900ZAd
08l £85'9 NVIDIAOGYHO £5000110 51 ¥ 000'0L=> PUE 0009< 'd™ 'ONLLVEIO IHOONI  900ZAd
LR 18¢'9 NVIOIAQQYO 25000110 Gl 4 000'01=> pue 0008< 'd’ 1 'ONILVEHIAO JHOINT  900ZAd
L1l SoY'9 NOSIQVW E£S+005Z0 Gl ¥ 000°04=> PUB 0009< SH3ONA0H WO VI8 B00ZAS
L 09r'9 NOSIOVIN 8S800€10 Gl Y 000°01=> PUE D0OY< "d 11 LSIMWVD  800ZAS
Vil LE'9 NOSIOVW ZZELOELD 5l ¥ 000'04=> PuUEe 0DOg< . ‘g 11 LSIMNYD  900ZAS
£l 0ZE'9 HLVY3H 06000680 Sl ¥ 000'0}=> PUB 0009< ANVENOD NOILONAOYH INITD  900ZAd
Zit 8:2'9 H3AY Q3" SEr00L LD 51 ¥ 000'04=> PuUe 0O09< "ONI *S30HN0SIY WININILNOD 900ZAd
Vel £52'9 H3AK Q3Y 8ELO0LLO I % 000°0}=> PUB 0009< “ONI 'SIDHNOSTY TWININILNOD  900ZAd
0Ll T4 Y3ARI Q39 22100140 51 % 000'04=> PUB 0009< "ONI 'S3OBN0SIY WVININIINOD  900ZAd
g9l Svl'g NOSIOVIN £2200520 Gl Y 000'0)=> Pue 0009< T LNNH-OYL3d  S00ZAd
v ol 126'S NOSIOVN  91/00£50 51 ¥ 000'04=> PUE 000G< NOILVHOJHOD WNT10H13d IONYN  S00ZA
Eal ¥96's NOSIGYW 68200€50 Gt 1 0000} => PUe 0009< 2771 'SIDUNOSTH MMVH XOVa  900ZAJ
L9t ¥68's NOSIQVW ¥6Z10E10 Gl ¥ 000'0L=> PUB QQ09< @11 LSIMWYD  900ZA4
09l vmm”m HLY3H 20100200 Gl 4 000'0L=> PUB 0009< NOILYHOJHOD SS3H  900ZAd
BSH 99.°G NOSIQYW Z000190 Gl ¥ 000°0} => PUE 0009< NOLLYHOJHOD SSIH  900ZAd
vSL £09' NOSIQVW #€}10£50 G} 1 000'0}=> PUE 0009< ‘Nt ANVANOD 110 'd'T 900ZA4
Est 4655 ¥3AM 039 60001 L0 Gt Y 000'01 => PUE 0008< d1 3HOHSNO SVO 2 110 I3DDW-HHEIN  S00ZA4
¢St 9SS NOSIOVN 10V 10ESO Gi ¥ 000'01=> pUe Qp0g< NOILYHO4HOD WNITOH13d IDONYN  S00ZAS
¢St EeS'S NOSIOYW 06600200 Gl ¥ 000'01=> PUE 0DDY< NOILYHOdHOD WN3TOH13d IINYN  900ZA
el 208's NOSIOYW SZELOE LD Sl 1 000'0}=> PUE 0009< "1 LSTMAVYD  S00ZA4

- omm”v b5y SllopM 089 S3IW|] uogedytienb uym - Aepy sjaudeq ¢ L=> PUB I 000'0L=> Pue 0009« se BulAyenb uogonpoid soddiys
0'si vey's NOSIOVN  Z0810£50 SI % 000'0L=> PUB 0009< BN NBINYS NVd 80023
0'si 06v'S NOSIOVI 96100520 Gl 1 0000} => PUE 0009< 77 LNNH-ONL3d  900ZAd
- o NOSIQYW 02610600 st 1 000'04=> PUE 0009< ONI'S3ONNOSIHOIO  900ZA4
vl £60's MOH3dNAa  /8BOOESO Sl 4 000°01=> PUE 0009< NOLLYHO4YO0O WN3T108.L3d 3DONVYN  900ZAd
01 pod HIANE Q3 LSIM ZEEOOLLO Sl ¥ coo.o_‘nv PUE 0009< ONI 'STOHENOSIH TVANINLINGD  900ZAL
9py ove's MO¥3I4Na 8900850 51 % 000°04=> PUE 000G< NOILYHOJHOO WNIT0YL3d 3ONVYN  900ZAd
col 908"a NOSIOYW  66000E20 Sl B oo_u_oenv pue 0p09< NOILYHOJEOD L135dve THE  900ZA4
cpl 08z’ NOSIOVYW 901 L0S0L St )} Ooo.o_,uv pue 0009< NOILVYHOdHOD WNTT0ULId 3ONYN  900ZA4
Zvi ZI'S HLVIH €2000680 St ¥ 000'0}=> PUE 0009< ANVJNOD NOILONAOHd 3NITO  800ZAd
o ot NOSIQVW 8110501 Gt H 000'0L=> PUB 0009< NOILYHOdHOD WNAT0HL3d JONVYN  900ZAd
7 ' NOSIOVIN  8Z£10€10 5l ¥ 000'01=> PUE 0O0Y< ‘g1 LSIMIAVD  900ZAA
Lol mm”,m NOSIOYW  25£00490 Si 4 000'04=> Pue 0D0Y< NOILYHOJHOD SYD ONV 1O ONILIHM  900ZA4
Lyl 6EL'S NOSIQVIV #04Z0E50 gt % 000°01=> PUE 0009< "ONI NDINVY INVd  S00ZAS

A u NOSIQYW | #0Z0600 13 ¥ 000 0L=> pue gpH9< MO INALNYTIVE  S00ZA4
JNOILONAOYd ~ S13duva 3WVN 100d ¥IAWNN  AVC ¥3d Hld3a HO1VH3IdO a0l83d

Aliva NOILDNAOUd ONIAINTVND Idv $13uyva ONIALITVID
3ovEIAY ONIAJITVND ~
9 wosI4
100 vl n 43ddidls

HIANNICSIAMIAMYI Y | 1YW 1T 00 3NN YOO HEsimm




DV VL oved

zee UL ¥3IAIY O34 €6E00LL0 51 ¥ 000'01=> pue 000g< d134OHSNO SYO % 10 3399W-HYTY 90024
bze L2L3L NOSIQYW 8++00520 5} 1 000'04=> PUE 0009< SYIONAOYMA 10 V18 9002 >“
0Ze $69'1i NOSIOVIA  £90Z0600 Sl ¥ 000°'0}=> PUE 0009< 1 IHOHSNO SV 2 110 II90W-HHIN 900244
L pigLL NVIJIAOGYO 91600110 Gl 4 000°01=> pue 000g< 'd"1'ONILVHIJO I40ONT 90074 4
rie 625'11 ¥IAIN I 29100110 Sl 1 000°0L=> PUE 0009< ONI 'S30MN0S3M VININILNOD 9002A4
608 26211 HIAIY A3H 1SIM £6100110 51 4 000°0}=> pue 000g< ONI ‘SZONOSIY VININIINGD 9002A 4
1'og vE6°'0L NOSIOYIN  0v610£50 5t ¥ 000'0L=> pue 0gog< NOILYHOHOO WNIT0M13d IONYN 900244
0°0¢ 856'01 NOSIQYW 02110200 S) 1 000'01=> pue p00g< NOILV¥OJHOD SS3H 900244
$'82 BLYOL NOSIQYW 0020600 St 1 000°'0L=> PUE 0DOg< ONI '$I0MN0SIN03D 9007
082 ££2'01 NOSIQYIW 28610600 sl ¥ 000'04=> pue pOog< “ONI "$308N0$38039 mgmi
82 0%1'01 YIAIM Q3Y 965001 10 5L ¥ 000'0L=> pue 0p09< dTIHOHSNO SYD % 110 3390W-4M3% 900 v
L 201°01 NOSIGYN 95610600 Sl % 000'01=> pue popg< "ONI (QN} 10 NOOY Y~ @mowm
922 $80°01 NOSIQYW 00120€50 St Y 000'0}=> PUE 000g< NOILEYHOJHOD WN310M13d IONYN 900244
512 0€0'0} SISODIJINNIM  6+£00€10 5l ¥ 000'01=> pug 000g< ONI'NOSILLIM 900zA4
vz 0L0'0} NOSIQYIW 22020600 Sl 1 000°04=> pue 0p09< d1 FHOHSNO SYO 2 110 I390W-4¥IN 900244
vz 0L0'0L SINIVHOHSIANYIIS £+0Z0600 54 1 000'04=> Pue 0009< NOILLYNOJHOD SS3H  900zA4
0z 1£9'6 MOY3dNa 6610850 g1 4 000°0L=> pue 000g< NOILYHOJMOO WNIT0N13d IONYN 900244
£'9z €656 NOSIQYW  £2£10600 st 1 000'01=> PUB 0009< d'1 JHOHSNO SVO 110 3390W-4¥3N 900244
19z z15'6 NOSIQVIW 55610€50 51 4 000'0}=> Pue 000g< NOILYHOJHOO WNI10M13d IONYN 900244
1'9Z 985'6 NOSIQYW  $2010€50 51 ¥ 000'0}=> PUE 0009< NOLLYHOJHOO WN310M13d IONYN 900244
avz 090’6 NOSIOVI 19610600 St 4 000'0L=> pue goog< ONI(GN) 0 NOONYZ  900zA4
Iz £20'6 NOSIQYW £9500.00 S #000/01=> PUE 0009<  "ONI'SFOIANIS LNIWIDYNVW B ONIMIINIONS 1VHOSONE 9007A4
9%z 896'8 HIAM QIH 65100110 51 % 000'01=> Pue 0009< ONI 'SIDUNOSIH YININILNOD 900244
0'%Z 2528 NOSIOVN  5+020600 Sl 1 000'0b=> PUE 0009< d13YOHSNO SY9 2 110 3390W-¥N3)  900zA4
8'€Z 989'8 ¥3IAY QFH 29001 LO 54 1 000'01=> Pue 0009< ONI'SIOUNOSIH VININIINOD 900244
9z 029'8 NOSIOVW  1Z£10600 5L 4 000'04=> PUB 000g< d’1 IOHSNO SYO 2 110 3390W-4N3M 900244
v'ez £€S'8 HINM AIY £9¥00110 St 4 000°'0L=> PUB 000Y< “ONI'SIDUNOSIH TYININILNOD 900244
1'e2 0Z'8 843NN Q3N 95200110 S1 1 000°0}=> pue 000g9< ANVAWOD NOILYMOIdX3 4401 900244
'€z 08€'8 NOSIOYW  61900€50 51 ¥ 000°01=> pue 0009< NOILYHOJHOO WN310813d IONYN 900244
922 £vZ'8 NOSIOV  19800£50 s} 1 000'0L=> PUE 000Y< NOLLYHOJHOD WN310M13d IONYN 90024 4
vzz 9L1' 8 ¥IARS O3Y HINON  8E400410 51 1 000'01=> Pue g00g< “ONI'S30HNOSIY VININILINOD  900ZA4
£z 518 NOSIaYIW 96610600 51 1 000'01=> Pue gpog< ONI 'SIDUNOSINOID 90024 4
022 0£0'8 NOSIOYW 5621010 51 ¥ 000°01=> pue 00og< I TN LSTMAYD 900244
612 £66°L NYIOIAOGHO 89000140 si 1 000'01=> PUe p0og< &7 'ONILYYIJO IHOONT 900zA4
12 5082 Y3AN O3 8120010 54 4 000°01=> pUB 0009< “ONI'SIOUNOSIY TVANINIINOD 900244
€12 LiL'L NOSIOYW 51100200 Sl ¥ 000'04=> PUB 0009< NOLLYYOJHOD SS3H 900243
b1z AV NOSIOVI  16000EE0 St ¥ 000'04=> PUE 000G< NOLLYHOJYOO WNIT108L3d 3IONYN 900244
01z 199'L H3AIM QIY  £2£00€50 51 H 000°0L=> Pue Q09< “ONI "ONILYH340 00S3IM 900244
012 0892 9 H3AIN Q3Y  pL00LLO St H 000'0L=> PUE 009< “ONI'SIOUNOSIN IWININILINOD 900244
602 0v9'2 NOSIOVW 68120550 Sl } 000'0t=> PUB 0009< NOILYMOJHOD WNITOM13d IONYN 900744
902 ¥05°L NOSIQYW  £0000.00 S1 % 000°01=> pue p00g< NOILYHOJHOD SS3H 900744
02 8eY's HIAY Q3 9¥P00L10 5t 4 000°04=> PUE 0009< ONI 'SIOMNOSIY IVININILNOD  900ZA4
£02 Ly'L NOSIOVIN  LpL00EEO 51 4 000'04=> Pue 000g< NOLLYHOJHOD WN310M13d 3ONYN  900ZA4
6l 6412 NOSIQV  8+020600 S} 4 000'04=> pue gpog< d JHOHSNO SVO % 110 IIDIN-MYIN 900744
161 1269 NOSIQYN _ 6000550 st 4 000'04=> PUE 0ODY< NOILYHO4HOD SV ANV 110 ONILIHM  900ZA4
(INoILONAONd  siavuve 3NVN 100d ¥IGANN  AVa ¥3d H1d3a ¥OLVHIJO agomad
Ava NOILINAOYd ONIAITYND 1dv CRE ONIAJIYND
I9VHIAY ONIAIITVND
900g vOSsId
viva iddnd1s
200 YIANOISSINNOD XYL 3 0 301440 YLOMYA HLHON




ZIZ'err'L

6¥ j0 ¥¢ abed

slloM 211 s3] uogesyyjenb Bujpaadxa - Aepy sjalieq §L=> PUE Y 000'0L=> Pue 0009< S€ Buiiytenb uogonpoad Jedding
€201 Z81°6¢ NOSIOYIN _ ¥80Z0600 ! ¥ 000°01=> PUE 0009< d1 JHOHSNO SVD B 0 33OOW-YY3A  900ZAd
v'26 6E/'CE NOSIQVIN  #20Z0600 Sl 1 000'0L=> PUE DDOG< d1 IHOHSNO SV9 3 U0 II3ODW-HYIN  B00ZAS
616 £65°CE NOSIOVW 5020600 Gi 4 000'01=> pue QD09< d1 IHOHSNO SY9 ¢ 110 339IW-HH3IN 800ZA4
gLl $0£'8Z HIA QIY  26E00LL0 Gl ¥ 000'04=> PUE 0009< d7 3HOHSNO SV9O B 0 IIDOW-HHIN  800ZAS
6'GL 817'4¢ NOSIQYW OE80050} 51 14 000'0}=> PUE (009< NOILLYHOJYOO WN3T0H13d IONVN  900ZA4
o'vs 92212 NOSIOVIN 99110600 gt 1 000°01=> PUB (009< d1 JHOHSNO SV9 % 1O 33OIW-HHIA  900ZAS
zzL ave'oz H3AIE A3Y  ZGE00110 Gl ¥ 000'0}=> PUe 0009< d1 IHOHSNO SVYO % 1O IIOOW-HYIN  900ZAd
902 181'6Z NOSIGYIW 69020600 gl 1 000°0L=> PUE QD0Z< d1 3HOHSNO SV % 1O 33DDW-HY3N  900ZAd
¥'69 6E£'SZ NOSIOYW  Z90Z0600 gl ¥ 000'04=> PUE 0009< d1JHOHSNO SVO 2 10 IIODW-HHIN  900ZAI
1’69 812'G2 NOSIOYW 02020600 Gt ¥ 000'04=> PUB 0009< d1 FHOHSNO SYO 2 1O 33IO0W-HH3M  900ZAd
119 6122 NOSIOVYW  SO£ L0600 Gt 1 000°0}=> PUE 0009< d1 IHOHSNO SVO 7 110 33ODW-HY3IN  900ZAd
1'98 AR T4 SITIVHOMHSIHNVIIS  8¥020600 Si 14 00004 => PUE 0009< NOHYHOJHOO SS3H  9002Ad
099 £80'FZ NOSIOYW #LELOBO0 Sl Y4 0000} => PUB 0009< d1 IYOHSNO SVYO 8 110 3IODN-HYIM  800CTAd
£v9 65¥'ce NYIDIAQQHO 6F000L10 gl ¥ 000'01=> PUE DGO9< 'd 1 ONILYHIJO FUOONT  900CAd
z'29 v02'22 ST TUVHO/HSIHYYIAS 8E0Z0600 Sl 1 000'0L=> PUE 0009< NOILVHOdH0D SS3AH  900ZA
1’59 260°02 NOSIOVW 28210600 Sl ¥ 000'01=> PUB Q009< d1 JHUOHSNO SV9 ¥ HO 3390W-ddax  800CA3
97s EQL'61 NOSIOYIW £L$00200 Sl ¥ 000'01=> PUE 000%< NOLLYHOdHOD WNIOH1L3d IONYN  S00ZA4
025 £96'81 NOSIOVW  £$0Z0600 Sl ¥ 000°0L=> pue 0009< d1 IBOHSNO SVO 2 110 I3D0W-HEIN  900ZAd
§05 Lyb'aL NOSIOVYW E£0TL0600 Gl Y 000'CL=> Pue 000g< d1 IHOHSNQ SV 2 10 II3DOW-HEIAA S002Ad
005 L¥2'8) NOSIaVW  9vrZ0ES0 Sl 1 000°0L=> PUB 00O< D110 INYL  J00ZAS
o'6p S60'8L NOSIOQVW  LOEL0600 Gt ¥ 000'0}=> Pue 0009< d1 JHOHSNO SV ¥ 10 33ODW-HHIN  900ZAS
2Ly SeT'LL NOSIQYW Z£S00800 Gi ¥ 000'01L=> PUB 0009< dl IHOHSNO SVO 8 HO 33DDW-HHIN  900ZAd
5'or 526°9} SITIVHO/HSIJYVILS 18020600 Sl ¥ 000'0L=> PUE 000%< NOLLVHOJYOD SS3H  900ZAd
9Sy 829'91 NOSIOYW SS50Z0600 Gi 4 000'01L=> pue 0009< d1 IAHOHSNO SV % 110 IIOIN-BUIA  900ZAd
LSy 0593 NOSIGYW 60€10600 St 3 000'0L=> Pue 0p0Y< d71 IHOHSNO SVO % 10 I3DOW-HEIAN  S00ZAS
'Sy 52t'01 NOSIOYW 18020600 51 ¥ 000'01=> PUE 0009< d1 IHOHSNO SVO B HO IIDOW-HHIN  S00ZAd
6y £20'9} NOSIOVW 65020600 Gl ¥ 000°0L=> PUB 0009< d7 IHOHSNO SVO 2 110 IIDDOW-HHIN  900ZA4
Ley ¥56'G1 NOSIOV Z9Z10€L0 gl % 000'01=> pue 0p09< 'd 1 LSTMNYD  900ZAS
Ly 685'1 NOSIOVN EZEL0ELO St 4 000°01=> pue 0p0g< 'd 11 LSIMNVO  900ZAd
6t veZ Si NOSIOVW 69500600 St ¥ 000°01=> PUE D0O9< d1 3WOHSNO SV ¥ 110 33DIW-JUIN  900ZAd
m. ”” 650 S| HIA AIY 02400410 S1 ¥ 000'Cl=> PUE 000Y< “ONI ‘S3IOHN0SIY WININILNOD  900ZAd
o mwm_w" NOSIQYIW 19240600 Gl Y4 000'0}=> PUE 0009< d1IHOHSNO SVO ¥ 1O 33DOW-HHIN  900ZAd
. . NOSIOYW €S£00501 61 4 000'01L=> Pue 00Dg< NOILYHOJHOD SS3H  900ZA4
w.mm vyl NOSIOYW  19£ 10600 Gt 4 000'0L=> pue 000g< d1 IHOHSNO SV 2 110 3IDDN-HHIN  900ZAd
cee 262'vi NOSIQYIN 090Z0600 Sl ¥4 000'01L=> PUE DDY< d1 IHOHSNO SVO B O IIODW-HHIN  900ZAJ
oo 00Z'wt NOSIOVW 12020600 51 4 000'0L=> PUE 0009< d1 IHOHSNO SYO 7 1O 3ADDW-HHEIM  900ZAS
. L8'E H3AIY O3Y L1SIM 8100110 1) ¥ 000'0L=> pUB OPOY< “ONI ‘S3OHNOS3Y VANINILNOD  900ZAd
8Le o8l NOSIOVW 52020600 Gl 4 000'0L=> PUE 0009< dl 3HOHSNO SVO 8 110 IIDIW-HHIN  S00ZA4
€28 919°E1 NOSIOVW Zi£L0600 51 U 000'04=> PUB 0009< d1 IHOHSNO SV B 110 IIDIW-HHIN  900ZA4
8'9¢ 6EY'E SITHVHOHSIAYYIAS 2¥0Z0600 Sl ¥ 00001 => PU® D0DI< NOLLYHOJHOD SS3H  900ZAd
_..wm mvv.m_. NYIDIAQQHO 250001410 Gl 4 000°0L=> PUB 0009< 'd 1 'ONILYEAd0O IHOONT  900ZA4
mwm 852'Z! HIV3IH 91100200 Gl 4 000'0L=> PUB 0008< NOLLYLOMMOD SSAH 900244
& £64°11 NYIDINOQHO/OHEWYD 05200540 Gl ¥ 000'0L=> Pue 0p0g< "ONI 'SIQUNOSIHOID _900ZAJ

JNOILONAOYHd  S13duvE 3WVN 100d UIGNNN  Ava ¥ad Hld30 YOLvV¥3do Qowad

Aliva NOILONGOUd ONIAZVND Idv S3yNveE ONIALITYAD
AOVHIAY ONIAZITYND . -
9 VOSId
ViV \ 83ddiLS

MIARNCOMABAIA™ WV TTIWE0Y B 711 IS S FANLAT VIR




6¥ Jo o€ sbeq

¥l 8zs NINMYE £2020£50 oe H0000L< ANVANOD 1O HONVM  900ZA4
£l gav NIHMVYE 92100520 0e ¥ 00001L< SYO 2 110 NOINO  900ZA4
£l 9% NOSSINATVAIN  86Z10€10 0¢ ¥ 000'01L< NOILYHOJHOO WNIT0Y13d IONYN 900744
£l 8y NIMMVE 9600200 oe ¥ 000°04< NOLLYHOJYHOO SYS ANV 10 ONILIHM 900244
zt 2z NINAVE  LPEZ0ES0 > 1 000'0L< NOLLVHOJYOD WNITOMLIE IDNYN 900244
(A 134 4 NIMMYE  80Z00SZ0 oe Y 000'0L< ANYAWOD 10 HIONYY  900ZA4
L zzy TIVMINOLS £0+00E20 o€ M 000'0L< SYIONGOYUd 110 V18 900ZA4
Al £cP NIDIVE 92210200 0¢ H000'0L< ONI'ANVAWOD TI0 'd'F 900244
b Eiy NIXNVE ZZreoeso 0€ 1 000'0L< NOILYHOJNOO WNI10M13d JONYN 900244
L 80¥ NIMANVE €BEZ0ESO 0t 4 00001L< NOILYHOJHOO WNI10M¥13d 3ONYN  900ZA4
o'l 419 MOY3I4NA 95800501 1] H 00001« “ONI'ONILYY3dO 0DSIM  900ZA4
o 18€ H3IAIY 039 20520850 og % 000°0L< NOILYHOJHOD ALTYAON H3AI IMNOSSIA 900ZAd
0l LLE NIIVE £FEZ0ES0 0¢ ¥ 000'0}< NOILYHOJMOD SYS ANV 110 ONILIHA  900ZA4
0l z8e NIIYE $1Z10200 0¢ 1 000'04< “ONI(O3V) WNFI0YL3d INNH  900ZAS
60 £vE NIDIVE S£210200 o¢ ¥ 000°0L< NOILYHO4Y0D SYD ANV 110 ONILIHA  500ZA4
60 e NIXMVE S¥010£00 o€ ¥ 000'01< ONI'NOSILLAF  900ZAY
g0 g0t NIXNYE 26ELOSOL 0e 1 000'01< "ONI ADMINT L1INUNE 900z A4
80 182 NIMMvE Lp00520 oe 4 000'0L< SVO 2 0 NOINO  900ZA4
L0 992 NIMMVE E£SEZ0ESO o % 000°0L< NOILYHOJHOO WNI10M13d IONYN 9002 A4
Lo £52 NYI¥NTIS  1SpL0E50 0g ¥ 000°01< NOILYHOJH0D SSIH 900244
FA] €2 8 HIA Q3Y HLMON  L0S001 L) og U 000°01< "ONI "$30HN0STY TVANINILNOD  900ZAd
FA) SGZ NIMM¥YE 97210100 oe Y 000'01L< NCILYEOJHOD SYS aNy M0 ONILIHM  900ZA4
10 8vZ H3AIH G3H  85600/00 0g H 000'01< ‘ONI'S30HN0S3Y LINKNS 900ZAd
90 14 ¥4 H3IAIY Q3" 99€2Z0£S0 oc H000'0L< ANYINOD ADHINT LINIW 900ZA4
920 gie HIAE 03 LEP10E£60 ot U 000'01< NOLLYHOJNOD ALTVACY HIAIN IMNOSSIN 900ZA4
S0 261 NINMYE 29.L10ES0 0e ¥ 000'01< "ONI 'SW3LSAS JONIIDS HIMY3 JI1Sva  900ZA4
S0 98l NVINOA3Q 8+500E50 ot 4 000°01< NOILLYHO4HOD WNIT013d 3ONYN 900ZA4
S0 8l NI¥AVYE 9121000 oe H000'0L< “ONI'NOSILLIAC 900ZA4
LAY 194 NIMVE 64420850 ot U 000°0L< NOILYHOJHOD SYO ANV 710 ONILIHM 900ZA4
0 091 NIXMVYE 201050 og 4 00D'0L< "ONI'ONILYHIHO 09S3IM 900ZA4
v0 otl NYIJINOQHO  £P900£50 0g 4 000'0L< NOILYHOGHO0I WNI10Y 1 3d IONVYN  900ZAd
€0 FAN ! NIXMvE 91$00190 og B 000'0}L< "ONI'WNITI0Y13d HOANOD 900ZA4
£0 001 NYINOA3Q SZS00ESH oe H000'0L< NOILYHOdHO0D WN310Y13d X3HNW  900ZA4
£0 Zzl NIHVYE 2550000 N Y 000'0L< NOILYHOJYOD SYO ONV 110 ONILIHA 900ZA4
20 0 NOSIOVYW  £S010S01t 0e 4 000'0k< S¥30NA0Hd N0 Y18 900ZA4
Z0 99 NYINOA3Q 6LE0050¢ 0e 1} 000'0L< NOLLWYHOJHOD SSaH  9002A4
0 1S H3AY a3 8ve00s20 o€ 3 000°01< "ONI '$31VID0SSY 9 ¥3gy] HILLIH  900ZA4
rALY] i8 MOH3IdNA SPE00SZ0 o€ H000'01L < d13HOHSNO SVD 2 110 3390W-¥HIN 9002 A4
Lo 4 NIXMVE  LIZZ0ES0 oe 1 000°0L< ANYAWOD 110 HONYY  900ZA-
10 0z H3AH Q3Y  £0PLOEGO 1} U 000°0L< d1 JHOHENO SYD 2 IO IIDOW-UYIN 900744
1o A BY3IAN A3 ZLI00LLO ot U 000'0L< NOILYHOJHOO WNIT10M13d IDONYN 900ZA4
(1] °14 NIXAVE £6£00.00 ot H000'0L< NOILYHOJHOD SYD ANY 110 ONILIHM 900244
10 Sb NIXAYE 0S£00.00 ot W 000'01< NOLLYHOJYOD SY9 OGNV 110 DNILIHAA 900ZAd
00 1 TIWWYM3INOLS 65+00680 og 4 000'01< DT MO 3NYL 900ZA4
00 S NINNVE Z9EZ0ES0 0e W 000'01< NOLLYHMOJYOD SYD ONY 1O ONILIHM  900ZA4
(INoILONaONd  ST3MuVE 3NVN 100d ¥IBANN  AVa ¥3ad Hld3a HOLYY¥3IdO QOoiN3d
Alva NOILINJONd ONIAJTVYND idv S734yva ONIAJITVND
I9VHIAY ONIAITVYND
8002 0S4
viva ddiYLsS
1002/ YINCISSINNOD XvL 31WIHO 301440 Y1OMYA H1MON




6¢

AL

6¥ jo gg abeg

. _ NIXN®VE 69L00£S0 0¢ 1 000°0L< ‘ONI 13018 900ZA4
62 990'1 N3IMYVE 95210200 > 1 000'0t< ANVAWOD SIOHNOSIY NOSHYS  900ZAd
62 9.0't NIWHVE 22110200 0€ ¥ 000'0}< NOLLVHOJHOD SV GNV TIO ONILIHM  900ZAd
8¢ 810’1 MOY3dNa 95¥Z0E50 ot 4% 00001 < NOILYHOJ4HOD WN310HL3d ONYN  800ZAA
m,w mmm ‘ N3XNVE 6ZEZOESO o¢ 4 000°0}< NOILYHOJHOD WNIT0U13d AONYN  800ZAd
0 roe NINNVE  L8E2Z0ES0 0¢ ¥ 00004 < ANVANOO 110 HONVY  900ZAd
Iz 816 N3XMVE ZEETOESO 0t ¥ 000'0L< "ONI ‘SIDHNOSIVOID  900ZAd

. MOY3dNG 52810850 0¢ % 000°04< 'ONI (03V) NN3T0UL3d INNH  900ZAS
e e o g0 neziouss e oS
)2 L00'L oo ocmsw% 0t 3 000°01< _"d") 'ONLLVH340 SHOONT  S00ZAd
97 o NI 8o6l0650 0t 100001 < ONI '(D3V) WN3T10MWL3d AINNH  900ZA4
97 oce NDova oo omo 0¢ 4 000°04< NOILYHOCYOD WN310¥13d 3ONYN  900ZAd
97 686 N 10£00 0 400001 < ONi {D3v) AN310813d LINNH  900ZAd
5z L6 AAvVE €9110£00 0¢ 4 000'0b< NOLLYHOJHOD SYO GNV O ONILIHM  900ZAd
5 $06 uwuu«m wmwwmmmo o 4 000'0L< 971 'SILVIDOSSY 8 NOJRO  900ZAS
oz o6 £50 0g % 000°0L< NOILVHOJN0D WN3T10¥L3d FONVN  5002Ad
5z L6 NIDIVE  1SEZ0ESO > 4 00001 < NOILVHOJYOD WN310H43d 3ONYN  900ZAd
vz 992 N2XIvE 1611000 0¢ H000°03 < NOILYHOJHOD SYD GNV O ONLLIHM  900ZA3
vz 088 NIDANVE | 2E20€50 0¢ H000'0L< DT ADYING WHMYAVHD  800ZAL
vz 698 NIXXVE  6¥220E50 V> 4 000'0L< NOLLYHOdE0D WNFT0HL3d 3ONVN  900ZAS
€2 £o8 NOSIQVA - vEvL0ES0 0¢ B 000'0L< ANVAINOD ALIND3 ADY3N3  900ZAd
&z 068 33441101V #LPI0SOL 0¢ 1 000'01 < NOILVYOJH0D WN310HL3d XIUNN  900ZAd
£z 160 NIDIVE 61520€50 0¢ ¥ 000°0k< ANVJWOD 110 HONYYH  900ZAd
o o NINMVE  £9£20€50 o¢ H 000°04< NOILYHOJHOD WN310M13d 3ONYN  900ZAd
£z gze NIVE 15220850 0¢ ¥ 000'04< NOILYHOJHOD WNITOUL3d 3ONYN  900ZA
ze vig NOSIOv 8Ev10.00 o¢ B 00001« SHIDNA0Y WO VY18 900ZA
ze 662 NIXHVE SBELOESO 0¢ 4 0000} ANVANOD N0 HONVY  900ZAS
ez 108 PSS | 1BLO0ESO o€ H000'0L< "ONI "NOLLYHO X3 VIINd  900ZAd
i 052 V3G 99570650 o¢ 4 00001 < NOLLVYOJHOD SYO ONV 10 ONILIHM  9002Ad
1z 052 e e 0 4 000'01< NOLLVHOQNOO WNIT0¥13d IONVN  900ZAd
0z g2 nmxx 8 vvEZ0ESO 0€ 4 000'0}< NOLLYBOdHOD WN310813d JONYN  9002AS
8l €19 Mg oo r0200 o¢ 4 000'0L< 'ONI ‘S30UNO0S3Y LIWANS  900ZAd
8l 6€9 NIV Ttcoeeo o€ 400001 < NOILVHOJHO0D WNIT0HL3d 3IONYN  800ZA4
81 549 zmzzum P 0g 4 000°01 < NOILYHOJHOD SYS ANV 110 ONILIHM  900ZA4
gl L¥9 NI 65v00520 0¢ 4000 Ot< ANVAWOD 110 NOHLVEYIW  900ZAd
8l 299 zwxw«m MFNESQ 0¢ 4 000'04< "1 'S3LVIDOSSY 8 NO3INO  800ZAL
L1 1£9 NOSIOYW 29300501 o ¥ 000'01 < "ONI ‘SWILSAS JONIIOS LUV OISVE  800ZA4
L 509 aa a0t oe 400001 < ONI ‘NI T0813d HOONOD 900ZAS
L 909 oy oo 68110690 0¢ % 000101 < "ONI ADH3N3 LLANHNG  900ZAd
9t 865 NONIANG vesione o¢ % 000'04< NOLLYHOJHOD ALTVAOY H¥3AIH INOSSIAN 900ZAd
91 185 NINNHVE 6 fe0 0¢ ¥ 000'0L< d1 IHOHSNO SVO 2 110 IFOOW-HYIH  900ZAS
Sl 9cs HIAR O34 mmmmmmm og 4 000°04< NOLLYHOJHOD SYO ONY 11O ONILIHM  900ZAJ
'l e NIVE 26670 0% H000'0b< NOILVHOJHOO WNIT0Y13d 3ONVYN  S00ZAd
v 505 NI¥NYE o0 o 4000 0L < NOILVHOJYOO WNI10¥13d FONYN  S00ZA

INGIIONGORd — S TIVE i 5120850 0g 1 000'0L< NOILVHOJHOD SVYO GNY 110 ONILIHM _900ZAd
Ava N 100d YIGNNN  AVQ dad Hid3d BO1V¥3dO aoRi3d
e NOILONGOYd ONIAZVND IV S713uuvE ONLAZYND
v ONIAJITYND ) _
N A
9 IvOSId _
002790, vl H3ddidLS

MTIRANCCHIANAIND VWL T 107 717 F A W ORI L TN AR




OF jV LY, JUeg

vy 865'L NOSIOV  69010£50 0g ¥ 000'01< NOILYMOJNOD WN3108L3d IDNYN  900ZA4
144 566" NOSS3IN/ITVAIN  €6210€10 0€ ¥ 000'0)< NOLLYHOJHOD WNI10M13d IINVN 900244
£y z85') NIXNYE SEB10ESO o€ B 000'0} < D VT INNH-OM13d  900ZA4
£y £85'1 MOM3dNa 19210850 oe Y 00004 < NOLLYNOJH0D SYD GNY WO ONILIHM  900ZA4
£y 985') B Y3AIY QY HLMON 26800410 o¢ B 000'0L < NI 'SIOUNOSIY WININIINOD 900ZAJ
Ty 2z5'L NINMNVE S0v20£50 0g } 00001 < d1 FHOHSNO SVO ¥ 110 3300W-HY3M 900244
zy 085’ N3XNVE 22210€50 0g 4 000°0}< ONOUISWYY ‘A dITIHd  900ZA4
Ty ey 8 HIA Q3Y HLNOS £19001L0 0¢ ¥ 00001 < dTANYANOD SYS B N0 SFOUNOSIY NOLONIMHNG 900244
Ly 206"t NOSIGYW  L9E00L0L 0g ¥ 000'0L< NOLLYMOJY0D SVD ONY 110 ONILIHM  900ZA4
L'y 605t H3IAIN QFY  SH0Z0£S0 o€ Y 000'0L< “ONI'(03¥) WNIT0M13d INNH  900ZA4
o v5y'L MOY3IdNa 9£020£50 0¢ H 00001 < NOLLYHOJYOD WN310¥13d 3ONYN  900ZA4
oy 19¥'L NIMNVE 2£910£50 0¢ ¥ 000°04< ONI 'SWILSAS JONNDS HIMYI DISVE 900744
oy £5¥' NOSIQVIN 66110200 og 1 000'0L< HSUINLYYS TYHINID VIWOHY IO Nv ‘ASNINT 3A14d 900244
6€ 1Lyt NOSIQYI  1£80050L 0¢ 00001 < ONI'WN3T10¥134 HOANOD  900ZAJ
6€ 6LE'L H3A A3Y £€910€S0 0e B 00004« NOLLYNOJMOD WNI10M¥L3d 3ONYN  900ZA4
6¢ BL¥L H3AI Q3Y  96+10€50 0¢ M 000'01< DT INNH-OM13d  900ZA4
8E 00b'L NI¥NVE 8SE20£50 > Y 000°0}< ANVAWOD IO HONVY  900ZA-
ge 18€°} YIAM O3 19200€20 1> 00001 < “ONI'SWILSAS IONIIOS HIMYI DISVE 900744
g€ 1ov'y 8 YA O3H HIMON  €68001 10 ot 4 000°0L< ONI 'SIOUNOSIY IVININIINOD  900ZA4
It ovE'L MOY3dNa 0vL10S0L 0¢ 4 000°0L< NOLLYHOJ®OD WNAT0uLTd IONVN  900ZA4
e v9E'L NOSIQVIN 62800504 0e H 000°01< ONI ADY3INT LL3NYNG  900ZA
It 89g'L NIXNVE  L9¥Z0£50 0¢ ¥ 00004 < NOILYHO4HOD WN3I10U13d JONYN 900244
I'e GSE') NOSSAN/ATYAIN 16210840 0¢ ¥ 000°01< NOLLYHOJYO0O WNII10Y13d IONYN 900245
P pze L NIMMVE  1Zv20£50 0¢ | 000'0)< NOLLYHOJHOO SYD ANV 110 ONILIHM  900ZA4
g 21EL NOSIQVIN 68110€S0 0g ¥ 00001 < ONI ADHINI 113INYNG  900ZAS
of vaz'| NOSIOYIN £1520650 ot ¥ 00001 < NOILYHOJ¥0O WNI10%13d IONYN 900244
SE 6.2'1L NIXNVE +2210200 o€ B 00001 < "ONI'(03Y) WN310Y.13d ANNH  900ZAJ
e SET'L NIXMVE £1£20£50 e H 000'0L < NOLLYHOJH00 WN310813d JIONYN  900ZA4
b 6vZ'L NIXNVE 0512050 0e H 000°0}< ONOYLSWYY ‘A dITTIHd  900ZA4
e cgZ'y NOSSIN/ATVAIN  ¥OEL0E10 0g 4 000°0L < NOLLYHOJYOO WN310813d JONYN  900ZA4
£E 00Z' TIYM3NOLS 26010504 oe ¥ 00004 < d'1IHOHSNO SVYS ® 10 IIDOW-HHIN  900ZA4
ot 06L'L NOSIOVIN 56900501 08 B 00001 < ‘00 N0 AXVIVO  900ZA4
o 00Z'1 NIXMYE HESZOES0 0e H 000°0L< NOILYHOJNOD WNI10W13d IONYN  900ZA4
ps 9611 NOSIQYIW 89910£50 oe 3 000°0L< NOLLYHOJHOD WNII0MLId IONYN  900ZA4
oE 12’1 NOSSINITVAIN £8210£40 o¢ B 000'01< NOILYHOJHOD WNII0Y13d IONYN  900ZA4
Z'e 91l NOSIOYW 9S1Z0ES0 ot U 0oo'oL< ONI ADHANT 11INYNG 900244
e zeLL HY380HI8 50220€50 0e Y 00001 < NOILYHOJH0D WNIT0M13d ADNYN 900244
ot 6801 SISOO3dINNIM 65010501 0e Y 0000 < SHIINGOYU 110 V.18 900ZAd
0e za0°L 8 ¥IAY Q3 HLIYNON 16800110 0g Y 000'0L< "ONI'S3A3H¥NOSIY TVANINIINOD 900ZAd
06 Z60°L NIYYVE O¥v10200 0 W 000'0L< SHIADNAOHd O vig 900ZA4
P 8011 NOSIQYW 96£10.00 o€ 4 00001 < NOILYHOJYOD SVO ANV 110 ONILIHAM  900ZA 3
0E 160'L MOMNIANA SZEL0400 oc ¥ 000°0L< NOILYHOJN0D WN310H13d IONVYN 9002A S
o al0't NIWIVE 26210400 0g 1 00001 < D771 'SALVIDOSSY 2 NOAHND  900ZAS
67 90’ NIXMYE Z./£Z0£50 oe 4 00001 < ANYAWOD 110 HONVY  900ZAS5
62 850' HSINYS £6E10850 0e Y 000°0L< ONOHLISWHY "0 dITYIHD _900ZA
LINOLLONAONd  SITWMVE ANVN 100d YIWWNN  Avo ¥3d Hid3g YOLV¥3dO aolH3d
AV NOLINAONd ONIAJITVND 14y ST1IYve ONIAINYND
SOVHIAY ONIAITYND
9002 ¥08I4
viva ddIdLs

200 HINOISSINNGCD XVl 3 O AD1440 YLOMYQ HIMON




(A

6% J0 g€ abey

vZ'e NOSIOYW LOS00SOL 0t 1 000'0t < NOILVHOJHOD SS3H  900ZAd
g Gez'Z NOSIOYN ¥¥ELOS0L o¢ 4 000'0L< ONI "ADMINIZ 900ZAd
1'g TAAA NOSIOVW ZEi10S04 0 ¥ 000'04 < ONiADHINIZ 900ZAS
1’9 Zr'e NIMIVE SPEZOESO o¢ % 000'01< NOILYHOJYOD WNI10HL3d IONVN  S00ZAS
1'g 8222 MO¥3dNA £ZLZOESO o€ ¥ 000°0b< NOILYHOJdH0D WN3T0HL3d 3ONYN  800ZAd
1’9 |4 ZAx H3aAE a39  Lyl1L0ESe0 [4:% ¥ 000'0L< ANVAWOD ALINDI ADY3INT 900CAd
L'g £V2'2 NI¥IVE 69VL0ES0 ot ¥ 000'0L< NOILVHOJH0D WNI10HL3d 3ONYN  S00ZAd
1’9 veZ'Z HIAIK Q3Y  S9L004L0 0g ¥ 000'0L< "ONI 'SIOHNOSIY WANINILINOD  9002Ad
09 Y0Z'Z NOSIOVW £9¥10S01L 0 % 000°0}< D71 ANAH-OML3d 900ZAd
09 12104 Yv3gayIig 66110501 ot ¥ 000'0L< "ONI‘ADH3NI ONVI3 900ZAd
09 661°Z NOSIOYN 9200501 0g ¥ 0000k < “ONL 'STOHNOSTY IVININILNOD  900ZAd
09 v0Z'Z uv3IEaHa 95220ES0 0t ¥ 000'0}< NOILYHOdH0D WNITOHLId JONVN  800ZA4
09 0612 g M3AIN O34 HIHON 96¥00L L0 o¢ ¥ 000'0b< "ONI 'S308N0OS3Y TWYANINILNOD 900ZA4
09 1812 NIMMVE 66410200 g % 000°0b< dIHSHIANLYVA TWHINIO YWOHYINO NV 'AOHINT 3AI¥d  900ZAJ
6'G L9V'2 NOSIQYW 810501 0t 14 000'0L< SH3IONAONd N0 V18 900ZAd
6'S 8E1'Z Y3AIN Q34 £0200L10 o¢ ¥ 000°0L< NOILYHOJHOD WN310HL3d IONVN  900ZAd
8's 101’z NOSIGVA  $9E10S01 o€ Y 000'01< D TTANNH-OHL3d  900ZA4
¥s 800°Z NIXMVE 2£20050% 0¢ 1 0000} < “ONI 'VLONYX3L 900ZAS
§S 000 NVIHNTIS 45120850 0c ¥ 000'0L< 071 INNH-OH13d  900ZAS
Vs LL67) NIMMVE  $SZZ0ES0 o ¥ 000'0L< NOILYHOJHOD WN3T0HL3d IONVN  900ZAd
¥'S pL6'L NVIOINOQHO 69410410 0f 1 000'0b< 'd"1 "ONILVHIdO JHOONI  900ZAS
€6 0¥6't NIMNVE PECZOES0 g L 000'0L< NOILYHOJdHOD WN3T0HL3d IONVN 900ZAS
€5 8z6'L H3nE 39 Z6910£S0 ot ¥ 000'0L< "ONI{D3V) WN3T0EL3d LNNH  900ZA
ts ge6’t - N3WNYE B6ELOESO 0g 1 000'0L< ANVAWNOD 10 HONVY  900ZAd
¢S 006't NOSIOVIN ¥£¥10501 S ¥ 000'04< NOILYHOJHOD AO4INT INOLS 900ZAd
£s 068’1 NOSIOVW £5510£50 o¢ ¥ 000'0}< d1 IHOHSNO SV 2 110 IODW-HUIN  900ZA
VS 098's NOSIQYW 0¥l L0200 0¢ 1 00004 < NOILYHOJHOD SYO ANV HO ONILIHM  900ZAd
0's £eg' NOSIQYIW LE#L0SOL og ¥ 000'0}< NOILVHOJHOD AOHINT INOLS 900ZAd
6v 5844 NOSIOVA €£.Z10504 o€ ¥ 000'01< "ONI ‘VLOMYX3L 800ZAd
v 908 1L d3NIE Q3 $L120€50 ot ¥ 000'0L< NOILVHOJHOD WNIT0HL3d IONVYN 900ZAd
MH Nmm.F 8 H3IAIM 0FY HINOS 86200110 0f ¥ 000°0L< d1 ANVAWOD SVO B 10 SI98NOSIH NOLONITHNG  900ZA4
ot mwm.” NIMIVE 6110200 ot ¥ 000'04< NOILYHOGHOD SV ONY 1O ONILIHM  900ZAS
Ly 602'L NBHAvE 08110200 0¢ U 000'01< "ONI'ANVAWOD IO 'd S00ZAd
i ooz N3IWMVA 8YEZOES0 0 ¥ 000'01< NOILYHOGHOD WNIT0HL3d 3ONVYN 900ZA4
o vie'l yvI8aHIE 25100£€0 0e 4 00001 < "ONI 'ONILVH3d0 00S3IM  900ZAd
o1 T MOY3AdNA $9100520 0¢ % 000°04< "02 'SIHNLNIAQY M33HD 4330 900ZAS
o 199' NOSIaYW 92800501 0€ ¥ 000'0L< "ONI WN3T08L3d TIVANId  900ZAd
e 119 NOSIGvW  L9vz0es0 0¢ % 000°0k< NOILVHOJHOO WN3T0813d JONVN  800ZA4
bt 1591 MOUIdNG 69040£50 o€ 100001 < NOILYHOJH0O WNIT0H13d JONYN 900ZAS
ot c10'L NIMiva 85010£50 o€ 4 00001< "ONI " ANVAWOD NOLLYHO1dX3 NOSMVTIS  800ZA4
o 068°1 NOSIOVIN 65840200 0g Y QD0.0FA T LNAK-OHLId  S00ZAd
S goe'L NDOIVE 9621000 og 4 000°01 < "ONI '(03v) WNFTOHLId INAH  900ZAd
o'y cco'| NOSIQYW €£¥10501 o€ 4 000'04< NOILYHOJHOD ADNINS INOLS 900ZAd
vy 005’ HSINYS  5§5500€50 oe U 000'01< D1 'EVIONVYG 900ZA+
0 H3INY Q3¢ 58200680 0e Y 00001 < "ONI "ONILVHIHO 0DSIM _900ZAd
«<JNOILONAOHd S13ddve JWVYN 100d HIBWNN Av¥a ¥3d Hid3a HOLVHIdO CQOIy¥3d
Aliva NOLLDONAOYd ONIAINVYND Idv $734¥uvE INIA4ITVND
IDOVHIAY ONIASITYND i
9 N¥OSI4
106 v1Y \ 43ddidls

HANQISSINWND YY1 T IS 0 IOL00 M AN LR




v Ju bt 90Ed

o“\r mtnm NOSIOVA  0£2008E0 0t H000'0L< SHIDNOOYd NO YIS 900ZA-

5 6£L'2 NOSIQYW  ¥Zi10¢50 o€ 1 000°0L< "ONI 'SW3LSAS JONIIDS H1MY3 DISYE  900ZAd

S 6¥L'2 NOSS3N/ITVAIN  S2Z10€10 0¢ 1 000'0L< NOILVHOJHOD WN310¥13d IONYN  900ZAJ

54 LE2'2 Y3IA QIY  1EYL0L00 0¢ ¥ 000°0L< NOILYHOJHOD WNIT10ML3d 3ONYN  900ZAS

v 169°2 344M104VH  £2¢10S0L 0¢ Y 000'01L< NOILYHOJEOD WNI10813d XIHNW  900ZA4

€L _L.wnw NYIHMTIIS  ¢¥S600501 oc Y 000'0L< NOILYHOdHOD SSAH  900zZA 4

£ £59°7 NINNYE S2HZ0ESO 0¢ 3 000°0L< SY3IONA0Yd IO V1A 900zA4
€L 29z NOSIOYW 08L0£50 0t ¥ 000'0L< d1T'ONLIVYIHO IHOONT  900ZA 4 |
£L 9989 NIIMVE 09210200 0e ¥ 000'04< NOILYNOJMOO WNITON13d IONYN  900ZAd |
4] 0192 NIMMYE §5900£50 ot ¥ 000'0L< ONOYISWYHY ' dITIHd  900ZA4

zL 5€9'Z NOSSIN/ITVAIN 68210€10 oE ¥ 000'01L< NOLLYHOJYO0O WNITOM13d IONYN  900ZA4

Z4 9’ YA A3Y 90500440 o¢ ¥ 00001« NOLLYHOJHOD S30MNOSIY ONINOAM  900ZA4 m
X 0192 NIMHVE Zv200200 0¢ ¥ 000'04< NOILYHOJHOD SYD ANV 10 ONILIHM 900244 |
A7) §29°2 MO¥3dNA  29+00£00 0g 1 000'04< O TT°LINNH-O8L3d  900ZA4 |
b2 109'7 NOSIOVW 2800190 0g ¥ 000'0L< 0T 'ANYANOD NOLLYHOTdX2 NYQYNOr 9002744 |
] 8852 HSINVS 1 2500€50 0¢ ¥ 000°0k< ANYJWOD N0 HONYY  900ZA4

b2 ¥09'Z NOSSIN/ITVAIN  Z6ZLOELD 0¢ 1 000°0b< NOLLYHOdNOD WNI10813d IONYN  900ZA4

0L 15’2 YvIEaMI8 §/810€50 0 ¥ 000°01< “ONI(33v) WNT10ML3d INNH  900ZA4

02 s'2 NOSIOYW SPSLOESO 0¢ ¥ 000°0L< NOILYHOJHOD ASYINI INOLS  900ZA

0L 595°Z 8 Y3AIN A3 96900410 0¢ Y 0000} < NOLLYHOdHOD AOHINI ANOLS 900ZA4

02 855' BY¥3AR GIH HINOS S£900L10  0f ¥ 000'0b< 41 ANVJWOD SVO % 110 SIDHNOSIY NOLONITENG 900244

0L 195' NIINVYE €1110.00 o€ 4 000°0L< NOILYHOJHOD SYO ONY 110 ONILIHM  900ZA4

69 viS'z NOSIGYN 81120£50 o€ Y 000°'04< NOILYYOdHOO WNI10YL3d JONYN  900ZA4

69 8252 8 ¥3AIY 039 HIMON  $£/00110 oe ¥ 000'04< “ONi 'SIOHNOSIY WININIINOD  900ZA4

69 €252 NIMNVE GEEL0L00 0t ¥ 000'0L< NOILYHOJHOD SYO ONV 110 ONILIHM  900ZA

89 18¥'Z NINNVE £E£200504 ot 4 000'04< "ONI'VIOMYX3L 900ZA4

89 ZLv'T NIMMVE +9£00£Z0 0g ¥ 000'0L< "ONI"ONILYYIJO INVIAYSIHD  900ZAS

89 0wz NOSSINATVAIN  £0£10€10 ot Y 000'04< NOHYHOJHOD WN310813d IONYN  900ZAS

19 19p°2 NI¥XMVE BOFZOESO 0e 14 000°0L< NOILYHOdYOD SYD ONV 110 ONILIHM  900ZA4

L9 Z9¥'e NI¥MYE 6.£Z0£S0 o€ 4 00001 < NOILYHOJHOD WNIT0YL3d IDONYN  900ZA4

L9 Z9¥'Z NOSIQYW SS0Z0ES0 0¢ 14 000'04< 'dHOD SYO B WO NOILVLIO  800ZA4

09 0EV'Z HSINYS  15200€50 o€ 4 000'04 < “ONI'NOLLYHOdX3 YD S00ZAS

X IEY'Z 8 ¥3AIH 034 HLHON 9200110 o€ ¥ 000'0L< ‘ONI'S3OUN0SIY TYININILNOD  900ZA 4

L9 zor'2 NIXMVE 17200200 0g 1 000'0L< 'dH0D SYO 2 10 NOILVLID  900ZAd

9'g 0Zv'e NI¥MVE €ZE00SZ0 0g ¥ 000'0L< ANYAWOD 110 NOHLYHYW  900ZA4

59 Z9£'2 NINNVYE GOPZOLSO o€ ¥ 000'0L< NOLLYHOJYOD WNIT0ULId JONYN  9002A4

S'9 06€'Z H3AIM 034 09020€S0 0¢ 4 000°0L< NOILYHYOJYOD WNIT0UL3d JONYN  900ZAd

59 BSE'Z NIMMVE 6£010200 0¢ Y 000°01L< NOLLYHOJMOD ATddNS TYINLSNANI NOLSITIM  900ZAS

v 9ve'Z 3NN Q34 0£100€20 0¢ 1 000°0b< ‘ONI 'SWILSAS JONIIOS HLINVI DISVA  900ZA4

79 BIE'Z 8 ¥3AI 034 HINOS 12900110 0¢ ¥ 000'0L< d7 ANVJWOD SY9O 8 110 STOYNOSIH NOLONITHNG  900ZA4

b9 a¥e'z NIXNMVE 60110200 0g ¥ 000°0L< NOILYHOJHOD SYO NV 110 ONILIHM  900ZA4

£9 00€'Z NIX®VYE ELZL0SO0L 0g 4 00001 < "ONI 'V1OMYX3L 900ZA4

£9 pLE'Z dv38aYIe 0¥1L0S0L 0g ¥ 000°0}< NOLLYYOJHOD WNATO¥L3d 3ONYN  900ZA 4

£9 0LE'Z NOSSINITVAIN 8LZLOELD 0¢ Y 00001 < NOILYHOJ¥O0D WN3T0¥13d 3ONYN  900ZA4

€9 ¥62'Z NIXMVE €4210£00 0¢ 4 00001 < ANVAWOD O HONVY _ 900ZAd
(INOILONAOYMd  ST3N¥vE JINVYN 7004 HIGWNN AV ¥3d Hld3a HOLYHI4O QOR3d

ANva NOILONAQ0¥d ONIAJITYND Idv ST13YAve ONIAJITYND
3OVHAAY ONIAITVND
9002 2514
v1iva ,ddINLS

4002 HINOISSINNCD Xv1 3 U 301440 VLOMVQ HLHON




6¥ J0 Op 8bed

66 £19'e 8 H3IAIY A3Y  £5500110 0e 4 000'01< "ONI "S30HN0S3Y TYANINILNOD  900ZAd
86 viS'E NOSIOVW 65510£S0 oe ¥ 00001 < ONI ‘ADHIN3Z 900ZAS
L6 L85 MOH3dNA  15210£50 0 Y0000k« "ONI (03v) WNIT08L3d LINNH  900ZAd
L6 545 °€ NIXMVE 6ZZ00EEO ot 40000l < SHIADNAOYd WO V18 900ZAd
96 L0S°€ NOSIQVW 16610£50 o ¥ 000'01< NOILVHOdY0D WN310¥L3d 3ONVYN  800ZAd
56 0sv'e 8 H3AIM 34 HLNOS  ¥SS00110 0¢ 1 00001 < d1 ANVAWOD SYO % 110 S304N0S3H NOLONITENG  900ZA4
€6 86€ € a4Y3AM Q3 6100410 0g 4 000'0L< ANVAWO?D NOILLYHO X3 4dN1  800ZAd
N.m _,mm.m SISOO3dINNIM 68010501 0t Y0000l SHIDNGONd O ViB 900ZA
¢o ByE'E 8 HIAIN O34 HLMON  6v100.80 ot 1 000°04< ‘ONI 'S308N0S3Y TVANINILNOD 9002Ad
¢s ESEE NOSIGVA  #0520£S0 1] ¥ 000'0b< dIHSHINLUV TVHINIO VIWOHYIRO NV 'ADH3INI 30I8d  900ZAd
¢t st N3®MYB 96ZZ0ES0 o€ ¥ 000'0L< NO!LYHOJHOD WN310¥13d IONVN  900ZA4
L6 Le'e NVIMNTHS 2520850 0¢ ¥ 000'0L< ‘5717 LNNH-OML3d 900ZAL
w.m me.m MOYIdNA £0ZZOESO 0¢ 4 000°0L< NOILYHOJHOO WN3T0WL3d 3ONVN  900ZAS
06 e12's 8 Y3AK 034 HLYON  /6+00110 0¢ 4 000°0L< "ONI 'S30HNO0S3Y TVANINILNOD  900ZA4
4 bLE NIMVE 6280000 i3 % 000'01< NOILVHOJH0D SYO ANV TI0 ONILIHM  800ZAd
g o125 NOSSINITVAIW 8210810 oe 4 000'0}< NOILVHOJEOO WN3T10H13d 3ONVN  800ZAS
o el NOSIQVIN  92010£S0 o€ ¥ 000'01< NOLLYHOJHOD WN310¥L3d IONVN  800ZAd
9g ghL e NIXAVE  SLEZOESO 0e ¥ 000'0k< NOILVHOJYOO WN3T0UL3d 3ONVN  900ZAd
98 Lzl NOSIOvN  £81 10501 ot Y 00001 < NI 'NOILYHO XS NYAY  800ZA4
og obL'e NIXAVE LL7Z0ES0 o€ 1.000'04< NOILYHOdHO00 SVO ANV U0 ONILIHM  900ZA3
59 S60'c NOSIQYW 9%#10200 (11 B0000l< SHIONA0Hd WO VI8 900ZAd
o P NIMMVE §SHZ0ES0 0¢ 4 000°01< NOILVHOJHOD NNFT0813d IONYN  900ZA3
58 260'c NIXHYE £2820€50 0¢ 4 000°0k< NOILVHOJHOD WN310¥13d 3ONYN  900ZAd
og aL'e H3AK O3y GB120ESO 0¢ 4 000°01< NOLLYHOJHOD WNI10813d JONYN  900ZA4
v'g 050'c Bowwhmh 96€10£00 0€ 4 00004< NOILVHOJNO0D SYO ANV U0 ONILIHM  800ZAd
g oo Q 0220850 i % 000°04< NOILYHOJHOD WNITOHL3d IONYN  800ZAd
s o TIVM3NOLS SE120€50 0¢ ¥ 00004 < 277 'SYYIHE [NOSSIN 900244
v'g vo0's H3A QI 5E120850 0g 00001 < 271 'SHYIYA WNOSSIN 900ZA
ve oo0s zmmmv_.ov_uz VELLOESO og 4 00001 < NOILYHOJYOO WN310H13d 3ONVN  900ZAd
v 160'c zwxx,qm meww%m o€ 4 000'01< NOILYHOJHOD SV GNY U0 ONILIHM  800ZAH
£8 6E0'E NOSI] o ¥ 0000t< d7 JHOHSNO SVO B 10 IIDDW-HHIN  900ZAA
s ot YW L£4L0850 it ¥ 000'0}< "dHOD SVO 2 IO NOILVLID 900ZA4
e oo H3A O3 09100620 0¢ ¥ 00004 < "ONI ‘KNI TOUL3d HOONOD  900ZAd
z9 200 NDOIVE 2220010 0¢ 4 000'01< S¥30N00Yd O VL8 S00ZAS
z8 6.6' NOSIIVIN - 08600501 o€ 400001 'd¥00 SVO ¥ U0 NOILVLID 900ZAd
1’8 156'C Naore OYEZOEs0 o€ 4 000°01< NOILYHOAY0D WNI10H13d IONVN 900ZA4
08 162 o 89210400 o¢ 4 000'0}< d1 IHOHSNO SVO 8 1O IIDIW-HHIN  900ZA4
08 016'Z 8 ¥3AIN a3y :wh_mm_\m,_ ea5001 0 o 5000 0i< NOILYHOdHOD WN310HL3d 3ONYN  900ZA3
oy et | Hino £6001 L0 0g 4 000'0L< d1 ANVAWOD SYO 2 TIO $304N0S3H NOLONITNNE  900ZAd

W i ot N 8 91€L0200 > Y 000°'01< NOILYHOJHOD SYD ANV 1O ONILIHM  900ZAd

Y 928z oo 910400 0 4 00001 NOILVHOAHOO SYO GNV 10 ONILIHM S00ZA

Y 108'Z NOSIOV Soesuay 0¢ 4 000'01< NOLLVYOdH0D AOY3NI INOLS 900ZAS
re £08'2 NOSIa o 4000 01< NOILVHOQHO0D WN310ML3d 3ONVN  900ZAd

92 £92' NOSIOVA o1 oanra0 o 400001 < NOILVHOGNOO WN310813d 3ONVN  900ZAd
. < NOIL

| h uzo._f...._n_““‘ﬁu one z%ﬂﬂﬂ%m JWVN 100d Y3GWNN  Ava ¥3d Hid3ad = éoﬂ%ﬁwwn o%%bmn

7 2ovuaAY O¥d ONIAITYND Idv S13dyve ONIAZITVND

| ONIAITVND

| N —

| 9 WOSI4

HANOISSUAINOD WYY T T 11 S J6 370D 10 W LONWA LA TR




m ¥ 40 Ly s0Ed

0¢l s’y NOSS3INAWAIW  L0EL0EL0 ot Y 000'04< NGILYHOJHOD WNI 10 13d IONYN 900ZA4

| 8zt 90L'p g H3AIM Q3Y  ££800L10 0g 4 000'0}< “ONI'SIUNOSIY TVININILNOD  900ZAS

” 2z 8.0y NIVE 9F120E50 0¢ 4 000'0L< NOILYHOJMOO WNIT0HL3d IONYN  900ZA4

“ Lz 819’y NOSIQYI 18200501 ) ¥ 000'01L< dT 10 LSIAMAYD  Q00ZA

e 169'p 8 ¥3AR A3Y HLNOS  £0800110 o€ ¥ 000'0L< d1ANYJNOD SVO 2 710 SI0MNOSIY NOLONITHNE  900ZAJ

_ muw_. Nwm.v NOSIaOYIW 89110S0t oe ¥ 000'0L< NOILYHOJdHOD WNIT0YL3d XIHNW  900ZAd

| L&A mom.v NYIINHS +iv10Es0 ot 4 000'0L< ANYIWNOD O HONYY  9002A4

vzl 015"y NI}NVYE 01100€50 V> ¥ 000'0L< ANVAWOD O HONVY  900ZA4

€2l 08’y NIXXVYa b21L00ez0 oe 4 000'0L< "ONI'WNTTION13d HOANOD  900ZA4

£zl SLv'y SHIAE A3 66700110 0 1 000'0L< “ONI'S3IOUNOSIY TYANINIINOD  9002A S

A4l Evr'y 8 ¥3AN 038 HINOS  SSS00L10 oe ¥ 000'0L< d1 ANVIWOD SYO 2 110 S30UN0SIH NOLONITHNE 900744

0zt g6¢'y NOSIGYW 8891050 0t ¥ 000'01< NOLLYHOSHO0D WNI10M13d 3ONVYN  900ZA4

611 IS8y NYIHNTIS $9Z00680 o ¥ 000'0L< “ONI'ONILYYIJO 0DSIM  900ZA4

611 62E'F HSINYS BE€Z0ES0 0g Y 000°0k< ‘ONI "ONILYYIJO INVIALYSIHD  900ZAS

611 8ce'p NVIDIAQQHO 22010110 0g Y 000'04< 'd T ONILYHIHO IHOONT  000ZAS

g4l G62'y Hvagaauig gezoeso ot Y0000t < NOLLYHOdHOD WN310Y13d IONVN 9002Ad

gLl SIE'Y NVIDIAOQHO  €0+00L LD oe H000°0t< o1 ONILYHILO FHOINI 900ZAd

AN mnmnw NOSIOYW 90ZZ0£s0 og ¥ 000'0L< NOILLYHOdHOD WNIT0W13d IDNYN  S00ZA4

Fav 98Z'y NYINNTIS 90610850 0g ¥ 000'0L< 07T INNH-OMI3d  900ZA4

1’1t Nwwnv S YHIAIY O3Y €1800L 10D (11 H000'01< 'dY0 SY9 ® HO NOILYLID 9002Ad

FA! _.mw_v NIMHMVE 16210100 0t 400001« NOILYHOJYO02 WN310H13d AONYN  S00ZAd

9 FASTAN 4 MOM3dNA £+P00E20 ot ¥ 000'0L< NOILYHOdHOD WNITOH1L3d IDNYN 900244

Sl GiLZ'y NOSIOYIW G1E00€S0 11 Y 000'01< ITTUANNH-OM1IId  900ZA4

¥l BIL'Y NIXAHVYE €ivZ0ES0 ot 4 000'0L< NOILYHOdHOD WNIT10N13d JONYN  9002A4

il SSL'Yy NOSIOYW 6.610E50 0ot 4 000'0L< NOILYHOJ4HOD WN3TOH13d IONYN  9002A4

il 151y NOSIavin 92910250 ot Y 0000L< NOILYHOJHOD WNIT10Y13d ATNYN  900ZAd

Ll ISL't NYIJIAOOHO 19000110 ot Y 000'0L< 'd 1 'ONILYSILO JHOONT 900ZA4

ZL 960’ MOY3IJdNA 09910£S0 ot ¥ 000'0L< ‘00 ONILYHIHO NOSNHOT % SNIHJILS 900ZAd

tAN) ¥80'v NOSIOYN 9.G10ES0 0t Y 000'0L< "“ONI'ONILYYIHO 02S3IM 9002A4

L £90'v HSINYS €1220ES0 0c ¥ 000'0L< "ONI'NOILLYHO 19X vWINd 900ZA4

il a0’y H3AIY Q3H  80220£50 ot ¥ 000'0L< NOLLYHOdHOD WNII0YLId FONYN  900ZA4

1Ll LE0'Y NOSIQYW LE110£50 ot ¥ 000'0L< NOIUYHOLHOD SYD aNY 110 ONILIHM  S00ZA4

oL 100t MOYIdNA ¥1Z20£50 0e ¥ 000'01< NOLLYHOJHO0D SYO NV 110 ONILIHM  900ZA4

601 £66't NIMHMVE SPIT0OESG0 (1% ¥ 00001« NOLLYHOJHOD WNITOHLId IONYN 9002ZA4

601 GB6'E NIMMva 29Z210£00 0t ¥ 000'01< NOLLYHOJHOD WN310M 1 3d JONYN 900ZA4

201 GZ6't NOSIOYW  LiZLOESO ot Y 000'01< I ASIMWYD  900ZAd

801 Sre't G H3IAIE A3Y $ZS00L 10 0t ¥ 000'01< "ONI 'S3DHNOSIY TYANINIINOD 900ZAd

801 656t NIHDIVE €£210200 oe ¥ 000°01< "ONI (D3vY) WN310YL13d INNH  900ZA4

901 298't TIVM3INOLS SSY00£C0 0t ¥ 0000L< SHIDNAOHD WO V19 900244

S0l ZEg't NIMYE  pIEZ0EGG 0e 4 000'0t< "ONI'3DIAYIS TTIM NISYE IMNOSSING S00ZA

vol 8LLC HY3IEAYIg 9EEZ0ESO 0¢ 4 000'01< NOILYHOdHOD WNI10YL13d IDNYN S00ZA4

€0l vil'E NIMMvE  LS¥20ES0 1) Y 000'0L< NOILLYHO4HO0D WNF10Y13d IDNYN 900ZAd

£0l 90'E MAAIY 03Y LSIM 99001 L0 ot ¥ 000°0L< "ONI 'S30YNOSIY TYLININILNOD 900ZAS

€01l ari'e NIMMVE SHZ1L0200 0t ¥ 000'01< d7 IHOHSNO SYD ¥ 110 IIDIW-MXIN 900ZA4

L0 £69'¢ NIXAVE 9E¥Z0LS0 [y Y 000'01< NOLLYHOJHOD WN310ML3d IDONYN 900¢Ad
(,JNOILONAONd  ST13¥UVE AWVYN 100d ¥IGWNN  AVQ ¥3d Hldaa HOLYN34O qoN3d

AIvQa NOILDNAONd ONIAIITYND Idv LRER-E 447 ONIAITTVND
IOVHIAY ONIAZITYND
Q002 72514
viva .ddidis

1002 HINOISSIWNOD XvL 31 0 301440 V10XYQ H1HON




L9

¥ Jo Zv abied

068°G H3AIN Q34 LS3IM  GL500LL0 0 40000k "ONI ‘$328N0S3d TVININILNOD 900ZAd
1'gl 199°c NaXxva £1210200 0 ¥ 000'04< dIHSHANLYYA TWHIANID YNOHVI®O NV 'AOHINT 30I8d  900ZAd
09l 698G 3441701V 04110501 0 ¥ 000'04< NOLLYHOJHOD ADHINT INOLS 900ZA
861 154’ NOSIGVYIW 6200850 0c U 000'0L< NOILVHO4AHOD SSIH  S00ZAd
9'G| 20.'S NVIHNTIS S68LOLSO 0 ¥ 000'0i< d1 JHOHSNO SYO % 110 3IDON-UHEIN  900ZA
S'GlL 859's H3AIY A3 /8210100 oe ¥ 0000L< "ONI 'S3DHNOS3Y LIKWNS  9002Ad
yGL 119G NOSSIN/IIVAIW  06Z10EL0 o€ % 000'0L< NOILVHOJH0D WN310HL3d IONYN  900ZAA
»Gi $29'G NYIDIAOQHO 19800110 ot ¥ 0000L< ‘@1 "ONILVEI4O IHOONT  900ZA-
£G| 885G NIMMNVE 09E€Z0OESO 0€ ¥ 000'0L< NOILYHOdHO0I WN3T0H13d 3ONVYN  900ZA4
£G4 9/5'G 8 Y3AR 334 HINOS 8¥Z00L10 0g ¥ 000'0t< d1 ANVANOD SVYO 8 10 S308NOSIH NOLONITENG  900ZA4
ALY 0vS'S TWMINOLS 60EL0S0L 0g ¥ 000'01< d1 IYOHSNO SV % 110 IIDOW-HHIN  900ZA-
2’51 £ES'S NOSIOVN 06600200 0g ¥ 000'0L< NOLLYHOJHOD WN310Y13d 3ONVYN  S002Ad
0'Gl 804's 8 Y3AIH O34 HLHON  L£900410 o€ ¥ 000°0L< "ONI *$30HNOSIM TVININILNOD  900ZAA
6l Zer's MOYIdNA 9L¥LOESO 0 ¥ 000'04< NOILYHOdHOD ALTVAOY HIAIY IMNOSSIN  800ZAA
gpL vee's NOSSIN/IIVAIN  SBZLOCLO 0g % 000'0L< NOILVHOdHOD WNITOHL3d 3ONVYN 900ZA4
Lot 198'S MOH3AANA  89L00£S0 o ¥ 000'01 < NOILVHOdHOO WN3T0Y13d 3ONVN  900ZAd
L'yl LIE°S HIAIE A3 28200€20 ot 4 000°0L< NOHVHOJHOD SYD ONY 1O ONILIHM  800ZA4
gyl 62€'S NVIDIAOQHO E£2110410 0 % 000'01< 'd"1 'ONILYHIEO IHOONI  900ZA4
Spl 062'G NOSIGYW 62110501 0E ¥ 000'0)< NOILYHOdHOD WN310413d 3ONVYN  800ZAd
Syl 062'S 8 ¥3IAIN 034 HLNOS 295001 10 0 ¥ 000'0L< ANYAWOD SV 2 110 SFOUNOSIY NOLONIMENG  900ZAS
vyl 152'S NVINNTIS Z10ZOESO 0 ¥ 000°0L< d7 3HOHSNO SVO ® HO 3IDOW-HHIN 900ZAd
vyl 192'S NIXMVE  90Z00EED o€ ¥ 000°0L < d1 IHOHSNO SV B 110 IIDOW-HHIN B00ZAL
evl L12's HSINVYS 280Z0€S0 0¢ 4 000'0L< ANVANOD TI0 HONVY  900ZAd
Evl §Z2Z'S H3AIN A3Y 2200620 0 4% 000°04< NOILYHOJNOD TWNOILYNYILNI XIWINO  900ZAS
R4 ¥60'S AVE NOSMVYQ ££00£Z0 ot ¥ 000'04< "ONI "ONILYH3dO INVIAVSIHD 900ZAS
6€L 280'S 8 ¥3A O3H HLINOS 06500110 o % 000'01< d1 ANVANOD SYO 7 10 SIDHNOSTIH NOLONITHNE  900ZAS
g€l L£0'G NIMMYE 0LEZ0ESO 0g ¥ 000'0L< NOILYHOdHOD SYO ONY THO DNILIHA  900ZAS
LEL v10's NaIMYVE 06L00£€0 0e ¥ 000'0L< NOILYEOJdEOD WN3IT0H13d IDONYN  800ZAd
g€l 256'y NIMYMVE £6E£Z0E50 0g 4 000'0L< NOLLYHOdHEO0D WN310413d IONYN  900ZAd
g€l 956'y NIMVE 21ZE20850 g ¥ 000'0L< NOILYHOdYOD SYO ONV N0 ONILIHM  900ZA4
g€l 996't NYIYNUS 95110€50 oe ¥ 0000L< ‘0TI AINNH-OY13d S00ZAd
SE SE6'Y 8 ¥IAK Q34 HINOS  Z19004 10 ot ¥ 000'01L< d1 ANVAWOD SYO 2 1O SIDHENOSTH NOLONITING  800ZAS
el 58'p H3AIE Q3 EFLI0ESO 0g ¥ 000'CL< NOILVHOJHOD ALIWAOH H3AIM IMNOSSIN 900ZA4
Vel 088't 8 43AIM Q34 HINON 66200110 0g ¥ 000'04< "ONI "$308N0OS3Y TYININILNOD 900ZAd
vel 968’y 8 ¥3AIR A3Y HINOS 66500410 g ¥ 000°0L< d1 ANYAWNOD SV 8 1O SIDHN0SIH NOLONINHNG  S00ZAS
eel 598't NIMMVE  1PYZ0ES0 0 ¥ 000'0L< NOILYHOdHOD WNI0d13d IDNVYN  900ZAH
el v08'y NIMVE 89000£E0 0 4 000'0L< NOIVHOJHOD SYO ANV 1O ONILIHM  800ZA4
FEL L'y HIAINE Q3 12200501 ot 4 000'0L< "ONI 'VLOMYX3L 800ZAd
VEL v6L'v H3AIM 039 09120£50 0e ¥ 000'0L< NOLLYHO4HOD WNIT0HL3d IONVN 900ZAS
bEL 9L’y Y3AIN 03 98E10€50 0g ¥ 000'0t < NOILLYHOJHOD WNIT0813d IONVN  900ZA4
Vel S6L'v NOSS3IN/I VAW  98Z1L0E10 o ¥ 000'01< NOILYHOJHOD WNI10H13d IONYN  900ZA4
LEL VLY 8 Y3AI O3 HLNOS  1#9004 10 0 4 000'0b< d1 ANVWOD SVO 2 110 SIOHNOSIY NOLONITHNE  900ZAH
0L Stly HSINVS £91Z0£50 o 4 000'0t< "ONI'ONILYH3d0 I¥VIAVSIHD 900ZAd
o€l ceL'Y NOSIOGYW 50120850 o€ 300004 < NOILYHOJHOD WNIT0813d 3ONVYN  900ZA4
o€t 9EL'Y NVINOAIQ  Z5000£50 0g ¥ 00004 < NOILVHOJHOD WNIT0M13d IDNVN  900ZAd
LINOLLONGO¥d  S13unve IWVN 100d ¥3IGWNN  AVQ dad Hld3a T ¥01V¥3d0o QOR3d
Aliva NOILONGONd ONIAZITVND Idv ST13yuvE ONIAJINVND
I9VHIAY ONIAJITVND . -
9 wosid
200¢7 Ylv! v H3ddIdLS

HIANOUSCHAWNNI WYL T 1W 1O 0N T m W AIMA A




S'61

6% JO £y soed

pLLL MONY3IdNA 66110501 0¢ Y 000'0t< ONJ
¥61 990' 8 HIAN OIH HINOS 89900110 0¢ H000'01< d1 ANVYJWOD SYO % 110 wuomDOm_m\wonwwwhu%w M%MM
Mm" wx_.h NOSS3NATVAIN  00€10€10 0e 4 000'04< NOLLYHOJH0D WNIT10ML3d IONYN  900ZAA
iy h%.w zwwv_w_wm mmmmmmmm mm H%MH NOILYHOJHOD WNI10U13d IONYN  900ZA
1’61 £56'9 HY3I8QuI SZILOESO 0 Y0000t < NOILYHOEHOD sﬂwuowumu wwuwM S00eAd
0’64 yEE'9 ¥YIFOHIE  1Z1Z0ES0 0¢ ¥ 000'0L< NOILYHO4HOD WNIT0NL13d IDN S0t
8gl 08'9 NVINOAIQ $0.00501 o 4 000'04 < NOLLYHOQNOT YN 9002Ad
g8l 68'9 NOSIGYW LZ$Z0ES50 0¢ % 000°0L< NOILYHOdH0D WNI10YL 3d mwmux 200uA
g8t €999 8 ¥3IAIY 034 HEYON 06800410 ot ¥ 000°0L< "ONI 'SIJUNOSIY TYLNINI o o0ens
L8l veg'o Y3AIN A3y 59800440 ot ¥ 000'04< ANYAWOD NOI Qmoivw_uwﬂwm MSNE
98l 8129 Yv3IE0MI8 0{ZZ0ES0 0t ¥ 000'0t< NOILVHOJY0D WNI10H13d IINYN mmmwm
v8l ZH'9 NOSIGYW 1+€00.00 0t H0000L<  "ONI'SIJIAUIS INIWIDVYNYIW ¥ ONIMIINIONS LVHOSONE 900ZA4
18l 919'9 N3X»vE [0800£S0 ot ¥ 000'01< "ONI'ONILYYIO 0DSIM  9002A4
M.M” wwm.w CRELY oumzwwmmM mmmmm m % mm ¥ 000'01< d1ANVJIOD SY9 B 110 SIOUNOSTY NOLONITNNG  900ZA4
¥000'0}< ‘57 ;
611 ¥5'9 MOY3INA  £5110501 0¢ ¥ 000'0L< "ONI .zw_Hum%m”% mﬁ_m 200ux
611 2259 8 ¥3AN A3Y HLHON £1900110 0¢ ¥ 000'04< "ONI '$328N0S3Y TYLNINILNOD wmowi
gLl 18¥'9 MOYIdNA ZE2ZZOESO 0t ¥ 00001 < NOLLYYHOdHOD WNI 10 L3d IDNYN @oomi
gLt §15'9 8 ¥3AIN QY HIHON S§6£001L0 0t ¥ 000'01< "ONI "S308N0SINH TYININLLNOD oomw»“
L) SPv'9 NVINOAIQ 8+900£50 113 ¥ 000'01< d1 FYOHSNO SYO ® 110 IIDIN-YHIN  900ZA4
GLl Zo%'9 8 ¥3AIY QY HIYON ££900140 0t ¥ 000'04< "ONI 'S3JUNOSIH WININILNOD  900ZA4
£ 12E' MOMIdNG SZILOESO 0t ¥ 000'01< NOILLYHOdY0O WNIT10M13d FONYN  800ZA-
£ 91€'9 8 ¥3IAIN AIY HLNOS 68500110 ot ¥ 000'01< d7 ANVAWOD SVS 8 IO SIOUNOSIY NOLONITING  900ZAS
Eet b2z’ MOYIdNA £5+1050L ot Y 000'01 < SY3ADNAONA 1O V18 900ZA4
VLl v2z'o MOY3IdNAa  19510£S0 3 ¥ 000'0L< "ONI "ANYAINOD NOLVIOTdX3 NOSMYIS  900ZAd
21 6£Z'9 NYIDIAOQHO €2010110 0g ¥ 000'0t< 'd"1'ONLLYHIHO THOONT  000ZA4
0'ZL Z1Z'9 NOSIOVYW £6¥20ES0 o€ ¥ 000'0L< NOLLY¥OJHOO WNI10H13d IONVN  9002Ad
04t 861'9 TIWM3NOLS 82VI0ESO 0t ¥ 000'0L< NOLLYNOJHOD SSIH  900ZA4
894 Sel'g MO¥I4NAa 88600601 o€ 14 000'04 < "ONI "3DIAY3S TI3M NISVE IMNOSSIW 900ZA4
g9l ovl'9 Y3AIN Q3Y 26200440 0¢ ¥ 000'01< ANVYIWOD NOILYHOIdX3 44N 900ZA4
L9l wo_.“w SISOD3dINNIM  02+00E20 0t Y 000'01< "ONI'HNTTI0YH13d HOANOD  900ZA4
L9l 060'9 NIINVE 8.210200 o€ ¥ 000'0L< NOILYNOJHOD SYO GNY 110 ONILIHAM  900ZA4
991 9509 NOSIOYW £50005S0 o ¥ 000'01< NOILLYHOJHOD SY ONY 110 ONILIHM  S00ZA4
991 250'9 Hv3IAaNI8 $¥ZBO0ESO o ¥ 000°0l< NOILVHOJHOO WNIT0HL3d IONYN  900ZAS
591 1109 NINNVE  YEEZOESO 0% ¥ 000'0}< NOILYHOdH0D WNIT0M13d IDNYN  900ZAL
S'9l 0£0'9 H3IA Q3Y 29800110 0% ¥ 000'0L< ANYINOD NOILYHO XD 44N 900ZA4
59l 120'9 g HIAIM G3Y HIYON §180041L0 08 Y 000'04< "ONI 'S30HN0SIY IVANINILNOD  900Z A4
sgL £10'9 NIDIVE €5L10200 0 400001 < "ONI'S3DYNOSIY LIWWNS  900ZA S
o1 b16'G 8 YA 034 HINOS £8500110 0 ¥ 000'0L< d7 ANYdWOO SYD 2 110 S3D¥NOSIY NOLONITHNE  900ZA4
£01 £96'S HSINYS 9/220€5S0 0t ¥ 00001 < "ONI'ONILYHIMO IHVIdVSIHD  900ZAA
€9l gee's NYISNTIS 621Z0ESO 0g 4 000°0L< d1 IHOHSNO SVD % 110 IIDDW-HYIN  900ZA4
£9l ¥56'S NVI¥NTIS 09.L0ES50 o ¥ 000'0}< O VTINNH-O813d  900ZA4
AL ) 006'S NVINOAIQ S#20060! 0 ¥ 000'0L< SH30NA0Yd NO V18 900ZA4
Z9l 216G NIX¥VE 0SFZOESO 0g ¥ 000'0L< NOLLYHOJHOO WNIT10HEId IDNYN  900ZAS
(NOILONAOYUd $S13uuve INVN 100d HIFNNN AVd ¥3d Hid3a WOLVHIHO qQOIN3d
Ava NOILONQO¥d ONIAITVND Idv S13NHvE ONIALITYND
IOVNHIAY ONIAIMTYND
9002 2814
viva _idiM1s

2002

HINOISSINNGCD Xvl 31

F0 301440 YLOMYQ HLHON




6t JO i abed

0'¥Z evl'g H3AIN 034 6£F00EZ0 o€ 1 000'01 < NOILYHOJHOD ADH3NT 3NOLS 800ZAS
0'vZ 8.1'0 8 ¥3ARK G3Y HINON 00900 10 0€ 1 000'0}< "ONI '$304N0S3Y TVANINILNOD 900ZA
ree ves's NYIJIAOGHO 0S+004 LD 0 ¥ 000°0L< ‘a1 'ONILYH3JO IHOONI  800ZAd
25z 85y'g NVINOA3Q 6+900€50 o€ 1 000'01< d1 IHOHSNO SVD % 1O IIDOW-YUIN 900ZAS
A% 6.v'8 8 43AIN O3 HINOS 9ES00L L0 0¢ 4 000°0L< d7 ANVJROD SVO B 110 SIDHNOSIY NOLONITNNG  900ZAd
cee civ'e NVIDIAOQHO Z8000440 o ¥ 00004 < ‘¢ 1 "ONILYYIJO FHOINT  900ZAH
vee 9zv'g HYIHAHIG 9E0ZOESO 0t } 0000} < NOLLVYOJHOD WNIT0H13d JONYN 900ZAS
”Mw 02’8 8 83AIH 039 95200410 ot ¥ 000°0)< ANVAWNOD NOILYHO TdXT 44N7T 900ZAd
_ giy8 NIXNMVE 8€210200 0t 14 000'04< NOILVHOGHO0D WN3T0HL3d SONYN 900ZAd
W.MN 08e’'g HIAK I ¥6100£20 0g ¥ 00004 < NOILYEOJHOD SVS ANV 1O ONILIHM 800ZAd
oo 6oy & YIAI G 81100110 0¢ ¥ 000'0}< ANVAWOOD NOILYHOIdX3 43N 900ZAd
oy owm.m MOY3dNa 06500.00 0¢ H0000L< T ANNH-OMLI3d  900ZA4
e s TVMINOLS 86210501 0 % 000°04< 'dHOD SVO B O NOILYLID 900ZAd
2z b MOYIdNA 81500620 0€ % 000°0b< d1 3YOHSNO SYO 2 110 3IOOW-HHIN 900ZA4
0zz 650' q NVIQIAQQHO  2£¢004 10 (415 7] ooo.c_‘A d T 'ONILYHAdO JHOONT  900ZA-
g oros HIAE A3H HINOS 68900110 0g ¥ 000°0L< d1 ANYGWOD SYD 8 10 SIOUNOSIH NOLONIUNG  900ZAS
612 c00'g NINAVE  82020£50 0E H.000°0L< NOILYHOJHOO WNZ0H13d FONYN  900ZAL
iz 1064 Y3A 03y £EZ00EED > ¥ 000°0k< SY30NA0Hd 10 V18 900ZAL
g Py 8 W3A om_._w HLNOS 86800410 0¢ 4 000'0L< .1 ANVANOD SYO 2 110 SFONNOSTH NOLONIING  900ZAd
oz gy mm_ ¥3dNa 6¥LZ0ESO 0 H000'0b<  "ONI ‘SIOIAYIS LNIWIOVNVIN B ONIYIINIONT LYHOSOHS 900ZA3
g oy $ %m__m a3y 611Z0£S0 o€ 4 000'0b< NOLLVHOJHOD ALTVAOH ¥3AIN IMNOSSIN  900ZA4
s oy 804I8 0EZ0ESO o€ ¥ 00001« NOILVHOJHOD WNIT0H13d JONYN  900ZAd
17 part g mm»“m MWM HLNOS 89900110 o€ 4000'0}< d1 ANVdNOD SVYO B 110 SIOHNO0SIH NOLONITHNG  900ZAS
712 oo mm>,_._MMWw 9800110 0g ¥ 000'0L d1 ANVANOD SVD % 110 S30HN0SIH NOLONITHNG  S00ZA4
e Coas Ny O W /6800440 o€ 4 000'0k< d1 3HOHSNO SVD % 110 IIDOW-HHIN 900ZA4
o1z 1992 IS L1600ES0 oe ¥ 000'01< 0771 LNAH-OY13d 900ZAd
602 029'z NOSIOVW  £9800501 0g 1 00001 < 0T LNNH-ON13d  900ZA4
802 0652 o oo Eerhoeso 0¢ ¥ 000°0k< NOILVHOGHOD WNIT0ML3d 3ONYN  900ZAd
£0z £95', NOSIGUH ool 1D 0g % 000'0}< ANVAWOD NOLLYHOIdX3 4401 900ZAd
902 oy osiavA 1500520 0¢ ¥ 000°0L< NOILYHOdHOD WNI10H13d IINYN  S00ZAS
02 Loy L H3AIN Q3 90520€50 0g 1 0000t < NOILVHOHOD WNII0H13d IONYN  900ZAS
£0z SOb'2 d 8Z1Z0ES0 o¢ ¥ 000'0L< NOILLVHOJHOD WNIT0HL3d IDONVYN  900ZAd
1oz oge’s Monan S 10510850 0¢ ¥ 0000k NOILVHOJYHOD SS3H  900ZAd
661 P, zmxvzm memonmo 0e 4 000'0b< NOILVHOJHOD WNIT0N13d IONYN 900ZAA
ot o oybiv Z¥ZOES0 0g 4 000'0L< NOILYHOJHOD WNITOHLId 3INYN  900ZAH
861 P12’ Hv3I8ay ZZ120es0 o€ 1 000'0L< NOILYHOJNOD WNITOH13d JONYN  900ZAJ
861 61Z'L e oriasok 0t % 000'01< "ONI "NOLLYYOIdX3 NVAY  900ZAd
61 £z HOINYS b cOES0 oe 4 000'04< NOILVHOdHOD WNIT0H13d FONVN 900ZA
L6l G812 NIXXHVE ooooese 0E U 000'0b< "ONI 'NOILYHOIdX3 YiNldd  900ZA4
961 £51°2 HSINYS me%%m ot 4 000'0L< "ONI 'S$30HN0SIY LINWNS  S00ZAS
(INOILLONGOBA — SI38uvE SHYN 0o e E.am__m__ 000'0L< ONL‘ONILVHIJO INYIAVSIHD B00ZAH
Alva NOLLINAOYJ ONIALITY ¥OLVH3IdO QoNi3d
IOVHIAY no Idv S3nuve ONIAINYND
ONIATVND
9 YOS
vl Vo 53ddIHLS

HIANOISTIAWN YWY L 1R 1S A0 27LIA W AW L AR




6¥ JU G BDBY

€62 L1201 NYRINTIS £4120€50 0 H000°01< d1 JUOHSNO SVO B 710 I3D0W-HYIN 9002 A4
m 262 ¥99'01 MOY3dNa 11500520 0 ¥ 000'01< d'1 FJOHSNO SYO B 110 I300W-HHIN 900244
1’62 819'0) NOSIQVN £01 1050} 0 Y 000'0L< “ONIONILYYIHO 319V3  900ZA4
1’62 90901 SISODIJINNIM P21 10€10 0 3 000'01< D TILINNH-OM13d  900ZAA
“ 0'62 665'01 MOY3dNa  08£00520 0e ¥ 000'0L< d1IHOHSNO SYO 2 10 IIOOW-4HIN 900244
| 99z 8250t NYIJIAOQYO £0100410 0t % 000'0k< d1'ONILYY3JO IH0ONI  900ZA4
_ £82 tZe'oL 8 Y3AIM QFY HIYON 98900410 0 ¥ 000'0L< "ONI'SIIHNOSIY TVININIINOD 900744
612 681°01 NVIDIAOQHO  $8%00110 0€ ¥ 00001 < ‘1 'ONILLYYIMO JHOONT 900244
142 ZLL'oY NVIOIACONO $2010110 0 H 000'04< 'd1'ONILYHIHO JYOONI 90024
92 450'01L H3IAH G3Y  §2Z00L10 0t ¥ 000'01< ANVIWOD NOILYNOTIXT 4407 900ZA4
sz Z£0'01 NYINOA3Q 90/10€50 0 ¥ 000'01< 0T INNH-OM13d 900
. ) _ . ZAd
e b6' H3AIH Q38 ¥£200EE0 0e 4 000'0L< d¥00 WNITOMLId HA  900ZA4
o 898'6 MOYIING 4520850 0 ¥ 000'0L< NOLLYHOdNOD WNIT0M13d IONYN 900744
022 L£8'6 MOY3dNA 16610€50 0g ¥ 000'0i< NOILYHOJY¥OD WN3T0Y13d 3DONYN 90074 4
£'92 009'6 ¥Y3E0QMIE  9£640€S0 og ¥ 000'0L< ONI"ONIIVNIH0 00SIM 90074
Y 865'6 Y3IAH QIY  ZEG00ESO o€ 1 000°0k< NOLLYHOJ¥OD WNI10M13d IONYN 900244
7oz 5556 H3AIY Q3N ZHELOSOL 0e ¥ 000'01< NOLLYSOJ¥OD WN310813d 3ONYN 900244
- zoz 6556 8 H3AN GIH HINOS 84500110 0t ¥ 000'0L< dTANYAWOO SYO 2 110 S308N0SIM NOLONITNNE 900ZA4
T 6156 MOY3dNA 0¥EZ0ESH 0t 4 000°0L< NOLLYHOJHOD WN3I10M13d 3ONYN 900244
(N:T4 9€S'6 NOSIOYW  $2010£50 0g ¥ 000'01< NOILYHOJHOD WNIT0N13d 3ONYN 900244
092 88Y'6 MOM3dNA  1E6LOESD 0€ ¥ 000'0L< NOLLYHOJHOD SS3IH  900ZAA
662 89¢'6 8 ¥3AI A3H HLYMON 08900140 o ¥ 000'0L< “ONI'S3DUNOSIY WININILNOGD 900ZA4
86z LEP'S NYIMNS  #0110601 o€ 4 000'01< NOILYHOJHOD SSIH  900ZA4
@6z PEY'S NYIDIAOQHO L6LLOLLD 0 4 000'0L< 'dTONILYYIJO IHOINT 90074
56z 11€'6 NVIDIAOQNO ZE0LOLLD 0¢ ¥ 000'0L< d"1'ONILVYIJO IYOONT 900zA4
562 ote's H3AI A3Y ISIM LP900LLD 0 ¥ 000°0)< "ONI"SIDUNOSIY WAININILNOD 900744
552 ZIE'6 8 YIAN 034 HLNOS £$900110 o ¥ 000°04 < d1ANYdWOD SVO B 110 SIDUNOSIY NOLONITNNG 900ZA4
S5 0le's NVIDIAOGHO 280001 10 0¢ ¥ 000'0L< 'd'T'ONILYYIHO IHOINT  900ZA4
£'62 0ZZ'6 H3AAM Q34 SHR1L0ES0 o ¥ 0000l "ONI'(03V) WN310M413d LINNH  900ZA4
zse 61’6 NYINOA3Q 6+500501 oe ¥ 000'01< SY3IONA0Yd 10 vi8 900ZAS
1’62 851'6 MO¥3dNA 26120€50 oe ¥ 000'0)< NOLLYHOJHOD WNI10M13d IONYN  9002A4
1'6Z biL'6 8 43IAN OIN HINOS +0L00L L0 0g % 000'0L< &1 ANVAINOD SVO 2 10 S30UNOSIY NOLONITHNG 900ZA4
1’62 LyL'6 HIAIM Q3Y LSIM 21500140 0 ¥ 000'01< “ONI'SIDUNOSIY TYININILNOD 900744
162 E9L'6 Y3AIM Q3Y  $9900400 0 400001 < NOILYHOJHOO WNI10813d IONYN  900ZA4
874 090'6 8 ¥3AIM G349 HINON 21800110 0¢ ¥ 000'0L< ONI'S32HNOSIY WAININILNOD  900ZA 4
L'y 0£0'6 MOY3dNA  +0ZZ0£S0 0t 4 000'0L< NOLLYHOJHOD WNI10M13d IDNYN  900ZA4
vz 068'8 NVIDIAQQHO 25110110 0t ¥ 000'04< ‘4" T'ONILYHIJO IHOONT  900ZAS
£z i89'8 NOSIQYW  SE00501 oe ¥ 0000l < NOILYHOdYOD SSIH  9002A 4
4 0i8'8 NOSIQVW  98210£50 0t ¥ 000'0L< ONI'ADYINIZ 900ZAd
E'¥Z 988'g NYIHNTIS  10600£50 0e 40000l < O TTUNNH-0813d  900ZA4
€4 988’8 NOSIOVA  12200£50 0¢ ¥ 000'01< ONII39IY  900ZA4
zve 8’8 MOY3dNa  90+00SZ0 0 ¥ 000'01< d13HOHSNO SV 8 110 33DOW-Hu3IN  900ZA4
zve 059’8 H3AIN a3y 08010200 0 ¥ 000'01L< SH3INA0Yd N0 V18 900ZA4
bz z19'8 H3IAIN Q3N €£400L10 0t 3 000'0}< 'dHOD SV B MO NOILYLID 900ZAd
(1824 8rL'g ¥v38auie  {#S20£50 113 40000t < NOLLYHOJHMOD WNIT0ML3d IONYN  900ZA
INOILINAONd  ST13uMVE INVYN 100d Y3IEAWNNN  Avd ¥3d Hid3a HOiVHIdO QOIN3d
Aliva NOI12NQ0Yd ONIAITYND Idv S13¥Nve ONIALITVND
39VHIAY ONIAJITVND
9002 0S4
viva 3didls
1002/ YINOISSIWNOD XVL 3L 321430 VLONYQ HLNON




6% jo oy abed

gog 0ZE'€L 8 HIAIY Q38 HINOS 0900110 0 4 000'01< d7 ANYAWOD SvS % 110 $329N0S3Y NOLONITSNG 900ZAd
(1 9L1'EL NINNVE 67200€40 0t ¥ 000'04< "ONI ‘NOSILLIM 800ZAd
66¢ Pe0'EL N3IYMvE 16€20ES0 0t ¥ 000'0L< NOILVHO4HOD WN3T0813d 3DONYN  900ZAd
6vE 98221 NYIDJIAQQHO 69000L L0 0¢ ¥ 000°0L< "d 1 ONILYHIJO JHOONI  900ZAd
L'vE 289'Z1 NVIDIAOQHO 20110110 o ¥ 000°01< 'd’1 "ONILVY3dO 3HOONI  900ZAd
£vE €15°21 NIMMVE 9i+Z0ES0 0 ¥ 0000b< NOILYNOJHOD WN310W13d IDNVN  S00ZA4
6°€C 98€°Z1 ¥IAIK GIY  ¥0Z00L L0 0g ¥ 000'04< "ONI 'S3DHNOSIY WLININILNOD  900ZAd
8¢t ¥SE'2L HIA A3Y 85800410 o¢ ¥ 000'0L< “ONE'S3OHNOS3Y WININILNOD  900ZAd
g'ce vSe'Zh HIAIKM GINY LSIM 85800410 0¢ ¥ 000'0b< "ONI '$32HNOSIY IVAININILNOD 900ZAd
9¢e 192°Z1 MOY3dNa zZ1ZOESO 0 % 000°0L< NOILYHOQHOD WN3108L3d IDNVN  S00ZAS
vee 90Z'Z1 NIYMYE 60Z00EED o€ ¥ 00001< d1 FYOHSNO SYO B 10 3390W-HH3IN  900ZAd
PEE 181'2L 8 ¥IAIH Q34 HLHON Z1800110 0¢ 4 000'0L< “ONI 'S30HNOS3Y TVANINILNOD  900ZAd
eee 05124 YIAIY Q3Y  696L0E50 0g ¥ 000'0L< NOILVHOJHOD WNIT0¥13d IONVN  S00ZA4
e £61°Z1 NVIDIAOQHO £t¥001 10 og ¥ 000'0L< "d 1 'ONILYHIJO JHOONI  900ZA4
£'ee LpL'ze NYIDIAGOHO  ¥0¥004 L0 ot 4 000°0L< "d1'ONILYE3dO 3HOON3  900ZA4
LTe py6'LL MOY3dNA €ZE00200 0 % Q00'0k< ONVHLISTHON H TVD  900ZAd
m.wm Em” b MOH3ANA  1Z600ES0 0t ¥ 000'0l< “DONI "ONILYHIdO ODS3AM  S00ZA4
eze £08°LL NOSIQYW | 120050 0g ¥ 000'0l< NOILYHOJHOD SS3H  900ZAd
cze ovLLL HIAIN GIY 92210850 og ¥ 000'0L< NOILYHOJYOD WN310YL3d IONVYN  900ZA3
0'ze 199'1L 8 ¥3AIE Q348 HIYON #1800LL0 ot ¥ 000'0i< "ONI ‘S3DUNOS3Y TYLNINILNOD 900ZAd
6'1¢ S£9't 1 HYIBOHI8 8ZZO0EE0 og ¥ 000'0k< NOILYHOJHOD WNIT10HL3d 3ONVYN  9002Ad4
61e SS9 1L MOHIdNG  LOP00SZ0 OE H 000°0L< i BHOHSNO SV % N0 I3DDW-HHIN  900ZA4
Lie 696'LL MOY3dNa £8120£50 o 4 00004 < NOILYHOJHOD WN310HL3d IONVYN  S00ZAd
9l 9zs'1L 8 Y3IAIY G349 HLYON 8E100480 0 ¥ 000°01L< "ONI “S208NOSIY TVININILNOD  900ZAS
“ S bLS'LL NOSIQYW 82£0050} 0¢ 1 000'0 1< NOILYHOJHOD SSAH  900ZAd
w. ”m wmm. ”” MOY3dNA 9££10ES0 ot 1 000°0L< 'dH0D SVO 9 O NOILYLID 900ZAJ
e oo MOY3dNA 29100520 g 4 000'04< NOILYHOJYOD ALTVAOY H3IAIY IINOSSIN 900ZAd
e , NOSIOYN 68700501 11 ¥ 000'0L< NOILVHOGHOD SS3H  900ZA4
e vag MOY3dNa Zr910€S0 o¢ ¥ 000'0k< ‘077 INNH-OY13d  800CAS
mmm N%." ” 8 U3IA O3Y HLNOS S09001 10 (0 ] ooonci d1 ANVJWOO SYD 7 110 $30HN0S3H NOLONITENG  900ZAd
606 oot | MOYIdNA 69610550 og 4 000'0} < NOILYHOJHO0D WN3108L3d 3ONVN  900ZA4
m gor e SISOO3dINNIM 62100820 (1] ] ooo.o—A ON| ‘NOSILLIC S00ZAA
| 90 vt | MOYIdNG  $9900£S0 ] 4 000°01 < NOLLYHOdHOD WNII0H13d IONYN  S00ZA4
_ cos oor it MOY3dNQ 69000520 o¢ ¥ 000°0L< d SHOHSNO SVO B 110 3IOOW-HH3IX  900ZAd
¥ 05 bEOLL 8 d3AiH QY HINOS 025004 10 0¢ } 000°0L< d1 ANVAWOD SV § 0 SIDENOSIY NOLONITHNEG  900ZA4
08 o601 Y3AIK O3 1SIM 055001 10 o€ 4 000’01 < 'ONI 'SIOHNOSIY TWINANILNOD  900ZAJ
m 08 s NOSIQYN 0v610E50 oe % 000°04< NOILYHOJHOD WN310813d 3ONYN  900ZAd
8 ¥3AIY 3 HLNOS 865001 10 o¢ ¥4 000'0L< d1 ANVAWOD SYO % 110 SIDUNOSIY NOLONIENG 900ZAd
00¢ “mmwwa : SlIeM 66¢ siw) ucpesyyend uigym - Aep; sjaLteq pg=> pue 0og'Dl< s€ BulApienb uopanpoid Jeddis
T62 BI80L SISOOIINNIM L 1S00501 og ¥ 000'0L< SHIDNO0Hd WO VI8 SG0ZAd
v'62 €111 NOR3dna  LER00ES0 0% ¥ 00004 NOILVHOJYOD WNI108L3d 3ONYN  900ZA4
| 62 20001 - M_m_m_mu wmmwmmmc 0¢ U 0000} < dIHSHINLYVd TVHIANID YWOHYING NV ‘ADHINT 30Ikd  900ZA4
| INOIIONGoEd  ST3ugv ]! 0 ¥ 000'0L< o1 IHOHSNO SVO B 110 3IDDW-HHIN _ 900ZA
g dWVYN 100d H3IAWNN AvVa ¥3d Hlid3da HOLYHE3IJdO QOly3d
Aliva NOILONGONY ONIAZIIVND dv $13dyve ONIALINYND
IOVHIAY ONIASITVYND .
9 IS4
100 vl i H3ddIdLS

HIAMOICQOQUANAIN™S Vi | T 1O 1 T 000 W AW LR EUms)




G88'0Z

BV Jv L 20Ed

rAF A 8 H3AN Q38 HINOS 68400110 115 4 000'0L< dT ANVAWOD SYO 2110 S3DUNOSIY NOLONITYNG 9002 A4
89% ££4'02 B H3AIY 034 HLHON #2001 10 ot 4 000'0L< DNt 'S328N0S Y TYLININILNCD 900ZA4
0SS 09002 SISOOALINNIM  6£200€L0 0t 4 000'0L< “ONI'NOSILLIC  9002A4
_ €S 995'61 HIAY O3 9800110 og Y 000'0L< ANVAWOD NOLLYHOTdX3 44011 900ZA4
1'2s va”m_. 8 U3AIY G3H HIYON €L5001L0 0t 4 000'0L< "ONI 'S3DHNOS Y TYLANINILNOD 900ZA4
L'2% omw.m_. H3AIY d39 £+E00LLO og 400001 < ANYJWOD NOILYHO14XT 54 9002Ad
P A trZ61 NVIDIAOQYO 00100110 o€ H000'01< 'd'TONILYHILO AMOINT 900ZA4
9'ZS £81'61 8 H3INY 038 HLYON 62900110 0 % 000°04< ONI'SIDMNOSTN WANINILNOD 9002A4
Zls 269'91 Y3IAY A3 £1S3M 99900110 oe B 000'0}< “ONI'SIDUNOSIN TYLININILNOD 900ZA4
Lls 8ra'gl H3AR a3™ 12200110 0t 3 000°0L< ANYdWOD NOLL YHO1dXT 4407 9002 A4
016 L£9'el 8 ¥3AIY 039 HIHON SEL00280 0t 3 000'01l< “ONI'S3ADHNOSIY IVANINIENOD 900ZA4
205 zz2e'st NOSIQYW 99000190 ot B 000'0L< NOILYHOdHOD §83H 9002 A4
96 001'slL HY38auIg $1120£50 ot ¥ 000'0L< NOILYHOJHOD WNI10Y 1 3d JONVYN 9002A4
96 £L1'81 8 Y3AIN a3 HLAMON 29010110 0t Y 000'0L< “ONI'SIDHNOSTIY IVLNINILNGD 900ZA4
(18314 8:8's1 NOSIOYW +2020€50 119 Y 000'01< d1IHOHSNO SV % 110 FFOOW-YHIN 800244
28y 80821 H3A 3™ 15100110 ot Y 000°0L< “ONI'S30HN0SIY WININILNGD 900ZAd
ey LI5'LL NOSIGVYIW 15900400 0t B 000'01< d1 JIHOHSNO SV % 110 FADIN-HYIN  G00Z A4
6l 89%'L1L HH3AN 035 HIYON ZLL00LLO [H1 H000'0L< . “ONI 'S30HN0SIY IVLININILNOGD 900ZA4
Gly FA A HIAIM 03I 1SIM 69500110 oe 40000L< “ONI 'S32HN0S3IY TYLNINILNOD 9002ZA
Tiv 8zZ'l1 NOSIOYIN 61800501 ot ¥ 00001« ONI'ADHINIZ 900ZA4
ol LGL'LL NOSIQYW 061 Z0ES0 0t Y 000'01< ONI'ADYINTZ 9002 A4
LSy ¥69°'91 HY3I[aHIg 69220£50 ot ¥ 0000L= NOLLYHOdHOD WNI10ML 34 ATNYN  900ZA4
G'SYy 199} Hv3gQyig ZLLZ0ESO 0t 4 000'0L< NOLLYHOdHOD WNITOYLId 3ONYN 900ZAA4
oSy 0Zr'gl NYINOA3Q 291 t0E50 o¢ 4 000'0L< 017 ENNH-OY13d 900ZAd
6 b 99¢'91 MOYIdNA  S¥ZLOES0 0¢ 14 000'04< NOILYHOJMOD SYO aNY 10 ONILIMM 900244
FA 44 61€'01 8 H3AIN O3 HIYON 81500110 0€ ¥ 0000L< “ONI'SIDMNOSIY TANINILNOD 900ZA4
9 112'9t NOSIQYW  $+0+00ES0 0g B 000'0L< NOLLVHOJAHOD SSIH S00ZAA
FA 4 4 ovi'glL H3AIN A39 1S3IM 00800110 0¢ H000'0L< “ONI'S3DHNOS TN TYININILNOD 800244
tA 44 9gL'9lL NYIQIAOQHO +0L0OLLD oe U 000'0L< 'd’ 1 'ONILYHILO FHOONI 900ZA4
9ty 126'GL dv390HI8 60910€50 0t 4 000'0L< NOILYHO4Y0D WNITOH1L3d IDNYN 9002 AL
FA % 4 2aL'si 8 43N G3H 99800110 0t 4 000'0L< “ONI '$32HNOSIY TYENINIINOD 900ZA4
ey 921’61 NVYISIANOQHO  LS000LLO ot B 000'0L< 'd"TONILYHILO IHOONT 900¢A
62Z¢ Z259°G1 NVIDIAOQHO 82000110 0e ¥ 000'0L< 'd" 1 ONILYHILO JFHODNIT 900ZAd
gy 809'Gl H3AIH g3Y  LI600L1LOD 0t 3 000°0L< “ONI'SIDUNOSIY IVLNINIINOD 9002 A4
g'zy ars'si g HIAIN 03H HLIYON 61500110 0e Y 000'0L< “ONE'SIADHNOSIN IYININILNOD 900ZA4
6ly 18261 NYIDIAQQHO 8vH00LLD (4159 4 000'01L < d 1 "ONILYHIdO FHOONT 900ZA4
gt 0.2'G1 NVISNTIS 22200680 ot 4 000°0L< “ONI"ONILYHIAE0 0953IM 9002 A4
Sir B6EL'GL H3IAR 3 6LE00L LD ot U 000'0l< ANYAWOD NOILLYHO1dXT 4407 900ZA4
£l 990°'S 1 g ¥3AIY A3y LS040 0g U 000'0L< ONI"SITHN0SIY TVININILNOD 900ZA4
11 99L v TIYM3NOLS 99210£50 o€ 4 000'0t < NOLLYHOJHOD WNI10M).3d IONYN  900ZA4
zoy 089'F1 dv3IBaNIE 81910850 0¢ ¥ 000'0L< DTV LNAH-0HI3d 900ZA4
9'6¢ 99t'vL NOSIaviw 18810200 0g 3 000'0L< NOLLYHOJHOD WNI10Y1L3d JONYN 900ZA 4
0'ge 299'cl NIAMVYE ZSE20ES0 0t H000'0L< NOILYHOJHOD WNIT0ML3d IDONYN 900ZAd
9/ EEL'EL NVIDIADGQHO +8€00LLO oe B 000°01< 'd"1'ONILYHIHO IHOINT 900ZA 4
Z I8 2IS'ES TIVM3NOILS  ZL¥10S0L 0¢ 3 000'01 < NOLLYHOJHOD WNITOMLId IONYN  900ZA 4
(.INOILONAONd  ST13¥uvEe 3INYN 100d YIHGWNN  AVA ¥3d Hld3a HOLVH3Id0 QOIN3d
Aliva NOLLONAONd ONIAINTYND Idv S73yuvd ONIAAITYND
FOVHIAY ONIAHTYND
900z *osld
viva idid1s

100

HINOISSINWOD XvL 31

0'321440 VLONYA HLNON




6% J0 gy ebeq

|
i
e 064'v¥ SISOO3INNIM 92010501 0t } 00001 < . Su3IONA0Ud WO V18 600ZA4
R oLe'eY € HIA Q34 HLHON 18900440 0e ¥ 000'0L< "ONI 'S30UN0S3Y TVANINILNOD  800CA3
7 VELL S8z Iv € H3AR A3H HIMON 9E100.80 0g ¥ 000°04 < 'ONI 'S3OHNOS3Y WWANINILNOD  800ZAd
il SYi'ov g ¥3IAIY 038 HINON 82900110 0¢ U 000'0L< "ONI "$304N0S3Y WANINILNOD  800ZA4
W 2’904 092'8€ TIVMINOLS 8EH20€50 oe ¥ 00004 < NOILYHOJHOO WN310U13d 30ONVYN  800CAd
LS04 195'8E Y3AAIN O3 1STM 61800410 0% 1 000'0L< "ONI 'S308N0STY WWININILNOD  900ZA-
7 1'v0L £66'LE SISODIJINNIM 6211050} o¢ ¥ 000°01< Su3IDNA0Yd 110 V18 900ZA
| 6 €01 016'IE HIAIN G3H 6800110 og ¥ o00'0L< d71 IHOHSNO SYO % U0 33DIN-HHIN 900ZAd
_ 526 509'sE @ H3AIH Q3 HIMON 11200410 0t ¥ 000°04< "ONI 'S3OUNOS3H TYANINILNOD 900ZAd
| 26 9ZL'EE 8 ¥3AIY O34 HLYON ZEL00.80 (11 ¥ 000'01< "ONi 'S308N0S3H IWIN3NILNOD 900ZAd
v'Z6 OvL'EE g ¥3AIY 034 HIYMON ¥810041L0 o ¥ 000'01< "ONI "S30HN0STY WININILNOD 900ZAd
¥06 086'Z¢E NVIDIAQQHO LEOLOLLD og ¥ 000'0L< 'd’ 7 ONILYYIAO FHOONT 900ZA4
€06 896'Z¢ 8 H3AIN Q35 HLYON 05100280 0g ¥ 000'0L< "ONI 'S30UN0S3Y WININILNOD  900ZAd
106 9.8°Z¢ 8 Y3AI Q3Y HLHON DEZ001L0 og ¥ 000'0}< "ONI "S30UNO0S3Y TYANINILINOD 900ZAd
168 8ES'ZE MOH3dNAa SYELOESO 0g ¥ 000'0L< NOILYHO4HOD AN310E13d 3ONVYN  900ZAd
8.8 Z€0'ze € d3AIH 3H HIMON $£500110 o€ U 000'0QL< "ONL‘S30HNOSIY TVANINILNOD  800ZA4
148 864°1€ 8 "3AIM Q38 HLIHON 69500110 oe ¥ 000'0L< "N 'SIDHNOSIY TYLNINILNOD 900ZA4
| 98 LEG'LE 8 ¥3AIY 03Y HIYON 995001 10 o¢ 4 000'0b< "ONI‘SIDHNOSIY TVANINILNOD  900ZAS
W 298 a5y Le HIAIE G3H 1SIM £6200L10 og H000'0L< "IN 'SIDHN0S3Y TWANINILNOD 900ZAd
| ves €S 0t SISO9OIJINNIM  ¥E01L0S0L oc U 000'0L< SHIINA0Hd HO V.id 900ZAd
| v'z8 ¥80'0E g H3AIY O3y HIYON £2Z900110 o€ 4 000°04< DN ‘S30HNOSIH TYANINILNGD 900ZAA
| 58l 9€9'82 g Y3IAIE Q3Y HLHON 11800110 o¢ 4 000'0b< "ONI 'S3D8N0S3Y TWIN3NILNOD 900ZA4
| 58 099’82 8 H3AIH 034 HLHON  18+00110 oc ¥ 000'01L< "ONI ‘S3DUNOSIY TIVLNINILNOD  800ZAd
| gl 129'82 € Y3AIM O3H HIMON  +95001 10 0 1 000°0< "ONI 'S3DHN0S3Y WLININILNOD 800ZAd
| 94L ove'se HIA JIE  20Y00L L0 o€ ¥ 000'0l< d71 IHOHSNO SYO 2 10 3IDIN-HHIN  900ZAd
| St v0E'82 Y3AIE O3Y  Z6E00LL0 0g ¥ 000°04< d1 FHOHSNO SV ¥ 110 3IODW-HHIN 900TAL
% TLL 061'8Z 8 H3IAIM A3Y HINON PPL0011L0 o¢ ¥ 000'0L< "ONI 'S3DHUNO0STY TVANINILNCD  9002A4
802 Se0'8Z € Y3AIN G3 HIMON 25500140 0 ¥ 000'01< "ONI 'S2DUNOSTY TWLININILNOD 900ZAd
7 £92 L8812 8 Y3IAY A3Y HINON 96200110 og ¥ 000'01< "ONI 'S3DHUN0SIY TYANINILNOD 900ZAd
7 09z Zvi'iz TIVMIANCLS 21210850 0¢ Y 000°0t< "ONI (93v) KNNIT0HL3d LNNH  9002Ad
652 8is'iz NOSIGVN  0E800504 0f % 000'01< NOHYHOJHOD WNI10413d IONYN  S00ZA4
| b'se 62v' 2L NOSIQYW £0S00S0} 0g ¥ 000°0L< NOILYHOJHOD WN310YL3d 3ONVN  S00ZAS
7 06L vot'/z NOSIOVW S0£00S0L o¢ Y 000°0k< NOILYHOdHOD WN310813d IONVN  900ZAd
| 6'€L 166'9Z 8 ¥3AIY Q3Y HIHON €£9001L0 o€ 1 000'0L< "ONI 'SIOHNOSIY WLNINILNOD 900ZA3
| vEL £08'92 8 H3AIY A3Y HLHON 20200110 0c ¥ 000'0t< “ONI ‘SIDHNOSTY TWININILINOD 900ZAd
| CEL gzL'9z NYIDIAOQHO 66000110 0e % 000'0k< "d"1 'ONILYYIJO FUOON3  900ZAd
ﬂ 6'89 py'SZ ¥v380419 ZZ120ES0 og , ¥ 000'0k< NOILVHO4EOD WNIT0HL3d IONVN  800ZAS
| 989 H20'62 yvI8QY9 ZS000EE0 0E ¥ 000'0L< “ONI "ONILYHIdO 00S3IM  B00ZAS
| 89 296'v2Z ¥3IAIH 034 99Z1L0€S0 0g U 000°0L< NOILVHOHOD WN3104L3d IONYN  S00ZAd
L9 v0L'¥Z 8 ¥3IAY 03I HLHON 22500110 o ¥ 000°04< "ON ‘'SIOENO0SIH TWANINILNOD 800ZAS
€99 v12've 4 H3AIN O34 HLYON 02900110 o ¥ 000°04< "ONI 'SIDUNOSIY TYININILNOD 900ZA4 |
8's9 2z0've NOSIOVW  6£200504 o ¥ 000°0}< NOILVHOJHOD SS3H 900ZAd |
€v9 6SP'EC NVIDIAOQHO 69000410 0 ¥ 000'0L< "d’ 1 'ONILVEIMO IHOONI 900ZAd
€29 €52'22 9 H3IAIY 34 HLNOS 81800110 0t ¥ 000'0L< d1 ANVANOD SYO 8 1O SIOHNOSIM NOLONITENG 900ZAd |
VL5 L¥6'02 g ¥3A Q34 HLNOS  LBSOOLLO 0 1 00004 < d1 ANVANOD SYS 8 1O S3DHNOSIH NOLONITHNE  900ZA4
(NOILLONAONd S13u¥vae IWYN 100d ¥3AWNN  Ava ¥3d Hid3a HOlVH3dO QOIN3d
Ava NOILINQONd ONIAJNVYND idv S13HNvE ONIALITVND
FOVHIAY ONIAJITVND - —
9 vosid
Vi I H3ddINLS

MIARMATCOHAIAMNN VW T I 0 0™ 7100 A W AN LN IAR)




Uy ™~ Q) g

JIaN 8y Aq pesn uonduinsse ay} s1 yo1ym seak Aep gog uo Paseq pajeinaje) - vonanpoiy Ajreq aBesaay {,)

3_.“2....“@ SHIOM 6Pt Sl uogeay|jent Buipeasxa - uonanpoiy jero)

(41 03484 SlIem 9281 Sliun} uoneayenb upyym - uoRoNpo.d Jejo}

cvz'299'p SHOM PSL S| wopeayirenb Buipaedxas - Aep; sjaueq gp=> PUR Y 000’04 < SE Bujkjyenb uononposd sedding
Eviy 21T'I51 8 H3AR O3 HINON 9¥500110 3 1 000°04< “ONI'S30UNOS3d WININILNOD 800743
¥'58e z9g'ovl 8 ¥3AIN 03Y HIMON E£10080 0 ¥ 000'0L< ONI 'SIONNOSIN WANINILINGD 90024 4
£0s¢ 958'2Z1L 8 ¥IAIY 03 HIMON +65004 10 0t 4 000'04< “ONI '$I0UNOSTY WININIINOD 800ZAS
8 LbEe vLLVZL 8 H3AIY G3H HLYON 26500110 og 4000°01< "ONI 'STOHUNOSIY IYININILNOD 900244
goee £v6'2Z1 8 H3AR Q34 HLNON /£100£80 o 3 000°04< "ON! 'S3DUNOSIY WININIINOD  9002ZA4
1’992 126 8 H3AIM 038 HIMON 1500110 0¢ H 0000t < "ONI 'SIOMNOSIY WININIINOD 900244
¥'59z 598'96 8 ¥3AIY Q38 HIYON 22900410 0¢ M 000'0L< 'ONI 'SIONNOSIY WININIINOD 800244
£'85Z ¥92'v6 8 ¥3IAIM Q3 HINON 05900110 4} ¥ 000'04< “ONI'S30HNOSIY VANINILNOD 900ZA4
£9tZ 192°'98 8 H3AIY Q34 HLIYON 97900110 0t yooo'ol< "ONI'SIDHNOSIY TYLININIINOD 900ZA4
zeez g£9'ce 8 Y3AIM 03Y HLYON  +E100480 o€ 14 000°0L< “ONI‘S30MNOSTY TVININIINGD 900244
0'cez s0b'18 8 M3IAIN Q3H HLHON 62200410 oE ¥ 000'0L< “ONI 'SIOMNOSIY VININIINOD 900244
261e BYS'es 8 43AIH O34 HIHON 2500110 ot 3 000'0L< “ONI 'S3IDHNOSIY IVANINILNOD 900z A4
1'6Le £29°84 8 H3AN 3Y HLIHON 8+9001 L0 ot 4000'01< “ONI 'SFONNOSIYH TYLNINELNOD 900244
6661 g896'2s 8 H3AIY 35 HLYON 62100480 ot $#000°01< "ONI '$S3DHNOSIY TYIN3INILNCD 900ZA4
€961 SYo'Ls 2 HIAIY QIH HLHON 1200010 ot ¥ 000'0l< “ONI 'S30UNOS3IY TYLNINILNOD 900ZAd
268l 2.0'69 8 HIAAIY A3Y HIHON S$S8001L10 o ¥ 000°0L< "ONI 'S3DHNOS3Y TYANINLLNOD 900ZA4
0'vo1 658'6S N¥IDIANOOHC 08000110 oe Y 000'0L< 1 ONLLYE3O JHOONT 9002Ad
S't9l 9/9'6S 8 ¥3A Q3Y HLYON 08500110 (11 v 00o'ol< “ONI'SIDHNOSTY TYENINILNOD 900ZA4
€451 oLp'LS 8 ¥3AIH A3Y H1HON 01200110 (119 B o00'0L< "ONI 'S30HNOS3IY TYLNINILNOD 900ZA4
€661 699'95 8 H3AI A3 HIYON ZEL00LLD og Y 000'0l< "ONI'S30HUNOS3Y WININILNOD 900244
BZrL 151'28 8 HIAIY d3H HIYON 64600110 (1]% 3 oo0'0lL< "ONI'SIOHNOSIN WANINILNGD 900ZA4
82rt seL'2s 8 43AIM G3Y HIMON Z¥S00L10 0g B 0000L< "ONI 'S324N0S3Y TWAININILNOD 900244
bivl £29'LS 8 H3AM 33H HIYON Z8S00LL0 ot U 0000L< TINI'SIDHNOSIY TYININLINOGD 900ZAd
£ee!l £ro'sy 8 H3AAY A3H HIHON ZEE00.80 ot 4 000'0L< "ONI'S304N0OS3IY TYLININILNOD 900ZAd
Z2'ltl 6i8'LY 8 H3IAIY Q3H HIHON  LOL00LLO 0t ¥ 000'0L< "IN 'SIOHNOSaY IYININILNOD  900ZAd
:INOILONQO¥d  S13uMVE FNVYN 100d HIBNNN AV ¥3d Hid3G HOLYHIHdO dORiad

Alva NOILONAOYd ONIAAITYND 1dv $13¥uve ONIAITVYND
JOVHIAY ONIALITYND
9002 ik S5id
vivQ idl¥ls

10021 HINGISSINNOD Xv1 31 2 301440 VL1OMYQ HLMON




SB 2397 Summary

Senator David P. O'Connell

A bill relating to oil extraction tax rates.

Qil produced from wells drilled and completed before Jan. 1,
2008, the rate of tax is 6.5% of the gross value at the well of
the oil extracted, except that the rate of tax is 4% of the
gross value at the well of the oil extracted that meets one of
the requirements of subsection 4.

Qil produced from wells drilled and completed from Jan. 1,
2008 — Dec. 31, 2008, the rate of tax is 5.5% of the gross
value at the well of the oil extracted, except that the rate of
tax is 4% of the gross value at the well of the oil extracted
that meets one of the requirements of subsection 4.

The rate of tax on oil extracted from all taxable wells is:
e 6.5% for wells subject to subsection 1

e 5.5% for wells subject to subsection 2
o 4% for wells subject to subsection 3

These rates are the gross values at the well of the oil
extracted until the average price of a barrel of crude oil is
less than the trigger price for each month in any consecutive
five month period, in which case the rate of tax reverts to 4%
of the gross value at the well of the oil extracted.



= 2397

&ginkerton, Louis

From: Strombeck, Kathy L.
nt: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 7:31 PM
: Pinkerton, Louis
ubject: Proposed Amendments to SB 2397

Rep. Pinkerton;

I would like to summarize the possible amendment we discussed this afternoon. | may have missed something, so please
let me know if that is the case.

* The 11.5% rate stays in place, avoiding a tax rate cut for "big" oil

* Aholiday from the 6.5% oil extraction tax (OET) is created, for new wells, for either a certain 24 month period, or until
the well reaches "payout”
Assume "payout” is concretely and uniformly defined according to common industry standards
After the holiday, wells return to a tax rate of 11.5%, unless incentives "retrigger”

» Revert the trigger price back to a fixed $33.50 (meaning current law incentives trigger back on when/if ND price falls
below $33.50 for five consecutive months)

Two observations relative to the proposed trigger

* Inthe unlikely event of a retriggering of incentives, your new holiday may be more lucrative than existing law triggered
holidays. So, a retriggering may actually "harm" some new wells

s This trigger is low enough - and therefore unlikely enough - to consider leaving out the 2% OET offset. Although that
offset has a certain appeal... ..

The fiscal note on this proposal would be -$8,424 000 assuming the same parameters as in the current fiscal note, and
remaining consistent with the February forecast. This also assumes a July 1, 2008 effective date. it further
" assumes the holiday lasts AT LEAST 12 months (so no new well - even the “first" ones drilled - becomes taxable
again until at least the following biennium}.

Here are the fiscal note assumptions:

» Production from new wells will totai 3.24 million barrels, staggered in over the second year of the biennium. (96 wells
averaging 150 barrels of oil per day, with a annual decline of 50%)

Price on which tax will be paid is assumed to average $40 per barrel

If the proposal successfully "incents" additional production over the forecasted level, there will be additional Gross
Production Tax collected over the existing forecast. While this is revenue-positive, it cannot be estimated and
quantified on the fiscal note.

Please let me know if | can be of further assistance as you contemplate this bill.
Kathy

Kathryn L. Strombeck

Research Analyst

Office of Tax Commissioner
701.328.3402
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70460.0200

Sixtieth
Legislative Assembly
of North Dakota

SENATE BILL NO. 2367

Introduced by

Senator Potter

A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 4 of section 38-08-04, subsection 10 of
section 57-51.1-01, and subsection 1 of section 57-51.1-03.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code, relating to annual recertification of stripper well status under the oil extraction tax; and to

provide an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Subsection 4 of section 38-08-04 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

4. Toclassify wells as oil or gas wells for purposes materiai to the interpretation or
enforcement of this chapter, to annually classify and determine the status and
depth of wells that are stripper well property as defined in subsection 8 10 of
section 57-51 .17-01, to annually certify to the tax commissioner which wells are
stripper wells and the depth of those wells, and to certify to the tax commissioner
which wells involve secondary or tertiary recovery operations under section
57-51.1-01, and the date of qualification for the reduced rate of oil extraction tax for
secondary and tertiary recovery operations.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subsection 10 of section 57-51.1-01 of the North Dakota

Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

10. "Stripper well preperty” means a “propery™whese well for which the average daily
production of 0il, during days of normal recovery operations, excluding condensate

recovered in nonassociated production, per-welt did not exceed ten barrels per day
for wells of a depth of six thousand feet [1828.80 meters) or less, fitteen barrels per
day for wells of a depth of more than six thousand feet [1828.80 meters] but not
mare than ten thousand feet [3048 meters], and thirty barrels per day for wells of a
depth of more than ten thousand feet [3048 meters] during any-preeceding

Page No. 1 70460.0200
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seRseeutive the twelve-month period ending June thirtieth. Wells which did not
actually yield or produce oil during the qualifying twelve-month period, including
disposal wells, dry wells, spent wells, and shut-in wells, are not production wells for
the purpose of determining whether the stripper well property exemption applies.
SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 57-51.1-03.1 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. To receiverFFGmMsbday—ei-eﬁgibiuty; a tax exemption on production from a

stripper well preperty under subsection 2 of section 57-51.1 -03, the industrial

commission’s certification of wells that qualify for stripper well status must be
submitted to the tax commissioner within-eighteen-menths-aftertho-ond-otthe

stripper-woll-property's-qualification-peried by August fifteenth lmmedlately

preceding the exemption period for stripper wells. The exemption period for

stripper wells is the twelve months beginning September first of each year. The

qualification period to determine stripper well status is the twalve months ending

June thirtieth immediately preceding the exemption period for stripper wells.

Applications are not required to obtain stripper well status. The industrial

¢commission shall annually determine the wells that qualify for stripper well status
based on production during the gualification period.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Act is effective for taxable events occurring after
June 30, 2007.

Page No. 2 70460.0200



o Northern Alliance”

%INDEPENDENT PRODUCERS

PO Box 2422 » Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-2422 « Phone 701-224-5037 * Fux 701-224-5038 * email NProducers@aol.com

Senate Appropriations Committee
North Dakota Senate
February 13, 2007

Legisiative Hearing SB 2397 (Oil extraction tax bill)

Mr. Chairman and members of the committee, my name is Robert Harms. 1 am president
of the Northern Alliance of Independent Producers, which is an oil and gas trade
association of independent oil producers operating in the Williston Basin. Today, the
Alliance represents over 40 companies operating in the Williston Basin and who are

responsible for 45% of the wells drilled in 2006. At an average cost of $4 million per

” well that represents a capital outlay of $900 million annually.

We support SB 2397, the oil extraction tax bill. The following are some of the
companies that support the bill: Encore Acquisition Partners, Armstrong Corporation,
Cordillera, EOG, Headington, Copperhead Corporation, Powers Energy, Diamond
Resources, Marathon, Missouri River Royalty, Missouri Basin Well Service, Murex,
Northern Energy, Pearce & Durick, Ward-Williston, and Wyoming Casing---many

located here in North Dakota,-- many are represented in the room this morning.

ONE key point 1 would like to make is that our support for SB 2397 is in concert with a

bill you will hear tomorrow morning {SB 2361—the Bakken tax incentive bill), both of

" which set important tax policy changes for North Dakota. Together these bills will

e vaice g‘” z'//m,/géem&né atl and / gas /m(émmf in northern states N A I P m



-encourage continued investment in North Dakota

-develop more North Dakota oil that will reduce our dependence on foreign oil

-continue to produce jobs for North Dakota citizens of $50,000-$60,000 annually.
The importance of the oil industry:
For 2005-2007 North Dakota receive the following (as per most recent projections})

$263 million (general fund tax collections)

$ 10 million (estimate personal income tax on royalties, not included above).

$ 15 million (federal royalty income)

$ 79 million State Land Department oil revenues (not general fund)

For 2007-2009 North Dakota is projected to receive the fol]owing oil revenues:
$271 million (general fund tax collections) $238 million production taxes alone.
$ 12 million (estimalze personal income tax on royalties, not included above).
$ 13 million (federal royalty income)

$ 50 million (State Land Department estimate; March 06 estimated $28 million)

Our point is simply that the oil industry is vital to our economic well being and we should
strive to keep the industry vibrant and thriving. There are few industries that put that
kind of money into our economy. And no other industry pays 11.5% of its gross
revenues to the state whether it makes a profit or not. So, the changes provided for in SB
2397 (and SB 2361) are timely and frankly will set the stage from which the oil industry

can continue to thrive and contribute to our economy and our State’s tax revenues.



Let me offer just a few final comments, in anticipation of why some might suggest we

shouldn’t pursue these tax policy changes:

We can’t afford $9 million for SB 2397 (and SB 2361). That figure represents
.approximateiy the cost of 2 wells-- 1% of the wells the industry will drill this
year. This industry helped to create $500 million ending fund balance, and will
return the investment many times over. We can and should make this investment.
“Big oil doesn’t deserve tax breaks”... first this is not a “tax break”. But, if we
want companies to continue to invest in North Dakota, then we have to address
the 11.5% tax on gross revenues that creates a huge disincentive to invest here.
(Keep in mind it was “big 0il” (Chevron/Devon et al) that discovered reserves in
the Guif of Mexico last year that will double our nation’s reserves and adds to our
national security.) And few “big 0il” companies like Exxon Mobil are in ND.
“The public won’t stand for it.” We should have the courage to do what is right
for North Dakota. Our citizens embrace the industry and recognize that our
nation needs to adjust our energy policy. Increasing production of AMERICAN
oil and gas is part of that answer. North Dakota citizens will embrace those

changes if it means more jobs, or less dependence on foreign oil.

Mr. Chairman, members of the Committee, these are some of the reasons the Northern

Alliance and its members feel so strongly that SB 2397 (and SB 2361) is good tax policy

and good public policy for North Dakota and we encourage you to give it a DO PASS

recommendation to the North Dakota Senate.



Froseth, Glen A.
m

From: Strombeck, Kathy L.
ent; Monday, March 19, 2007 1:34 PM
: Belter, Wesley R; Froseth, Glen A.
: ‘ronness@ndoil.org'
Subject: Fiscal impact of possible scenarios for Engr. SB 2397

Good Afternoon Chairman Belter and Rep. Froseth;

I have estimated the fiscal impact of various scenarios regarding a possible "Bakken amendment" to SB 2397. For each
scenario, | have assumed the following:

Bakken formation only and horizontal wells only
"An oil extraction tax (OET) holiday or a reduced rate for 75,000 barrels or 2 years, whichever comes first (the 2 years
always comes first, on the average)

An estimated 9 successful wells per quarter, producing on average 110 barrels per day, with an annual decline of 50%
per year

A biennial average price on which tax will be paid of $40

Based on these assumptions, here are the estimated fiscal impact of several scenarios:

o

A 24-month OET holiday, wells drilled within an 18-month window (July 2007 through December 2008), production
impacted is 2,494,800 barrels, fiscal impact is -$6,486,000

A 24-month OET rate of 2%, wells drilled within an 18-month window {7/07 through 12/08), production impacted is
2,494,800 barrels, fiscal impact is -$4,491,000

A 24-month OET holiday, wells drilled within an 18-month window DELAYED 6 mos (1/08 through 6/09), production
impacted is 1,737,450 barrels, fiscal impact is -$4,517,000

A 24-month OET rate of 2%, wells drilled within an 18-month window DELAYED 6 mos (1/08 through 6/09), production
impacted is 1,737,450 barrels, fiscal impact is -$3,127,000

ou need any additional analyses, or if you have questions or comments, please contact me.

Kathy

Kathryn Strombeck
Research Analyst

Office of Tax Commissioner
701.328.3402
kstrombeck@nd.gov



Estimated Fiscal Impact of Engrossed SB 2397
Assuming Current Forecasted Price and Production

and No "Re-triggering” of Incentives

Year 1 (Fiscal Year2009) - = §/

Year 2 (Fiscal Year 2010) {
Year 3 (Fiscal Year 2011) i
Year 4 (Fiscal Year 2012) i
Year 5 {Fiscal Year 2013)
Year 6 (Fiscal Year 2014)
Year 7 (Fiscal Year 2015)
Year 8 (Fiscal Year 2016)

Year ¢ (Fiscal Year 2017)

Eng. 3B 2397 reduces the oil extracti

(3,240,000)
(6,804,000)
(8,586,000)
(9,477,000)
(9,922,000)
(10,155,000)
(10,256,000)
(10,314,000)
(10,409,000)

(79,163,000)

(OET) rate to 4% (from current law 6.5%)

for all new wells beginning July 1, 2008 (FY 2009).
If incentives trigger back on, these wells will be
subject to a 2% oil extraction tax rate during the

24-month holiday period, followed by a 4% OET rate.

FlSCA V‘J:h" 36:0°




Bakken amendment to SB 2397:

- Tax holiday for 12 months at 7% rate (5% gross production + 2% extraction)
- Applies to new production from Bakken formation (new wells)
- Rate of 9% thereafter.

-Four year sunset, if necessary

Contrast:

Montana: 0% for 18 months all horizontal wells; then 9%

Oklahoma: 1% for 48 months all horizontal wells; then to 7% (passed in 2006)
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(GREETINGS

| issues that may be of interest in guiding our state’s

' Education, New Technology in the Oil and Gas

Greetings from North Dakota’s oil and gas industry!
This is our second issue of “Oil & Gas Tidbits.”
This publication will be distributed quarterly to
North Dakota policy makers and interested parties
in the oil and gas industry to keep you updated on

economy.

In future editions, we will focus on Energy

Industry, Oil and Gas Research Council, Refining, R B NN ;
| the Economic Impact of North Dakota’s Oil and ; . Drilling rig in Narth Dakota Badlands
| Gas Industry and Workforce Needs Study Results. T

. North Dakota Bakken — Geology at its Best and Worst!

Right now, the North Dakota 365 million years ago North geology at its worst because
Bakken Formation is the focus Dakota was covered by an ocean ‘ sustainable oil production has |
of much attention within the oil or sea which deposited various | proven to be elusive because of the
and gas industry as well as in | amounts of sand, silt, and shale. | character of the reservoir rock. p
the general media. Why all the For this reason the Bakken i
excitement and why now? There Formation has been split into
are many answers, but the most | upper, middle, and lower
important is it has great potential! | members. The upper Bakken in
North Dakota is comprised of
Oil industry leaders, as well as black, oil-bearing shale. This
new operators, are beginning to rock is the source of Bakken oil.
find success in the North Dakota
portion of the Bakken Formation The Bakken Formation is
over a widespread area. The geology at its best because of
Bakken is once again creating the tremendous oil reserves
excitement in the state’s oil and gas (see Facts below), however,
industry. the Bakken Formation is also Extant of the Middle Bakken Formetion in North Oakets

|

feet across two sectluns of mmerais

- The Wilson M. Laird Core and Sample Library in Grand Forks, North Dakota contains 6,119 feet of Bakken cores from oil and gas wells.

- Reserve studies estimate 250 billion barrels of oil in the North Dakota Bakken. However, current technology allows that we
could only produce about 1% of those reserves.

- |n 2006, there were 46 new horizontal Bakken wells drilled.
- It cost nearly $B million to complete a Bakken well in 2006 compared to $1.3 million in 2004,

- All Bakken wells in North Dakota since October of 2005 have been horizontal wells. Statewide horizontal drilling accounted for
72% of all new wells drilled and 55% of the state’s total oil production in 2005.

- The typical North Dakota Bakken well is 10,000 feet deep and has one ta three horizontal legs extending out as far as 9,000

-_ -;'.'«‘:5: @ ‘..!.Ilﬂ.‘“ 5‘: il



ND Bakken - Future Depends on Technology

freely. Unless a fracture system

is encountered, the oil stays in
place and the production declines
rapidly. The formation needs
natural conduits to enable oil to
be produced. Recent technological

Historically, the problem with
drilling horizontally in this shale
member, as was discovered during
the previous Bakken plays of

the 1980s and 1990s, is that the
shale is impermeable, meaning

it does not allow the oil to move

and well completion
A core sample from the Middle Bakken Formation techniques including

y fracture stimulation has
enabled the Bakken to be
explored in a new way.
This has resulted in the
if Williston Basin Bakken
M becoming one of the largest
on-shore oil plays in the
lower 48 states.

Geologic study, continued
@ drilling, and refinement
N of completion practices,
will hopefully improve
g the success of this North
Dakota Bakken play.

Geology of the Bakken

is very complex and this
new technology is very
§ expensive (see Facts
@l section). As the Play
# develops scientists will
continue to work together
# to unlock the mysteries of
these ancient rocks. T

Please note: if you do not wish to receive further mailings from us,
please email ndpc@ndoil.org and you will be sutomatically removed
from our mailing list.

advancements in horizontal drilling |

Article submitted by Kathy Neset, owner of Nes
Consulting in Tioga, ND. Kathy is a geologist a...
her business employs 22 people who provide
well-site geological services for oil and gas

- companies in the Williston Basin. Kathy is a former
school teacher. Neset Consulting is a member of the

ND Petroleum Council.

North Dakota Petroleum Council

We Keep North Dakota Going Strong

120 North 3rd Street, Suite 225
P Box 1395
Bismarck, ND 58502-1395

701.223.6380
fax: 701.222.0006

email: ndpc@nduoil.org

For more information,
please visit our website at:
www.ndoil.org

Ron Ness, President
\
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The future is bright for the oil and gas industry

in North Dakota. There is a huge amount of

oil and gas still in the ground in areas that
have not been explored. New technologies,
new discoveries, and new work in older fie'
have vastly increased both the odds of finc
oil and the efficiency of producing it.

_AND NaTIONALLY.......

The biggest source of energy in the United
States in 2005 was petroleum, supplying 40%
of our nation’s energy. Natural gas furnished
23%, coal 23%, nuclear 8%, and renewables
6%.

The average drilling rig count in the U.S. for
2005 was 1,380, up 16% from 2004. The all-
time high was 4,530 in 1981.

U.S. crude oil production in December of 2005
was 4.9 million barrels per day.

Total petroleum imports averaged 13.5 million
barrels per day for 2005, down 5.6% from 2004.

The U.S. imported 65.7% of its total oil needs
in 2005. The largest importers to the U.S. are
Canada with 10.4%, Mexico with 7.9%,
Venezuela with 7.3%, Saudi Arabia with 7.6%
and Nigeria with 5.5%. Iraq supplied the U.S.
with 3.2% of its oil in 2005, Collectively, OPEC
countries supplied about 27% of our nation's
daily oil needs. Saudi Arabia was the larg
producer of oil in 2005.

Illllllll.l.l
All data is from latest year available.
For sources or additional information, contact:
North Dakota Petroleum Council
Box 1395, Bismarck ND 58502

Offices at:
120 North 3rd Street, Suite 225
Bismarck, ND 58501 — (701) 223-6380
‘Www.ndoil.org * www.api.org

Marsha Reimnitz
Office Manager

Ron Ness
President

[

2006 EbiTion

NORTH DAKOTA
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- NorTH DAKoTA's OIL PATCH

| StatsFor 2005

¢ North Dakota is the ninth largest oil prodi "~g
state. The state produced nearly 98,000
barrels of oil per day in 2005, totaling 35.6
million barrels for the year.

¢ All-time production of crude oil in North Da-
kota amounts to more than 1.5 billion barrels.

- & Atthe end of 2005, there were 3,908 wells

capable of producing oil and gas in North
Dakota. The average North Dakota well
produced approximately 25 barrels per day.

¢ During 2005, 58.1 billion cubic feet of natural
gas was produced and 50.7 billion cubic feet
of natural gas was processed in North Da-
kota.

¢ The state’s oil production increased in 2005.
Total oil production for the year was
35,673,181 barrels, up 4,519,688 barrels from
the previous year.

ANNUAL CRUDE OIL PRODUCTION
(BARRELS)

MILLIONS
OF BARRELS
OF OIL

& The drilling rig count, which is a prime
barometer for measuring new oil and gas
activity, averaged 25 rigs a day in 2005. The
peak year for drilling rigs was 1981, with an
average monthly rig count of 119. The all-
time high was in October of 1981 with 146
rigs operating.

AVERAGE NumBER ofF DRILLING RiIGs

¢ There were 348 drilling permits issued during
2005, compared to 216 the previous year.
Approximately 173 wells were completed dur-
ing the year.’

é Horizontal, or directional, drilling accounted
for 72% of the new wells drilled in 2005 and
accounted for 55% of the state’s total oil
production.

é The success ratio for wells in existing fields in
2005 was 95% and for wildcat wells it was
63%. Horizontal wells were successful 96%
of the time. The overall industry success rate
in North Dakota for 2005 was 90%. A wildcat
well is a new well drilled at least one mile
from existing production.

¢ The deepest vertical well drilled last year in
North Dakota was 14,775 feet. The average
depth for a North Dakota well in 2005 was
12,449 feet compared to 6,219 feet nation-
wide. The deepest horizontal well drilled last
year in North Dakota was 19,500 feet.

é& The average cost of completing an oil well in
North Dakota was approximately $3.1 million
during 2005. The average cost of completing a
well in the U.S. in 2004 was nearly $2 million.

WHERE THE OiL. Comes FrRom

é There are 17 counties in the state with com-
mercial oil production. Oil and gas explora-
tion has occurred at some point in every
county inthe state except Traill County.

é Bowman County was the top-producing
county in 2005 accounting for 36.4% of the
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stafe’s oil production. The other top-
producing counties were McKenzie, Billings,
Williams and Stark. :
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O PATCH EMPLOYMENT

The state averaged 4,200 North Dakotans at
work in the oil patch in 2005. ' Peak oil field
employment occurred in late 1981, when
more than 10,000 people were working in the
oil patch. : :

Each drilling rig results in approximately 120 -
direct and indirect jobs. '

Other sectors of the petroleum industry
include refineries, gas plants, pipelines, retail
gasoline stations, wholesalers, and transport-
ers. The industry altogether employed
approximately 12,900 people in North D¢~ 2
in 2005.

Job Service North Dakota reports that in
2004 the average yearly wage in the oil and
gas extraction industry was $55,679. That
wage is 92% above the statewide average
wage of $28,971!

O TR REvéNuEs HicH IN 2005

& Higher crude oil prices in 2005 led to huge

tax collections for the State of North Dakota.
Counties, schools, and cities benefited from
increased oil and gas tax collections as well.
Tax revenues for 2005 were $152.8 million
representing 63% increase from 2004.

*OIL AND GAS PRODUCTION AND | N
EXTRACTION TAX COLLECTIONS :

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 20042005
. CALENDAR YEAR J

* Total collections reflect all revenue paid by the industry, inEIuding‘

the counties’ share of the 5% production tax and the trust fund
portion of the 6.5% extraction tax.

& All-time oil tax revenues to the stéte have:

; exceeded $2 billion. -

& The average production and extraction tax -

paid on crude oil in 2005 was 8.35%. The tax
rate on crude oil varies between 5% and -
11.5% depending upon the type of well.-

¢ The oil and gas industry generated $6.5

million in taxable sales and purchases in
2005, up 8% from 2004.

¢ The tax on natural gas in 2005 was eight

cents per thousand cubic feet (mcf). In 2005,
the state collected more than $5.3 million in

. natural gas taxes. oty e
& Over the past 54 years, the State of North

Dakota has received more than $496 million
from oil and gas leases; bonuses, royalties
) and rentals on state land. During 2005, more

than $6 million went to the Lands and Miner-

als Trust and over $29.3 million to the Board
of University and School Lands Trust.

& U.S. Forest Service administered' lands in the

Little Missouri National Grasslands provided
oil and gas revenues of $40.7 million during

 fiscal year 2005. Of that amount, one-fourth,
or $10.2 million was returned to McKenzie,
Billings, Golden Valley and Slope Counties
for schools and roads. In addition, Bureau of
Land Management administered land pro-
duced more than $26.5 million during fiscal
year 2005. Half of that amount, $13.3 million,
was returned to the state’s general fund and
is the first money expended for education
statewide:
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REsPONSIBLE DEVELOPMENT
oN PusLic LANDS

¢ The oil and gas industry in North Dakota ha= .

explored and drilled the grasslands for ove
50 years and has a proven track record of

- being able to produce oil without disrupting
the environment or wildlife.

& The industry, in cooperation with the Forest
Service, has reclaimed over 700 wells and
280 miles of roads in the national grasslands.
This represents 5,300 acres returned to

vegetation after the oil and gas reserves were

depleted.

& Almost 21% of the state’s oil production and
over 21% of the state's producing wells are
on the grasslands.

GAsoLINE — CONSUMPTION
& Taxes

North Dakotans pay 23 cents state tax and
.8.4 cents federal tax on each gallon of
gasoline and diesel fuel they buy.

¢ North Dakotans used over 360 million gallons

of gasoline in 2005, and just over 481 million
gallons of diesel fuel.

& Gasoline and special fuels taxes raised

nearly $125 million in tax revenue during
2005 - up from $120 million the previous
year. These funds are used primarily for
road construction.

HisToRrY

REFINING AND TRANSPORTATION |

é& The state's only operating crude oil refinery is
at Mandan. It has a daily capacity of about
60,000 barrels.

¢ There are nine
natural gas process-
ing plants operating
in western North
Dakota. They are
located near Tioga,
Ambrose, Killdeer,
Lignite, Rhame,
Gorham, Arnegard,

" ALL GASOLINES =
SR ns,

£

Trotters, and
Marmarth.

Oil was discovered on April 4, 1951 near
Tioga in Williams County. That well, the
Clarence Iverson #1, produced more than
585,000 barrels of oil over 28 years.

Prior to the discovery of oil in 1951, 64 wells
had been drilled in the state dating back to
1910. Since 1951, another 14,224 wells
have been drilled in North Dakota.

The average crude oil posted price for North
Dakota in 2005 was $51.11 per barrel. That

2presents nearly $16 a barrel increase from
the 2004 average.

& The nine natural gas(
processing plants

processed enough
natural gas in 2005

to heat 447,000

households forone § 6 lons
year. 43% Of the r‘ il LA e A

homes in North Da- AVERAGE GALLONS OF
kota use natural gas PRODUCT DERIVED FROM

o 1 EL OF CR
as their primary Lo ool of g

heating fuel. {42 Gallons in a Barrel)

Average Crude Prices for last 10 Years
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